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KOGI STATE GOVERNMENT
MINISTRY OF FINANCE, BUDGET AND
ECONOMIC PLANNING

Financial Statement for the year ended 31 December 2024

Forward by the Honourable Commissioner of Finance, Budget & Economic
Planning

In alignment with the commitment of His Excellency, the Governor of Kogi State, to
entrench transparency and accountability, the State has consistently demonstrated
diligence in the timely publication of its Audited Financial Statements.

It is worth noting that Kogi was one of the foremost States in Nigeria that adopted
the International Public Sector Accounting Standards (IPSAS) accrual basis which
has significantly advanced the State’s objectives of fiscal transparency in financial
reporting and governance.

Today there is continuity and deliberate efforts for greater investments in physical
infrastructure, aiming to sustainably enhance the quality of life for citizens while
reducing recurrent overhead costs. This strategic focus on long-term development has
helped secure a brighter future for the State.

It the year under review the State spent a substantial portion of her recurrent
expenditure on strategic investments in social service, such as the Health Insurance
Scheme, quarterly food palliative support to vulnerable groups and payment of
WAEC for Student in Public Secondary Schools in the State.

With each passing year since adopting IPSAS accrual accounting in 2016, the quality
and depth of the State’s financial disclosures have steadily improved, setting higher
benchmarks annually.

It is my sincere hope that stakeholders, including development partners and other
users, will find the 2024 Financial Statements valuable for meeting their various
information needs.

Best Regards.

waju Idris Asiru, FCA

Honourable Commissioner of Finance, Budget & Economic Planning

www.kogistate.gov.ng
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KOGI STATE GOVERNMENT OF NIGERIA

OFFICE OF THE ACCOUNTANT GENERAL

RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

These Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with the provisions
of the Finance (Control and Management) Act 1958 now CAP F26 LFN 2004, The
Financial Statements comply with the provisions of International Public Sector
Accounting Standards (IPSAS) accrual basis of accounting, issued by the International
Public Sector Accounting Standard Board (IPSASB) for the three tiers of Government
in Nigeria vide National Treasury Circular Ref, No.
OAGF/CAD/POL/C.0301/VOL.1/01, dated 23 October 2014.

To fulfill accounting and reporting responsibilities, the Accountant-General is
responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate system of internal controls
designed to provide reasonable assurance that the transactions recorded are within
statutory authority and they adequately disclose the use of all public financial
resources by the government for the year ended 31 December 2024,

As the Accountant-General, and the State’s Accounting Officer for receipts and
payments of government, | am saddled with the responsibility of general supervision
of accounts and the preparation of the Accrual- Basis IPSAS Financial Statements.

Therefore, | accept responsibility for the integrity of these Financial Statements, and
the information contained therein.

Haj. Dr. Habil?)éllt O. Tijjani (FCNA)
FRC/2023/PRO/ANAN/002/493402
Accountant-General,

Kogi State.

Treasure Headgunrters,
PALB 1020, Lokoin, Kogi State
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KOGISTATE GOVERNMENT OF NIGERIA

OFFICE OF THE ACCOUNTANT GENERAL

REPORT OF THE ACCOUNTANT-GENERAL, KOGI STATE WITH THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024.

1. Introduction

In compliance with Section 101 of the Financial Regulation, as well as the provisions of the
Finance (Contral and Management) Act 1958, now CAP F.26 LFN 2004, | have the honour
and privilege to present the report on the accounts of the Kogi State Government of Nigeria
for the financial year ended 31 December 2024, together with the notes therein. The
preparation and presentation of this Financial Statements have been made to comply with
the provisions of the International Public:Sector Accounting Standards (IPSAS), Accrual Basis
of Accounting.

2. Legal Basis and Accounting Framewaork

These Financial Statements have been prepared following the provisions of the Finance
(Control and Management) Act 1958 now CAP F26 LFN 2004, as well as the MNational
Treasury Circular TRY/AS & B5/2016.0AGF/CAD/26/V.III/7. The statements comply with
the provisions of the International Public Sector Accaunting Standards (IPSAS) Accrual Basis,
issued by the International Pubiic Sector Accounting Standard Board (IPSASB) for the three
tiers of government in Nigeria.

By the provisions of the Finance (Control and Management) Act, 1958 and Section 101 of
Financial Instruction (Fl), the Accountant-General is responsible for the preparation of
Financial Staterents. The Accountant-General is the Chief Accounting Officer for the
receipts and payments of the Government of Kogi State. He is responsible for the general
supervision of accounting activities in all Ministries, Departments and Agencies within the
State, and for compilation of the Annual Financial Statements of Accounts, and of such

other Statements of Accounts as may be required by law.

Treasure Headyuariers,
PMLE 1020, Lokoja, Kogl State
E-mail: kogistateagiogmail.com
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In discharging this statutory responsibility, he;

3.

v Ensures that all Ministries, Departments and Agencies keep proper books and records

which disclose with reasonable assurance and accuracy of the financial position of
the State,

Takes such steps as are reasonably open to him to safeguard the assets of the State
and to prevent and detect fraud and irregularities.

Establishes and maintains an adequate system of internal control designed to provide
reasonable assurance that the transactions recorded reflected the deployment of all
financial resources by the Government.

Ensures that in preparing the financial statements, he uses appropriate accounting
policies consistently, and supported by reasonable and prudent judgments and
estimates, and that all applicable accounting standards have been followed,

Highlights of 2024 Budget Performance

By the provision of Section 121 of the 1999 Constitution of the Federal Republic of Nigeria,

as amended, the State Governor, His Excellency, Alhaji Ahmed Usman Ododo presented the
2024 Budget tagged “Budget of Consolidation and Continuity for Inclusive Growth"
(Appropriation Bill) to the State House of Assembly on 11" December 2023. The Bill was

passed into Appropriation Act by the House of Assembly on 20" December, 2023 and

assented to by His Excellency, Alhaji Ahmed Usman Ododo, the Executive Governor of Kogi

State on 29" December, 2023. The Appropriation Act consists of recurrent revenue of
W168,406,138,861, and capital receipt of N89,872,362,478. It also consists of a recurrent
expenditure of N145,736429,609 and capital expenditure of W112,542,071,730, thereby,
bringing total revenue and total expenditure to ¥258,278,501,339 respectively.

However, there was a need to revise the budget for revenues not forecasted but were received
during the year. In effect, the revised budget together with other supplementary budgets within
the period consists of a recurrent revenue of W194,806,138,861 and capital receipt of
W211,514,991,152. Similarly, the recurrent expenditure was revised to M228,701,210,632 and
capital expenditure to #177,619,919,381 bringing the total revised revenue and expenditure to

W406,321,130,013, respectively.
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In line with IPSAS 24, Public Sector Entities (PSE) are to discharge their accountability obligations
to enhance the transparency of their financial statements by demonstrating compliance with the
approved budget for which they are held publicly accountable. In compliance with this, below
is the presentation of the summary of the Revised Budget Information in the Financial
Statements for the year ended 31 December 2024,

Revised 2024 Budget
Description | Revenue/Receipts % Expenditure %
Recurrent 194,806,138,861 47.94 228,701,210632 | 56.29
Capital 211,514,991,152 52.06 177,619,919,381 437
Total 406,321,130,013 100 406,321,130,013 100
2024 Revised Budget: (Recurrent Revenue & Expenditure; Capital Receipts & Expenditure).
1 m
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Comparison of Revised Recurrent Expenditure to Capital Expenditure.
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Comparison of Actual Revenue Recelipt to Budget
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Graphical Presentation of Revenue from Major Sources
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Graphical Presentation of Recurrent Expenditures

o Salary & Wages m Social Benefits m Overhesd Costs @ Depreciation Charges m Public Debt Chargas

7(7(2e25
Haj. Dr. Ha . Tiljani (FCNA)
Accountant
Kogi State
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OFFICE OF THE STATE AUDITOR GENERAL
KOGI STATE GOVERNMENT OF NIGERTA

Our Ref:

AUDIT CERTIFICATE

The consolidated Financial Statements ol the Government of Kogi State of Nigeria for the
vear ended 31 December 2024 and all accompanying notes have been audited in
accordance with section 125 Sub-Section 5 of the Constitution of the Federal Republic of
Nigeria. 1999 (as amended) and Section 8(b)of Kogi State Public Audit Law. 2018, and
other matters connected therewith, repealed and reenacted 2021.

RESPONSIBILITY OF THE ACCOUNTANT-GENERAL

In compliance with Section 125 Sub-section 5 of the Constitution of the Federal Republic
of Nigeria 1999 as amended and the provisions of the Finance (Control and Management)
Act 1958 now CAP F26 LI'N 2004 as well as the National Treasury Circular TRY/AS &
B5/2016.0OAGF/CAD/26/V.111/7. the Accountant General of the State is responsible for
the preparation of Financial Statements. He is responsible for establishing and maintaining
adequate system of internal control designed to provide reasonable assurance that the
transactions recorded met statutory requirements and adequately disclosed the use of
Public Resources by the Government and to give reasonable assurance that the Financial
Statements are free of all forms of material misstatements.

RESPONSIBILITY OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL

The Auditor-General’s responsibility is to express an independent opinion on the Financial
Statements of the State based on his audit in compliance with Section 125 Sub-Section 5
of the Constitution of the Federal Republic of Nigeria 1999 as amended; Section 41 Sub-
Scetion 1 of Kogi State Fiscal Responsibility Law of 2012, Laws of Kogi State of Nigeria,
Financial Instruction No 102 and Section 8(b) of Kogi State Public Audit Law, 2018, and
other matters connected therewith, repealed and re-enacted 2021. The Financial Instruction
states that “"The Auditor-General is responsible for the audit of accounts of all accounting
Officers and all persons entrusted with the collection, receipt, custody and issue or
payment of public moneys or with the receipt, custody, issue, sale, transfer or delivery of
any stamps, sccuritics, stores or other Government property and for the certification of
Accountant-General’s Annual Financial Statements and Annual Appropriation Accounts
of all Ministries and Departments™. An audit in this context involves the examination on a
test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements
prepared by the Accountant-General, including an assessment of the significant estimates
and judgments made in the preparation of the Financial Statements and whether the
accounting policies are appropriate to State Government’s circumstances, consistently
applied and adequately disclosed.

Private Mail Bag 1055, Lokoja- Kogi State.
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BASIS OF OPINION

The Audit was conducted in accordance with international standard on Auditing and
generally accepted Public Sector auditing standard. These standards require compliance
with ethical requirements, and to plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
that the financial statements are free from material misstatements whether due to fraud or
error. During the audit, we evaluated the overall adequacy of the information presented in
the General-Purpose Financial Statements (GPFS), which was prepared in accordance with
International Public Sector Accounting Standards (IPSAS) Accrual Basis. I obtained all
the information and explanation that to the best of my knowledge were necessary for the
purpose of the audit. This audit has provided me with reasonable evidence and assurances
which formed the basis for my independent opinion.

OPINION

In my opinion the Financial Statements agree with the books of accounts and records and
give a true and fair view of the Financial Position of the Government of Kogi State for the
year ended 31 December 2024, and the transactions for the fiscal year ended on that date.

SPECIAL OPINION

In pursuant to the requirements for disclosures for the State Action on Business Enabling
Reform (SABER), Nigeria Human Capital Opportunities for Prosperity and Equity
(HOPE) — Governance and Nigeria Community Action for Resilience and Economic
Stimulus (NG-CARES) Programme for Results and their component Delivery
Platforms (DPs). I have audited the accounts of these programmes and their components
through their respective establishments.

In my opinion, the accounts of SABER, HOPE — Governance and NG-CARES
Programme and their components agreed with the books of accounts and records as
audited by me, and give a true and fair view of their financial transactions at 31 December
2024.

Therefore, the State is eligible to receive the reimbursement from the results achieved
under the Federal Government and the World Bank Supported referred above for result
subject to predefined criteria.

: 4| / s s
Alhaji Yakubu. Y. Okala FCA, MBA, B.Sc.

FRC/2018/ICAN/00000017735
Auditor General, Kogi State
Lokoja, Nigeria
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KOGI STATE GOVERNMENT OF NIGERIA

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINAMCIAL PERFORMAMNCE (INCOME & EXPENDITURE)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024

Actual {2023) DESCRIPTION m HOTES YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024
M) M) (M M) M) {H)
Supplamentary
YEAR 2023 CASH INFLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: Actual 2024 Final Budgat Budgat Original Budget Variance
58,204,939,785 |Government Share of FAAC (Statutory Revenue) 110101 1 60,822,661,097 B5,650,179,027 85,650, 179,027 (24,827 517 930)
34825825153 |Governmant Share of Value Added Tax (VAT) TI0207 1 66,957,529 832 50417078421 - 34017078421 16,540,457 471
16,926,380,281 |Tax Revenue 1201 E 22 406,154,122 21,763 849,924 21,752 348,824 B2 304,158
5,425,294,632 [Mon- Taxs Revenue 1202 3 3,324,824,826 7, 777,361,308 = G, 166,549,442 {2452, 536482)
34.711,308,145 |Aid and Gramnis 1301 21302 4 120,319,.966,050 107,287, 377,526 = 37.811,040,578 13,032,588,524
883,173 |Gain/Loss on Investment 120211 5 (154,400) = {154,400)
467,898,371 |Other Sundry Receipts/Refunds 140701 G 145,591,003,210 G, B9, 7 26,882 = 287,000,000 B0,696,6765,328
(12,262,3021)Gain/loss on Disposal of Assets [ 12 15,484,000 - 15,484,000
150,550,267.337 |Total Inflows (A) 421,437 468,737 337.7689,973,088 - 185.684,197,392 B3,647 495,649
Cash Dutflows from Operating Activities:
36,465489,606 |Salaries & Wages 210101 7 42,845,972,057 48,708 801,910 43,6:59,900,702 586282985321
14,263,433,503 |Sacial Benefits (Pension and Gratuity) 2102 & 16,610,541, 649 13,721,800,000 13,721,800,000 (2,888 741,649.1.2)
52,033,284,329 |Overhead Cost 2202 ¥ 118,191,401,138 126,758,785,187 B 65,064,936,130 16,568,394,049
10.111,888.079 |Depreciation for PPE A 16 13,2680,779,368 5 5 {13,280,779,367.51)
145,293,000 JAmortisation Charges /A 0o 145,293,000 - = = (145 293,000.00)
113,019,388,517 |Total Outflows (B) 183,073,987,211 189,190,397,097 - 122,446,636,832 6,116,409, 886
Surplis: from Operating Activities Tor the Period = C
37,6530878.820 [iA-B) £38,363,481,525
Less! =
8,719,743,629 |Public Debt Charges 2206 11a 9455610 456 10,564, 782,805 10,564, 742,805 1,109,164,349
23 277,205 290 |Gain/Loss on l-uretgn Exchange Transactions (T 11b 29977066 658 (28 977 066, G58)
5,533,849,901 |Total Non-Operating Revenue/Expenses 198,930, 796,411
5,533,849 901 |Surplus/Deficit frem Ordinary Opaerating Activities 1898,930,796,411
5,533,849.9017 |Met Surplus for the Period 198,930,796,411

(e
Haj. Dr. Halibst o).

Accountant-Ganstal
Kogi State

7 7acas

Tihgani (FEMNA)
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KOGI STATE GOVERNMENT OF NIGERIA

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

FOR THE YEAR EMDED 321 DECEMBER 2024

ASSETS

YEAR EMNDED 21 DECEMBER 2024

YEAR EMNDED 31

DECEMBER 2023

Current Assets:

MNCOA CODES

MIOTES

i

i

Cash & Cash Equivalents 310101-310201 13 1017,314,530,112 17.668,173,292

Receivables 310601 14 5.897.340,311 5. 8668,827,036

Pre-Payment on Minning Right 310801 21 290,586,000 435 879,000

Total Current Assets (A) 107,502,456,423 107,502,456,423 23,973,879,327 23,973,879,327

Mon-Current Assets

Investments 310901 & 310902 15 715,898,796 T4 338 322G

Accumulated Sinking Fund 22 13,808,334,052 13,291,334,052

Properties, Plants & Equipment 320101 - 3207110 16 398,0617,433,311 336,122,743 864

Biological Assets 320101 - 320110 17 593.712,029,920 593.712,029.920

Total Non-Current Assets (B) 1,006,297,696,079 1,006,297,696,079 943, 830,446,065 943,830,446,065

Total Assets C = (A + B) 1,113,800,152,502 967,804,325,393
LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities

Shaort -Term Loans backed by Local ISPO 410201 518 1,298,245 614 1,508,771,930

Short -Term Loans as per DMO Record 470201 518 24,398 946,497 33,380,086,760

Payables 4104017 & 410501 20 6,570,094,205 4.606,010,991

Total Current Liabilities (D) 32,267,286,310 32,267,286,310 39,494,869,681 39,494,869,681

Mon-Current Liabilities:

Long -Term Borrowings - Internal 420301 191 10,618,537.977 83,622,252,558

Long -Term Borrowings - External 420301 19.2 80,469972,210 46,026,359 956

Total Non-Current Liabilities: 91,088,510,187 91,088,510,187 129,848,612,515 129,848,612,515

Total Liabilities F = (D + E) 123,355,796,497 169,343,482,196

Met Assets G = (C - F) 990,444,356,005 T98,460.843,197

Met Assets/Equity

Reserves B/F 430301 23 ¥91,513,559,593 792,926,993,296

Accumulated Surpluses for the Year A30201 198,930,796,411 .37 5,533 849,901

TOTAL NMET ASSETS/EQUITY

990,444,356,005

990,444,356,005

798,460,843,197

798,460,843,197

Haj. Dr. HabIBSL| O. Tijjani (FCNA)
Acccuntant-Genei:;l
Kogi State
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KOGI STATE GOVERNMENT OF NIGERIA
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024

COMSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASHFLOW FOR THE YEAR EMDED 31 DECEMBER 2024

DESCRIPTION YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024 YEAR ENDEDR 31 DECEMBER 2023
Cash-Inflows From Operating Activities NCOA CODE | NOTES

Governmaent Share of FAAD [‘St.:llumry Revenus) 11010 1 B0 A22 6a1,087 L8, 204,939 785

Gavernment Share of Value Added Tax (VAT) 11010201 1 66,957 529,832 34,825,825,153

Tax Revenue 1201 2

Parsonal Income Tax (PAYE) 1210102 5.8 16,284 968,454 17,746,844 G015

Direct Assesment Tax 12010104 g2 89,376,620 140,646,094

Withholding Tax 12010105 5.2 3.316.872.345 1,5989.539,132

Consumption Tax 12010108 5.2 4,846,012 5,340,995

Property Tax (Capital Gain) 12010109 .2 B4, 000 269 700

Other tax Revenue [/ 5.2 2,394 460,001 3,989947 182

Specialist Hospital Revolving Tax M/A 5.2 305,546,580 253,592,373

Mon- Tax Revenue

License & Parmits 1202 3 247,351,500 341,860,407

Fines & Fees atc 12020 3 +0071.524.420 HIH 504,718

Sales-General 12020 3 157,491,391 13,856,916

Earnings-Generals 12020 3 1.697,159,730 2,741,095 BAR

Rants of Government Properties 12020 E] 221,097,776 1,449 886,702

Ald & Grants 1301 81302 4 1200, 319,966,050 34,711,308,145

Other Sundry Refunds 140701 [ 145,591,003,210 467,898 371

Sales of Government Properties 5. 12 21,798,000 38,386,698

Total Inflows From Operating Activities 421,443,937,137 421,443,937,137 151,800,033,164 151,800,033,164
Outflows From Operating Activities

Salarles & Warjes 210101 Fi 42,845 972,057 36,465,489 606

Social Benefits (Pension and Gratuity) 2103 8 13,537,088,338 15,863,433 503

Ovarhead Cost a0z 9 110,191,401,138 52,033,284 329

Finance Cost (Public Debt C|'I.'!IISE5:I 2206 11a G455 618456 8,715 743 629

Total Out-Flow From Operating Activities 176,030,979, 988 176,030,979,988 113,081,951,067 113,081,951,067
MNet Cashflow From Operating Activities 245,412,957,149 245,412,957,149 38,718,082,097 38,718,082,007
Cash In-Flows Fr&n}__!nvnﬂngﬁﬂl_\:ltlls

Disposal of Stock 2,323,719 .
[

Cash Out-Flows From Investing Activities

Purchase/Constrution /Rehabilitation of PPE 16 {75, 219,.460,815) (50,371,677,023)

Acguisition of [nvestment 5.5 {13,370,48E)

Met Cashflow From Investing Activitios (TE,ZaIJIE'I 5,552] {75,231’,},515,592} [SD,3T‘,$?T,D2 3) {50,371,677,023)
Financing Activities

Cash In-Flows From Financing Activities

Proceeds on Borrowing From Long-Term Loans 19

Proceeds on Borrowlng From Shor-Term Loans 10 3.589.045,693 A0,000,000,000

Net Barrawings From Short & Long Term Loans 3,589,045,603 3,589,045,693 30,000,000,000 30,000,000,000
Loss

Cash Out-Flows From Financing Activities

Repayment of Borrowing on Short-Term Loans 18 (12,780,712, 378)) (8,633,614 163)

Repayment of Borrowing on Long-Term Loans 149 (77,345, 418,162) 15,568 102927)

Mot Repayment of Borowing on Shart & Long-Term Loans (90,126,130,440) {90,126,130,440) (14,201,721,090) (14,201,721,090)
Met Cashflow Fram Flnnl:lng Activitios (35,537. Dﬂ4.747] {HEI,SE 7,084, 747} 15,798,278,910 15,798,278,910
Met Cashflow From All Activities 683,645 356,820 83,645,356.820 4,144,683,984 4,144,683,984
Opening Cash Balance (01/01/2024) 17,66%173,292 13,524, 488,308

Closing Cash Balance (31/12/2024) 101,314,530,112 17,66%9,173,292 17,660,173.202

Haj. Dr. Habibat cl Tijjanid (FCMA)
Accountant-Genepal
Kogi State
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KOGI STATE GOVERNMENT OF NIGERIA

FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER

2024

COMSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHAMNGES IN ASSETS/EQUITY

Exchange Attributable
MNCOA Translation | Accumulated Surplus Minority to Owners
Description Code MNote Capital Grant Reserve / Deficts Total Interest (100%)
Stmit. 2
Opening Balance as at 1 January 2023 of 2023 792,926,993,297 - = T92,926,993,297 - -
Changes in Accounting Policy - - = - 5 =
Restated Balance T92,926,993,297 - - 792,926,993 297 - -
Surpius on Revaluation of Property = - = = = -
Deficit on Rewvaluation of Investrment - -
Met Gain and Losses not Recognised in the
Staterment of Financial Performance - - - - - -
Stmit. 2
Met Surplus for the Period of 2023 - - 5,533,849,901 5.533,849,901 - -
Balance as at 31 December 2023 792,926,993 297 - 5.533,849,901 798,460,843 198 - -
Deficit on Rewvaluation of Property {Prior
Year Adjustment) Mote 23 (6,947,283,603.75) - - (6,947,263 604) - -
Surplus on Revaluation of Imvestment - - - - - -
Met Gain and Losses not Recognised in the
Statement of Financial Performance - - - - - -
Stmit. 2
of 2024 - - 198,930,796,411 198,930,796.411 - -

Met Surplus/Defict for the Period

Balance as at 31 December 2024

785,979,709,693

204,464,646,312

990,444,356,005

—~ Tl7lacas
Haj. Dr. Ha 0. Tijjani (FCMA)
Accountant-General
Kogi State
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KOGI STATE GOVERNMENT OF NIGERIA

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024
RECONCILIATION OF NET SURPLUS/DEFICIT TO NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

YEAR ENDED 31

YEAR EMDED 31

DESCRIPTION MOTE DECEMBER 2024 DECEMBER 2023
Mot Surplus as Por Statement of Financial Performance 198,930,796,411 5,533,849 901
| Add/(Less): Accrued Tax and Non-Tax Income - (1,200,000,000)
Payable (Gratuity) 20 3,072,553,311 1,600,000,000
[Net Surplus from Operating Activities 202,003.349.722 | 5,133.849.901
Add/(Less) Non-Cash Items:

Dapareciation 16 13,280,779,368 10,111, 888,079
Amortisation 10 145,293,000 | 145,293,000
Galn an Investment 5 154,400 (883,173)
[Earnings (rom Sales of Government Property 5,12 21,798,000 38,386,698 |
Qthar Sundry Refunds

Gain/Loss on Disposal of Assets 12, (15,484,000) 12,262,302
Gain/loss on Foreign Exchange Transactions 11k 29,977,066,658 £3,277,285,290
Tatal Net Surplus /Deficit Fram Operating Activities 245.412,957,149 38,718,082,097
Add/(Less) Movements in Statement of Financial Position Items

Increase/{Decrease) in Short-Term Loan = Procesds from Borrowing 18 3,589 045 693 S0, 000, 000 000

increase/(Decrease) in long-Term Loan (Proceeds from Borrowing)
nerease/{Decrease) 10 Loan Repayment within the year, 2024 ([DRACI-
Total Movement in Waorking Capital Items

(Add/(Less) Items Classified as Investing Activities:

| (86,559,178,280),

_ (90,148,223,973)

(14,201,721.,090)

__15,798,278,910

Disposal of Stock 55 (2,323,719

Acquisition of Investment 55 13,370,486

Purchase of Property, Plants & Equipment (PPE) 16 (75,219,468,815)] (50,371,677,023)
Total Items Classified as Investing Activities (75,208,422,048) (50,371,677,023)
MNet Cash Flow From All Operating Activities HB3,645,356,821 4,144, 683,984

17,669,173,292

13,524 489, 308

Dpeining Cash & Cash Equivalent as at 01 January, 2024
Cash & Cash Equivalent as at 31 December 2024

101,314,530,112

17,669,173,292

Haj, D,
A oointant - O e re
Kogl Stats
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KOGI STATE GOVERNMENT OF NIGERIA

FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024

STATEMENT OF COMPARISON OF BUDGET TO ACTUAL

YEAR 2024 BUDGET

Recurrent Revenue Original Budget Final Budget Actual Variance
1 |Government Share of FAAC (Statutory Revenue) 85,650,179,027 85,650,179,027 16,997,900,839 [68,652,278,188)
2 |Exchange Difference 6,392,704,874 16,392,704 874 37886,019,550 21493314676
3 |Mon-oil Revenue 418,303,951 418,303,951 2,652,280 547 2,233,985, 596
4 |Electronic Money Transfer 6,000,000,000 £,000,000,000 2,297.603,084 (3,702,396,916)
5 |5ofid Mineral Revenue 910,368,707 910,368,701 279,213,531 (631,155,170}
6 |Government Share of VAT 34,017,078.421 50417078421 66,957,529,832 16,540,451 411
7 |Tax Revenue 21,752,349 924 21,763,849 924 22406,154,122 542,304,198
8 |Mon-Tax Revenue 6,166,549 442 7,777.361,.308 5,324 824826 (2,452,536,482)
9 |Ecological Fund - 709,634,545 709,634,545
10|5ales of Government Properties - 21,758,000 21,798,000
11 |Gain/Loss on Investmant - (154 400) (154 400)
12 |Other Sundry Refunds 287,000,000 64,894,126, 882 145,591,003,.210 B0,696,876,328
Total Recurrent Revenue 161,594,534,340 254,223,973,088 301,123,816,687 46,899,843,599
Capital Receipts
MIGERLA COVID-19 Action Recovery & Economic
1 |Stimulus (PforR) NG-CARES 4,100,000,000 4,100,000,000 £,903,713,161 2,803,713,167
2 |Federal Government Refund 61,833,222.163 72,215,765,400 72,.215,765.400
3 |Infrastructure Support 40,000,000,000 40,000,000,000 43,000,000,000 3,000,000,000
4 |Signature Bonus 20,500,000,000 20,500,000,000 21,400,000,000 900,000,000
Immunization Plus & Malaria Progress by Accelerated
5 |Coverage & Transforming Service 3,233,000,000 6,233,000,000 8,014,334,044 1,781,334,044
& |Flood Intervention 1,500,000,000 1,500,000,000 3,000,000,000 1,500,000,000
Livestock Productivity 8t Resilience Support Project - L
7 |PRES 11,233,000,000 11,233,000,000 ©,141,200,000 {5,091,800,000)
Total Capital Receipts 142,399,222,163 83,566,000,000 | 160,675,012,605 77,109,012,605
Total Receipts (Recurrent 8 Capital) 303,993,756,503 337,789,973,088 | 461,798,829,292 124,008,856,204
Recurrent Expenditures
1 |3alanes & Wages 43,659,900,702 48,708,801,910 42,845,972,057 5,862,829,853
2 |Social Benefits (Pension and Gratuity) 13,721,800,000 13,721,800,000 16,610,541,649 (2,888,741,649)
3 |Overhead Cost 65,064,936,130 126,759,795187 110,191,401,138 16,568,394,049
4 |Public Debt Charges 10,564,782 805 10,564, 782,805 9455618456 1,100,164,349

Total Recurrent Expenditures

133,011,419,637

199,755,179,902

179,103,533,300

20,651,646,602

Capital Expenditure

Property, Plant & Equipment (PPE)

102,542,071,730

107,619,919,387

75,219,468,815

32,400,450,566

Total Expenditure

235,553,491,367

307,375,099,283

254,323,002,114

53,052,097,169

|
\
Haj. Dr. Hﬁbi

tl 0. Tijjani (FCNA)

Accountant-Genelal
Kogi State
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KOGI STATE GOVERNMENT OF NIGERIA

FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR EMDED 31 DECEMBER 2024

SEVEM (7) YEARS FINANCIAL SUMMARY (TREND AMALYSIS) OF ACTUAL REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE

Revenue 2024 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
Government Share of FAAC 60,822 661,097 58,204935,785 ATATE01677E 41,718,955.458 42 246772174 48,741,024, 875 63,022,947 449
Government Share of VAT 66,957 529,832 34.825,825,153 25,251,503,741 20,650,495,318 14,643,922,997 12,086,864,502 11,259.138,718
Tax Revenua 22406154122 16,926,380,381 14,164, 586,645 18179,077.650 11,345,191,081 10,993,5913,198 £.942 732,058

Mon-Tax Revenue 5,324,824 826 5425294632 3, 718972050 4,226,536,213 6,110,028,4458 6,205,293 207 4520456754
Auds & Grants 120319966050 34,711.308,145 18.010,195,145 2,409.661.900 22 564 B03 400 2977389612 36,691,242
GainfLoss on Investments (154,400 BB3.173 427 564 305,545 4TR, 147 143,952 448
GainfLoss on Dispozal of Assets 15,484 000 (12.262.302) 215717 406

Refund From Federal Government 72,215,765400 5,084 150,467 -
Other Sundry Refunds 145%,591,003.210 467 898,371 89,880,146 26,017,678 3,366,119

Total Revenue 493,653,234,137 150,550,267,337 108,624,699.475 88.211,089,762 104,998,710,836 81,004,495,795 85,925,918,667

Expenditure

Salary & Wages

42,845 972 057

36,465 489,606

32,844 509 249

26,379,083,945

25572872394

33,740,343 885

25,037.072,557

Sacial Benefits (Penzion & Gratuity)

18,610.541,649

14,263.433,503

12,071,676,993

12,028,855.328

10,366,920,483

25,607,295,050

5,436,782.295

Cwverhead Costs

110,1591.401.138

52,033,284.329

35,123,030,632

31,737, 709,795

27167437017

29,826,174,501

25,045,082,830

Depreciation Charges 13.280,779,3658 10,111,888.079 8,535 713715 8.6049,776,5594 T804 772,208 5,563, 865,631 1,711,364,3463
Pubtlic Debt Charges 9.455,618,456 8,719, 743629 8,875,855,333 3.580,111,538 36594290942 5464, 735019 520,527 175
Acquisition OF Property, Plants &

75,2159 468,815 50.371,677,023 46,935 446,684 27783364574 14,045174,638 28,589, 764,555 16,169,140, 400

Equipment (PPE}

Impairment {Loss) on Investment

38,001,617

Total Expenditure

267,603,781,482

171,965,516,169

144,389,236,612

110,158,902,078

88,646,606,683

128,830,243,697

73,919,969,620

Cash & Cash Equivalent

101.314,530,112

17,669,173,292

14,267,820,772

35,045,304,552

46,352,804,441

32.456,282,771

16,497,916,896

/A
(4

. 7l7tac

Haj. Dr. Habi t| 0. Tijjani (FCNA)

Accountant-Genaral
Kogi State
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Sectorial Analysis of Salary & Overhead

S/No. Sector Salary Exp. Overhead Exp. Total
1 |Administrative 6,847,848,813 31,892,582,650 38,740,431,463
2 |Economic 3,992,666,455 15,547,327,705 19,539,994,159
3 [Law & Justice 5121,451,399 6,138,195,225 11,259,646,624
4 |social 26,884,005,391 56,613,295,558 83,497,300,949
Grand Total 42,845,972,057 110,191,401,138 153,037,373,195
SECTORAL ANALYSIS OF SALARY
Administrative
16%
Economic
9%
Social Law & Justice
63% 12%
56,613,205,558 i
Overhead Expenses by Sector
31,892,582,650

Administrative

15,547,327,705
Economic Law & Justice

Social

Capital Expenditure by Category

Description Amount
Land & Building 10,927,923,128.01
Equipment 285,892,123.51
Office Equipment 291,608,758.25
Plants & Generator 9,319,843,562.91

Roads & Infrastructure

40,938,051,365.34

Motor Vehicle

13,456,149,876.92

Total

75,219,468,814.94
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Graphical Presentation of Capital Expenditure (PPE) by Category

A5, 000,000, 000,00
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10,000,000, 300.00

5,000,000, 000.00

0.00

Land B Building

Equigment Office Equipment

Plants 8 Generator

Roads &
Infrastructure

Maotor Vehicle

Capital Expenditure by Administrative Entity

5/No. ADMIN ACTUAL FOR 2024

1 (021500100100 Ministry of Agriculture 1,360,063,000
2 |025300100100 Bereau of Lands & Urbarn Development 450,810,669
3 0111001007100 Government House 12,398,978, 227
4 1012500100100 Office of The Head of Civil Service 4,331,446,650
5 |011200300100 Kogi State House of Assembly 110,788,000
6 |023400100100 Ministry of Works And Housing 32,583,087 376
7 |025210300100 Rural Water & Sanitation Agency 995,182,000
8 |0234003200100 Road Maintenance Agency 8,638,767 564
9 |0517007100100 Ministry of Education, Science And Technology 116,889,232
10 052700100100 Ministry of Health £209,624.033
11 (025300100100 Ministry of Housing & Urban Development 2,5786,383,568
12 [026200100100 Ministry of Rural And Energy Development 9,784,564,855
13 [023300100100 Ministry of Solid Mineral 500,000,000
14 |025200700100 Ministry of Water Resources 346,873,950
15 [011100100200 Deputy Governor's Office 494,009,692

TOTAL 75,219,468,815
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KOGI STATE GOVERNMENT OF NIGERIA

FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024

NOTE 9

Sectorial Analysis of Overhead

5/Mo. |Sector Amount
i Administrative 31,892,582 650
¢ |Economic 15,547 327,705
3 |Law & Justice 6,138,195,225
4 Social 56,613,295,558
Grand Total 110,191,401,138

/) = =
(R, 7(712e2

x
Haj. Dr. Habibat| O. Tijjani (FCNA)
Accountant-Genefal
Kogi State
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KOGI STATE GOVERNMENT OF NIGERIA

KOGI STATE NG-CARES PROGRAM DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

CONSOLIDATED FINAMNCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024

MINISTRIES DEPARTMENTS & AGENCIES 202 Supendhure e R e
Recurrent Capital Tatal Recurrent Capital Tatal
Ministry of Women Affairs & Social Development -Cash
1 |Transfer Unit 223,978,206 800,000,000 1,023,978 206 3,236,885,661 7394939 |  3,244,280,600
2 |Labour Intensive Public Works: Ministry of Youth & Sport 30,650,000 30,650,000 374,081,497 81,125743 455,207,240
3 |FADAMA Project : Ministry of Agriculture 257,205,075 257,205,075 05,466,001 95,466,091
4 |APPEAL Project: Ministry of Agriculture 1,187 405,885 1116431084 |  2,303,836,973
Kogi Enterprise Development Agency: Min. of Commerce
5 |& Industry - 36,584,900 36,884,900
Community & Social Development Agency: Ministry of
6 |Finance 2 248,281,318 173,877,743 2522159061 571,896,611 571,896,611
7 |MG-CARES: State Co-ordinating Unit (Ministry of Finance 78761212 B.035,000 BRB00.212 @0,921,077 60,921,077
Grand Total 2,938,875 811 081,916,743 3,920,792 554 5563 541,725 | 1204951767 | 6,768493,492

_\ '._."Jr .;i o e
Haj. Dr. H};:bi tiq. Tijjani (FCMA)
Accountant-GEne‘[pll

Kogi State
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KOGI STATE GOVERNMENT OF NIGERIA

OFFICE OF THE ACCOUNTANT GENE
KOGI STATE STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES.

1 Accounting Principles, Concepts & Conventions
The objectives of the financial statements are to provide information about
the financial position, financial performance and the cash flows of the Kogi
State Government that would be useful to wide range of users. Being a Public
Sector Entity, the objectives were developed specifically to provide information
useful for decision making and to demonstrate the level of Kogi State
Government's accountability for the resources entrusted to it.

The key considerations for accounting principles to be followed when
preparing the financial statements are those laid out in Kogi State
Government’s Financial Regulations and Public Finance Management Law
(2011) and those described in IPSAS -1. These include fair presentation, accrual
bases, going concern, consistency of presentation, aggregation, offsetting, and

il : \
comparative information.

2. The Appropriation Law
The Appropriation Law used for the purpose of presentation of these financial
statements was that enacted by the Kogi State House of Assembly and
assented to by His Excellency, the Executive Governor of Kogi State, Alhaji
Ahmed Usman Ododo on 29 December 2024. This Law shall be sighted as the
(KOGI STATE APPROPRIATION LAW, 2024).

3. Basis of Preparation
a) Statement of Compliance
In line with the recommendation of the Federation Account Allocation
Committee (FAAC) for the adoption of IPSAS-Accrual Accounting for all
Public Sector Entities (PSE) in Nigeria with effect from 01 January 2016,
Kogi State Government transits from the IPSAS Cash-Basis of accounting
to IPSAS Accrual Basis of accounting as first-time adopter in 2016 and
has subsequently maintained such.

Treasure Headquarters,
P.M.E 1020, Lokoja, Kogi State
E-mail: kogistateaga gmail.com
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b)

c)

The Adoption of an Accrual Basis of accounting helps in the assessment
of financial performance as the financial statements reflect all expenses
whether paid or not and all income whether received or not, together
with the comprehensive information on the financial position (i.e., assets
and liabilities) and the Changes in Net Equity of the State Government.
To this end, a Standardized Chart of Account (COA) alongside a set of
General-Purpose Financial Statements (GPFS) was domesticated and
adopted.

Notes to the General-Purpose Financial Statements (GPFS)
The Accounting Policies form part of the Notes to the General-Purpose
Financial Statement (GPFS). The Notes are prepared in systematic
manner. The items in the Statements are cross-referenced to the related
information in the Notes and in accordance with the Format provided in
the Standardized General Purpose Financial Statements GPFS.

Basis of Measurement

The General Purpose Financial Statements (GPFS) are prepared under the
historical cost convention and following the International Public Sector
Accounting Standards (IPSAS) accrual basis of accounting and other
applicable standards as defined by the Fiscal Responsibility Commission
(FRC), the Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria (FRCN) and with the
provisions of the Constitution of the Federal Republic of Nigeria 1999 as
amended, the Finance Control and Management Act (1958) now CAP F.26
LFN 2004 and in agreement with the Standardized Reporting Format
approved by the Federation Account Allocation Committee (FAAC) of the
Federal Republic of Nigeria in 2013.

To ensure effective and efficient utilization of the Charts of Accounts
(COA) and the GPFS, Accounting Policies have been developed by the
Kogi State Government as a set of guidelines to direct the processes and
procedures relating to financial reporting in Government financial

statements.
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d)

e)

g)

h)

)]

Consequently, and in line with the Format, the 2023 Consolidated
Financial Statements comprise the followings; -
i) Consolidated Statement of Financial Performance,

i) Consolidated Statement of Financial Position,

i) Consolidated Statement of Cash-Flow Statement,
iv) Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity,
v) Consolidated Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual,
vi) Notes to the Financial Statements
vii) Accounting Policies and other explanatory statements or notes.

Understandability — This Financial Statements have been prepared in a
manner that information herein can be comprehended and
understandable by a reasonable user.

Relevance - Only information and content that are relevant to potential
user are incorporated into this Financial Statements and the
accompanying notes are put together in a manner that can assist the

users to evaluate past, present, or future events.

Materiality — All Information and items that are material in nature for
which omission or misstatement could influence the decisions of users
have been adequately disclosed in the Financial Statement and relevant

notes to the accounts.

Reliability —Best efforts were made to ensure reliability of all information
included in the Financial Statement and ensure the Financial Statements

is free from material error and bias and can be depended upon by users.

Prudence — Degree of caution was exercised in all judgments needed in
making any estimates required, such that assets or revenue are not

overstated, and liabilities or expenses are not understated.

Completeness — All efforts were made to ensure completeness of

information included in the financial statements.
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j)  Comparability — Where necessary, information regarding previous years
were provided to afford user opportunity for comparative analysis as may
be required from time to time.

k) Going Concern. The financial Statement was prepared bearing in mind
that Kogi State Government shall continue to exist in the foreseeable
future.

k) Consistency - The Accounting Policies and method adopted for
recognition of assets and liabilities and classification of items included in
the Financial Statements were consistent over the years to allow ease of
comparability.

)  Presentation Currency
All amounts must be presented in the currency of the Nigeria Naira (N)
which is the functional currency of the Kogi State Government.

j)  Statement of Cash flow
This statement shall be prepared using the direct method in accordance
with the format provided in the GPFS.

The Cashflow statement shall consists of three (3) sections:

a)

b)

c)

4.0

4.1
i)

Operating activities — These include cash received from all income sources of
the Government and record the cash payments made for the supply of goods
and services.

Investing activities - These are the activities relating to the acquisition and
disposal of non-current assets.

Financing activities - These comprise the change in equity and debt capital
structure of the PSE.

Basis of Accounting
The Kogi State General Purpose Financial Statements (GPFS) are prepared
under the Accrual Basis of Accounting. The State migrated from IPSAS Cash

basis to IPSAS Accrual Basis of accounting effective, 2016 and has maintained
such till date.

Consolidation Policy (applicable to controlling entities)
All MDA of the Government shall be consolidated except Commercial Public
Sector Entities (CPSE).
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i)

iv)

5.0

5.1

6.0

6.1

6.2

Consolidation of the GPFS shall be in agreement with the provisions of all the
relevant legal requirements.

Controlled entities are fully consolidated from the date in which control is
transferred to the Public Entity. They are de-consolidated from the date that
control ceases.

Controlling Entity with interest in a CPSE should account for such by
presenting it as an investment, recognizing the Net assets of the Investee

Entity in the Statement of Financial Position

Accounting Period

The Accounting year of the State Government's Financial Statements (Fiscal
Year) is from 01 January to 31 December. The accounting year is divided into
twelve (12) Calendar months (Periods) and is set up as such in the accounting
system.

Budget Figures

These are figure from the approved budget in accordance with the
Appropriation Act. In any year where there is a revised Budget, the revised
budget figures are used in the financial statements.

Revenue

Revenue includes only the gross inflow of economic benefits or service
potential received or is receivable by the State on its account. Those amounts
collected as an agent of the government or on behalf of third parties are not
considered revenue. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration

received or receivable.

Revenue from Non-exchange Transactions

These are transactions from which Kogi State Government receives value,
without directly giving appropriately equal value in exchange. This includes
mainly direct and indirect taxes. In addition to taxes, Kogi State Government
also receives payments from other parties, such as transfers, grants, fines and

donations.

Taxes Receipts
Taxes are an economic benefit or service potential compulsorily paid or

payable to Kogi State Government, in accordance with laws and/or regulations,
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6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

established to provide revenue to the Government. Taxes do not include fines
or other penalties imposed for breach of the law. Kogi State Government
recognizes revenue from taxes by reference to the earning of assessable
income by the taxpayers. Taxes are measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable to Kogi State Inland Revenue Service. The
tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted
or substantively enacted, at the reporting date,

Kogi State Government taxes include Pay-As-You-Earn, Tax on Contract,
Withholding Tax, Entertainment Tax, Capital Gain Tax, Stamp Duties,
Development Levy, Property Tax, Business Premises and Other tax receipts.
Levies, Fees, and Fines

These are inflows of future economic benefits or service potentials from non-
exchange transactions other than taxes. They are an economic benefit or
service potential received or receivable by Kogi State Government, as
determined by Kogi State laws or by a court and other law enforcement
bodies, as a consequence of the breach of laws or regulations and are

recognized at the point when the levy is being imposed.

Statutory Allocation

Statutory allocation is income from the revenue allocation system wherein
fund is allocated to each federating unit from the Federation Account based
on certain predetermined criteria. Statutory allocation is measured at fair value
and recognized at the point of receipt.

Capital Receipts

These include grants and other capital receipts. Capital receipts are measured
at fair value or when there is an enforceable claim to receive the asset is free
from conditions. Capital receipts are recognized when it is probable that the
economic benefits or service potential related to the asset will flow to Kogi
State Government and can be measured reliably.

Other Revenues from Non-Exchange Transactions

These represent revenues from Lottery Board and recovered funds. Revenues
from Lottery Board are received from lottery and bet operators in the State.
This is recognized at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable.
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6.7

6.8

6.9

Revenue from Exchange Transactions

These are transactions from which Kogi State Government receive
consideration, and directly gives approximately equal value in revenue from
the sale of goods and services is recognized when the significant risk and
rewards of ownership of the goods are transferred to the buyer. This is when
the goods have been delivered and when the revenue can be measured
reliably, and it is probable that the economic benefits or service potential
associated with the transaction will flow to Kogi State Government.

Revenue involving the provision of services is recognized by reference to the
stage of completion of the transaction at the reporting date.

Revenue arising from the use by others of Kogi State Government's assets
yielding rental income, interest, royalties and dividends or similar distributions,
are recognized as they are earned in accordance with the substance of the
relevant agreement. Revenue is recognized when the amount can be measured
reliably, and the economic benefits or service potential associated with the
transaction will probably flow to Kogi State Government. Where the contract
outcome cannot be measured reliably, revenue is recognized only to the extent
that the expenses incurred are recoverable.

Revenue From Other Services

Revenue from other services includes proceeds from the Private Sector
Developer's Program, toll revenue, proceeds from hospital units and other
miscellaneous revenue from exchange transactions. Kogi State Government
recognizes revenue from rendering of services as it is earned, that is, as the
services are provided. It is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable,

Investment Income

Investment income consists of dividend income. Dividend income or similar
distributions are recognized when Kogi State Government's right to receive
payment is established. In the year ended 31 December 2022, gains were made

on Kogi State investment.
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6.10 Aid and Grants:

a) Aid and Grants to the state are recognised as income on entitlement,
while aid and grants to other governments/agencies are recognised as
expenditure on commitment.

b) Grant should be recognised as either in kind (assets, goods, or service)
or Cash.

c) Assets related grant for which conditions are fully met should be
recognised systematically as income in the GPFS to compensate the cost
of the Asset (depreciation) it is intended to represent by applying

deferred Income method.

6.11 Subsidies, Donations and Endowments

Subsidies, Donations and Endowments to the state are recognised as income
when money is received, or entitlement to receive money is established; except
where fulfilment of any restrictions attached to these monies is not probable.

6.12 Transfers from other government entities

7.0

8.0

Revenues from non-exchange transactions with other government entities are
measured at fair value and recognized on receipt of the asset (cash, goods,
services, and property) if it is free from conditions and it is probable that the
economic benefits or service potential related to the asset will flow to the
entity and can be measured reliably.

Cash and cash equivalent

Cash and cash equivalents as shown in the statement of financial position
comprises cash-in-hand or bank, deposit held at call with financial institutions
and other short-term, highly liquid investments with original maturities of
three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash
and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Inventory

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost, current replacement cost and net
realizable value. Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the
ordinary course of business, less any applicable completion and selling
expenses. When inventories are held for distribution at no charge or a nominal
charge, they are measured at the lower of cost and current replacement cost.
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9.0

9.2

9.2

The Current replacement cost is the cost that the Kogi State Government
would incur to acquire the asset on the reporting date.

The cost of finished goods and work-in-progress is determined using the first-
in, first-out (FIFO) method and comprises raw materials, direct labour, other
direct costs, and related production overheads (based on normal operating
capacity), incurred in bringing inventory to its present location and condition
but excludes borrowing.

Classification of Financial Instruments

Financial assets or liabilities at fair value through surplus or deficit are financial
assets or liabilities held for trading. A financial asset or liability is classified in
this category if: acquired principally to sell or repurchase in the short term; or
on initial recognition, it is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments
that are managed together and for which there is evidence of a recent pattern
of short-term profit-taking. Assets in this category are classified as current
assets if expected to be realized within twelve months; otherwise, they are
classified as non-current assets.

Loans and Receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or
determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market. They are
included in current assets, except for maturities greater than twelve months
after the end of the reporting period. These are classified as non-current
assets.

Kogi State Government's loans and receivables comprise ‘receivables from
exchange transactions’, ‘recoverable from non-exchange transactions', 'other
receivables’ and ‘cash and cash equivalents’ and are presented in the
statement of financial position. Loans and receivables are initially recognized
at fair value less transaction costs. Subsequently, loans and receivables are
measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method less a

provision for impairment.

Available-for-sale Investments

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are either
designated in this category or not classified in any of the other categories.
They are included in non-current assets unless the investment matures or Kogi
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9.3

State Government intends to dispose of it within twelve (12) months of the
end of the reporting period. Kogi State Government has recognized some of
its quoted and unquoted investments as well as managed funds as available-
for-sale Investments.

Available-for-sale investments are recognized initially at fair value plus
transaction costs and are subsequently carried at fair value. A gain or loss on
an available-for-sale financial asset shall be recognized directly in net assets
through the Statement of changes in net assets, except for impairment losses
and foreign exchange gains and losses, until the financial asset is de-
recognized, at which time the cumulative gain or loss previously recognized
in net assets shall be recognized in surplus or deficit. On the other hand,
interest calculated using the effective interest method is recognized in surplus
or deficit. Available-for-sale investments are classified as non-current assets
unless an investment matures within twelve months, or the Government
expects to dispose of it within twelve months.

Financial Liabilities at Amortized Cost

Financial Liabilities at amortized cost include Payables, Other Liabilities and
Debts, Financial liabilities measured at amortized cost are recognized initially
at fair value, net of any transaction costs incurred, and subsequently at
amortized cost using the effective interest method. These are classified as
current liabilities if payment is due within twelve months. Otherwise, they are

presented as non-current liabilities.

10.0 Categories & Measurement

Financial Asset or Financial Liability at Fair Value through Surplus or Deficit.
Financial instruments in this category are measured at fair value on both initial
recognition and subsequently. Transaction costs are an expense in the
statement of financial performance. Surplus and deficit arising from changes
in fair value are presented in the statement of financial performance within
“other surplus and deficit (net)” in the period in which they arise. Non-
derivative financial assets and liabilities at fair value through surplus or deficit
are classified as current except for the portion expected to be realized or paid

beyond twelve months of the reporting date, which are classified as long-term.
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10.1 Recognition & De-recognition
Financial instruments are recognized when Kogi State Government becomes a
party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Planned future
transactions, no matter how likely their occurrence may be, are not assets and
liabilities because the entity has not become a party to a contract. Financial
assets are de-recognized when the rights to receive cash flows from the assets
have expired or have been transferred and Kogi State Government has
transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership. Financial liabilities
are de-recognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged,

cancelled, or expired.

10.2 Reclassification
Kogi State Government may choose to reclassify a non-derivative trading
financial asset out of the holder for the trading category if the financial asset
is no longer held to sell in the near term. Financial assets other than loans and
receivables are permitted to be re-classified out of the held for trading
category only in rare circumstances arising from a single event that is unusual
and highly unlikely to recur in the near term. Re-classifications are made at
fair value as of the reclassification date. Fair value becomes the new cost or
amortized cost as applicable, and no reversals of fair value gains or losses
recorded before the reclassification date are subsequently made.

11.0 Financial Instrument
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to both a financial asset
of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.
Kogi State Government classifies its financial assets in the following categories
at fair value through surplus or deficit, held to maturity, loans and receivables,
and available for sale. The classification depends on the purpose for which the

financial assets were acquired.

Kogi State Government classifies its financial liabilities at fair value through
surplus or deficit and at amortized cost. Classification of financial liabilities is
based on the nature or characteristic of the instrument. The Office of the
Accountant-General determines the classification of its financial assets and

liabilities at initial recognition.
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1.1

For the sixth Transitional Financial Statements for the year ended 31 December
2022, Kogi State Government has recognized financial liabilities measured at
amortized cost. These include local and foreign debts and investments.

Offsetting Financial Instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset, and the net amount is reported in the
statement of financial position when there is a legally enforceable right to
offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net
basis or realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally
enforceable right must not be contingent on future events and must be

enforceable in the normal course of business,

11.2 Impairment of Financial Assets

Impairment is defined as a loss in the future economic benefits or service
potential of an asset, over and above the systematic recognition of the loss of
the asset's future economic benefits or service potential through depreciation.
Kogi State Government assesses at the end of each reporting period whether
there is objective evidence that a financial asset or group of financial assets
are impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired and
impairment losses are incurred only if there is objective evidence of
impairment as a result of one or more events that occurred after the initial
recognition of the asset (a 'loss event) and that loss event (or events) has an
impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or group of
financial assets that can be reliably estimated.

Evidence of impairment may include an indication that the debtors or a group
of debtors are experiencing significant financial difficulty, default or
delinquency in interest or principal payments, the probability that they will
enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganization, and where observable data
indicate that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flows,
such as changes in arrears or economic conditions that correlate with the

defaults.

For the loans and receivables category, the amount of the loss is measured as
the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of

estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that have not been

Page 32 of 147



incurred) discounted at the financial asset's original effective interest rate. The
carrying amount of the asset is reduced and the amount of the loss is
recognized in the statement of financial performance. If a loan or held-to-
maturity investment has a variable interest rate, the discount rate for
measuring any impairment loss is the current effective interest rate determined
under the contract.

As a practical expedient, Kogi State Government may measure impairment
based on an instrument’s fair value using an observable market price. If in a
subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss decreases and the
decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment
was recognized (such as an improvement in the debtor's credit rating), the
reversal of the previously recognized impairment loss is recognized in the
statement of financial performance.

11.3 Financial Instruments Denominated in Foreign Currencies
These are financial instruments denominated in currencies other than the
functional currencies that result in the contractual right to collect, or
contractual obligation to deliver cash in foreign currencies such as external
loans where the amounts payable or receivable are denominated in a foreign
currency.

Financial instruments denominated in foreign currencies are initially
recognized in the functional currency, by applying to the foreign currency
amount, the Spot Exchange Rate between the functional currency and the
foreign currency at the date of the transaction. At each subsequent reporting

date, these financial instruments are translated using the closing rate.

12.0 Property, Plant & Equipment (PPE).
Kogi State Government performed an Asset Verification Exercise to determine
the deemed cost of some Property, Plant & Equipment (PPE) items as at the
date of adoption of IPSAS. Recognition of PPE items will be on a class-by-

class basis.

Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at historical cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses. Historical cost includes expenditure that
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12.1

is directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of the asset
Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized
as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future
economic benefits or the service potentials, associated with the item will flow
to Kogi State Government and its cost can be measure reliably.

Repairs and maintenance costs are charged to the statement of financial
performance during the financial period in which they are incurred. Finance
costs attributable to amounts borrowed by the Kogi State Government to fund
the acquisition of property, plant and equipment are expended immediately

as they are incurred.

Assets under construction are not depreciated as the assets are not yet
available for use. While depreciation on other assets is calculated using the
Straight-Line Method to allocate their costs to their residual values over their

estimated useful lives.

Lease of PPE

Leases of property, plant, and equipment where Kogi State Government, as
Lessee has substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified
as finance leases. Finance leases are capitalized at the inception of the lease
agreement at the present value of the minimum lease payments.

Each lease payment is allocated between the liability and finance charges to
achieve a constant rate on the balance outstanding. The corresponding rental
obligations, net of finance charges, are included in Long-Term liabilities if the
tenure is more than one year. The finance cost is charged to the profit or loss
over the lease period to produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the
remaining balance of the liability for each period.

Property, plant, and equipment acquired under finance leases are depreciated
on a straight-line basis over the asset's useful life or over the shorter of the
asset's useful life and the lease term.
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12.2 Depreciation Rates and Carrying Amount of Property, Plant and

Equipment:

The estimation of the useful life of PPE is based on the state's accounting

policy. The following standard rates shall be applied to all Kogi State

Government's Property, Plants and Equipment.
Depreciation Rate for Property, Plants and Equipment (PPE)
S/N_|Category of PPE Depreciation Rate

1 |Land N/A

2 |Building 2%

3 [Fumitures and Fittings 20%

4 [Laboratory Equipment 20%

5 [Information Technology (IT) Equipment  |25%

6 |Motor and Transport Vehicles 20%

7 |Office Equipment 25%

8 [Plants and Machinery 10%

9 |Road and Infrastructure 1%

10 |Biological Assets N/A

11 [Heritage/Legacy Assets N/A

12.3 Capitalization

i)
ii)

iii)

The capitalization threshold shall be N50,000.00 (Fifty Thousand Naira).
Only amounts spent in connection with the above and whose value
exceed N50,000.00 (Fifty Thousand Naira) shall be capitalized.

All assets equal to or above this amount are recorded in the Fixed Assets
Register. However, in certain cases, the Kogi State Government
aggregates individually insignificant value items such as chair and tables,
printer, and UPS, etc, and apply the capitalization threshold to the
aggregate value.

Where an asset's category already exists for a newly acquired asset below
the capitalization threshold, such an asset is capitalised irrespective of its
cost and recorded in the Fixed Assets Register under the appropriate
category.

12.4 Gain/Losses on Disposal of Assets
Gains or losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds less

selling expenses with the carrying amount of the disposed asset, and are

included in the statement of financial performance.
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13.0 Basis for Measurement of Biological Assets:

13.1

Kogi State Executive Council at its meeting on 7" December 2016, passed a
resolution for the verification of the State Assets and Liabilities as of 31%
December 2016. This decision was in tandem with the road map and pre-
requisites for the adoption and implementation of the International Public
Sector Accounting Standard (IPSAS) Accrual basis of accounting in Nigeria.
Considering this decision, a consultant was engaged by the State Government
to carry out the verification of the State Assets and Liabilities as o 31*
December 2016.

Valuation of Biological Assets:

Kogi State Biological Assets were measured at Fair Value less cost to sell. The
Fair Value is the amount an asset could be exchanged between knowledgeable
and willing parties in an arm’s length transaction. Until revaluation is done as
required by IPSAS 27, the present value of biological assets would still be

carried forward.

13.2 Justification for the use of Fair Value:

IPSAS 17 transitional provision on the first-time adoption states that "Where
the cost of acquisition of an asset is not known, its cost may be estimated by
reference to its fair value as at the date of acquisition” and use that fair value
as its deemed cost at that date. Thus, Kogi State elects to measure its
biological assets at their fair values while subsequent valuation or revaluation

shall be done at its real or market value.

14.0 Public Debt Charge

Public debt charges are interest and other expenses incurred by Kogi State
Government in connection with the borrowing of funds for qualifying assets.
Kogi State Government has adopted the benchmark treatment, under which
public debt charges are recognized as an expense in the period in which they
are incurred, regardless of how the debts are applied. Interest cost is calculated
using the Effective Interest Rate Method (EIRM). The effective yield discounts
estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset
to that asset's net carrying amount. The method applies this yield to the
principal outstanding to determine interest income/cost for each period.
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15.0 Impairment of Non-financial Asset
Impairment is defined as a loss in the future economic benefits or service
potential of an asset, over and above the systematic recognition of the loss of
the asset's future economic benefits or service potential through depreciation.

Kogi State Government assesses whether there is any indication that an asset
may be impaired at each reporting date. If any such indication exists, Kogi
State Government will estimate the recoverable amount of the asset. For
intangible assets, irrespective of whether there is any indication of impairment,
Kogi State Government will test its intangible asset with an indefinite useful
life or an intangible asset not yet available for use for impairment annually by
comparing its carrying amount with its recoverable amount. If there is an
indication that an asset may be impaired, this may indicate that the remaining
useful life, the depreciation (amortization) method, or the residual value for
the asset needs to be reviewed and adjusted in accordance with the standard
applicable to the asset. If the reasons for impairments recognize in previous
years no longer apply, the impairment losses are reversed accordingly. The
recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less costs to sell and
its value in use. An impairment loss is recognized when the recoverable
amount of an asset is less than its carrying amount. The carrying amount of

the asset shall be reduced to its recoverable amount.

An impairment loss shall be recognized immediately in surplus or deficit. After
the recognition of an impairment loss, the depreciation (amortization) charge
for the asset shall be adjusted in future periods to allocate the asset's revised
carrying amount, less its residual value (if any), on a systematic basis over its

remaining useful life,

16.0 Cash-generating Units
A cash-generating unit is the smallest identifiable group of assets held with
the primary objective of generating a commercial return that generates cash
inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows
from other assets or groups of assets. Identification of an asset's cash-
generating unit involves judgment. If the recoverable amount cannot be
determined for an individual asset, Kogi State Government will determine the
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recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs
(the asset’s cash-generating unit).

17.0 Foreign Currency Transactions

Items included in the financial statements of each of the Kogi State
Government’s entities are measured using the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the entity operates (the functional currency).
The financial statements are presented in Nigerian Naira (M), which is Kogi
State Government's functional and presentation currency. Foreign currency
transactions throughout the year are converted into Nigerian Naira at the
ruling Central Bank of Nigeria (CBN) rate of exchange at the dates of the
transactions, Foreign currency balances as at the year-end are valued at the
exchange rates prevailing at that date.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
translated into Nigerian Naira based on the exchange rates applicable at the
reporting period. Foreign exchange gains and losses that relate to debts are
presented within the finance cost in the statement of financial performance.
All other foreign exchange gains and losses are presented in the statement of
financial performance on a net basis within other income or other expenses.
Non-monetary items that are measured at fair value in foreign currency are
translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value was
determined. Translation differences in assets and liabilities carried at fair value

are reported as part of the fair value gain or loss.

18.0 Significant Accounting Judgement, Estimates & Assumptions
18.1 Contingent Assets
A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and of which
the existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of
one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Kogi
State Government. A contingent asset is disclosed when an inflow of economic

benefits or service potential is probable.

18.2 Contingent Liabilities
A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and

of which the existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-
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occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the
control of the Kogi State Government, or a present obligation that arises from
past events but is not recognized because:
¥ it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits or service potential will be required to settle the obligation
ar,
v the amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient
reliability.

The preparation of Kogi State Government financial statements in
conformity with IPSAS requires management to make judgement,
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of revenues,
expenses, assets and liabilities, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities,
at the end of the reporting period. However, uncertainty about these
assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a
material adjustment to the carrying amount of the asset or liability

affected in future periods.

18.3 Estimation and Assumptions
In other to prepare financial statements that conform with IPSAS requires the
use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires management to
exercise its judgement in the process of applying the Kogi State Government's
accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree of judgement or
complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the
financial statements are disclosed herein. Consequently, estimates and
Jjudgement are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience
and other factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to
be reasonable under the circumstances, thus, Kogi State Government makes
estimates and assumptions concerning the future. The resulting accounting

estimates will equal the related actual results.

18.4 Fair Value Estimation
Where the fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the
statement of financial position cannot be derived from active markets, their

fair value is determined using valuation techniques including the discounted
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cash flow model. The inputs to these models are taken from observable
markets variables where possible, but where this is not feasible, judgment is
required in establishing fair values. The judgment includes the consideration
of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk, financial risk, and volatility. Changes
in assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair value of

financial instruments.

19.0 Recoverable from Non-Exchange Transactions
A recoverable is recognized when revenue is earned but cash or its equivalent
is yet to be received. Following revenue recognition criteria, Kogi State
Government has measured its recoverable arising from tax receipts by using a
statistical model based on the history of collecting the tax in prior periods.

| *”ﬂ’,u 25
Haj. Dr. Habibat 0. Tijjani (FCNA)

Accountant-General,
Kogi State.
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KOGI STATE GOVERNMENT OF NIGERIA

NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024

NOTE 1

DETAILS NOTE AMOUNT (&) AMOUNT (M)
Share of Statutory Allocation From FAAC
MNet Share of Statutory Allocation from FAAC Supp 1 (5,379,916,177)
All Deductions at Source Supp 1 22,050,817,284
Share of Other Statutory Allocations Supp 1 43,824,760,258
Refund of ISPO on Loans not Disbursed (SUBEB UBA) Supp 1 326,999,732
Total (Gross) FAAC Allocation 60,822,661,097 60,822,661,097
Add
Value Added Tax (VAT) Supp 1 66,957,529,832 66,957,529,832

Total Revenue From Federation Accounts

127,780,190,928
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KOGI STATE GOVERNMENT OF NIGERIA

NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024

NOTE 2
TAX REVENUE
2024 2023
Tax Revenue
Note Actual Final Budget Variance Actual
Personal Income Taxes
Kogi State Internal Revenue Service [Supp 2 16,294,968 494 14,152,136,066 2,142 832 428 10,571,883,494
Coporate Tax
Kogi State Internal Revenue Service [Supp 2 5,805,639,047 7,600,213,858 (1,794,574,811) 6,125,843,104
Specialist Hospital Supp 2 305,546,580 11,500,000 294,046,580 228,453,783
TOTAL 22,406,154,122 21,763,849,924 642,304,198 16,926,380,381

These are Internally Generated (Tax-Revenue) collected from taxes on income and profits, taxes levied on goods and services,
payroll taxes (PAYE) from civil servants and other taxes. In Kogi State such taxes include, PAYE, Direct Assessment Tax,
Withholding taxes, Consmption taxes, Property taxes, Capital gain taxes etc.
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KOGI STATE GOVERNMENT OF NIGERIA

NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024

NOTE 3

NON-TAX REVENUE

LICENSES & PERMIT YEAR 2024 YEAR 2023
ACTUAL FINAL BUDGET VARIANCE ACTUAL
MDAs (N) (M) (N) (N)
Agric 586,400.00 25,280,000.00 (24,693,600.00) 344,801.00
ANNFE 15,000.00 15,000.00 - -
Art And Culture 55,000.00 500,000.00 (445,000.00) 122,000.00
Commerce 67,776,350.00 251,500,000.00 |- 183,723,650.00 B4,685823.20
Commodity Exchange 495,250.00 120,000.00 375,250.00 -
Culture & Tourism 20,000.00 - 20,000.00 154,000.00
CUSSET 3,910,000.00 4,200,000.00 (290,000.00) -
Drugs and Medical Supply Mgt 3,610,000.00 300,000 3,310,000.00 122,000.00
Education 13,726,500.00 20,000,000.00 |- 6,273,500.00 5,870,000.00
Environment 120,000.00 740,000.00 (620,000.00) 50,000.00
Finance & Budget 120,100.00 - 120,100.00 80,000,000
Health 5,262,400.00 13,810,338.00 (8,547,938.00) 3,132,000.00
Hotel & Tourism 514,500.00 5,000,000.00 4,485,500.00 791,750.00
KOSEPA 520,000.00 3,000,000.00 2,480,000.00 1,578,000.00
Lands & Urban Dev. 394,000.00 £,000,000.00 5,606,000.00 172,890.00
Rural Dev. 100,000.00 2,000,000.00 1,900,000.00 -
Sanitation 1,021,000.00 50,000.00 471,000.00 30,000.00
Solid Mineral 11,223,000.00 - 11,223,000.00 -
State Auditar Gen 1,050,000.00 770,000.00 280,000.00 392,944 51
Transport - 33,000,000.00 |- 33,000,000.00 12,827,698.44
Utility Infrasture 135,526,000.00 566,311,705.00 (AB4,365,200.00) 230,540,500.00
Women Affairs 1,145,000.00 3,617,594.00 (2,472,594.00) 1,076,000.00
Youth 161,000.00 100,000.00 61,000.00 12,000.00
Sub-Total 247,351,500.00 1,169,644,132.00 (922,292,632.00) 341,860,407.21
FINES & FESS
Agric 83,960,400.00 £4,900,000.00 19,060,400.00 52,366,351.00
ANNFE 10,000.00 10,000.00 -
COE Ankpa 29,085,000.00 78,974,550.00 |- 49,889 550,00 -
COE Kabba 10,471,150.00 17,248,750.00 (6,777,600.00) 11,450950.00
Coll. Of Nursing 143,100,000.00 67,607,000.00 75,493,000.00 13,790,000.00
Commerce 8,191,162.82 1,200,000.00 6,991,162.82 100,000.00
Conf. University 307,685,815.64 928,684,000.00 (620,998,184.36) 113,927 867.68
Customary 20,500.00 2,000,000.00 1,979,500.00 -
Education 213,403,642.24 223,000,000.00 (9,596,357.76) 289,659,521.55
Environment 26,023,001.50 5,000,000.00 21,023,001.50 -
Finance & Budget 100.00 - 100.00 210,300.00
Health 363,450.00 2,500,000.00 (2,136,550.00) 180,000.00
Health Sci & Tech 59,287,000.00 68,007,500.00 (8,720,500.00) £1,824,000.00
High Court 13,308,873.35 25,000,000.00 (11,691,126.65) 12,780439.40
HMB 21,065,720.00 14,300,000.00 6,765,720.00 5,311,950.00
HOS 83,000.00 150,000.00 |- 67,000.00 -
Justice 600,005.00 10,000,000.00 |- 9,399,995.00 2,602,12060
Kogi Poly 373,893,608.00 588,101,400.00 (214,207,792.00) -
Korea 3,112,000.00 &,550,000.00 (5,438,000.00) 2,062,175.50
KOSEPA 50,535,600.00 140,000,000.00 (89,464,400.00) 47,107,800.00
K5U Kabha 128,212,560.35 46,970,000.00 81,242 56035 -
KSU Teach. Hospital 22,407,100.00 8,000,000.00 14,407,100.00 25,796,998.00
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Lands & Urban Dev. 163,159,046.05 327,695,519.00 (164,536,472 95) 92,383,516.27
LG. Aud. Gen 340,000.00 1,000,000.00 660,000.00 700,000.00
LGSC 50,000.00 550,000.00 (500,000.00) 220,000.00
PAAU 1,200,000,000.00 1,208,400,000.00 |- 8,400,000.00 -
Procurement 24,106,399.74 12,000,000.00 12,106,399.74 B,099,104.08
Ref. Hospital 21,657,450.00 142,695,216.00 (121,037,766.00) -
Rural Dev. 225,000.00 500,000.00 |- 275,000.00 75,000.00
Sanitation 221,000.00 5,650,000.00 (5,429,000.00) 122,000.00
Shaira Court 1,496,393.13 1,600,000.00 103,606.87 488,950.00
55G - - - 45,000.00
SUBEB 4,875,000.00 9,125,550.00 4,250,550.00 4,245 00000
Town Planning 75,512,772.29 185,949,580.00 (110,436,807.71) 36,996,288.24
Transport 12,497,610.37 £6,000,000.00 (53,502,389.63) 90,728,627 .57
Utility Infrasture 1,421,360.00 720,000.00 701,360.00 290,809.30
\Water Board 18,500.00 84,247,136.00 (84,228,636.00) 144,700.00
Women Affairs £3,000.00 - 63,000.00 £9,000.00
Works 1,045,200.00 260,600.00 784,600.00 4,553,437 .35
Sub-Total (Fine & Fees) 3,001,524,420.48 4,346,996,801.00 (1,345,472,380.52) 878,594,718.54
SALES - GENERAL
Agric 22,800.00 £30,000.00 (607,200.00) 28,150.00
AG'S Office 129,268.44 - 129,268.44 75,406.59
Christian Pilgrims 4,000.00 50,000.00 |- 46,000.00 -
COE Kabba 1,186,500.00 1,186,500.00 §29,800.00
Coll. OF Nursing - 7,675,555.00 (7,675,555.00) 4,300,000.00
CsC 146,000.00 5,050,000.00 |- 4,904,000.00 396,750.00
Finance & Budget 22,000.00 . 22,000.00 73,861.85
Graphic 662,120.00 £00,000.00 62,120.00 374,100.00
Hajj Commission 2,255,100.00 3,500,000.00 |- 1,244,900.00 3,375,005.00
HMB 3,957 82000 30,000,000.00 |- 26,042,180.00 3,929.330.00
Information - - - £,000.00
Judicial Comm. 67,600.00 300,000.00 |- 23240000 4200000
Justice - 310,500.00 |- 310,500.00 416,512.50
LGSC - 100,000.00 |- 100,000.00 10,000.00
Ref. Hospital 150,224,682.86 82,021,104.00 68,203,578.86 -
Sub-Total -Sales General 157,491,391.30 131,423,659.00 26,067,732.30 13,856,915.94
EARNINGS - GENERAL
ADP - 3,000,000.00 (3,000,000.00) 2,000,000.00
Agric 800,000.00 144,100,000.00 (143,300,000.00) 15,306,201.00
Broadcasting 13,750,819.35 15,000,000.00 (1,249,180.65) 3,974,537.60
Christian Pilgrims 910,873.99 50,000,000,00 |- 49,089,126.01 -
COE Ankpa 14,507,000.00 14,507,000.00 70,582,420.00
COE Kabba 3,257,000.00 - 3,257,000.00 95,400.00
Coll. Of Nursing - 14,750,000.00 (14,750,000.00) 107,510,000.00
Commerce 57,419.480.00 101,221,000.00 (43,801,520.00) 52,431,000.00
Culture & Tourism - - - 5,000.00
Environment 23,813,500.00 234,260,000.00 (210,446,500.00) 21,337,500.00
FIRE Agency 3,837,550.00 30,000,000.00 (26,162,450.00) 7,800,00035
Graphic 416,200.00 400,000.00 16,200.00 38,400.00
Health Sci & Tech 18,980,000.00 1,050,000.00 17,930,000.00 -
HIB 38,110,525.00 50,700,000.00 (12,589,475.00) 39,416,124.55
Hotel & Taurism 235,000.00 20,000.00 215,000.00 9,550.00
Information £1,000.00
Investment & Prop. - - - 336,659.10
Kogi Paly 574,649,821.52 47,808,600.00 526,841,221.52 850,242,803.30
KOSEPA 8,025,000.00 7,000,000.00 1,025,000.00 485,500.00
KSU Teach.Hospital 10,950,630.00 8,000,000.00 2,950,630.00 -
Land Dev. Board - 3,000.00
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Lands & Urban Dev, 1,667,600.00 2,350,00000 |- 682 400.00 1.768,125.00
Library Board 1,350,00000 |- 1,350,000.00 570,000.00
Market Dev. Brd - 17,222 600,00
Market Dev. Brd - 2,811,000.00

£00,000,000.00

322,300,000.00

PaAL ATT,700,000.00 1,480,000,000.00
Ref. Hospital 10768153405 1,440,000.00 106,241,534.05 -
Sanitation 494860000 92 100,000.00 (87,151, 400.00) 3,428.100.00
STECOM - 33,000,000.00 |- 33,000,000.00 43,153,779.26
SUBEB 1,975,000.00 - 1,975,000.00 5,000.00
own Planning 8,183,53700 785242000 331,117.00 8,408,857.66
Transport - 78,538,495.00 (78,538,495.00) 10971, 354.04
Trust Fund 2446 467 54 2,023,000.00 423 A6T 94 11002592
Women Affairs T93,600.00 1,995, 720,00 (1,202, 1200001 1,00%,950.00
Sub-Total (Earning General) 1,697,359,738.85 1,983,838,730.00 {286,478,991.15) 2,995,518,654.97
REMNTS OF GOVERNMENT PROPERTIES
Commerce 581,000.00 10,000,000.00 { - 9,419,000.00 -
Culture & Tourism - - - 10,000.00
HOS 17.573,489.82 A66,000.00 17,107 489,82 214,750.00
Lands & Urban Dev. 202, 773,785.91 130,374, 986,00 72,398.799.91 1,195,219,185.28
Sport Coungil 20,000.00 131700000 |- 1,297, 000.00 20,000.00
Transpart 149,500.00 3,300,00000 |- 3,150,500.00 -
Sub-Total (Rent on Govet. Property) 221,097,775.73 145,457, 986.00 75,639,789.73 1,195,463,935.28
Grand Total 5,324,824,826.36 7.777,361,308.00 -  2,452536,481.64 5,425,294,631.94
DESCRIPTIOM: ACTUAL FIMAL BUDGET VARIANCE ACTUAL
Licenses & Permits 247,351,500 1,169,544,132 - 922 292 p32 341,860,407
Fines & Fess Efc 3,001,524, 420 4.346,996,801 | - 1,345.472,381 676,594,719
Sales-General 157,491,391 131,423,659 26,067,732 13,856,916
Earnings-General 1,6597,359,739 1983838730 ) - 286,478,991 2,995,518,655
Rents of Govt Prpoerties 221,087,776 145,457 946 75,639,790 1,195,463.935
Grand Total 5,324 824,826 7,777,361,308 |- 2,452,536,482 5,425,294 632

Mon-Tax Revenue is the recurring income eamed by the government from sources other than tases, The most important receipts under thas head are
interest receipts (received on boans given by the government, interests and dividends receipts from government investments, profits received from

public sector companies and other non-tax receipts. In Kogi State, Non-Tax Revenue include, licenses, fees, fines, rents and sales of government
properties, eamings from government institutions and agencies etc
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KOGI STATE GOVERNMENT OF NIGERIA

NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024

NOTE 4
AID & GRANTS 2024 2023
ACTUAL FINAL BUDGET VARIANCE ACTUAL

INTERNAL AID & GRANTS:

RECURRENT - INTERNAL AID & GRANTS: L] N N L]
1 |State Fiscal Transparency, Accountability 8 Sustainability (SFTAS) Pragram 6,000,000,000 (6,000,000,000) 2738197420
2 |Infrastructural Support 43,000,0600,000 24,000,000,000 19,000,000,000 21,000,000,000
3 |Refund of SURE-P Program Grants 500,000 (500,000) 9136,354029
4 |Migeria COVID-19 Action Recvery & Economic Stimulus (PforR) NG-CARES 6,903,713, 161 4.100,000,000 2803713161 698,394 994
5 |Signature Bonus 21,400,000,000 21400,000,000
6 |Flood Intervention 3,000,000,000 3,000,000,000

Sub-Total of Recurrent Internal Aid & Grants 74,303,713,161 34,100,500,000 40,203,213161 33572946443
b. [CAPITAL - INTERNAL AID & GRANTS:
§ |NEWMAP Grant From World Bank for Environmental Control /ACRESAL Project 31,860 718 845 1133000000 30,727 718 845 420,400 49
7 [Accelerated Nutrition Result In Nigeria (ANRIN) Grant for 2023 From World Bank 208651 852

Immunization Plus & Malana Progress by Accelerated Coverage & Transforming
8 |Service 8014334044
9 |Livestock Productivity & Resilience Support Project - L-PRES £,141,200,000 1,500,000,000 4,641,200,000

Sub- Total of Capital Internal Aid & Grants 45,016,252, 889 2,633,000,000 35,368,918,845 1,138,361,701

Grant Total of Aid & Grants 120,319,966,050 36,733,500,000 75,572,132,006 34,711,308,145
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KOGI STATE GOVERNMENT OF NIGERIA

NOTE 5
INVESTMENT INCOME 2024 2023
NOTE ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE ACTUAL
H i ¥ &
Kogi Investment & Properties Ltd Supp 5 (154.400.35) - 15440035 883,172.11
Total Investment Income (154,400.35) - 154,400.35 883,172.1

Investment in Stock represents the Total Value of Stocks Kogi State Government has in Shares, Bonds and Stocks in both Foreign
and Domestic Stock Markets as at 31 December 2024.
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KOGI STATE GOVERNMENT OF NIGERIA

NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024

NOTE 6
Other Sundry Receipts/Refunds
YEAR 2024 YEAR 2023
DETAILS
Note Actual Budget Variance Actual

Owner -Occupier Repayment  |Supp 6 163,689,705 23,904,719 (139,784,986) 83,015,540
Vehicle Loan Repayment Supp 6 37,820,977 37,000,000 (820,977) 26,194,453
Refund from Federal Govt. Supp 6 72,215,765,400 (72,215,765,400) -
Net Amount Refunded from
Withdrawal made by FGN from
PPT & Others Supp 6 73,118,930,307 (73,118,930,307) -
Sales of Non-Essential
Government Assets Supp 6 54,796,821 3,000,000,000 2,945,203,179 358,688,378.10

TOTAL 145,591,003,210.42 | 3,060,904,719 (142,530,098,491) 467,898,371
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KOGI STATE GOVERNMENT OF NIGERIA

MOTE TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024

NOTE 7

Salaries & Wages

71 [Personnel Costs: 2024 2023
Details Actual Qriginal Budget Final Budget Actual
Administratve Sector 5,847 848 8121 6/5656,732,144.00 7966, 206, 760.00 7.365,565,174
Economic Sector: 3.992 A6 454 64 4.611,684 540000 5/026,199,288.00 2437 20210
Social Sector: 26,854,005,390.78 2T918,684,12400 30.407,274,245.00 22373982702
Law & lustice 5.121,451,398 56 4 4T0 799494 25 5.306,122,608.00 42588,739,029
Grand Total 42,845,972 056.79 43,659,900, T02.25 48,708, B01,910000 36,465,489,606
Administrative Sector
Admin Code & Description Actual Original Budget Final Budget Varianace
0 1100700100 Government House Salany 245,724 49955 263,214 23600 294, B32 469.00 48,107 959 35
09711007001 auemment Hous ry of Kogs Lint
e s 118,200,000.00 £4,025.000.00 184,025,000.00 §5,825.000.00
JKogi Gueens.
0% 1100100100 Government House Salary of Vigilante Group 1,001,526,131.38 B51,767.085:00 1,004,064 38500 255325362

0 1100100200 Deputy Govermars' Office

53,701,327.58

BZAT2.2TH.00

63,976,671 00

0111008001 00 Emergency Management Agency

26,235,134.20

24,793 608.00

27,771,905.00

0971103500100 Kogi State Pensaon Commission

B4,631,517.54

43,000,000.00

10,676,104 45

=]

11200000100 Kogi State House of Assembly

82400922341

54T 442 59700

1,031,997,847 .00

[=]

12300100100 Ministry of Information: & Commurecation

104,960,103 .48

127,550, 208.00

143,017 610,00

38,B57,506.52

[=]

12300300100 Kogi State Broadcasting Corporation

134.831.806.11

TTE184051.00

197,347 508.00

62,516,101.89

[=]

12301300100 Kogi State Mewspaper Corporation

B8, 726,541.00

=]

12400200100 Kogi State Fire Agency

3T 481 408.00

41,963, 508.00

457330919

[=]

12500100100 Office of the Head of Civil Service

569.680.7

£38,112.861.00

287,660,195.74

40000100 Office of the State Audstor-General 171,305,600.92 18%,857,805.00 212,664 202 00 41,353,501 .08
014000200100 Office of the Local Govt. Audsior-General 7337825978 109,359.243 .00 12249586500 49,117 60522

OF4700A001 00 Civi Service Commission

43,075,918.92

38,241,193.00

48,241,193.00

014300300100 Local Govt. Service Commission 2970130818 3814867600 4273123100 300942282
015100100100 Office of the Secretary to the State Gout 53,821,09046 135,810121.00 152.124117.00 58,303,025 54
ETOMNGIHC Chce ot the Sohaeaty. 0. 1he e ot 128442737790 2 845,043 447,00 3286,600212.00 337283418
(Politacal Office Holders)

DIE103 700100k 0gi State HAL Commission 37,495,026.68 4,112808.00 53,892, 200,00 16,396.263.32
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6,765,359, 467.03

6,658,732,144.00

1.722,225333.00

Final Budget

s

ad
3

i
i
]
b
Ligg
vel

5,029,199,283.00

Final Budget

DO%00 Minitry
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052110600100 Cokege of Health Sdence & Techmology, idah

38910783104

415,945,626.00

455,910,458 00

TB,B02, 666,96

052102800100 Kogi State Reference Hospital, Okene 335,728 446 59 1,500,000,000.00 S00,000,000.00 B4.271,553.11
053500100100 Mindstry of Emvironment 170,965,560 85 16782305700 187,982 56100 170700015

053501600100 State Ervironmental Protecton Apency 51,947.093.84 45,183,549.00 52,6%7,158.00 b4, 064 16
053505300100 Sanitation & Waste Management Board 291,533 03244 228,542 542 00 29310809200 57457952
053505300100 Sanitation & Waste Management Board 18,000,000.00 15,500,000.00 159,500,000.00 1,500,000.00
Ei?:}‘:m:m MR R SR BT 44933743 92,580,585.00 103,701,685.00 16.251,85757
LaIEE 1
55100100100  Menistry of Lol Government & Chisftancy
o L ol et ke 1,177,100.000.00 900,123,067.00 1,125,193,067.00 12.083,067.00
Affairs (Traditonal Rulers
Economic Sub-Sector Total 26,411,111,137.77 27,918,684,124.00 29,087,871,911.00 2,676,760,773.23
|Law & Justice Sector Actual Original Budget Fimal Budget Varianace
0318501100100 Keqi State Judicial Service Commission 141,155,637.80 110,232 81725 154,588,459.00 13,432,861.20
031505100100 High Court of Justice 2829235 434100 2.687,957,000.00 2964308 56600 135,073,132.00
031505200100 Customary Cowrt of Appeal GET,170,766:90 636,054,437 .00 30,354,831.10
031505300100 Sharnia Cowt of Agpeal TT0823 35250 506,754,454 .00 556,717,965.00 (214,105,357 50
032600100100 Ministry of Justice 455489,739.42 529,766, T7a.00 593,404,250 .00 134,934,51058
Law & Justice Sub-Sector Total 4,866,854,930062 4 470,799, 494,25 4,966,584,908.00 59,729,977.38
Wages/Auwillary Staff Allowance
Administrative Sector Economic Cade Actual Original Budget Final Budget
076105500100 State Secunty Trusk Fund 2100104 Aweary Staff 2.900,973.50 4,000 00000 4,000,000.00

011200300100 Kogi Siate House of Assemibly

21020126 Legisiative Duty
AR owanoe

47, 168,352,184

73,101,934 00/

75,101,934.00

Afesaarch Allowance for
Hudges

011200300100 Kogi Siate House of Assembly ZTI20N2T Curtfit Allowance 6,000, 000.00 6,435 442,00 6843544200
012300300100 Kogi State Broadcasting Corporation 21010104 Awdary Stafi 60,000.00 .00 100,000.00
21020105 Furniture Allow/
012500100100 Office of the Head of Civil Service PRSI Fuctium: oy 26,360,000.00 96,340,000.00] 56,340,000.00
15t 28- Days Afowance
012500100100 Office of the Head of Civil Service 210301104 Severance Gratuity 6,127 65960 15,800,000.00
14500100100 State Independent Electo lissan
:‘;_,?“m' 0 S ndependent Beciond Comeniion L menition Siakt 62 677.500.00 12355250000
Total 82 459,325.68 243 880,436.00 243,580, 436.00|
|Economic Sector Economic Code Actual Original Budget Final Budget
21020113 Allowances for
EA000TO0100 Office of The Accountant General \Casual laborers and ITF 1,400,000.00 3,000,000.00 12,000,000.00
Attachment
21020105 Furniture Alfow,
D220U0TONI00 Office of The Accountant General o e 26,350,000.00 40,000,000.00
15t 28- Days Aowance
023400300100 Road Maintenance Agency 21010104 Mapdlary Staff 2,138,000.00 1,098,000.00 2.266,000.00
022200700100 Kogi State Enterpeizes Development Agency (21010104 Awcliary Staff 50,221 250,00 50,843 000,00 5(0,845,000 00
21020 D ity
D2Z20T00100 Kogi Siate Enterprises Development Agency | 20134 Productraty 44450 000.00 50,000, 00000, 50,000,000.00
= . =7 |Alowance (Ng-Cares)
025210300100 Rural ‘Water & Sanitation Agemcy (RUWASSA)  [21010104 Ausiiary Staff 145,000.00 1,152 854.00 115285400
0253030100100 Bureau For lands And Urban Development 210101104 Aandliary Staff 25,686,241 24 18,600,000.000 25,800,000.00
035300200100 Kogi State Uitility Infrastructure Management
253H0200100 Kogi Ssate Uty Irfrastructure Management 1, .14 ausiary Statf 701,735.20 30,000,000.00 30,000,000.00
And Compliance Agency i
Total 151,352 226.44| 154,598, 854.004 212,056,854.00]
Law & Justice Sector Economic Code Actual Criginal Budget Final Budget
21020122 Recess
031805700100 High Court of Justice [ 78,000,000.00 100,000,000.00 §5,000,000.00

21020128 Housing Allowance

Dressimg Alowance

031805100100 Hagh Court of justce 63,751.558.00 50,000,000.00 50,000,000.00
Hfor Judges
21020130 Furniture

031505100100 High Court of Justice MEowance far Chief B75,000.04 3,500,000.00 3,500,000.00
Reqistran/1SC Secretary
21020104 Magistrate B

037805100100 High Court of Austice ZEOHE Mag 500.000.00 1,000.000:00 1,000,000.00
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21020122 Recess

AlowanceVacation &

031805200100 Customary Court of Appeal L o Tvesns i 347130000100 43.902.000.00 23,902,000
Lhidges
21020130 Fumiture
031805200100 Customary Court of Appeal Aliowance for Cheef 3.568,000:00 10,115,700.001 100175, 700.00
[Regisirar/15C Secretary
1020128 Hoy
031805200100 Customary Court of &ppeal P Heusing 17,511,900.00 25.200,000.00 25,200,000.00
Aliowance for judges
J1020122 Recess
031805300100 Sharis Court of Appeat Abowaefimalon 1,760,00000 21,160,000.00 21,160,000.00
fiResearch Aflowance for
idges
21020128 Howsi H RN
031805300100 Shana Court of Appes 21020175 Housing Ahowance 3,20.000:00 56,160,000.00 56,160,000.00
far ludges
21020130 Fumiture
031805300100 Sharia Court of Appes! aliowance for Chist 3,500,000.00 3,500,000.00 3,500,00000
Regisirar/15C Secretary
Total 254,595,468.04 354,537,700.00 339,537,700.00|
Sodal Sector Economic Code Actual Original Budget Final Budget
051400200100 Kogi State office for Disabiity Affsirs 1010104 Auniliary Staff 1,540,000.00 4 500,000.00 4,500,000.00
0STTD0B0CTO0 Kag Libeary Bocard 21010104 Auniliary Seafé 23300000 5 250,000.00
21020108 Ausdliary Saff & ft
051700900100 Aduit & Non-Formal Education Board e 24000,000:00) 2404283000 34,042, 839,00
Stutants Afowance
051701800100 Kogi State Palytechnic, Lokaja 21070104 Aundliary Seaft 4483147315 30.000000.00 45,0100,000.00
21020105 Fumitur
051701800100 Kogi State Palytexhnic, Lokoja i e $3,100,000.00 S0.000,000.00 50,000, 000.00
Al e
051701900100 College of Education, Ankpa 21010102 Overtime Payment 155,000.00 15500000
051701900100 College of Education, Ankpa 21010104 Auniliary Seaff 4,386 540 03 4,500,000.:00 5 00(,000.00
: 2E020105 Fumiture
051701900100 College of Education, Ankpa - & 000 000,00 4 000, 000.00
Alipwance
21020108 Auliary Siaff & M
051701900100 College of Education, Ankga PROCHINR botiiory Sl LT 767,000.00 200000000 2000,00000
Students Alowance
s 21020114 Board ) -
051701900100 College of Education, Ankpa - ) 3,247 65000 7000, 00000 7.00(,000.00
Mamibers/Earnad Allowances
21020115 Staff Welfar
051701300100 Callege of Education, Aniga ia < eEn e 52.000.00 1,400,000.00 1,400,000.00
IDWdNCES:
21020120 Overseas Duty
051701900100 College of Education, Ankpa 21020120 Overseas Dty 1,500,000:00 1,506,000.00
Allowances
051702100100 Prince Abubakar Audu University, Anyigba (21010104 Aundliary Seaff 24,565, 250.00 25,000000.00 25,000,000.00
1020132 Ssbbatical/Visiti
051702100100 Prince Abubakar Audu University, Amyigba |- 0 2 Saubatical/Visiting £4,601.320.00 250.000,000.00 250,000,000.00
a Ledurer Alfowance
051702500100 Confluence University of Science And
USUTHD Loeiience Universy af Soence And 20010104 Awsliary Staff 5,650,553 66 50.000,000.00) 80,000,000.00
Technology (Custech], Osara
051702500100 Confluence University of Science And 21020105 Fumiture
[ e e e i e 13,500,000.00 32006,000.00 32,000,00000
terhnoeogy yousteonl, Osara Allcwance
051702500100 Confluence University of Science And 21020132 Sabbatical/Visit
- e e . 16,737.429.14 85,000,000.00 85,000,000.00
Technology (Custech], Osara Lecturer Aflowance
1702500100 Confluence Lnnersiay of Science A 1020109 Medica
51702500100 Corfluence University of Scence And 2E020109 Medical 400000000 ) 1000000000
Technology (Custech], Gsara Aliowance
II;"S‘:.?'EIESE(IT:-]:'! Confluence Uiniversity of Science And 21010109 Salary of Vigiante 2637805002 3500000000 3500000000
Technodogy (Custech], Osara Group
051705400100 Kogi State Science, Technology Education &
- PR DG St SCRnce, Tecindlogy MG 2 01010104 Awdiary Staf 3500,000.00 3,500,000.00
Teacheng Service Commission
051708500100 Nigeria-Karea Friendship Institute 1010104 Funsiliary Staff 3 6:40,000.00 2,000,000.00 4,000,00000
052100100100 Ministry of Health 21020107 NYSC Allowances 34,420,800.00 37,755,300.00 37,755,300.00
21020129 Mid-Wives Servic
052100100100 Ministry of Health e S 24,053700.00 24/085,000.00) 24,085,00000
Schems (M55} Allowance
X . 2E020113 Allowanoes For
052102600100 Prince Abubakar Audu University Teachir
i rinioe ALREkr ALk ety Teaa N easial Laborers And IT 5,000.000.00) 9.000,000.00 %,000,000.00

Hospital, Amyngba

Attachment
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052102700100 Koqgi State Specialst Hospital, Lokog 2101004 Aandliary Staff 16,094 00000, 5.500,000.00 16,500,000.00
(32102800100 Kogi State Reference Hospital Okene 21020107 WYSC Alowances 10,372, 500,00 500,000,000.00 500,000,000.00
052110200100 Kogi State Hospital Managsment Baard “iﬂeﬂ A 19,082 000,00 5 300,000.00 15,300,00000
(52110400100 Codiege of Nursing And Midwifery, Obangede 127010704 Auxliary Staff 5,066, 500.00 10000, 00000 10,000,000.00
DS210600100 College of Health Science & Technology, idah ;Iz‘iri Fuiee 41448702 361358500 361353500
(53505300100 Saretation & Waste Management Board F010104 Aandfiary Staff 18.000,000.00 19,500,000.00 18,500,000.00
Total 472,894, 253.01 1,272,652,334.00 1,319,402,334.00
16a  |Summary of Staff Salary
Details Actual Origina Budget Final Budpst
Administrative Sector f,765359487 03 f656,732,144.00 112222533300
Economic Sector; 184131422820 4511,684.840.00 5,029,199 288,00
Social Sector 2641111103707 2791668412400 2908787191100
Law & lustice 4 966,654 930 62 4470799494 25 4 %66,564,508.00
|Grand Total 41,884,639, T83.62 43 659,500, 702.25 46,805,581,440.00
16b  |Wages/Auxillary Staff Allowance 2024
Details Actual Origina! Budgst Final Budpet
Administrative Sector B2 489325568 243 880.436.00 24396043600
Economic Sector: 15135222644 154.653,854.00 212.066,654.00
Social Sector: 472854 2530 1.272,652,334.00 1,315,402, 334.00
Law & lustice 254 506,468 04 354,537 70000 339,537 700,00
|Grand Total 961,332,.273.47 2,025,769,324.00 2,114,987 324.00
Summary of Personnel Cost
Sector Salary of Staff :ﬂ:z;ﬁﬂ Total (Actual) [Budget
Administrative Sector £, 765 359487 03 82485 325 68 6847 3488121 7,966,205, 769.00
Economic Sector: 1841314 22820 151,352 226.44 3,992 666454 64 5,0129,19 288,00
Social Sector: 26411111, 83707 472894 253 26,834.005,330.73 J0A407 274 245.00
Law & lustice 4 966,854 93062 254 596,468.04 512145139866 5,306,122 h0B.00
41,884,639, 783.62 961,332,.273.17 42.845,972,056.79]  48,708,801,910.00
|PERSOMMEL ANALYSIS
Sescripticn 2024 . 2023
Actual Budget Variance Actual
Total No. of Employee at the Beginning of the Year, 28292 28,292 27452
Total No. of Employee Employed During the Year 3576 3657 79 1921
Total No. of Employees Retired/Left Durng the Year 2236 2568 # 1,081
Mo. of Employees at the End of the Year, 29634 79,684 50 28292
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KOGI STATE GOVERNMENT OF NIGERIA

NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024

NOTE 8
SOCIAL BENEFITS YeAR 24 2023
ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE ACTUAL

1 |Pension 12411121,338.03 12,600,000,000.00 18887866197 12,638,713,860.77
2 |Gratuity 1,126,100,000.00 1,120,000,000.00 (6,100,000.00) 1,600,000,000.00
3 |Burial Expenses 767,000.00 1,800,000.00 1,033,000.00 24,119,641.80
Sub- Total (Reported in Cashflow) 13,537,988,338.03 | 13,721,800,000.00 183,811,661.97 14,263,433,502.57

Pension & Gratuity Arrears (Note 20) 3,072,553,311.09 - - -
GRAND TOTAL 16,610,541,649.12 | 13,721,800,000.00 183,811,661.97 14,263,433,502.57

In line with Pension Act 2014 and in compliance with IPSAS 39 - Employee Benefits, the Kogi State Government made retirement benefits
infarm of Pension, Gratuity and Burial expenses to individuals who met the eligibilty criteria to mitigate their social risks upon retirement.

Supplementary Notes to Social Benefit

Schedule to Social Benefit

5/Mo [MONTH PENSION- CIVIL SERVANTS pENSION_HPOOI_l;:L?L OFFICE PENSION (TOTAL) GRATUITY TOTAL
1 {January 1,095,964,857 3,692,047 1,099,656,904 100,000,000 1,199,656,904
2 |February 976,304,113 3,692,047 979,996,161 100,000,000 1,079,996,161
3 |March 1,012,755,056 3,692,047 1,016,447,104 100,000,000 1.116,447104
4 | April 995,886,967 3,692,047 999,579,014 100,000,000 1,099,579,014
5 [May 1,001,111,930 3,692,047 1,004,803,977 100,000,000 1,104,803 977
6 |lune 1,006,834,705 3,602,047 1,010,526,752 100,000,000 1,110,526,752
7 |luly 1,010,611,014 3,692,047 1,014,303,061 100,000,000 1,114,303,061
§ |August 1,013,824,596 3,692,047 1,017,516,644 100,000,000 1,117,516,644
9 |September 1,017,892,282 3,692,047 1,021,584,329 100,000,000 1,121,584,329
10 |October 1,005,808,561 3,692,047 1,009,500,608 1,009,500,608
11 {November 1,125,335,874 3,692,047 1,129,027,921 226,100,000 1,355,127,921
12 |December 1,104,486,817 3,692,047 1,106,178,864 1,108,178,864
TOTAL 12,366,816,771 44,304,567 12,411,121,338 1,126,100,000 13,537,221,338
Schedule of Burial Expenses
5/No Description Amount
1051701900100 Colllege of Education Ankpa 767,000.00
Total Burial Expense 767,000.00
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KOGI STATE GOVERNMENT OF NIGERIA

MOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024

NOTE 9
SECTORIAL AMALYSIS OF OVERHEAD
5/M SECTOR YEAR 2024 2023
NOTE ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE ACTUAL
1 |[Administrative Supp 9 31,892,582 64989 38,913,825,533.00 7,021,242 88311 25,719,457 097
2 |Economic Supp 9 15,547,327 704.79 16,385,438,989.00 838,111,284.21 10,524, 726,757
3 |Law & Justice Supp 9 6,138,195,225.22 7,757, 715,133.00 1,619,519,907.78 4 158,149,575
4 |Social Supp 9 56,613,295557 87 63,702,815,532.00 7,0858,519,974.13 11,630,950,900
Grand Total 110,191,401,137.77 126,759,795,187 16,568,394,049.23 52,033,284,329
OVERHEAD COSTS BY FUNCTION
YEAR 2024 YEAR 2023
Description ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE ACTUAL
1 |Travel & Transport 2,007,309,136.75 3,712,067,098.00 1,704,757 961.25 1,258,700,320.00
2 |Utilities 1,096,568,678.98 1,801,913,681.00 705,345 262.02 808,850,254 .30
3 [Materials & Supplies 9,563,052,476.56 11,824,644,067.00 2,261,591,590.44 7,890,560.487 36
4 |Maintenance Services 3,242,378,589.89 5,817,073,655.00 2574 69506511 2,875,652,364 30
5 |Training 1,767,942,110.05 3,317.455,718.00 1,549,513 607 .95 1,450,778,903.50
6 [Other Services 18,005,400 98614 21,361, 477,059.00 3,356,076,072.86 2,987,554 603 .20
7 |Consulting & Professional Services 24 767,512,626.39 26,562, 289,716.00 1,794, 777 089.61 6,587 ,952,360.00
8 [Fuel & Lubricant 1,168,525,561.13 1,976,932,454 .00 807 406,692 87 986,529,740.20
9 [Financial Charges 364,983,957 36 579,758,482.00 214,774,524 64 356,487 952 25
10 |Miscellansous 48,206,727 07452 49 806,183,057.00 1,599,455 982 .48 2683021734410
Total 110,191,401,137.77 126,759,795,187.00 16,568,394,049.23 52,033,284,329.21
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NOTE 10
AMORTISATION OF MINNING RIGHT
Cost
Balance at 1/1/2023 581,172,000.00
Addition During the Year -
Balance at 31/12/2023 581,172,000.00
Balance at 1/1/2024 581,172,000.00
Addition During the Year -
Balance at 31/12/2024 581,172,000.00

Amortization

Balance at 1/1/2023 -

Amortization for the year 145,293,000.00

Balance at 31/12/2023 145,293,000.00

Amortization for the year 145,293,000.00

Balance at 31/12/2024 290,586,000.00
Carrying Amount

Balance at 31/12/2024 290,586,000.00

Balance at 31/12/2023 435,879,000.00
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NOTE 11
PUBLIC DEBT CHARGES

NOTE DESCRIPTIONS NOTE 2024 2023
Sup. Note ¢

111 |External Loan Interest Hp- NOTE 10 2183.234,220.00 201.541.384.56
Note 11
Sup. Note to

11.2 lInternal Loan Interest 71,272,384, 235.84 8,518,202,244.77
Note 11

Total Public Debt Charges 9,455,618,455.84 |  8,719,743,629.33
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KOGI STATE GOVERNMENT OF NIGERIA

MOTE TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024

NOTE 11b
GAIN /LOSS ON FOREIGN EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS
BALANCE AS AT
OPENING BALANCE | PRINCIPAL (PAYMENT) BALANCE 317122024 GAIN/LOSS
NOTE DESCRIPTION OF LOANS (H) () (W) (N} (N)
1 |Kogi-Rural Acess & Agnicultural Makerting Pro 3,480,920,799 85 1.130816.07 347318998378 5 582,107,671.30 (2,108917,68752)
2 |Kogi State-Kwara Health/Project ADF (33.41%) CHF 11,388,039.80 627718.96 1076032084 17,030,089 46 {6,269 768.62)
3 [Kogi State-Kwara Health/Project ADF (3341%) DME 43665950498 24,376,650.08 412,282,8540 B61,337,893.77 (249,055,038.87)
4 |Kogi State-Kwara Health/Project ADF (3341%) FRF 35706291 19.950.04 34711287 540,778,564 (203,665.77)
5 [Kogl State-Kwara Health/Project ADF (3341%) USD 2,064,597,284.06 115,225,346.60 1949371937 46 1,328,591, 448.39 (137921951093
6 |Kogi State-Kwara Health/Project ADF (3341%) EURD 5.930,574.06 331,02938 5,599 544,60 698213756 (3,382,592 68)
7 |Kogi State-Community Base Paverty Reduction-IDA 6,796,672 679.77 51967543876 5,276,997 24101 ,737,039,555.23 (346084231422
8 |Kogi State-Health System Development -IDA 3,932,784,00352 288,28147792 3,644,502 53160 6,041,997,469.25 (2,397494,837 5]
9 |Kogi State-HIV A1DS Program - DA 1,215,060,749.95 B7 45970956 1,127,601,04039 1,856,581,186.75 (728,980,148.36)
10 [Kogl State- Community & Social Dev. Praject 3490424,730.65 93,206,541.34 3,397 218,18931 5,661,242,035.52 (2264021 846.21)
11 |Kogi State- 2nd Health System additional Financing 2106109627 86 57 35246711 2,048,757 160.75 3415,086,669.21 (1,366,329 508.46)
12 |Kogi State - 3rd National Fadama Dev. Project 1,070,030, 58051 BO,661,038.65 2,989,369, 541 86 4979390062 65 (1,990,020,520.79)
Kogi State - 3rd Mational Fadama Dev. Project
13 |{additional Finanacing} 190873,778.36 80,886,218.19 109,987,560.17 182,784,335.12 (12,196,774.95)
Kool State - Agro Processing productivity

14 |Enhancement 2022438653410 48,162,956.24 19,376,403, 57586 3332553391688 (13,849 530,343.02)

GRAND TOTAL 46,026,395,956.38 2,204,017,360.90 43,822,378,595.48 7379944525373 | (29.977,066,658.25)
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NOTE 12
GAIN/LOSS ON DISPOSAL OF ASSETS
Description Note 2024 2023
Assets Disposed Supp 12 15,484,000 (12,262,302)
Gain/Loss on Asset Disposed 15,484,000 (12,262,302)
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KOGI STATE GOVERNMENT OF NIGERIA

NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024

NOTE 13

BANK BALANCES AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2024

Cash and Cash Equivalent, means cash balances on hand, held in the bank accounts, demand deposits and other highly liquid
investments with an original maturity of three (3) months or less. It's part of the day-to-day cash management and which are
readily convertible to known amounts of cash and are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value. Cash & cash equivalent

is reported under current Assets in the Statement of financial position.

13.1 |Balances in World Bank Assisted Projects' Accounts Amount Amount
Details 2024 2023
IMPACT PROJECT 8,127,775,982.59 87,149,398.63
ANRIN 92,662,062.53 152,413,346.94
CORREP 3.50 11,219,866.40
RAAMP 7,905,456,339.01 3,420,828,858.55
L-PRES 3,963,465,965.48 -
AGILE 104,791,243 47 116,951,425.85
ACReSAL 32,236,964,481.86 1,581,445,031.32
Total 52,431,116,078.44 5,370,007,927.69
13.2 |Balances in Sub-Treasury's Accounts 2024 2023
1 |Ankpa Sub-Treasury - 2,764.81
2 |Okene Sub-Treasury 13,654.00 597093
3 |Lokoja Sub-Treasury 62,068.96 62,272.96
4 |Obangede Sub-Treasury 33,529.45 33,529.45
Sub-Total 109,252.41 104,538.15
13.3 Balances in Liason Offices
Abuja Liason Office 4663.89 3,860,927.90
Sub-Total 4,663.89 3,860,927.90
13.4 Balances in MDAs Accounts
Sustainable Dev. Goals - 12,697.65
Accountant-General's Office 30,892,549,596.43 1,814,049,985.90
Adult & Non Formal Education. 253,797.55 24,909.27
Agric Land Dev. Board - 1,945.70
Agro Allied 3.54 33,042.28
Auditor Gen. for Local Govt. 583,476.32 177,385.45
Auditor General 5,233,600.39 1,861,427.07
Bureau For Public Procurement (BPP) 3,252,923.86 4617485.84
Bureau of Local Govt. Pension Board - 392013
Christian Pilgrims Commission 16,709,963.12 6,799,344 .98
CHST Idah 14,719,577.68 1,471,610.84
Civil Service Commision 233553 20,090.75
COE Tech. Kabba 1,644,347 45 620,632.72
College of Education Ankpa 3,665,932.23 202,073.02
College of Nursing Obangede 10,777,212.53 5,891,723.70
Council for Arts and Culture 39,066.51 475314
CUSTECH, Osara 678,417,041.90 1,946,055,634.09
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Customary Court

355,221.82

Deputy Governor's Office 303,994.87 8,093.17
Fiscal Responsibility Comm, 175,137.03 126,676.28
Govt. House Administration 6,773,255.36 307,301,210.71
Graphic Newspaper 2,254,028.99 40442573
Head of Service 69,290,613.10 108,864,466.45
Hospitals Management Board 107,980.50 6,283.44
Hotels & Tourism Board 7.559.44 2,308.07
House of Assembly 48,209,971.60 190,178,874.53
House of Assembly Service Comm. 3,040.10 59,320.20
High Court 2,129,875.69 2
KGIRS 3,631,686,935.85 2,832,585,036.46
KOGI ADP 587,255.94 46,661.99
Kogi Broadcasting Corporation 63567855 6,131.70
Kogi Properties & Invest. 2,078,050.47 441,038.60
Kogi State University Kabba 3,801,904,911.15 -
Kogi State Fire Agency 187,517.65 7,684.08
Kogi State Health Insurance Agency 1,576,845419.15 775,859,228.46
Kogi State Library Board 241913 250472.09
Kogi State Polytechnic 219,152,279.24 20,876,122.12
Kogi State University Anyigba 729,290,447.17 648,756,770.78
KOSEMA 4,760.76 3,519,538.87
KOGROMA 7,621.10

KOSEPA 10,569.85 54,788.01
KSU Teaching Hospital Anyigha 184,846.67 2,652,443.83
Project Financial Monitoring Unit 7,665,620.28 -
Project Monitoring Office 5381,174.76 -
Local Govt. Service Comm. 9,453,417.24 3,604,567.43
MDG 21,754.08

Market Dev. Board 419314 3,840.80
Min of Youth and Sports 184,192.30 8,095.12
Min. of Agriculture 1,017,188.23 67,195.57
Min. of Commerce and Industry 373,067,532.59 15,581.50
Min. of Education 285,216,819.64 95,225,125.83
Min. of Environment & Nat. Resources 27650,575.36 16,623,475.07
Min. of Humanitarian Affairs 1,884,278.94 -
Min. of Health 266,107,715.55 30,064,695.24
Min. of Information 1,511,619.11 164,227 85
Min. of Lands, Housing & Urban Dev. 12,083,881.20 2,802.896.42
Min. of Local Govt. & Chieftancy Affairs 8,015,649.68 1431,277.70
Min. of Rural Development 3,143,393.70 2,963,681.26
Min. of Water Resources 242743216 13,190.03
Min.of Culture and Tourism 20,134.54 12317.29
Min.of Women Affairs 22212417 292343
Ministry of Justice 31,243,641.01 7.106.32
Ministry of Finance 21,158,212.37 32,201,233.47
Ministry of Solid Mineral 1,420,950.25 662.78
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Min. of Science & Innovation Tech. 1,001,990.75 -

Ministry of Special Duties 48,196,446.88 -

Ministry Of Transport 29,464.93 182,064.50
Ministry of Works 313,728.63 337,093,445.10
Nig. Korea Friendship Inst. 311,678.17 61,138.06
Primary Healthcare Agency 663,077.10 25,081.47
Public Defender (PDCRC) 290,808.55 24347591
Road Maintenance Agency 296,772.28 187,903,461.96
Reference Hospital Okene 3,932,816.86 -

Rural Water & Sanitation Agency 3,873,876.39 2,904.10
Sanitation & Waste Mgt Board 7,122.01 3,209.71
Scholarship Board 334,270,914.89 1,025.12
Secretary to the State Govt. 3,606,570.28 50,360,039.76
Specialist Hospital Lokoja 3,823,288.48 9,797,448.23
Sport Council 6,179,730.22 2,841.98
State INEC 1,697,950.91 15,513.66
State Bureau of Statistics 2,059,223.49 734.89
State Hajj Commission 118,704,434.16 3,243,309.19
State Pension Board 272,407,741.09 163,116,049.18
State Security Trust Fund 47.690,271.73 833,754.58
Sharia Court 430,664.50 -

State Water Board 3,246.34 1,544.98
STETSCOM 256,326.86 24,888.61
Fixed Deposit 24,337.851.71 -

SUBEB 4,989,363,453.80 2,612,779,688.55
Town planning and dev.board 262,178.69 52,583.88
Kogi State Investment Promotion 52,203,878.59 52,290.04
Kogi IFAD Value Chain 111,812,389.98 61,818,540.08
Youth Development Commission/CSDA 62,120,976.95 6,607.98
Office of Disability Affairs 10,160,215.93 3,699.74
Utility Infrastructure 10,473.88 114,145.22
State Enterprises 80,414.87 5,463,884.99
Social Investment Program 1,618,543.47 2,556,879.82
Drugs and Medical Supply Mgt Agency 2,341,827.82 371,314.28

Balances in MDAs Accounts

48,883,300,117.71

12,295,199,897.78

SUMMARY OF CASH AND BANK BALANCES FOR THE YEAR 2024

NOTE DESCRIPTION 2024 2023
13.1 |Balances In World Bank Assisted Projects’ Accounts 52,431,116,078.44 5,370,007,927.69
13.2 |Balances In Sub-Treasury Accounts 109,252.41 104,538.15
13.3 |Balances In Liaison Offices 4,663.89 3,860,927.90
134 |Balances In MDAs Accounts 48,883,300,117.71 12,295,199,897.78

TOTAL CASH & BANK BALANCES 31/12/2024

101,314,530,112.45

17,669,173,291.52
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KOGI STATE GOVERNMENT OF NIGERIA
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NOTE 14
RECEIVABLES:

Note Description Note 2024 2023
14.1|KGIRS Supp 14 5,400,661,576 5400,661,576
14.2|Car & Motor Cycle Loans Supp 14 92,178,735 63,665,460
14.3|Sales of Government Properties Supp 14 404,500,000 404,500,000

TOTAL 5,897,340,311 5,868,827,036
KOGI STATE GOVERNMENT OF NIGERIA
NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024
NOTE 15
INVESTMENT IN STOCKS
NOTE DESCRIPTION OF INVESTMENT: NOTE 2024 2023
151 |Kogi State Investment in (Nigeria Soverign Investment Authority) Supp 5 700,884,474.45 700,884,474.45
15.2 |Domestic Investment Supp 5 1,643,835.65 3,453,755.00
153 |New Stocks acquired in Year 2024 Supp 5 13,370,485.60 -
Total Investment 715,898,795.70 704,338,229.45

Investment in Stock represents the Total Value of Stocks Kogi State Government has in Shares, Bonds and Stocks in both
Foreign and Domestic Stock Markets as at 31 December 2024.
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NOTE 16
note |SCHEDULE OF PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT (PPE):
Legacy/Heritage Assats Confluence Rice Mill
N K "~ Equipment (Reported . ”_ X ) X Roads & Transport .
Re d in 2019 TOTAL
Descr|pt|or| co(gcll\alz:iﬁ:;} as PPE Under Tast in Furniture & Fittings | Office Equipment | Plants & Machinery Infrastructures Equipment Land & Buildings
2019)
16
L] L L] M L] L L] L L]
Balance B/F 01 January 2024 1,615,700,000 4.463,399,993 1,379,852,024 2,656,697,803 12,269,558,428 217,110,174,403 14,604,420,993 82,022,940,221 336,122,743,864
Addition During the Year, 2024 - - 285,892,124 201,608,758 0,319,843 563 40,938,051 365 13,456,145877 10927923128 75,219,468,815
Disposal During thr Year, 2024 - - - - - - - -
Balance C/F 31 December 2024 1,615,700,000 4,463,399,993 1,665,744,147 2,948,306,562 21,589,401,991 258,048,225,768 28,060,570,870 92,950,863,349 411,342,212,679
Accumulated Depreciation:
Depreciation Rate 0% 0% 20% 25% 10% 1% 20% 2%
Balance B/F 01 January 2024 - - 2,192,763,854 4,776,856,718 8,308,143,670 11,121,545,859 18,299,012,559 8,012,461,491 52,710,784,150
Depreciation of Asset Disposed - - - - - - - - -
Balance B/D 2,192,763,854 4,776,856,718 £,308,143,670 11,121,545859 18,299,012,559 8,012461,491 52,710,784,150
Additional Depreciation During the Year, 2024 - - 333,148,829 737,076,640 2,158,940,199 2,580,482 258 5612,114174 1,859017 267 13,280,779,368
Total Dep. Charge for the Year - - 333,148,829 737,076,640 2,158,940,199 2,580,482,258 5,612,114,174 1,859,017,267 13,280,779,368
Cummulative Balance C/F 31 December, 2024 - - 2,525,912,683 5,513,933,358 10,467,083,869 13,702,028,116 23,911,126,733 9,871,478,758 65,991,563,518
Net Book Value
Balance as at 31 December 2024 1,615,700,000 4,463,399,993 1,332,595,318 2,211,229,921 19,430,461,792 255,467,743,510 22,448,456,696 91,091,846,082 398,061,433,311
Balance as at 31 December 2023 1,615,700,000 4,463,399,993 1,379,852,024 2,656,697,803 12,269,558,428 217,110,174,403 14,604,420,993 82,022,940,221 336,122,743,864

HERITAGE ASSETS: Tangible heritage assets are items such as monuments, archeological sites, histaric

generations because of their rarity and/or significance in relation, but not limited, to their archeological, architectural, agricultural, artistic, cultural, enviromental, historical, natural, scientific or technological features.

buildings, works of art, and scientific collections which are intended to be held indefinitely and preserved for the benefit of present and future

SUPPLEMENTARY NOTES ON PPE (NOTE 16)

DESCRIPTION

2024

2023

Legacy/Heritage Assets Recognized In 2019 (Classified)

1,615,700,000

1,615,700,000

Confluence Rice Mill Equipment (Reported as PPE Under,
Test In 2079)

4,463,399,993

4,463,399,993

Furniture & Fittings

1,332,595,318

1.379,852,024

Office Equipment 2,211,229,921 2,656,607 803
Plants & Machinery 19,430,461,792 12,269,558428
Foads and Infrastructures 255,467, 743,510 217,110,174,403
Transport Equipment 22,448 456,696 14,604,420,993
Land & Building 91,091,846,082 £82,022,940,221

TOTAL

398,061,433,311

336,122,743,864
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NOTE 17
BIOLOGICAL ASSETS
Mote Description Year Ended 31 December 2024 Year Ended 31 December 2023
Actual Budget Variance Actual
17
BNOSICNL ASSETS 593,712,008,920 D (593,712,029.920) 593.712.029.920
TOTAL BIDLOGICAL ASSETS 593,712,029,920 0 {593,712.029,920) 393,712,029,920

Biological Assets are life assets, e.g. animals or plants that are used in agricultural activities, In Kogi State, Biological Assets include, the forest,
agricultural plantations, the wild life animals and the fishery. NOTE 20 IPSAS 27 requires Biological Assets to be measured on anitial recagnition
and at each reporting date at it's fair value less costs to sell except for the case where the fair value cannot be measured reliably. When such fair
value cannot be measured reliably, the entity shall disclose for such biological asset an explaination of why fair value cannot be measured

rediably. Binlogical Assets shall be reported separately on the face of Financial Position in the General Purpose Financial Statements. NOTE: Kogl
State Biological Assets are measured at each reporting date at its Falr Value less cost 1o sell

SUPPLEMENTARY NOTE ON BIOLOGICAL ASSETS (MOTE 17)

MNOTE FOREST RESERVE:
178 DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
1 PLANTATIONS AMND MATURAL FOREST RESERVES AT ORENE LGA 30,485 00000
2 OSARA FOREST RESERVE & PLANTATION (& & 8) 64,2 16,900.00
E| AJADEUTA FOREST RESERVE - ACHARANE 23058 651,000,080
F KUKLR ODO MATURAL FOREST RESERVE 2.865,125,000.00
3 OPAMNDA NATURAL FOREST RESERVE 49,9713, 777,000.00
& SOUTHERN QDORL FOREST RESERVE - OFDRACHI 76,208, 350,000.00
7 MNORTHERM ODORU FORESET RESERVE 49,192.517,000.00
] IBAJ OHCHIC FOREST RESERVE - ALADE 164,791, 536,000.00
g CHOFL FOREST ESTATE 405, 500,000.00
10 WESTERN OKURA FOREST RESERVE- DFENR 40,125,000,000.00
1 HCLURA-IYALE FOREST RESERVE-ACHARLU PLANTATION 79,091,547, 000.00
12 DEKIMNA FOREST RESERVE &,367, 747,000.00
13 ALLA FOREST RESERVE [OFL LGA) 5,369,162 000,00
14 AKPATOKUMN FOREST RESERVE 39,044, 337 000,00
15 MOSUN FOREST RESERVE 53,521, 904,000.00
16 CIMYIN FOREST RESERVE M (KABBA /BUNNU LGA) 137,298,750000
17 CHMYIN NATURAL FOREST RESERVE 55,2 76,100,00
18 CILLE MATURAL FOREST RESERVE (EABBA/BUNMU LGA) 139,370,920.00
19 BUNML FOREST RESEAVE (KABBA BUNNU LGA) 6781360000
20 ILAl GBEDE FOREST RESERVE {LUUMU LGA} 1B4,323,350.00
21 ILAl FOREST RESERVE [MOPA MURD LGA) 54, 265,650000
22 EBA GAME RESERVE (EAST YAGEA LGA) G, 584, 200,00
23 (OGBE FOREST RESERVE [(WEST YAGRA LGA) 55, B50,000.00
24 PARK AMD GARDEMS (KABSA BUNU LGA) 1, BHL050.00
25 QSHORDSHOKD FOREST RESERVE (LORCHA LGA) 73,637, 20000
26 MOUNT PATTI TEAK 1 & 2 [LOKOJA LGA) 1B.276,750.00
27 AGRALA FOREST RESERVE [LOKDMA LGA) T & 2 B0, 690,050.00
28 GARD FOREST RESERVE (KOG LGA] 34,543, 900,00
29 ADAGAK| FOREST RESERVE (LOKOQIA LGA) 16,769,350.00
30 KAKANDA HILLS FOREST RESERVE [LOKDUA LGA) 23,445 960.00
£l SAMAWA FOREST RESERVE [LOKOIA LGA) 22.936,150.00
32 GEAGEDE FOREST RESERVE [LOKDCRA LGA) 20,117, 20000
33 SWAMP FOREST RESERVE [LOKOIA LGA) 185, [45,950.00
SUB-TOTAL FOR FOREST RESERVE 592,724,000,030.00
B: FISHERIES STOMCK:
1 Fisheries Stock 214,200,000.00
2 Contribution of Fishery Components 65, 000,000,000
C CASH CROPS PLAMTATIONS:
1 ALLOMA OIL PALM PLANTATION 578 592,000.00
2 KABBA CHL PALM PLANTATHON 130,237 .890.00
o: Grand Total (A + B+ C) =D 593,712,029,920.00
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NOTE 18

SHORT-TERM LOANS

DESCRIPTION NOTE 2024 2023
Opening Balance as at 1/1/2024 Supp 18 34,888,858,689.79 1,958,558,286.78
Old Loans Now Recognised Supp 18 - 11,563,918,566.32
Addition During The Year Supp 18 3,589,045,693.02 30,000,000,000.00
Total Loan Amount 38,477,904,382.81 43,522,476,853.10
Repayment For The Year Supp 18 12,780,712,277.89 8,633,618,163.31
Closing Balance 25,697,192,104.92 34,888,858,689.79
KOGI STATE GOVERNMENT OF NIGERIA
MOTE TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024
NOTE 19
E] INTERMAL LOANS
SR Opening Balance ”""ﬁ“';::'“" Bl ol (VD) | Princpal Repament E";'::ﬂ::jt‘ Balance as at 311224
L] L] ] L] L]
131 |[CBN- Budget Seppont Facdity SRR GTEAN DR
Salary Bad Ot Terth Sank | 27 704 TR I6R R
Salary Ba# Ot [LGA | 3080 GE5 28574 59575 1,359 504 T54
Excoess Crude - Infrastructural Cev _szri 5039 685,285, 74 33940317 64 10384314523 B05, 506, B0
FEH Restructured  (Bond! Loan | &5
Ssate Bonds [Seres 1 &2 | 1
Commerda Agric Creckt Schemes | g
Micra SME Deev. Fund | 42857, 34210
COMD 19 health Intenvenbon: Fard | 1,582 154 TOELAT 1508 150617
FaM -Binidge Fnance | 1ZMAT21 520 5 18225336 i 00
Sub-Total | B3 822 252594 36 B5,483, 218130080 74,364, 580,15279 10.618,531.577
B EXTERMAL LOANS
Addition Within the| L Exchange Rate .
Desiiiption ok Losts Opening Balance Yiir Total Loan Principal Repayment cHfeser Balance as at 31112124
L L] ] (] ]
192 |Extemal (Miulti-Lsberal) Lnans | R54T 203 604 52071543 561 2480710009 24377 D65 58 04659722055
Grand Total | 129,848,612551 B.947.283,604 138,456,861,691 17,345,418, 12 91,088,510, 167
EPLAMATORY NOTE

This is to certify that the debt profle

sychange transactions on the sepayment of extemal loans denominated in forelgn umencies amaunting to N29 977,066,658 and an

N

{loans} have been reconcled waith the 4th quarter of DMYs Repert. The addition within the year on extemnal Ioen is as result of the efedt in foreign

F new loan of Accolerated Mutrition Result

(ANRIN] of N6S4T 283 604 The extermal debt figure as at 31 Decamber 2024 is USD52 412, 580.21. This was coverted at the rte of N1.535.3176 to a dollar to armve at NB(.469.972 209 B8
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NOTE 20
SCHEDULE OF PAYABLES
2024 2023
Addition within Payment Made Balance as Balance as
D ipti i Bal T I A
escription Opening Balance the Year otal Arrears Within the Year 3171272024 31/12/2023
Contractors Arrears 468,221,822 - 468,221,822 - 468,221,822 468,221,822
Salary Arrears 57,323,979 - 57,323979 8470097 48,853,882 57,323,979
Pension & Gratuity . ; . . . R i
Arrears 4,080465,191 3,072,553311 £,153,018,502 1,100,000,000 6,053,018,502 4,080,465,191
Grand Total 4,606,010,991 3,072,553,311 | 7.678,564,302 1,108,470,097 | 6,570,094,205 4,606,010,991

KOGI STATE GOVERNMENT OF NIGERIA

NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024

NOTE 21

PRE-PAYMENT ON MINING RIGHT

DESCRIPTION 2024 2023

Acquisition of Mineral Titles/Mining License by Ministry of Solid

Mineral & Natural Resources 290,586,000 435,879,000

The carrying amount of Mining Right Title/License Acquired by Ministry of Solid Mineral & MNatural
Resources (less amortization, Note 10).

KOGI STATE GOVERNMENT OF NIGERIA
NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024

NOTE 22
SINKING FUND DETAILS AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2024 EXTRACTED FROM DMO REPORT

S/N DETAILS AMOUNT
A: |Opening Balanee as at (01/01/2024) 13,291,334,052.28
B: |Addition within the Year

S/No Month Saries 1 - Bond Series 2 - Bond Maonthly Total Deduction
1 January 47,000,000.00 47,000,000.00
F Febiruary A47,000,00000 47,000,000.00
3 [March A7,000,000.00 - A7,000,000.00
4 |April A47,000,000.00 - A7,000,00000
5 |May
& AG 517,000,000.00
7 |uly 94,000,000.00 - 94,000,000.00
B |August 94,000,000.00 - 94,000,000.00
9  |September 94.000.556.&0 94,0{]0.000.01‘3‘ f
10 |Octaber A47,000,00000
11 |November
12 |December

Total 470,000,000.00 - 517,000,000.00

C: |Balance C/F 13,808,334,052.28

These are funds accumulated and set aside or reserved from current earmings by a corporation or government agency for the purpose of
F_:|||'|:_1:,||:_+,1I|',|I r:ldnnlnlnq bonds, |:i|'}|16,'|1!|.|rI,'l\,r anel 'IT(‘FI"H‘I'!{,J stocks, Thry are ll_';l_J.':Hy st up L[5} repay lang - tarm debts or bonds with an
interest rate that is determined by specific number of years and are listed on balance sheets as non-current assets, They are not
considered to be assets that are expected to be converted to cash within a year because business cannot use them as a source of
working capital
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NOTE 23
PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENT ON 2023 RESERVES
DESCRIPTION NOTE AMOUNT
Balance Brought Down 798,460,843,197
Less
6,947,283,604

Old Loans now recognised - ANRIN

Total

791,513,559,593

The prior year adjustment is in recognition of a Credit facility (Accelerating of Nutrition Result in Nigeria,

ANTRIN) with a moratorium period of 4 years.

Page 68 of 147




KOGI STATE GOVERNMENT OF NIGERIA

NOTE TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024

SUPPLEMEMTARY NOTE TO NOTE 1

GOVERNMENT SHARE OF FAAC (STATUTORY REVENUE)

lad&hb
YEAR 2024 YEAR 2023
MONTH 1(A) 1(B) (A+B=C0) N N N
NET RECEIPT DEDUCTIONS AT TOTAL NET RECEIPT DEDUCTION AT TOTAL
SOURCE SOURCE
January 651,014,532.46 1,917,268,862.03 2,568,283,394.49 3,228,545,493.09 1,470,029,311.15 4,698,574,804.24
February 1,072,602,477.91 2,131,783,858.56 3,204,386,33647 735,312,241.35 2,040,167,592.60 2,775,479,833.95
March (2,113,954,231.07) 2,222,632,168.27 108,677,937.20 604,969,411.95 2,036,558/098.86 2,641,527,510.81
April (36,339,81095) 2016,704,612.43 1,980,364,801 .48 1,718,208,126.73 1,882,457,959.11 3,600,666,085.84
May (244,791,887 48) 1,902,713,308.92 1,657,921,421.44 1,146,588,913.68 1411,127,248.16 2,557,716,161.84
June (1,037,521,831.93) 1,939,444,405.58 901,922,573.65 2422,119,381.91 144644963036 3,868,569,012.27
July (1,304,979,249.03) 2,028,640,969.42 72366172039 1,293,756,814.87 875,001,153.37 2,168,847 968.64
August (1,516,452,787.79) 2,381,945,089.50 865,492,301 71 1,923,528,43122 892,530,983.15 2,816,059,414.37
September (1,328,313,066.08) 2,387,155,112.56 1,058,842,046.48 1,662,648,512.42 896,363,670.79 2,559,012,183.21
October (389,412,311.46) 1,025,639,365.97 636,227,054.51 1,360,469,451.44 1,460,886,566.44 2,821,356,017.88
Movember (650,567,634.21) 101840737241 367,839,738.20 219,828,470.65 1,961,797,397.05 2,181,625,867.70
December 1,518,799,623.03 1,078,482,158.00 2,597,281,781.03 613,029,760.80 1,972,686,045.16 2,585,715,808.96
TOTAL (5,379,916,176.60) 22,050,817,283.65 16,670,901,107.05 16,929,005,010.11 18,346,145,659.60 35,275,150,669.71
1c OTHER SHARES OF GOVT. REVENUES:
2024
[ D E F
MONTH SHARE OF OTHER REFUND OF ISPO ON
STATUTORY LOANS NOT DISBURSED VALUE ADDED TAX TOTAL 2023 TOTAL
ALLOCATIONS (SUBEB UBA)
January 2,276,63314872 27,249,977.66 4,903,287 18483 7,207,170,311.21 3,068,640,184.97
February 2,107,739,668.58 27,249,977.66 4,28272081570 6417,710461.94 3,541,099,591.55
March 4,251,643,631.01 27,249,977.66 4,610479,873.41 8,889,373 482,08 3,532,007 536.41
April 2,141,055918.60 27,249,977 .66 5,658,833 33427 7,827,139,23053 2,444,317 514.92
May 3,284755,.223.04 27,249,977 .66 5,091,371,31950 8,403,376,520.20 4,804,165,128.08
June 3,593,77366353 27,249,977.66 5,129,863,025.78 8,750,886,666.97 3,006,781,613.90
July 5,207,030,23273 27,249,977.66 561369821129 10,847,978 421,68 £,292,175,945.61
August 4,266,559,474.00 27,249,977.66 6,452,107,454.00 10,745,916,905.66 7,483,191,798.48
September 347968416820 27,249,977.66 5,907,282 37336 9414,216,519.22 5,414,683,941.88
October 4,495,182,389.26 27,249,977.66 6,087,150,576.64 10,609,582,943.56 6,090,500,331.49
MNovember 3,999,949,442 65 27,249,977 .66 6,903,396612.77 10,930,596,033.08 5.573,127,546.38
December 4,720,753,297 41 27,249,977.66 £,317,339,050.01 11,065,342,325.08 6,504,923,133.94
TOTAL 43,824,760,257.73 326,999,731.92 66,957,529,831.56 111,109,289,821.21 57,755,614,267.61
1c OTHER REVENUES FROM FAAC
MONTH | EXCHAMGE DIFFERENCE T::ETF:ET;:‘:::ETL ECOLOGICAL FUND NON-QIL REVENUE SOLID MIMERAL TOTAL
January 1,994,779,956.08 211,997,146.19 69,856,046.45 - 2,276,63314872
February 1,860,741,620.20 184,775,397.63 62,222 650.75 S 2,107,7359,668.58
March 4,005,670,793 41 177,035,853.06 68,936,984.54 - 4251,643,631.01
April 1,912,251,575.78 171,876,985.04 56,927 357.78 - 2,141,055,918.60
May 2,957 407 669.18 210,902,676.42 116,444 877 44 S 3,284,755223.04
June 3,351,923,03841 176,068,061.59 65,782,563.53 - 3,593,773,663.53
July 3,229617411.07 182,605,263.65 S 1,515,594,027.00 279,213,53091 5,207,030,232.73
August 3,971,821,861.85 219,284,751.18 75,452,860.97 8 4,266,559,474.00
September 3,178,548,688.36 174,957,909.91 126,177,569.93 - 3,479,684,168.20
October 3,143,317,063.10 215,169,805.89 S 1,136,695,520.27 S 4.495162,389.26
November 3,733,534,004.29 198,581,804.28 67,833,634.08 8 3,999,949,442.65
December 4,546,405,867.90 174,347,429.51 - - 4720,753,297.41
TOTAL 37,886,019,549.73 2,297,603,084.35 709,634,545.47 2,652,289,547.27 279,213,530.91 | 43,824,760,257.73
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SUPPLEMENTARY MOTE TO NOTE 2

SUPPLEMENTARY NOTE TO NOTE 2 (TAX REVEMUE)

Personal Income Taxes

Kogi State Internal Revenue Service
Code Description Budget Actual Variance 2023 Actual
12010102|Pay As You Earn 14,152,136,066 16,294,968,494.15 2,142 832 428.15 10,571,983,494 45
Sub-Total 14,152,136,066 16,294,968, 494 2,142,832 428 10,571,983, 494
Corporate Taxes
Kogi State Internal Revenue Service
12010104 Direct Assessment 308,625,000 89,376,089.54 [220,248,310.48) 140,846,093.51
12010303 Withhalding Tax 2,040,578,760 2,149,092 767.89 108,514,007 89 1,985,539,132.38
12010106 Motor Vehicle Resale Tax - - - -
12010304| Consumption Tax 12,385,000 454601150 (7,538,988.50) 5,340,995.45
12010306 Capital Gain Tax 9,908,000 54,000.00 [9,624,000.00) 26%5,699.99
12020102 |Enhanced Maticnal Drivers Licence 75,005,913 84.902,982.71 9.897,069.71 57,000,000.00
12020103 |Learners Permit 2,443 870 2,975,500.00 531,630.00 2,910,100.00
120201 14| Motor Vehicle Licences 90,693,999 65,736,273.00 (24,957 726.00) 24,750,000.00
12010317)5tamp Duty Fees 92,887,500 72,600,501.04 [20,286,998.96) 65,864,695.95
12020119} Auto Data/Motor Vehicle Registration 22,773,693 4242693094 19,653,237.94 26 950 00000
12020403 |Mew Mumber Plate 114,783,870 53,579,000.00 (61,204 870.00) 43,200,000.00
12020151 |Hackney Permit 7911117 3,002,700.00 (4,908,417.00) 3,050,500.00
12020105 Tax Clearance Certificates 4,952,000 1.82382341 (3,128,176.55) 1,461,675.00
12010307)2% Development Lewy 599031436 801,235,337.06 202,203,901.06 505,701,290.28
12020485|Earning From Haulage 1,200,000,000 475,217 526.31 (724 782 473 69) 465,701,500.00
12010313 Tax Audit 2,600,850,000 504,213,290.71 (2,096,636,709.29) 2,596,873,581.81
12010315 dividual Developmental Levy/ Emplayee Economic 49,540,000 24737,539.70 (24,802,460.30) 6,833,898.89
Development Levy
12010308|Infrastructural Maintenance Levy 94,126,000 2852946000 (B5,296,540.00) 32,784.000.00
12010314 |5ocial Service Contribution Levy 272,717,700 £33,179,136.50 (39,538,563.50) 156,865,938.50
FMD# Stamp duties & WHT - 1,167,779577.11 1,167,779,577.11 -
Sub-Total 7,600,213,858.00 5,805,639,047.42 (1,794,574,810.58)|  6,125,943,103.62
Kogi State Specialist Hospital
12020472|Ophthalmic Services Fee 1,000,000.00 151,530,202.65 150,530,202.65 7,810.00
12020781|Other Earnings From Kogi State Specialist Hospital 10,500,000.00 154,016,377.77 143516,377.77 22844597292
Sub Total 11,500,000.00 305,546,580.42 294,046,580.42 228,453,782.92
Grand Total 21,763,849,924.00 22,406,154,121.99 642,304,197.99 16,926,380,380.99
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NOTE 3
NON-TAX REVENUE
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024 YEAR 2023
|NOTE 3.1 SCHEDULE TO LICENSES & PERMIT
ACTUAL FINAL BUDGET VARIANCE ACTUAL
MDAs
|DESCRIPTION OF REVENUE: ()] M) (W) (W)
12020105 Animal Trade License Agric 529,100.00 25,140,000 |- 2461090000 85,000.00
12020106 Hides And Skin Buyer License Agric 47,30000 80,000 |- 3270000 59501.00
12020107 Fishing Licenses/Permit Agric 10,000.00 60,000 |- 50,000.00 70,000.00
12020135 Registration of Veterinary Clinics Agric - 130,300.00
Sub-Total 586,400.00 25,280,000.00 (24,693,600.00) 344,801.00

12020149 Registration of Post Literacy Classes (Exam) ANMFE 15,000.00 15,000.00 -
12021104 Cultural Performance Art And Culture 12,000.00 300,000 |- 282,000.00 122,000.00
12020137 Reg|5trat|onfDoFumentat|on of Theartre Troups, it And Culture 4300000 200000 |- 157.000.00
Wisual Arts and Craft Practitioner

Sub-Total 55,000.00 500,000.00 (445,000.00) 122,000.00
12021117 Registration / Renewal of Business Premises Commerce 67,776,350.00 251,500,000.00 |- 183,723,650.00 B4,685823.26
12020101 Registration Of Market Association Commodity Exchange 495,250.00 120,000 37525000
12EI£!11.1D Registration Of Hospitality And Tourism Related Culture & Tourism 2000000 2000000 15400000
Enterprises
12020125 Accreditation of Healthcare Providers,Facilities CUSSET 3610,000.00 3,500,000 110,000.00
12020134 Registration of Healthcare Proviers,Facilitiss CLSSET 300,000.00 700,000 |- 400,000.00

Sub-Total 3.910,000.00 4,200,000.00 1290,000.00) -

D d Medical
12020167 Registration/ Renewal Renewal Pharmaceutical |- 0 o oo 3,610,000.00 50,000 3.560,000.00
Supply Mot

12020143 Registration/Renewal O Private Education 13726,50000 2000000000 - §.27350000 587000000
|Institution/Reqistration Of Day-Cars Centres
12020133 Registration Of Power Saw Operation Erviranment 30,000.00 140,000.00 |- 110,000.00 50,000.00
120201417 Registration of Saw Millers Erviranment 40,000.00 600,000.00 |- 510,000.00

Sub-Total 120,000.00 T740,000.00 {620,000.00) 50,000.00
12020109 Auctioneers License Finance & Budget 120,100.00 120,100.00 80,000.00
12020116 Registration Of Mew Hospitals And Clinics Health A47,500.00 510,338.00 |- 62,836.00 §79,500.00
12020126 Renewal Of Hospitals and Private Clinic Health 2,391,050.00 5,675,000.00 |- 3,283.950.00 1,665,000.00
12020142 Registration /Renewal Of Patent Medicine Store  [Health 2423,850.00 7,625,00000 |- 520,15000 T.500.00
12020125 Accreditation of Healthcare Providers/Facilities Health Insurance - 320,000.00
12020134 Registration of Healthcare Proviers/Facilities Health Insurance - 160,000.00

Sub-Total 5.262,400.00 13,810,338.00 (8,547,938.00) 3,132,000.00
12020153 Haotel Registration Hatel & Tourism 514,500.00 5,000,000 |- 4.485,500.00 791,750.00
12020118 Enviranmental Permit KOSEPA 520,00000 3,000,000.00 |- 2.480,000.00 1,576,000.00
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12020120 Survey Verification Lands & Urban Dev. 394,000.00 6,000,000.00 |- 5,606,000.00 172.850.00
12020132 Registration of Contractors Rural Dev. 100,000.00 2.000,000.00 |- 1,500,000.00
12020 5.2 Reglstlranlon Of Private Services Providers Under <anitation 102100000 50,0000 97100000 3000000
Public Private Initiative { PPP)
12020232 Registration Fee from Solid Minerals Operation  |Solid Mineral 11,223,000.00 11,223,000.00
1202014 Registation/Renewal Fees Of Accounting And | itor Gen 1,050,00000 77000000 28000000 392,044.51
Auditing Firms
1202. 0123 Accreditation of Computerised Vehicle Testing Transport 13,00000000 |- 33,000,000.00 12.827.696.44
Service
12020128 Right of Way Permit Fee for Fibre Opfic Cable, |y 06act e 488,000,000 |- 468,000,000.00 56,18,000.00
Electricity Cable, Gas Pipelines, Sewage Pipes ETC
TZOI0TIT- Permit Fee Tor
Masts,/Towers,Transformers/Farabolic Antennas/Roof Top Utility Infrasture 50,000,000.00 0,000,000 |- 30,000,000.00
lintenns
12020130 Annual Renewal of Permit for Masts/Towers Utility Infrasture 83,166,000.00 61,200,000.00 21,966/000.00 150,000.00
12020131 Annual Renewal of Right of Ways Utility Infrasture 2,360,000.00 190,691,200.00 |- 188,331,200.00 173,572.500.00
Sub-Total 135,526,000.00 799,891,200.00 (664, 365,200.00) 230,540,500.00
12020115 Church Marriage Licences ‘Women Affairs 99,000.00 500,000.00 |- 401,000.00 20.000.00
12020138 Fees Far Registration Of Voluntary Adult Women Affairs 43100000 168271900 |- 125171900 33400000
Clubs/fszociation
12020140 Registration/Renewal Of Orphanage Homes Waomen Aftairs A457,000.00 1,034,875.00 |- 577B75.00 G0E,000.00
12020147 Registration/Renewal Of Private Institution \amen Affairs 158,000.00 40000000 |- 24200000 11400000
Fees/Reqgistration Of Day-Care Centres
Sub-Total 1,145,000.00 3,617,594.00 (2,472,594.00) 1,076,000.00
12020138 Application Form, Registration, Renewal Of
Youth 161,000.00 100,000.00 61,000.00 1200000
aluntary Adult/¥ouths Clubs/Associztion Fees o 2
TOTAL REVENUE FROM LICENSES & PERMITS 247,351,500.00 1,169,644,132.00 (922,292,632.00) 341,860,407.21
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMEBER 2024 YEAR 2023
NOTE 3.2 SCHEDULE TO FINES & FEES
MDA ACTUAL FINAL BUDGET VARIANCE ACTUAL
]
|DESCRIPTION OF REVENUE: (H) (H) (H) ()
12020421 Contract Document Mon-Refundable Tender
Fees/Contract Registration/Registration Of Agric 1,211,950.00 800,000 411,950.00 7922000
(Caontractors/Caontract Identity Card
12020423 Registation Of Cashew Sub Agiic 3,000,000 |- 3,000,000.00 1,385,050.00
|Buyers/Merchant/Cashew License Buying Agent
12020439 Produce Grading Fees Agric 21,710,000.00 &0,100,000 21,610,000.00 50,067,000.00
12020443 Clinical Treatment Charges (Vet) Agric 1,038.450.00 1,000,000 3845000 B37.081.00
Sub-Total 83,960,400.00 64,900,000.00 19,060,400.00 52,368,351.00
12020487 Basic Literacy Examination ANMFE 10,000.00 10,000 -
12020409 Tuition Fees/5dc Tuition Fees (CCE Ankpa 209,085,000.00 TB474.550.00 |- 49,883,550.00
12020409 Tuition Fees/5dc Tuition Fees (CCOE Kabba B,987,400.00 16,558,750.00 |- 7,571,350.00 10,881.400.00
12020423 Acceptance Of Admission Letter/Haon-Refundable \COE Kahba 1483 750.00 £90,000.00 79375000 55485000
Caution Fees
12020458 Accommodation Fees COE Kabba - 14,700.00
Sub-Total 10,471,150.00 17,248,750.00 {6,777,600.00) 11,450,950.00
12010311 Education Development Lewy Call. Of Nursing 3,175,000.00 |- 3,175,000.00 600.000.00
12020409 Tuition Fee / SDC Tuition Fee Call. Of Nursing 143,100,000.00 7,000,000.00 136,100,000.00 1,150.000.00
12020421 Contract Document Mon-Refundable Tender Fee  |Coll. Of Nursing - 950,000.00
12020422 Transcript Fees Call. Of Nursing &00,000.00 |- 600,000.00 280.,000.00
12020433 Examination Fee Call. Of Nursing 9.207,000.00 |- 9,207,000.00 2.150,000.00
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12020434 Library Fee Call. Of Mursing 3,175,000.00 |- 3,175,000.00 B10,000.00
12020458 Accomadation Fee Call. Of Nursing 19,050,000.00 |- 19,050,000.00 3.150,000.00
12020459 Instrument Fees Call. Of Mursing 3,175,000.00 |- 3,175,000.00 700,000.00
12020460 Transportation Fees Call. Of Nursing 12,700,000.00 |- 12,700,000.00 2,050,000.00
12020461 Environmental Cleaning Fees Call. Of Mursing 3,175,000.00 |- 3.175,000.00 500,000.00
12020476 Charges From Seminars and Workshop Call. Of Mursing 3,175,000.00 |- 3175,000.00 750,000.00
12020483 Water Board Form Call. Of Nursing 3,175,000.00 |- 3.175,000.00 700,000.00
Sub-Total 143,100,000.00 67,607,000.00 75,4%3,000.00 13,750,000.00
12020421 Contract Document Non-Refundable Tender Fees  |Commerce B187 66252 8,187 662,82
12020437 Local Trade Fair Fee in The State Commerce 3,500.00 1.200,000.00 |- 1.196,500.00 100,000.00
Sub-Total 8.191,162.82 1,200,000.00 6,991,162.82 100,000.00
12020421 Contract Document Non-Refundable Tender
Fees/Contract Registration/Renewal Fees/Registration Of Conf. University 223568 86095 463,342,000.00 |- 238,773,139.05 113,927 BET.68
Contractors/Confract [dentity
12020409 Tuition Fees,/5dc Tuition Fees Corf. University 84,116,954 69 465,342,000 |- 381,225,045.31
Sub-Total 307,685,815.64 928,684,000.00 {620,998,184.36) 113,927,867.68
12020422 Court Fees/Probate/Appeal/Oath/Affidavit Custamary 20,500.00 2,000,000.00 |- 1,57%.500.00
12020433 Examination Fees Education 180407,762 24 £1,000,000.00 99,407 762.24 28%,024,521.55
1R BEabliment O Furseny/Frimary >choo Education 213560000 1,000,000.00 113560000 635,000.00
12020421 Contract Document Non-Refundable Tender
Fees/Contract Registration/Registration Of Education 1,162,000.00 1,162 000.00
Contractors/Confract [dentity Card
12020510 Penalty for Unregistered Schools Education 100,000.00 45,000,000.00 |- 44,900,000.00
12020424 First School Leaving Certitate Education 29.440,100.00 96,000,000.00 |- £6,559,900.00
Sub-Total 213,403.642.24 223,000,000.00 (9,596,357.76) 289,658,521.55
:i:zf:ifof::rg“ From Consuktancy Sales of Forest Productsle ot 26,023,001 50 £,000,00000 21,023,00150
12020427 Contract Document Mon-Refundable Tender
Fees/Contract Registration/Renewal Fees/Registration Of Health 20,000.00 500,000.00 |- 480,000.00 100,000.00
| ContractorsContract |dentity Card
12020509 Penalty on Medical Malpratices Health 340,000.00 2,000,000.00 |- 1,660,000.00 80,000.00
12020307 2% Development Levy Health 345000 345000
Sub-Total 363.450.00 2,500,000.00 (2,136,550.00) 180,000.00
12020423 Acceptance of Admissin Letter Health 5ci & Tech 230,000.00 400,000.00 |- 170,000.00
12020458 Accomodation Fee Health Sci & Tech 380,000.00 1,200,000.00 |- B20,000.00
12020409 Tuition Fees/Sdc Tuition Fees Health Sci & Tech 58,677,000.00 66,407 500.00 |- 7,730,500.00 61,824,000.00
Sub-Total 59,287,000.00 68,007,500.00 (8,720,500.00) 61,824,000.00
12020422 Court Fee High Court 11,870,926.85 13,000,000.00 |- 112307315 11,347 08767
12020438 Appeal Fee High Court 173,532.12 7,000,000.00 |- 6,826 467.88
12020436 Probate Fee High Court 123131438 5,000,000.00 |- 3,76E 62562 141439173
12020474 Affidavit Fees / Oath Fee High Court 33,100.00 3310000 18,960.00
Sub-Total 13.308,873.35 25,000,000.00 (11,691,126.65) 12,780,439.40
12020472 Ophthalmic Services Fee HMB 12,626,720.00 1,000,000.00 11,626,720.00 52,600.00
12020475 Ambulance Service (Hiring) Fee HiMB 10,000.00 2,800,000.00 |- 2,790,000.00 41,350.00
12020479 Laboratory Service Fee HME 54,600.00 1,500,000.00 |- 1,445,200.00 231,800.00
12020482 Mortuary Service Fee HMB 218,200.00 4,000,000.00 |- 3,781,B00.00 162,000.00
12020491 Surgical Cperation Fees HME 502,100.00 3,000,000.00 |- 2,497 900.00 946,900.00
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12020492 Medical Certificate HME 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00 60T A50.00
12020494 Hospital Bad Charges Fee HMB 4,653,900.00 2,000,000.00 2,653,900.00 3,267.850.00
Sub-Total 21,065,720.00 14,300,000.00 6,765,720.00 5,311,950.00
12020433 Examination Fees HOS £3,000.00 150,000.00 |- 67,000.00
12020421 Contract Document Mon-Refundable Tender Fee  |Justice 600,005.00 10,000,000.00 |- 9,399,935.00 2,602,120.60
12020409 Tuition Fees/Sdc Tuition Fees Kogi Poly 54,567,600.00 50997740000 |- 455 409,800.00
12020412 Transcripts Fees/Post Utme Screening Fees Kogi Poly 62 497,600.00 TB,024,000.00 |- 15,526,400.00
;:giif:tr;?':;ci;_::i:;ment Non-Refundiable Tencler Kogi Poly 256,828 40800 100,000.00 256,725.408.00
Sub-Total 373,893,608.00 588,101,400.00 (214,207,792.00) -
12020409 Tuition Fees/Sdc Tuition Fees Korea 1,932,000.00 B,550,000 |- 6,618,000.00 2,062,175.50
Sub-Total 3,112,000.00 8,550,000.00 (5,438,000.00) 2,062,175.50
12020455 Environmental Impact Assessment Fees KOSEPA 952,000.00 10,000,000.00 |- 9,048,000.00 2,722,500.00
12010312 Environmental Levy KOSEPA 49,583,600.00 130,000,000.00 |- B0.416,400.00 44,385,300.00
Sub-Total 50,535,600.00 140,000,000.00 (89,464,400.00) 47,107,800.00
12020409 Tuition (Mon Indigene) K5U Kabba 70,738,857.10 15,520,000.00 55,218,857.10
12020409 Tuition ( Indigeng) K5U Kabba 5724370325 26,250,000.00 30,993,703.25
12020433 Examination Fee K5U Kabba 230,000.00 5,200,000.00 |- 4,970,000.00
Sub-Total 128,212,560.35 46,970,000.00 81,242,560.35 -
12020457 Stationeries And Consultation Fees K5U Teach. Hospital 2240710000 B,000,000.00 14,407,100.00 25,796,938.00
12020407 Processing Fee with R of O Lands & Urban Dev. 4522 827 66 2,500,000.00 2,022,827.66 1,553,536.07
12020408 Processing Fee with C of O Lands & Urban Dev. 133552483 5,500,000.00 |- 416447517 127,236.49
12020410 Charting Fee for C of O Lands & Urban Dev. 2212,694.00 B,400,000.00 |- 6,187,306.00 3,254.94B.60
12020411 Survey Bill Fee for C of O Lands & Urban Dev. 105,250.00 10,500,000.00 |- 10,384,750.00 71581600
12020415 Contract Registration/ Renewal Fees Lands & Urban Dev. 65788710 65788710 45.000.00
12020416 Survey Deposit Fee for Cof O Lands & Urban Dev. 175239022 1,920,000.00 |- 167,609.78 1,026.080.00
12020426 Charting Fee for Rof O Lands & Urban Dev. 10,384,310.00 9,120,000.00 1.264,310.00 4,464,040.32
12020427 Deposit Fee for R of o Lands & Urban Dev. 6,714,142.00 9,120,000.00 |- 2,405,858.00 10,016,299.71
12020428 Administrative Charges Lands & Urban Dev. 9648,726.32 93,000,524.00 |- B83,351,797.68 23,951,628.44
12020432 Application Fees for Plot Allocation Lands & Urban Dev. 5,127,000.00 10,000,000.00 |- 4 873,000.00 4,544,379.56
12020435 Recertification & Confirmation Lands & Urban Dev. 220,000.00 1,440,000.00 |- 1,220,000.00 535,000.00
12020455 Environrmental Impact Assessment Fee Lands & Urban Dev. 6E5,000.00 15,070,376.00 |- 14,385,376.00 486,602.69
12020465 Site Analysis Lands & Urban Dev. 315,000.00 10,000,000.00 |- 9,685,000.00 345,000.00
12020466 Document Registration and Search Lands & Urban Dev. 45306,403.00 42,500,000.00 2,B06,403.00 18,645,150.00
12020467 Rental Valuation Fees Lands & Urban Dev. 66,514,750.00 60,000,000.00 6,514,750.00 22,632,798.39
22020605 Contract Document Mon Refundable Tender Fees  [Lands & Urban Dev. 553,000.00 553,000.00
120204564 Processing of Private Layout Lands & Urban Dev. 11,820.00 B,000,000.00 |- 7.988,180.00
12020440 Change of Land Use Lands & Urban Dev. 225,000.00 5,624,619.00 |- 5,399,619.00
12020429 Change of Ownership Lands & Urban Dev. 859,150.65 35,000,000.00 |- 3d4,140,849.35
12020421 Contract Document Mon-Refundable Tender Fees  |Lands & Urban Dev. 2,628,000.00 2623,00000
12020417 Contract ldentity Card Lands & Urban Dev. 274017027 274017027
12020132 Registration of Cantractor Lands & Urban Dev. 640,000.00 £40,000.00
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Sub-Total 163,159,046.05 327,695,519.00 (164,536,472.95) 92,383,516.27
Registration/Renewal Fees For Accaunting Fim For Local |, - 13 Gen 340,000.00 1,000,00040 |- 660,000.00 700,000.00
Govt. Account
12020421 Contract Document Mon-Refundable Tender
Fees/Registration/Renewal Fees/Registration Of LGSC 300,000.00 |- 300,000.00 220,000.00
(Contractors/Contract |dentity Card
12'].2.0145 Charges From -S-D|IE|-MII'IEF.!|S Consutancy o 50,000.00 25000000 |- 200,000.00
Services/Consultancy Registration Fass
Sub-Total 50,000.00 550,000.00 (500,000.00) 220,000.00
12020409 Tuition Fees/Sdc Tuition Fees PAAL 1.200,000,000.00 1,208,400,000.00 |- 8,400,000.00
12020421 Contract Document Mon-Refundable Tender
Fees/Contract Registration/Renewal Fees/Registration Of Pracurement 24,106,399.74 12,000,000.00 12,106,399.74 8,099,104.08
(Contractors/Cantract Identity
12020472 Ophthalmic Services/ Opthamology Fee Ret. Hospital A96,200.00 4,327,600.00 |- 3,831,600.00
12020473 Dental Services Fees Ret. Hospital 293,500.00 1,293,000.00 |- 999,500.00
12020434 Hospital Bed Charges Delivery Nutrition & Ref. Hospital 2,303,500.00 17,669,40000 |- 15,365,900.00
Dietary Services Fee
12020479 Laboratary Services Fees Ret. Hospital 6,218,250.00 46,577,016.00 |- 40,353,766.00
12020478 X-Ray Services/ Uttresound Scan/MAVCT Ref. Hospital 8,263,000.00 53,730,00000 |- 45467.000.00
SCAM/HSG/Mammaography Fee
- - -
12020491 Surgical Cperation / ECG& ECHO/ENT(Ear, Nose & Ref. Hospital 3,522,000.00 12 600,000.00 |- 9.168,000.00
Throat) Fees
12020475 Ambulance Services (Hiring |Fes Ref. Hospital 561,000.00 6,408,000.00 |- 5,847,000.00
Sub-Total 21,657,450.00 142,695,216.00 (121,037,766.00) -
12020421 Contract Document Mon-Refundable Tender Fees  |Rural Dew. 225,000.00 500,000.00 |- 275,000.00 75,000.00
12020511 Sanitation Day Exercise fina Sanitation 55,000.00 400,000.00 |- 345,000.00 118,000.00
12020512 Enforcement & Prosecution of Sanitary Defaulters  |Sanitation 135,000.00 5,150,000.00 |- 5,015,000.00 4,000.00
12020513 Release of Arrested Stray Animals Sanitation 31,000.00 100,000.00 |- 63,000.00
Sub-Total 221,000.00 5,650,000.00 (5,429,000.00) 122,000.00
12020422 Court Fee Shaira Court 6,400.00 640000 45,757.00
12020438 Appeal Fes Shaira Court 7260000 400,000.00 |- 32740000 28205500
12020474 Affidavit Fees / Oath Fee Shaira Court 1,496393.13 1,600,000.00 |- 103,606.87 488,950.00
Sub-Total 1,575,393.13 2,000,000.00 (424,606.87) 816,762.00
12020421 Contract Document Non-Refundable Tender Fees  |35G - 45,000.00
12020427 Contract Document Non-Refundable Tender
Fees/Contract Registration/Renewal Fees/Registration of SLIEER 4875000 9125550000 |- 4.250,550.00 4,245,000.00
(Contractors/Contract |dentity Card
12020402 Building Post Approval Fees Town Planning 7,315,1687.40 16,069,272 |- 8,754,084.60 5,067,71447
12020405 Design And Maintenance Cf Street Naming Tawm Planning 243675855 3102250 |- 66545145 237,650.00
12020428 Admin Charges Town Planning 6,154,078 1,529, 840.00 4,224,238.45 2,339,354.58
12020445 Building Flan Appraval Town Planning 30,590,177.10 104,720,360 |- 74,130,182.90 1283332128
12020447 Site and Building Inspection Town Planning 4,941 67695 12,222,000 |- 7.280,323.05 1,625,000.00
120204517 Building Plan Registration Town Planning 4,233 7RE00 12,222,000 |- 798821200 1,360,180.00
12020452 Building Plan Processing Town Planning 13,751,81593 31,433,858 |- 17,682,042.07 8.255,865.24
12020454 Bill Board / Signage Fees Town Planning 5,454 620000 1,750,000 3,704,620.00 3,454,450.00
12020501 Penalty Town Planning 634 66991 2,500,000 |- 1,865,330.09 182275270
Sub-Total 75.512772.29 185,949,580.00 {110,436,807.71) 36,996,288.24
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12020504 Clamping Services Transpaort 111,200.00 5,500,000 |- 5,388 80000
12020404 Certificate of Road Warthiness Transpart B,655,586.00 35,200,000.00 |- 26,544,414.00 45,693,6829.24
12020505 Road Traffic Offence Transpart 1.446,600.00 3,300,000.00 |- 1,653.400.00 2.267,000.00
12020507 Kotrama Revenue Generation Transpart 228422437 22,000,000.00 |- 19,715,775.63 42, 767,798.33
Sub-Total 12,497,610.37 66,000,000.00 (53,502 389.63) 90,728,627.57
12020462 Applicati d P ing Fee for Mew Ltilit
ppication and Frocessing Fee for New WU Utility Infrasture 711,28000 520,000.00 19128000 290,800.30
[Intrastruture Development
12020482 CI}I'ILTEEF Doc.ument Mon-Refundable Tender Utility Infrasture 710,08000 200,00000 £10,080.00
Feas/Contract Registration
Sub-Total 1,421,360.00 720,000.00 701,360.00 290,809.30
120204395 Water Rate Fee Water Board 18,200.00 24,000,000 |- B3,981,600.00 93,700.00
12020506 ‘Water Connaction Fee Water Board 300.00 168,429 |- 168,129.00 51,000.00
12020496 Water Connection Fee Water Board 8,571 |- 8571.00
12020483 - Water Baoard Form Water Board 70136 |- 70,136.00
Sub-Total 18,500.00 84,247,136.00 (84,228 636.00) 144,700.00
12020456 Fees For Registration Of Pupils Into Ministry's Women Affairs 5300000 £3.000.00 £9,000.00
\Mur/Pri Schoal, Gadumo
12020468 Trade Test Charges Works 8,000.00 5,000.00 3,000.00 34,416.75
12020421 Contract Document Mon-Refundable Tender
|Fees/Contract Registration/Renewal Fees/Registration Of Warks 974,200.00 255,600.00 T18,600.00 4,450,020.60
Contractors/Contract [dentity Card
Sub-Total 1.045,200.00 260,600.00 784,600.00 4,553,437.35
IGRAND TOTAL ON FINES & FEES 3,001,524,420.48 4,346,996,801.00 1,345472,380.52 878,594,718.54
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024 YEAR 2023
MOTE 3.3 SCHEDULE TO SALES - GEMERAL
MDA ACTUAL FINAL BUDGET VARIAMCE ACTUAL
|DESCRIPTION OF REVENUE: (M) [N (W) (W)
12020602 Sales Of Fingerlings Agric 500,000 |- 500,000.00 10,000.00
12020603 Sales Of Chemical Agric 8,000.00 10,000 |- 2,000.00 1,000.00
12020604 Sale Of Grains Agric 20000)- 20,000.00 1,000.00
12020605 Sales Of Vegetables Agric 14,800.00 100,000 |- 85,200.00 16,150.00
Sub-Total 22,800.00 630,000.00 (607,200.00) 28,150.00
12020648 Proceed From Cwner-Occupier Housing Scheme  |AG'S Office 129,268.44 129,268.44 75,406.59
12020749 Sales Of Pilgrimage Application Forms Christian Pilgrims 4,000.00 50,000.00 |- 46,000.00
12020631 Sales Of Admission Forms COE Kabba 1,186,500000 |- 1,186,500.00 B29,800.00
12020617 Sales Of Application/Employment Forms Call. Of Mursing 4,500,000.00 |- 4 500,000.00 3,300,000.00
12020632 Sales of Managemant Hand Boaok Call. Of Mursing 1,905,555.00 |- 1,905,555.00 500,000.00
12020633 Sales Of Student |.D. Cards Call. Of Nursing 1,270,000.00 |- 1,270,000.00 500,000.00
Sub-Total 7.675,555.00 (7.675,555.00) 4.300,000.00
12020617 Sales Of Application/Employment Farm CSC 100,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 16,000.00
12020642 Sales of Aper & Promotion Forms 50 46,000.00 5.000,000.00 |- 4,954,000.00 380,750.00
Sub-Total 146,000.00 5,050,000.00 (4,904,000.00) 396,750.00
120.?[!611 Sales Of Unserviceable Vehicle, Plants And Finance & Budget 2200000 2200000
\Equipment
12020648- Proceed from Owner Cccupier Housing Scheme  |Finance & Budget - 73,861.85
Sub-Total 22,000.00 - 22,000.00 73,861.85
12020635 Sales Of Graphics Mewspaper Graphic 662,120.00 &00,000 62,120.00 374,100.00
12020637 Sales Of Hajj Registration Forms Hajj Commission 2,255,100.00 3,500,000 |- 1,244,900.00 3,375,005.00
12020628 Sales of OPD Cards HMB 3,957,820.00 30,000,000.00 |- 26,042,180.00 3,929,330.00
12020609 Sales Of Government Publication/Biddings Information - £,000.00
12020817 Sales Of Application/Employment Form Judicial Comm. &7,600.00 300,000.00 |- 23240000 42,000.00
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12020662 Sales Of Statutes (Kogi State Laws) Justice 310,500.00 |- 310,500.00 41651250
12020642 Sales Ot Aper Forms LGSC 100,000.00 |- 100.000.00 10,000.00
12020628 Sales of OPD CARDS/GOPD
Ret. Hospital 138,451,278.47 18,035 460.00 12041581847
CARDS/CONSULTATION - Finspia
12020620 Sales of Drugs / Pharmacy Services Ref. Hospital 11,632.404.39 62,725,644.00 |- 51,083,239.61
12020654 Sales of Cxygen in Cylinder Ret. Hospital 141,000.00 1,260,000.00 |- 1,113,000.00
Sub-Total 150,224,682 86 82,021,104.00 68,203,573.86 -
GRAND TOTAL ON SALES - GENERAL 157,491,391.30 131,423,659.00 26,067,732.30 13,856,915.94
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024 YEAR 2023
NOTE 3.4 SCHEDULE TO EARMINGS - GENERAL
MDA ACTUAL FINAL BUDGET VARIAMCE ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION OF REVENUE: M) (H) (W) N)
12EIZIIIT-1‘I- Earnings From Tractc-r. I-hnngﬂ-l-lrlng 0t Road 40P 3,000,000 |- 3,000,000.00 200000000
(Construction Equipment,Plant Hiring Services
12020712 Pest Contral Services Agric 100,000 |- 100,000.00 56,201.00
12020741 Earnings From Tractor Hiring Agric 800,000.00 144,000,000 |- 143,200,000.00 15,240,000.00
Sub-Total 800,000.00 144,100,000.00 {143,300,000.00) 15,306,201.00
12020738 Earnings From Ad trative Chi fi
4 Farmings From Adminitrative Lharges for Broadcasting 1347254575 1347254575 B62,000.00
Conversion of Title
12020762 Earnings From Radio Advertisement Broadcasting 27827360 15,000,000 |- 14,721,726.40 331253760
Sub-Total 13,750,819.35 15,000,000.00 (1,249,180.65) 3,974,537.60
12020749 Other Earnings from Kogi State G t
Br Eamings fram Rog! Siste Gavernmen Christian Pilgrims 310,573.99 50,000,000 |- 49,089,126.01
(Owned Parastatals/Agencies
12020749 Earnings From Kogi State G t Cwned
TGS Fom Ragl State lmermen: tune COE Ankpa 14,507,000.00 14,507,000.00 70,592,420.00
Parastatals/Agencies
12020749 Other Earnings From Kogi State Government O Kabba 3,257,000.00 325700000 95.400.00
(Cwned Parastatals/Agencies
12020728 Earnings From Reseach and Documentation Coll. Of Mursing 6,350,000.00 |- 5,350,000.00 400,000.00
12020740 Earnings From Shop Rentage Call. Of Mursing 50,000.00 |- 50,000.00 70,000.00
12020746 Earnings From Desk and Chairs Call. Of Mursing £,350,000.00 |- £,350,000.00 BOD,000.00
12020749 Other Earnings F Kogi State G t
Br Earnings fram Rogi state Gavemmen Call, OF Mursing 2,000,000.00 |- 2,000,000.00 106,240,000.00
Crwned Parastatals/Agencies
Sub-Total 14,750,000.00 (14,750,000.00) 107,510,000.00
12020759 Eamning From Pools, Betting And Gaming Machine |Commerce 50,400,000.00 53,000,000.00 |- 2,600.000.00 52,431,00000
12020748 Market Tall Collections Commadity Exchange 3,870,480.00 9,943,000.00 |- 6,072,520.00
12020740 Earning From Shop Rentage Commadity Exchange 3,149,000.00 38,278,000.00 |- 35,129,000.00
Sub-Total 57.419,480.00 101,221,000.00 (43,801,520.00) 52,431,000.00
12020719 Earning From Package Tours/Workshops And .
Culture & T - 5.000.00
Seminars On Management Of Hotel Related Establishment uiture & feursm
12020709 Earnings From Tree Felling Operation Ervironmeant 731350000 229,260,000.00 |- 221,946,500.00 2022500000
12020718 Eamnings From Anyigha Forestry Project Erviranment 16,500,000.00 5,000,000.00 11,500,000.00 1,112.500.00
Sub-Total 23,813,500.00 234,260,000.00 {210,446,500.00) 21,337,500.00
12020749 Other Earnings From Kogi State Government
FIRE 3,837,550.00 30,000,000.00 |- 26,162 450.00 7,800,000.35
Crwned Parastatals/Agencies Agency
12020775 Earnings from Television Advertisement Graphic 112,000.00 400,000 |- 288,000.00
12020738 Earni F Administrative Ch fi
4 FAmIngs From Administratve Lharges for Graphic 304,20000 304,200.00 38,400.00
Conversion of Titlke
Sub-Total 416,200.00 400,000.00 16,200.00 38,400.00
12020705 Earnings From Documentation / Renewal of Health Sci & Tach 18,680,000.00 300,000.00 18,380,000.00
Regulated Premises |E School Restaurants, Hotels ETC
12020729 Earnings From Original Certifictas Health Sci & Tach 300,000.00 T50,000.00 |- 450,000.00
Sub-Total 18,980,000.00 1,050,000.00 17,930,000.00 -
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Owmed Parastatas/Agencies

HMS 50,000,000.00 |- 44 T44 385 00 8,114,085.55
s From Kogi State Gowvernment S 3285409000 T00030.00

Owmed Fara;ta-'._ JAgences

Sub-Total 38,110,525.00 50,700,000.00 (12,589 475.00) 39,416,124.55
12020749 Other Eamings F iogi State G e
202048 Ottwr Earviings Frin Juf S Gemdrevet Hiatel & Tourism 105,000.00 1005 £X1.060 855000
Owmed Parastatais/Agences
12 % Package Tour Fees 130,000.00 A0.000.00 110,002.00 -

Sub-Total 235,000.00 20,000.00 21500000 955000
12020703 Eaming From Regstration of Marnage rifoematian = - = 61.000.00
12020742 Eamings From Kogi Investment And Properties irrvestment & Prop, - 33665510
12020742 Other Eamings From Kogi State Gowvernment ” e
iz LRI Tt bowin Kogi Poky 574 54282152 A7, 808,600.00 S26,841 231 52 850,242 803,30
Owmed Parastatai/Agences o
12020749 Other Ear 5 kogi State Gowernr
2020743 Othex Earrings From kogi State Government KCSERA 80125,000.00 70000000 1,025,000.00 48550000

31 Eamings Fram HDRF (Drugs, Reagents &

KSU Teach Hospital

8.000,030.00

Land Dev. Board

Owmned Parastatas/fgences

12020728 Eamings fram Research and Documentation Lands & Lirhan Dey 1,BET, 60000 235000000 |- BE2 40000
12020748 Other Eamings From Kogi $ate Government | _ I .
i o L ibrary Soard 350,000.00 |- 135000000 5700000

T

020740 Eaming From Shop Rentage

Market Dev. Brd

12020748 Market Toll Collections

Market Dev. Brd

12020749 Other

Owmed Parastatai/Agences

Eamings From Kogi State Government

AL

BO0,000,000.00

00,000.00

47770000000

1,480,000,000.00

12020783 Eamings from Hyperbaric Owygen Senvices

Rel. Hospital

00000

25000000

12020784 Eamings from Physiotherapy Serwce Charges

Ref. Hospital

hag
i

161,000.00

144000000

I7,721,000.00

12020749 Other Eaming From Kogi State Govermment Owned
Parastatals) Agencies

Ref. Hospital

Sub-Total

107,681,534.05

1,440,000.00

106,241.534.05

12020702 Eamings From Septic Tank Emmtser

1.000.000.00 |-

1.000,000.00

50,000.00

! Rereveal

dMNgs Fram Documentat

[
1=}
=)
=]
=

m

EE;-_-.J.;-

=%

Premises | E Schools, Restaurants, Hote

£500.00

000,000.00

312700000

12020714 Eamings From Dumpsite Users Charpes

360,000.00

14,000,00{.00

Owmed Parastatais/Agences

M1 Funmigation Senices By The Board B, 10000 10EON0L00 S8H,100.00 21350000
713 Eamings Fram Collection and Disposs! of Soi E g ; - .
2020713 Esmrings From Collecton and Diposal of Soid. L e 45400000 56,000,000.00 |- 5.545,000.00 3760000

‘Waste From Premises
Sub-Total 494560000 92,100,000.00 (87,151,400.00) 3,425,100.00
1R e Fotene From Sogrsar Gy i 33000000 |- 33,000,000.00 £3153,779.26
Owmed Parsstatais/Agencies
120206742 Other Eamings From Kogi State Government s =
; s ? - USED 1,875,000.00 157500000 5,000.00
Owned Parastatas/Agences
12020749 Other Eamings From Kogi State Gorernment e i .
1 amings F N el Towm Planrirg £13353700 TREZ AM) BADE BST 6E

Eamings From Lokaja Mega Terminal Transport - 26,400.000.00 |- 26,400 000 0,766,354 04
Eamings From Mass Transit Buses Transport - 5,738.495.00 2573849500 5,000.00
Eammng From Ashok Leyland Buses Teansport Z 26,£001000.00 |- A0 D00 20000000
Sub-Total - T8,538,495.00 (7B,538,495.00) 10,971,354.04
12026749 =r Ear L ide ogi St OVETE i
220713 Cctwr: Eamings 't Eagl 5050 Goueramont Trust Fund 244546734 202300000 23467 94 11000532
Owmed Farastatas/Agences
:EZIZEH\? Other Eamings From Kogi State Government ister Roard £ £00 00 a7 |- 23815
Owmned Parastatais/Agences
12020707 05 OF K a3 A
SO, S OB RiNe S MoaRomge Women Afiars 748,000.00 20822000 45022000 B27,000.00
Clearance/Regstration Of Mamiage
12020797 Eamings Fram Amusement Paries ‘Wamen Affars 40,000.00 SA3 75000 - T3 TEA00 EO,000.00
Sub-Total 793,600.00 1,995,720.00 (1,202, 120.00) 1,001,950.00
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GRAND TOTAL EARNINGS-GENERAL 1,697,359,739 1,983 838,730 |- 285,478,991.15 2,985,518,655
YEAR EMDED 31 DECEMBER 2024 YEAR 2023
MNOTE 3.5 SCHEDULE TO RENTS OF GOVERNMENT
PROPERTIES ACTUAL FINAL BUDGET WARIANCE ACTUAL
MDs
[4) ) L L

12020809 Proceeds from Mubammad Buhan Bvent Centre  |Commerce 53100000 1000000000 |- 941900000
12020806 Proceads from Lease of Olusegun Obesanio SquarefCultsine & Towism = - 1000000
12020802 Rental Charges For The Secretaniat Conference Hal [HOS 17,561, TH282 34000000 17221, Tea gl 140000100
12020803 Rent From Secretanat Open Space HOS 1170000 126000.00 |- 11430000 7475000

Sub-Tootal 17.573,465.82 &6¢,000.00 17,107 489.82 214, 75000
1202090 Property Crwmer Eepress (Special Programime) Langs & Lirban Dev 1100924700 |- 11,009 24700 37084553
12020006 Grourd Rent Lands & Lirban Dev 20ETT3TEES 85234523400 |- BE0IT1A4508 1459271 10054

Sub-Tetal M.T73,788.91 53,954, 461.00 (661, 150,£95.09) 1,448 841 95247
12020907 Eamings from Rent of Stadium Sport Counl 20,0000 131700000 - 1,247 000 00 2000000
12020754 Earming from privete maotor parks Trarsport 149,500.00 3130000000 |- 315050000
Grand Total Rents of Govt. Properties 221,087,775.73 879,037 481.00 (657,939,705.27) 1,449,886, 70247
Total (Non-Tax Revenue) 5,324,824 B26.36 8,510,940,803.00 -  3,186,115,976.64 5,679,717,399.13

KOGI STATE GOVERNMENT OF NIGERIA

MNOTE TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMEMNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024

SUPPLEMENTARY TO NOTE 4

AID & GRANTS

Month MNG-CARES SIGMN BONUS INFE?}T}:‘;;URE FLOOD INTERVENTION
January = - = =
February - - = -
March - - 7,000,000,000 -
April - - - -
hay - - 6,000,000,000 -
June 6,903,713,161 - 10,000,000,000 -
July = 8,000,000,000 - -
August - 7,000,000,000 10,000,000,000 3.000,000,000
September - 6,400,000,000 10,000,000,000 -
October - - - -
November - - - -
December -
Total 6,903,713,161 21,400,000,000 43,000,000,000 3,000,000,000
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KOGI STATE GOVERNMENT OF NIGERIA

NOTE TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024

SUPPLEMENTARY NOTE TO NOTE 5 (INVESTMENT INCOME)

51| Investment Income: 2023
Unit of Stock as at ﬂ:::(z:z;:::: Market Value as at | Unit of Stock as M':fk::;it::;r;i"it Market Value as at 31| Galn/Loss on
Details of Stocks 3120204 A28 BV FIp] at 31/12/2023 Becember 2023 December 2023 Inwestment
Foreign Investments:
, |Kog s'.a'.e Investment in [Nil;;e'ia 00864474 00884474 100884 474
Soverign Investment Authority)
Sub-Total 100,884,474 | 700884474 700,884 474
52 Domestic Investments:
1 [Africa Prudential Registrars PLC 7896 2055 162 262,80 7856 815 85,090 EERFE
2 (Unity Bank PLC 115,000 151 173,650.00 115,000 n 311650 (138,000)
3 (Dunlop Nigeria PLC BT 0.20 764340 827 0.20 7643
4 |Custodian & Allied PLC 4 666 1710 79,788.60 4 666 980 45721 34062
5 | Ecabank Nigeria PLC 667 2 1867600 B67 2565 17,109 1567
b | MRS il Nigeria PLC 147 2178 3201660 147 11500 16,905 15112
T |Transitional Corporation of Nigeria PLC.
B [UAC Nigeria PLC 9,605 145 30207725 8,605 16.00 153,680 148,397
9 | United Capital PLC 8,967 204 20332640 4967 2540 253162 (49835
10]Coranation Insurance PLC. 4192 245 543200 4192 (.85 3563 5,869
11|UPDC Real Estate Investment 2165 5.00 10,825.00 2,165 b.65 14397 (3572)
12 [First Bank of Nigeria (Holding) PLC 504.00 2805 1413720 504 2150 13,860 21
13{MTN Migeria Communication PLC 3150 20000 630,000.00 3150 28300 A81450 (267,450)
Sub-Total 1,643 836 1,798,236 (154,400)
53| New Stocks acquired in Year 2024
1 |Guaranty Trust Holding Campany 15,000 5740 855,000
2 |Lafarge Africa PLC 10,000 69.95 £59 500
3 | Zenith Bank PLC 100,000 4550 4,550,000
4 |Access Holding PLC 100,000 23148 2,385 000
5 United Capital PLC 219 264 2040 4,880 586
Sub-Total 464,264 13,370,486
TOTAL STOCK FOR THE YEAR 115,898, 7% 702,682,110
Stock Disposed
[ | Name of Company 2023 Stock | 2024 Stock Qty Sold MV 2024 Total Value
MRS il Nigeria PLC 6,647 147 6,500.00 2174 1415700
Transitional Carparation of Nigeria PLC. 62,622 62,622.00 145 908,019
231ng

Decarmber 2024,

Investment in Stack represents the Total Value of Stocks Kogi State Government has in Shares, Bonds and Stocks in both Foreign and Domestic Stock Markets as at 31
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KOGI STATE GOVERNMENT OF NIGERIA

NOTE TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024

SUPPLEMENTARY NOTE TO NOTE 6 (OTHER SUNDRY RECEIPTS/REFUNDS)

A B C D
. Vehicle Loan | Refund From Federal | et Amount Refunded from
Month Owner-Occupier ) Withdrawal made by FGN TOTAL
Repaid Govt. from PPT & OTHERS
January 6,849 234.42 1,986,723.76 9,000,000,000.00 4,008,835,958.18
February 6,747 630.48 1,805,87367 10,000,000,000.00 - 10,008,553,504.15
March b,626,253.57 1,750,790.31 73,118,930,307.05 13,127,307,350.93
Fk|:l|'i| 6,627 43005 2,728 68849 14,492,061,840.77 14,501,417,959.31
May f,678,786.35 211767182 9,396,458.17
June b,678,945.49 27158351 9,394 781.20
JLI|‘J,r £,523,859.85 267911347 9,202973.32
August b,402 331.45 2613,013.40 9,015,344 85
SEptE'mbEI' f,415,989.67 2.576,305.04 1,314,281,610.00 1,323,273,904.71
October f,415,989.67 2,491,843 89 4011,463,161.66 4,020,370,995.22
Movember £6,129.106.79 241381607 904,299,046.54 912,841 969.40
December 91,594,147 42 11,341,301.10 32.493,659,741.46 32,596,595,189.98
TOTAL 163,689, 705.21 37,820976.73 712,215,765,400.43 73,118,930,307.05 145,536,206,389.42

Being monthly amount deducted from Civil Servants Salary on Vehicle Loan and Housing Owners' Occupier Scheme embarked upon by the
State Government to alleviated Workers' Car and Housing needs as provided by the Automated Payrall System.

be
Date Assets (Property Address) Assets Value Disposal Amount Property Location
29/1/24  |Scrap Equipment 37,450 37450 |Min. of Information
5 Toyota Old Model Toyota Crui
20/3/24 B”‘ap cyeta HIE Mode Tayota Luiser 80,000 80,000 [STETSCOM
us
20/3/25  |Scrap Equipment 20,000 20,000 |STETSCOM
20/3/26  |5crap Peugeot Pickup 20,000 20,000 |STETSCOM
20/4/24  |Scrap Direct Image Machine 19,000 19,000 |Min. of Infermation
711/24  |Scrap 27KVA Perllin Generator 57,000 57,000 |Water Board
28/8/24  |Scrap Generator Set 40,000 40,000 [Water Board
28/8/24  |Scrap Generator Set 25,000 25,000 |Water Board
28/8/24  |Scrap Surface Tank 30,000 30,000 |Water Board
8/10/24  |Scrap Ford Ranger 475,000 475,000 [55G
. Part of Commissicners’ Club House Rocky )
25/6/24 17,000,000 17,000,000 |Lokaja
Area/Land
24/05/24  |Ministry of Agric warehouse, Ankpa 3,824,896 3,824,836 |Ankpa
e Vertinary Clinic & Produce Office, . :
21/06/24 ) 564,375 564,375 |Ayingba
Ayingba
27/06/24 |2 Warehouse of Min. of Agric, Idah 1,604,100 1,604,100 |Idah
5/24/25  |G0181/2 Lokongoma 4,500,000 4,500,000 |Lokoja
15/08/24 |-2™ Tennis (Part of Commisioners' Club 26,500,000 26,500,000 [Lokoja
house)
Disposal of Stocks 23237119
TOTAL 54,796,821 54,796,821

These are non-essential government properties, unservicable vehicles, plants and equipments, which are not in the Assets
register, disposed and fully paid for within the year.
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KM STATE GOV ERMMENT OF NGERLA

NOTE T0 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE VEAR ENDED 11 DECEVIRER 3004
g-mh
TONSOLIDATED SCHEDLULE TO OVERTIEAD
OIS TRATIVE SECTOR:
11100100100 NT HOUSE
s FiaaT [T
G100 LODCAL TRAVELS AND TRANSPMORT - TRAINING NN (W) () 101, S0 -
e b 1T TRAVEL AND TRAMNSPORT - OTHERS il CRNH (. il R B0 08 70, 500,00 00
230104 NTERNATHNAL TRAVEL AND TRANSMMET - OTHERS 215,00 00, () MR T T 17,500, 0 0y
22000108 | TRAVEL OPERATION AND LOGISTICS 70,000,000 00 90,000,000 00 $OA22,785 00
AN WATER RATE 3 001 (0 E) 3 N0 N0 O =
230001 ELECTRICITY BILLUHARGES 0,000,000 00 0,000,000 0 .
I300308 | TELEPHONE CHARGES 3.660,00000 3.660,000 00 -
12000006 |SATELLITE BROADCASTING ACCESS CHARGES 73000, 001 00 15,000,000 00 :
33000001 [OFFICE STATIONERY COMPUTER CONSUMABLE 100,000,000 o0 110,000, 0000 00 FAI0P00
TN | UNIFORMS AND OTHER CLOTHINGS 30,000,000 04 0,000 0000 0 ;
T 000 M FOOD STUFF CATERING MATERIALS SUPPLIES . &1, £ (D Yo K85 04900
22020373 OFFICE AN GENERAL EXPENSES 1 JOm(C 00 . 0 5, ol (0, 00 ) 49729 1, T B
0001 | MAINTENANCE OF MOTOR VEHICLE TRAXSPORT FOUIPMENT 200,650,000 00 240,050,000 00 230.531,163.13
THO0ME | MAINTENANCE OF DFFICE FURNITURE AND FITTINGS 100.000,000.00 00,000,500 00 -
N0 MANTESNANCE OF DFFICE BUTLIN®G / lE.i.l[:IIMIALl}II:! 1| 0, AR W 0 (0, 0N N 15 396 Adu) (0
I M0a MAINTENANCE OF PLANTS GENERATORS 001 O WD () D (N0, W 00 o
e b Er MAINTENANCE OF 0FFICE FQUTPMENT 260, 000 (W00 20, 00 0 -
b b CATTLE DAM MAINTENANCE 00001 08 £ N, a0 () -
MAINTENANCE OF BROADCASTING FQUIPMENT, ICT
VOO | EQUIPMENTGOVERNMENT HOUSE BROADBAND 11,000,041 (0 70,000,000 (0 X
CONNECTIVITTY AND KT FXPENSES
2020501 |LOCAL TRAINDNG 210,000,000, 00 20,0000, 00000 00 453.000.00
THNKIE | INDUSTRIAL TRATNING ATTACHMENT 10,000,000 00 10,000,900 00 -
T 2060 SECURITY SERVICES EXPENSES 0 ) (M) O S N0 M (R | N
Y0006} | RESIDENTIAL RENTHIRE OF PRIVATE HOUSES 100,000,080 00 00,000,000, 00 108,500,000 00
100601 | SECURITY VOTES (INCLUDNING OPERATIONS) 30000 A 0 T8 030,000,000 00 .
CLEANING, FUMIGATION, ENVIRONMENTAL SANITATION AND
30060E JANTTORIAL SERVICE A0, 00, (0w 00 80, 000, 000 (00 10T 348319
203000 MONITORING & EVALUATION SYSTEM T o R TN O 0 (D s, At ) 0K
J030600 SPECIAL SECLRITY EXPENSESSTATE AND FEINERAL 5 W 00 (0 0.2, 0o O N 11 X1 ST N9
20 KOG STATE SOCIAL INVESTMENT PROGRANIMME 00 N0 (00 EN) R NN DR N N LD S
ASSISTANCE TO MY SCOFINANCIAL ASSISTAMCE TD
JMOMZF | NGOW ASSISTANCE TO STUDENTS ASSOCIATION ey SRR ficsenenand
KOG USITEDCONFLUENCE QLUEENS FC MATUHES, TRANSFER,
R o it it 1 0000004 ) 100,000,000 (0) 48,770,000.00
REFLNDIS OF VARIUS FXPENSIS [N RESPRCTING OF
BU0ETY | OVERNMENT ACTIVITIES RN L FLRLTHS
20 TE FIRANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO NEEINES 00 AN R 2SN RN NN JLem LY Wi}
oo |CENDER-BASED VIOLENCEGBY) RESFONSIVE SERVICE e O )
TI000]  [CONSULTANCY SERVICES FINANCIAL CONSULTING 30,000,000 0 0,000,000 00 >
INMTIT RESEARCH AND DOCUSENT A TION 1} 0 TN N O, N1, M) (0 -
i bt ] AOTOR VEHNOLE FPUEL OOST B TR a0 ENN 47451 440 00
Tocoan | DIFSEL EXPENSES 135,000,000 00 103,778, 700,00
2301001 mtm MEALS, WELFARE PACRAGES W0, 0001 0008 131 3.300,000,000.00 2951991253 61
DI | POSTAGES, PUBLICITY AND ADVERTISEMENT 0,000 000 (0 T 11,000,000 00 106y 000,00 000
2100 [CELERRA TN REMEMBRANCE DAY 11,500,000 00 70,000,000 0 #1,297.500.00
01006 | TASKFORCEKOGE VIGILANTE SERVICES OPERATIONAL 15 00000000 13,000,000 (0 |
3001017 | MEDICAL EXPENSES (LOCAL & INTERNATIONAL ) 300,000,000, 00 50,000,000 00 33,440,000 00
071014 | ANNUAL BUDGET EXPENSES AND ADMINISTRATION 30,600,000 0 30,000,000 60 3,300,000 00
SUBSCRIPTION TO PROFESSIONAL BODIES
PARLIAMENTARY/ANNUAL INTERNATIONAL BAR
BRI | L SOCIATION CONFERENCE ANNUAL RETREAT FOR PURLIC e s o p
OFFICL HOLDERS
T | BURIAL EXPENSES T2.500,000.00 T3.000.000.00 -
I3 JORANTS, TIONS & REDEMIFTION OF 1 20, o (8 ) | 2500 R N (R O (0
PLEDGES
IR0 | FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO NIGERIA LEGION -EX SERVICEMEN 7.000,000.00 7.000,000.00
2300 | FUEL SLRSIDY REMDVAL PALLIATIVES 1 W0 M0 80 T S 0 £ -
Sub-Total 15, TH8 940, 000, () 25 20 450,000 (0 AN
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CONVEYANCE & BANK CHARGES

Vimal Acimah
_ﬁm TRAVEL AND TRANSPORT - OTHERS mﬁ 000,00 0,800,000 00
TN | TRAVEL OPERATION AND LOGISTICS 0,000,000 0,000 0o 00 ;
TN | WATER RATH 00500 00 3,300,000 00 "
TN | ELECTRICITY BILLCHARGES 2 60,000 00 2.400.000,00 .
TN | TELEPHONE CIARGES <3 o 300,00 00 :
TH00M1___[OFFICE STATIONERY COMPUTER CONSUMABLE 0,000,000 00 0,000,000 00 1,100,000, 00
THNMD | NEWSPAPERS, MAGAZINES, JOUIENALS AND PERIGDICALS 000, 601 0 s 30 536,000 0
1006310 | MURCHASE OF RAIN BOOT 100,000 00 100,000 00 -
100002) | OFFICE AND GINERAL FEXPENSES 40,000, 00) 00 .00, 000000 1917670000
FAGRGENCY RELIEF (NATROINAL) [ESASTER ) PURCHASE OF )
DUNRT |t (8VE MATERIALS LOADENG AND OFF LOADING s PR
10801 | MAINTENANCE OF MOTOR VEHICLE TRANSPORT EQUIPMENT 1,000,500 50 ) 0000006 £2458,112%0
L000MI | MAINTENANCE OF FTTINGS Y2000, 0080 0 200,000, 0 30,000,080 00
100090 | MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE DUILDING | RESIDENTIAL QTRS 3080000009 42,000,000 00 50,145,000.00
P00 | MAINTENANCE OF PLANTS GENERATORS 3,000, 500 80 3,000,000 00 3,000, 000006 |
T3000W5 | MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE EQUITMENT 110,500,000 00 10,800,000 00 .
TH00043 | MAINTENANCE OF DFFICE PREMISES 3w 300600600 -
MAINTENANCE OF DEPUTY GOVERNORS LODGE DEPUTY
i S et 206,000 000 00 366,000,000 00 206,000,000 00
T000%1 | LOCAL TRAINING 30,000 00 3 200,000,00 -
pE T INTERNATHINAL TRAIXING 7 0TS 00 00 7,079 {000, () »
IN00SH1 | WORKSHOPS, SEMINARS & CONFERFNCES 2 80,000 0 7,500,000.00 3
TONSIE | INDUSTRIAL TRAINING ATTACHMENT 200,000 00 300,000 00 :
ASSISTANCE TO N Y S CPINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO
TR NGOV ASSISTANCE TO STUDENTS' ASSOCIATION LA 2490.000.00 .
rwoess | ASSISTANCE TO PAYER PATIENTS. LESS ) )
PRIVILEDGED ORPHANAGE HOMES
NANS KEWS MROCESSING ENTERTANMENT, PURLK
TO0ATE | ) ATIONS AND HOSPITALITY MEDIA EXPENSES RS el :
T000W1 | MOTOR VENICLE FUEL COST 400,00 0 400,000 00 -
Tonow _|OTHER T FULL COBT 7 000,00 00 T 34, 000 00 -
TN |MANTSGENERATON FUEL COST 200,000 00 5,300,000 00 -
TI0008 | COOKING GASFULL COST 3 000,000 0 1,040,000 00 =
000N | MOTOR CYCLEBKYCLE 0,000 00 0,000 0 "
HONDRARILM, REFRESHMENT, MEALS, WELFARE PACKAGES
o [ TALITY 57,400,000, 00 7,400,000 00 12,450,000 00
TN | POSTAGES, PUBLICTTY 20,0000 3001000 00 50,000 00
202012 | MEDICAL EXPENSES (LOCAL & INTERNA TKINAL) 2,200,000 00 5,200,000 00 .
RECRUITMENT AND APPOINTMENT COST /PROMOTION
A (e TP COST 110,000 100,000.00 .
TI014___| ANNUAL BUDGET EXPENSES AND ADMINISTRATION 300,000 00 306,000 00 .
e HTIES HURIAL EXFENSES 12, N i T ] -
100,060,000, 00 166.006,000,00 44,855 000 00
3 0, 00 09 :
LIl L11 5,009 D00 06 | A4 781812 %0
T3000 107 THA . 340,000 00 300,000 0 .
TOI2 | TRAVEL AND TRANSIOT - OTHERS 00,00 00 00,000 00 4000 10
ZOMI08 | TRAVEL OPERATION AND LOGISTICS 500,00 00 300,000 00 9,000 00
T30000) |OFFICE STATIONERY COMPUTER CONSUMABLE 40,000 00 366000, 00 50,000 00
10002 | NEWSPAPERS. MAGAZINIS, KOURNALS AND FYRIODICALS 200,000 00 :
1N |OFFICE AND GENERAL EXPENSES R 170 00 w00 (0
EMERGENCY RELIEF (NATKONAL) [RSASTER ) PURCHIASE OF
Doy iyl g it 18,000,000 00 73,000,500 00 72.734,000.00
IGO0 MAISTENANCE OF MOTOR VEHKUE TRANSIMERT FOUIPWIENT s s A 60 ) S )
THO0ND | MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE FURNITURE AND FITTINGS 11060000 00 106,000 00 .
M08 | MAINTENANCE OF PLANTS GENERATORS 110,01 10 0000 00 w0
1000805 | MAINTENANCY. (OF OFFICE FQUIPMENT 0, 00000 100,000 00 -
TON] | LOCAL TRAINING o ) 0 Vo s 0 10000 0
TEATI | WORKSIKNS, & CONFERENCES o 1) 0, o0 0 40 o) 1)
REFUNITS OF VARIOUS EXPENSES IN RESPECTING OF
R ot 11060.00 06 100,000 00 .
STATISTICAL INVISTIGATIONTATA COLLECTIONCAPTURING
HIRNS Lof POOR & VULNERABLE PEOPLE DATA SO Wasm» .
TNl | MOTOR FUEL COST 360,000 10 300,000 00 7,000 00
TI00RD | PLANTS GENERATOR FUTL COST 110,000, 00 100,000 00 .
vvonmsol | BANK CHARGES (OTHER THAN INTEREST) SFECIAL p— P S
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HONORARIUM, REFRESHMENT, MEALS, WELFARE PATKAGES

o ingl AND HOSPITALITY TR 6 00 E LT 340 ) £
210 | POSTAGES, PUBLICITY AND ADVERTISEMENT 200000 00 200,000 00 :
T2N008 | HEALTH FACTLITIES MAINTENANCE EXPENSES 00,000 00 100.000.00 =
TN | PRINTING OF ALL ESSENTIAL DOCUMENT 100,000.00 100.000.00 -
Sab Total 457699000 W56 00 7533300000
BL1101000100 |RURE AL OF FLBLIC PROCUREMIENT
Code Vorigimal Badger Vinal Budzet Actuah
00012 | TRAVEL AND TRANSPORT - OTHERS 000,000 50 RH00,000.00 A0 00000
T EPROCTUREMENT WEBSITE CREATHR ANDMAINTERANCE . 40 000 ) 0 247 000,000 (0
2006301 [OFFICE STATIONERY COMPUTER CONSUMABLE 2.500,00000 2500,000.00 96.950.00
TN (FFICE AND GENERAL EXFENSES £ (W) (W) QLR RN ] SATEATS D
TN e FUBLNCATON OF QUARTERLY PROCLUREMENT MOURNAL (OCE) T M) OO -
PRINT AND INSTRIBUTE OUPIES OF KOGISTATE
PROCUREMENT LAW AND GUIDELINES TO ENSURE SUSTAINED | T
o34l FROAGEMENT AND PPROAVED PROCURERENT PROCESSES L . £
(OGP)
M0 | MAINTENANCE OF MOTOR VEHICLE TRANSPORT EQUIPMENT 4,000,000 00 4,.700,000.00 455209500
T000M2 | MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE FURNKITURE AND FITTINGS 300000000 30,000,000 00 TRASL00.00
e ki LOCAL TRADNING 120000 08 0 IR0 00 O 15 2TR.000.00
TRAINING OF PUBLIC INSTITUTION PROCUREMENT PRS
00T ICERS ON OPEN CONTRACTING DATA STANDARDS (OGP : Nes— ’
ks N MOMNITORING & EVALUATION SYSTEM 51 500, D), 00 51500000 (0 4267 00000
PROCUREMENT AUTHT T MDA PARASTASTALs AND
Ui 2 NTITUTIONS 15 ol Ok O 15, 101 Ea0) 10N 7 000, D) )
000676 | FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO NEEDIES 300,000 0 3,000,000 00 375 000.00
020001 |CONSULTANCY SERVICES TINANCIAL COMSULTING 7,000,000 00 70.000,000.00 -
woos0) | PANK CHARGES (OTHER THAN INTEREST) SPECIA e it
. ! CONVEYANCE & BANK CHARGES ! s 0 15,2530
i DR AR, REFRESHMENT, MEALS, WELFARE PACKAGES
par L L1111 AND HOSPITALITY 0, Sy 0 0 1 500 000 00 1, éa o} O
STRATEGIES DEVELOPMENT PLAN POLICY FORMULATION PP i
2oz FXPENSES RESEARCH AND SURYEY - o0 : o B
DRIET | PRINTING OF ALL ESSENTIAL DOCUMENT 000,000 00 15,000,000 00 11,705 900,00
13001060 | BOARD MEETING EXPENSES < 0080, 00K) 00 000,000 00 z
Sub-Total [ T8l 1200 T3 061,124 00 244 W15 W0
D110v5190
Code rccrptie Driges Badger | it Bt [
TN0M02 | TRAVEL AND TRANSPORT - OTHERS 22.000,00.00 2,000,000 00 -
TNCOI0E | TRAVEL OPERATICN AND LOGISTICS T1.500,000.00 11,800.000.00 .
0008 | FLECTRICITY BILLUHARGES 150,000 150,000.00 -
T0NRS | TELEPHONE CHARGES 250,000 00 3.500.000.00 :
N1 |[OFFICE STATIONERY COMPUTER CONSUMARLE 5,390,000, 00 - 300,000 00 3 S0000.00
TN |NEWSPAPERS. MAGAZINES, JOURNALS AND PERIODICALS 3,500,000 0 4,500,000 00 :
T [OFFICE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 1000000 32.100.00000 19,.750,000.00
1000801 | MAINTENANCE OF MOTOR VEHICLE TRANSPORT EQUIPMENT £.700,000 00 700,000 00 116,000,00
THOMME | MAINTENANCE OF DFFICE FURNITURE AND FITTINGS T3.300,000.00 13,500,00000 -
IO MANTENANCE OF PLANTS GENERATORS (BRI T TS0 O0N) Oy 4 265 00 (0
10085 | MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE EQUIPMENT 31, 500,000.00 1,500,000 =
P b il LDCAL TRADNING & S0 (0 [ S0 C0 -
k. b3 ] WO KSHOPS, SEMPARS & CONFERENCES 5 000 00 01 5 (0aE00 00N D -
Toxe0l | MOTOR VEHICLE FUEL CORT 31.300.000.00 31,300,000 00 113296000
BAMNE CHARGES (OTHER THAN INTEREST) SPECIAL
7202090 500,008 S00.000,00 s
[ CONVEYANCE & BANK CHARGES - ’
FONORARILM, REFRESHMENT, MEALS, WELFARE PACKAGES
T T e 21,50,000,00 21 500,000 00 2.480,000.00
T0IN0 | FOSTAGES, PUBLICITY AND ADVERTISEMENT 50,000 00 2 F0,000 00 TR
e LM [ 1 HEALTH FACTLITIES MAINTENANLCE EXPENSES TR 0 D) T4, D00 00 =
21012 | MEDICAL EXPENSES (LOCAL & INTERNATIONAL) 000000 50,000 00 =
IN2H03) | PRINTING OF ALL FSSENTIAL DOCUMENT 13,000,000 0 15,000,000.00 1, 00,000.00
Sub Total 759 450,000 00 TALA50.000 00 .00 9
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BELNE IR [ RCHG STATE INVESTMENT PROMOTION & PUBLIC PRIVATE PARTNERSHIF AGENCY
Coide ul B Fimal BIE Actunls
2H20101 LOCAL TRAVELS AND TIANSPORT - TRAINING 2,508 (M)0.00 2505 {00000 SO0, {00,000
2020102 TRAVEL AND TRANSPORT - OTHERS 2,006, 188,00 10, 1 5K O 205, 0610,00
2H20 108 TRAVEL CPERATION AND LOGISTICS 2,710l K2 1 2, THOLAD2 (K -
22020340 OFFICE STATIONERY COMPUTER CONSUNMARLE i, 1731900008 173, 190,00 K301, 000
22020333 OFFICE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 2,555 100,00 L 505,000,00 78, 500,00 |
220401 MAINTENANCE OF MOTOR VEHICLETRANSMORT EOUIPMENT 1,505 0640 {4k 1S5RS (000 o
210204402 MAINTENANCE OF CFFICE FURNITURE AND FITTINGS 15,324, 000,00 15,329,000, 48 10125, 500,00
2HI20404 MAINTENANCE OF PLANTSGENERATORS 1,57 601 00 1 557 (000,04 .
MAINTENANCE OF BROADCAS TING EQUIPMENT! ICT
213030432 FQUIPMENT/OOVERNMENT HOUSE BROADRAND 2,505,000 0 1595 000,00
COMMECTIVITTY ANDICT EXPENSES
2H2050 LOCAL TRAINING 2,505 000008 21,3415 000, T
220502 INTERNATIONAL TILAINING 3,555 100,000 3,595 000, K) .
2H2051 1 WORKSHOPS, SEMINARS & CONFERENCES 255700000 2357 000,04 1540, (000,100
2H05 1% INDUSTRIAL TRAININGATTACHMENT T0H, 105,00 08, 1 05,00 .
TH206A SPECIAL SECURITY EXPENSESSTATE AND FEDERAL 1, C3R AMHD, (M 1 A13R 100D,
ASSISTANCE TO MY S.CFINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO
A T L3
2o CROWNCOASSISTANCE TO STUDENTS ASSOCIATION 151900000 i
120674 :rjttrﬂﬁmim EXPENSES KOG INVESTMENT AGENCY 0,000.000.00 000 (400D (3 9. 344.600,00
2207 CONSULTANCY SERVICES FINANCIAL CONSLILTING 1,557 00,00 £, 557 000,00 .
2HI20H MOTOR VEHICLE FUEL COST 30T AN 0 30T 00N (M 2T, (00000
s HONORARILUM, REFRESHMENT, MEALS, WELFARE PACKAGES
2X21001 AND HOSPITALITY B, 72000 R, 723,089, 00 L1 iM0,00
TH2I002 POSTACH RLICITY AND ERTISEMENT 2,557,100 1557110, D) 1310, X100
1004 AWARENESS, FNLIGHTMENT AN SENSITIZATION T 0000 0D 3,618 900 (6 -
221012 MEMCAL EXFENSES (LOCAL & INTERNATIONAL) 57 0600,00 557 (00 () .
2IH2I03% PRINTING OF ALL ESSENTIAL DOCUMENT 1 K6, 127 0 156, Fill, V27,00 155 [, S400,00
Sub-Total [ENTETTT AR, RS 601 ) A6, B30, 1 (0,000
{00 0 010 0 6 OF THE SECRETARY TO STATE RNMENT
Code Deseription ul B Final Actuuls
2H20101 LOCAL TRAVELS AND TRANSPORT - TRAINING T OB AR (XK 27 M EHOHD O 14,907 11,76
120102 TRAVEL AND TRANSPORT - OTHERS 7O 0 LLERE R B,67T1.497.70
220104 INTERMATIONAL TRAVEL AND TRANSPORT - OTHERS 125, 0,0 1.0 (R TT 8, 1 0, (M0. 0100
220202401 INTERNET ACCESS CHARGES o5, 00,10 0K s, (000, (10, 000 1,941 00,00
THIOMA TELEPHONE CHARGES 3, HL AR OH 4 M1 00 LK) A 1130, 6060, 00
2302030 OFFICE STATIONERY COMPUTER CONSUMARLE o OO0 1k s (RN (MO0 4853, 700,00
2302012 NEWSPAPERS, MAGAZINES, JOURNALS AND PERIOINCALS 1 0000 D01 A 1 TR, £H0H, (0 171,200,00
20333 OFFICE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 40, 2000 040 (K B, M D Th, 724, 500,00
2020401 MAINTENANCE OF MOTOR VEHICLE TRANSMORT EQUIPMENT 15,000,060 00 1, N CHOND, (00 10,902.575,00
220402 MAINTEMANCE OF OFFICE FLUENITURE AND FITTINGS 2S00, 001,08 1, 5400, (100, 2 847.290,00
2HR20404 MAINTENANCE OF PLANTS/GENERATORS &, 000 00,y 5,1 ()00 (M) 3,022, 100,00
20204114 MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE EQUIPMENT 1,00, (K000 b 2 (MK, (100 1,168,200,00
120424 MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE PREMISES 1,169,523 {0 1,168 52300 50, 000,000
2202080 LOCAL TRAINING i, DO 0 o, (RN, C10N () .
2HQOME INTERNATIONAL TRAINING 1101, EH, (0 U §E (B A 47 4D 08 L 00
22020511 WORKSHOPS, SEMINARS & CONFERENCES 10,0 AN AR LLLRE LTS 7 682 (R0, 00
TRAINING AND LOGISTIC SUPPORT FOR COMPONENTS OF
22020517 SOCIAL INVESTMENT PROGRAMME 30,000 A0 0 0, 40, D Ok 12,300 w000,00
2H20HK SPECIAL SECURITY EXPENSES'STATE AND FEDERAL 30,03 A0 1K S0 (MM (0D, (3 6, 165, (N0, 00
i NIGERIA NATIONAL VOLUNTEER SERVICES/SUPPORT TO =
22030613 UNIFORMEDVOLUNTARY 110, E0R, 000, 0y 0, 000,
12020623 :.::;rl :;:F COUNCIL & SECURITY COUNCIL MEETTNG 50,000,000.00 52.900,000.00 §2.04.150.00
220659 MODERN BEE-KEEPING OPERATIONAL EXPENSES A, 2000 M0 A0 A, 2400, £
NANS NEWS PROCESSINGENTERTAINMENT, PUBLIC
Ananay) RELATIONS AN HOSPITALITY MEDLA EXPENSES 3000 420000000 A0
REFUNDES OF VARIOUS EXPENSES IN RESPECTING OF
020672 | GOV ERNMENT ACTIVITIES 1n00aR0 WO
23020801 MOTOR VEHICLE FUEL COST o, 00000, (300 R0, 0000 27,077 000,00
2208 DIESEL EXPENSES 1.2, E080, 10,1 12,0040, 4000, (D 2,0, 0000, 000
BANK CHARGES (OTHER THAN INTEREST) SPECIAL
2H020MH CONVEVANCE & BANK CHARGES 2 EHM AN AN 2 (R 0N (8 K2.536,88
HORMORARIUM, REFRESHMENT, MEALS, WELFARE PACKAGES
2221001 AND HOSPITALITY 177, A A0 00,3000, 100, M 22,732, 700,00
2021002 POSTAGES, PUBLICITY AND ADVERTISEMENT 3,650, (0.0 1. (0 C1H0 REERCTIT
JHNM0Y CELEBRATIONREMEMBRANCE DAY 50, CH0 (00 250, (M0, (100 ) |68, 325 400,00
2021012 MEDICAL EXPENSES |LOCAL & INTERNATIONAL) 2,000, {0,048 R0 (100 -
221014 ANNUAL HUDGET EXPENSES AND ADMIMISTRATION s T 5040000 Gy T S0 (8
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SUBSCRIFTION TO PROFESSIONAL BOMES
PARLIAMENTARY ANNUAL INTERNATIONAL AR

EXTERNAL ALANT EXPENSES

BT | SSOCIATION CONFERENCE' ANNUAL RETREAT FOR PUBLIC SRR s :
ACE BOLDERS
LMZI0NE | PRINTING OF ALL PSSENTIAL DOCUMENT P G () 1.0, 0000 ) 0. 00
asatnas mmmmsmmm 28.000.00008 20,000 000.08 499300000
TI01040 |mgum\mnm 5 100 [R) £ 5008, 0000 () .
NI4T | COMMITTEL. SCHEENING i 90,000_000 00 [
St Tutal 441,417,071 00 995,737,003 00 067536, 904 W |
ST ——
ﬂm TRAVEL AND TRANSPORT - (THERS 1,043, 1 20,00 _M% 1., 000 1)
200104 | INTERNATIONAL TRAVEL AND TRANSIORT - (ITHERS 163,000,000 00 151000_000 04 140,476,688 74
TRANSPORTATION OF PILGRIVG T0 ABUIA AND BACK TD
2200104 |mnuumwmmwmwmm LI L1350 2
TNOINE | WATER RATE WAL 00 081500
22000008 [FLACTRICITY BILLUCHARGES 0000 () 300,000 00 .
N | TELEMIONE CHARGES N ) ) () (W 1%, 0060, )
F T |m nnmvmm o [, NN i (0 (0 014 T
2N0OWE | NEWSPAPERS. MAGAZINES, JOURNALS AND PERIODICALS 20,000 00 20,000,000 .
TR | UNIFORMS AND CLOTHINGS 1.1 52,008 00 L1208 00 3 300,00 |
e ||:|m.1_s AND GENERAL EXPENSES 00, 00,00 03,0 258,000 ()
N1 [ MAINTENANCE OF MOTOR VEHICLE TRANSPORT BOUIPMENT 0000 0 40,000 D0 14900, 00)
1N00M00 | MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE FURNITURE AND FITTINGS 134,59 (0) T34 80 00 157, 8681 )
TN ummm mﬂ m IMWLQT“ 125015000 [FLINET] 507 000, 0
pATAT ) MANTENANCE OF PLANTS GENERATORS NN (NN} N A0 NN £ [T
SHO0MA | MAINTENANCE OF OFFICH F 7150000 71,00, 00 .
MABNTENANCE OF AL CAMP AT
200017 W ALYW ALADA ABLIASCREENTSO GROUND 41990000 41900009 2
107 ) 1) 1007 00, 1 -
SIAPNTENANCE OF HROAICASTING HOUTPMENT KT
NI | EQUIPMENT GOVERNMENT HOUSE BROADBAND 463 53000 401,850 00 1, 500,00
CUOBMNECTIVITTY AND T EXPENSES
M0l |LOCAL TRAINING D N} () ) (00 N 0 0 1
O] |SECURITY SERVICES EXPENSES 50, 500 00 Y& 00 o0 .
TI006H | FINANCIAL ASSIS TANCE TO [ELTI ] .
L1 |CONSULTANCY SERVICES FINANCIAL CONSULTING 350000 41,800 00 .
T Iumn: VEIICLE FUEL COST 400200, 00 ), 200 00 4 00 (W)
i T FLANTROGENERATIS VUEL C0ST BRI &3 MO ) 27000000
BANK CHARGES (OTHER THAN INTEREST) SPECIAL
NN e & S GRS 154, 740,00 144,749 00 A2
HONORARIUM, REFRESHMIENT, MIALS, WELFARE PACKAGES
o, i 1 AND IHOSPITALITY I o § s S LEL i i
IMIIME | FOSTAGES, PUBLICITY AND ADVERTISEMENT 155,700 10 155,700, 0 00, 1
p T AWARENFAS, EXLEGHTMENT AND SERSITIIATH P LS4, 00 S0 -
2020008 |IEALTH FACILITIES MAINTENANCE EXPENSES 119.740.00 129, 740,00 -
| INI0I | MEDICAL EXPENSES (LOCAL & INTERNA TIONAL) 19,500 00 319.500.00 a
[ IN00104 | ANNUAL BUDGET EXPENSES AND ADMINISTRA TION [ [T T4 000 00
TW2019 | BURIAL EXPENSES 1003 745 00 100, 745 00 -
vogtese  |MCOUNTING FOR FIXED ASSETS: FIXED ASSET AUDIT/ oo, R -

‘
Eﬂl |III'M, TRAVELS AND TRANSPORT - TRAINING

Dol [TRA TRANSIORT - OTHERS .18, 00K () &35, 0000 06 477,000 0
1020108 | INTERNATIONAL TRAVEL AND TRANSPORT - OTHIRS 300,000 ca) 00 3650.000,000.00 176,742.012.00
TRANSPORTA AN OF PILGRIVS T0 ABUIA AND RACK T0 p—— = e
TR 90,5000 Tou 500 -
1000008 | THLEPHONE CHARGES +3.700.00 5,700.00 ;
1000001 [ORFICE STATIONERY COMITER CONSUMARLE 399 90000 399,500 00 79330000
20 LS AND METRCAL SUPPLIES 4 A0 () P £ 450 (00 o) 3 400,408 4
T000020 | ORFICE AND GENFRAL EXPENSES 1.008.230.00 1008 350,00 420,100.00
o) SIANTENANCE OF SOTOR VEMCLE TRANSPOM T FOULIFMENT L1, ) 0 Vie, S00 oo =
5T E Imwm FURNITURE AND FITTINGS &9 0 O 5“,“! @ 00 ()
TH00MM | MAINTENANCE OF PLANTS GENERATORS 129.750.00 1297400 :
MAINTENANCE OF HAL CAMP AT
BT | s AGWALADA/ABLIASCREENING GROUND isias s s
T4 | MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE PREMISES T7R.50000 TS0 00 147 400 00
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MAINTENANCE OF BROADCASTING EQUIPMENT ICT

MY | EQUIPMENT GOVERNMENT HOUSE BROADBAND 51, 800.00 43 00 00 3700000
CONNECTIVITTY AND KT EXPENSES
pa T ] {LOCAL TRADNING 1140 080 ) 1149, 000 00 -
par b WORKSHOPS, SEMMNARS & CONFERENCES 155 500 1549 %0 0 =
SANS NEWS FROCESSING ENTERTAINMENT, PURLKC 144 o
22020671 |RELATINNS AND HOSPITALITY MEINA EXPENSES 519.300.00 1830000 o
IN0eTE | FESANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO NEEDNES 259,500 0) 249,500, 00 g
INNBO|  |MOTOR VEHICLE FUEL COST 5T SN0 297 500 D0 100006000, 00
020803 |PLANTSGENERATOR FUEL COST R38O0, 00 13800000 B
PR ARILM, REFRESHMENT, MEALS, WELFAREF PACKAGES
b A 1] AND B - 2 KRS S0 oo 2RRY_ S ooy =
200100 [POSTAGES, PUBLICTTY AND ADVERTISEMENT 181 650.00 18] 650,00 3
00004 | AWARENESS, ENLIGHTMENT AND SENSITIZATION £ | 71,000 00 % |71, 00000 24500000 00
121014 AMNUAL BUDGET EXPFENSES AND ADMINISTRATION 65 S0 a5 _S00) 00 -
ALTHNTING FOR FINED ASSETS' FIXED ASSET ALINT
IR TERNAL AUDIT EXPENSES S Y .
001053 [PRINTING OF ALL ESSENTIAL DOCUMENT 719,000,040 719, 000,00 0250 00
220401 13 CRANTS, SURVERTH R DUSATHING & REDEMPTH® OF 2,000,000 1.78,000.00 R
i b T sl BS.!H,IJ-H.ﬂ 235 S0 | S0 D0 189 295 100 2%
BlslE==maiee |STATE FUND
Dwiginal Budget | Fimsl Budges |
INOUI0L  |LOCAL TRAVELS AND TRANSPORT - TRAINING (NN, (00000, 0 1,55 _S00.00
2000102 |TRAVEL AND TRANSPURT - OTHERS 4, S0 {01 [ 400 00 1) 1,935,000 (0
220108 TRAVEL OPERATION AND LINASTHS 10 AR O L 5 890 000 00
2000 |INTERNET ACCESS CHARGES 1 a0 o) (0 1 O () &1 1 3862 57
I ]'Tﬂmmm 10 e ([T -
IO |OFFICE STATIONERY UOMPUTER CONSUMAHLE £ 10000, 0K ) 3.000,000.00 1.265,900.00
DuuME  [NEWSPAPERS. MAGAZINES. JOURNALS AND PERIOINCALS 230,000 () 20,00 06 =
NI [OFFICE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 4230, 43230 i 00 1800 326 00
2200] MAINTENANCE OF MOTUR VEHICLE TRANSPORT BQUIFMENT 20,0000 0000 061 20000, 003 061 18515, T00.00
INOH0T [ MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE FURNITURE AND FITTINGS e 110, 00,0000, (0 ST
020404 [MAINTENANCE OF PLANTS GENERA TORS s, S0 ) ) 1, 400000 ) T
TS MANTENANCE OF OFFICE EQUIPMENT 2 W ) T T 1 000 )
I00e01 |SECURITY SERVICES EXFTENSES 200,80 00N ) 20, O Ok (0 19 531 000 00
IN0e0d |RESIDENTIAL RENTHIRE OF PRIVATE HOUSES 00,000, 00 R A3 £ B
NS |SPECIAL SECURITY EXPENSESSTATE AND FEDERAL 2508 (NN N0 ) 150,000, 000,00 149,441 47600
NIGERIA NATIONAL VOLUNTEER SERVICESSUPPORT TO
e i ] | TVOLLNTARY A, a0 () A e 0w 00 i) Ol 0
IN206TH  |FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO NEEINES 2,600,500 ) 2000, 000,00 540,000 (0
IO | |'H:Im VEHIOLE FUEL OOST 24 el (el e 1T 70 70 00
2200803 |n.n.mm&n1‘m FUEL COST 2, I0W00 00 ] 1 AN9 543 00
IR0 |EII:E-1 EXPENSES 30 000 ) 30 000 D) 150,000,000
BANK CHARGES (OTHER THAN INTEREST) SPECIAL
. D CONVEYANCE & BANK CHARGES SN0 (N S0 0} D 9. TR 0
HONORARIUM, REFRESHMENT, MEALS, WELFARE PACKAGES
X2 100 AND HOSPITALITY 1t i o) 16 SO0 00, 14,730,000 00
el [ | MOSTAGES. PUBLICTTY AND ADVERTREMENT L2, 00, 0o N 12 100, 000,00 11,906 250 0
2207 1004 AWARERNESS, EXLIGHTMENT AND SEXNSITIZATION A {3l () A0 W 1 480, (00 00
e oMM MENCAL EXPENSES (LDCAL & INTERNATHONAL) N0 00 EE T [l ]
22031044 ANNUAL BUDGET EXPENSES AND ADMINISTRATION 00, (W00 () U0 00N ) S5 (00 00
ACDLINTING FOR FIXED ASSETS' FIXED ASSET ALUINTY 5 00003 5.5, 00K)
21024 |EXTERNAL AUTHT EXFENSES 2080,00000 i 0
INZI03  |PRINTING OF ALL FSSENTIAL DOCUMENT 35000, 000000 3,500,000, 00 1.3:80,000.00
pr m [ |'¢'EIII.‘I,F MEGISTRATHONS, LICENUTNG AND INSURANCE 1|48, {00 (R ] =
2340 13 GRANTS, SUBVENTHRN, DOMATIONS & REDEMPTION OF 1 DO.000,00 100,000 00 =
| Sub-Total 429, 50,000 08 529,150,000 00 473,536,292 77 |
m -
Cle0n100100_ [MINISTRY OF SPECIAL DUTY & INTER-GOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS
o Deriplies Ociginal Budget )  Fisel Bedget
INninl TRAVEL AND TRANSPORT - OTIERS - 15, 000 0 ) PR T T
DWNIE | TRAVEL OPERATION AND LOGISTICS 0 00K 10N 001 [T
NN |INTERNET ACCESS CHARGES 3 400|580 1000, 000 00
04 |E.H.'I'IIIIT‘|" BILL CHARGES 00, a0 ) 350,000 00
LIS TELEPHONE CHARGES 2 ey, N -
2200 |{I-'F[‘I':‘ STATIONERY UOMPUTER CUPSSUNIABLE 15,090, 4 D) 2083 000 00
DUNME  [NEWSPAPERS, MAGAZINES, MOURNALS AND PERINCALS 436617500 -
INDGIE  |OFFICE AND GENERAL EXPENGES 1000, 00 26597 000,00
22000 MAPNTENANCE OF NOTOR VEHN LETRANSPFORT BOUIPMENST 20, Co0n (a0 0,000 00
I |MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE FURNITURE AND FITTINGS 30,000,000 00 150,000 00
0000 | MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE FQUIPMENT AN |4 41810000
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Tl [LOCAL TRADGING 30000 000 00
! PTERNATHMNAL TRAINDG | RN ) 0 .
2 200 SECURITY SERVIES EXPENSER 3NN (N 0 [T
L0000 |OFFICE RENT 11.500,000.60 -
CLEANING, FUMIGATION, ENVIRONMENTAL SANITATION AND
s [ + 0000 o 0o
TH00606_ | MONITORING & FVALLATION SYSTEM 541000700 0
R CEONSULTANCY SERVICES FINANCIAL OOMSUL TING 0,0 (a0 O
2000717 |RESEARCH AND DOCUMENTATION 11000000060 0 .
000801 MOTOR VEIICLE FUEL COST 10,500,000.00 100,000 00
J30008% | DIESEL EXPENSES 10,000,000 00 -
2000M7 | FUEL EXPENSES 10,000,000 00
WANK CHARGES (OTHER THAN INTEREST) SPECIAL
22000%1 | ConVEYANCE & BANK CHARGES AR
PR ARTLA, REFRESHMENT, MEALS WELFARE PACKALES
R (oot 30,000,000 00 50,000.00
TR0 | POSTAGES, PUBLICITY AND ADVERTISEMENT < 000,000 0
Z021012 | MEDICAL EXPENSES (LOCAL & INTERNATIONAL) o :
TMCI014 | ANNUAL BUDGET EXPENSES AND ADMINISTRATION 000,000 00 T 000 30
TO01019 | BURIAL EXPENSES - ot 10 :
TNOI) | PRINTING OF ALL ESSENTIAL DOCUMENT - 0 00 4100 0 750,00 00
osons |GRANTS, SUBVENTION DXINATIONS & REDEMPTION OF : P
PLETMGES
ORI |
- [T T T —
T | TRAVEL AND TRARSPORT - OTHERS 100,006,000, 00 700,000,000 50 W52 6030
DO00IM__| TRAVEL OPERATION AND 1 OGISTICS i o G 0 %0 o0 000 0 ,6A1, 198 57
13000001 INTERNE T AUCESS CHARGES 15,500 | SX.00 15 500 | &80 VL A63 2713
TN | TELEPHONE CHARGES 0,000,000 00 30,000,000 00 TIATRATI I8
1000001 |OFFICE STATIONERY COMPUTER CONSUMARLE 0,0, 466,00 0098, 466,00 13,730,368 0
MO0 | NEWSPAPERS. MAGAZINES, JOURNALS AND PLRIODICALS 14,366, 375.00 14,066,275 50 L1104
FUBLICATION OF KOGESTATE STATISTICAL YEAR
DONIN | BOOK PLANNING & STATISTIC BOOKSSTATE STATISTICAL £.555.736.00 £555,706.00 30, 080.93
LASTER PLAN
10075 |ONVICE AND GENFRAL EXPINSTS (BRI TR KAL) N 048 780 0
20000 MANTIENANCY OF SHOTUS VEHMCLE TRANSNOR T HOUIPMENT N RS T ] H0.115 200 3T 00890 16
T0HT | MAINTINANCE OF OFFRCE FURNITURE AND FITTINGS 0,97 53400 0,995 55400 TS LRTIE)
10088 [MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE FQUIPMENT 740415400 37,825, 1 8400 34,392, 1 10.3)
T00A2E | MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE PREMISES 4529061200 9051200 9.00,500 00
TN00AN | UPKEEP OF PARLIAMENT VILLAGE 73,998,804 00 13,958,004 00 LT AT
TN00%1 | LOCAL TRAINING 160,000,000 00 150,501, 0000 00 130,679.798.3%
200502 | INTERNATIONAL TRAINING 110,000, 00 § 0,008,000 001 43757420
FIXPENSES (N CRGANISING BUDGET PLBLIC HEARING AT THE
000521 | oy AT HOUSE OF ASSEMBLY (OGP} B
2000 SECURITY SERVEES EXPERSES |m¢m ]m]wm mn
PRIEMCTON OF LIDCARD STATE
o QI i e gy I 11,000,000 00 11,000,000.00
PO AR P AL REFRESUMENT, MLALS WELFARE PACKAGES
pa [T AND ROSTTALITY 40 0000, 00 00 0,000,000, 00 25 01665873
T001001 | POSTAGES. PUBLICTTY AND ADVERTISEMENT 703493 00 10,300 92,00 0318 484 36
TNCU00E | AWARINESS, ENUIGHTMENT AND SENSITIZATION 3 100,000,000 00 0,000,000 00
22024017 mtlﬂrﬁlimﬂm i (W N TR B W M AT R S0 4T
pR TH T ANNLUAL BUTEGET merm Wﬂ WH mﬂmm
SURSCRIPTION T0 PROFESSIONAL BODIFS
PARLIAMENTARY ANNUAL INTERNATIONAL BAR :
BOROLS | ceOTIATION CONFERENCE? ANNUAL RETREAT FOR PUBLIC aieme SIS ALY
OFFICE IOLDERS
TRC1019__|HURIAL EXPENSES 000,000 00 500,000 60 130,000 00
2001033 | ALL FESTIVAL BOTH STATE AND NATIONAL EXPENSES RG] 56000006000 S ARATI I
I2104 | AGENCY AND FREKHT CHARGES 00,000 00 4000, 0000 00 .
T01047___[COMMITTEL COMMISSION SCREENING I XPINSES 0,000,080 00 % o) 0
pal i LR RY m 4 OoF i U0 0 20 ik 0 N R O WO Oy
Sub Jotal 3118308 00 1781136383 0 T iN04 77 779 0%
10080180 [IOGE STATE HOUSE OF ASSEMBLY SERVICE COMMISSION -
| Qwde | Uviginal Radprt |
Idnial TRANEL AND TRAKSHRT - OTHERS |m Ii.ﬂ,ﬂ.ll T T
00001 | INTERNET ACCESS CHARGES 4.000,000.00 & o 00 00 13,0000
I000N0 | SOFTWARE CHARGES LICENSE RENEWAL 50,000 00 340,000.00 ;
00000 | ELECTRICTTY BILLCHARGES T 000,000 00 77000500 0 -
100001 |OFFICE STATIONERY COMPUTER CONSUMABLE 30,000,000 00 20,000,000 00 $13,000.00
100N | NEWSPAPERS. MAGAZINES. JOURNALS AND PERIODICALS 3.500,000.00 3.500,000.00 .
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R SITUATION ROCM AND DATA MANAGEMENTCENTRE

NG9 -
EXPENSES e oo
PUBLICATION OF KDGE STATE STATISTHCAL YEAR
NI |BOOK/PLANNING & STATISTIC BOOKSSTATE STATISTICAL 1,300,000,00 1,.300,000,00 .
MASTER PLAN
TNO0323  |OFFICE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 3 0000 00000 53.000,000.00 T6.9%5 00000
DI0I! | MAINTEXANCE OF MOTOR VEHICLE TRANSPORT EQUIPMENT 6,000,000.00 4,000,000,00
73020802 |MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE FURKITURE AND ATTINGS 300, 0000 21,000,000, 00 T11,000.00
102051 |LOCAL TRAINING 30,000,000 00 0,006 000,00
TNOOME | INTFRNATIONAL TRAINING 31,000,000.00 31,000,000 00 =
720511 | WORKSHOPS, SEMINARS & CONFERENCES 201,000,000 00 20,000,000, 00
T00?  |OFFICE RENT %.035.950.00 %.035.530.00 -
PRODUCTEONOF LDCARD /STATE
SOC0ELL | PNDARDIARIES NOMINAL ROLL A SRR
00676 |FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO NEEDIES 5000000 +000.000.00 00010
TN i(MLII_TMT SERVICESFINANCIAL CONSULTING £ (NN (KT W s OO NN -
HANK CHARGES (OTHER THAN INTEREST) SPECIAL
DML | ONVEYANCE & BANK CHARGES H0p0m R I
HONORARIUM, REFRESHMENT, MEALS, WELFARE PACKAGES
zoon  [ENRATL S ,000,00000 30,000,000 00 103,000.00
DORIN2 | POSTAGES, FUBLICITY AND ADVERTISEMENT 200000 00 2.000,000,00
D012 [MEDICAL EXPENSES (LOCAL & INTERNATIONAL) 15,900,000.00 15.006.000,00 3
TN21013 | ANNUAL BUDGET EXPENSES AND ADMINISTRATION 000,000 00 3.000,000.00 56,0000
T oyt 1.560,000.00 1,500,000,00 20,000.00
TN0I087 | COMMITTEE COMMISSION SCREENING EXPENSES 2 000,000 00 206,000 00 =
Sub Total 386,385,950 00 285 388950 00 17,900,805
W02 %01 O e OF AND COAIMILT
Code Orgaibedee | Faibeis |
TN0107 | TRAVEL AND TRANSPORT - OTHERS 3000 000 00 3000, 00 00 Lis0m
00001 | INTHRNET ACCESS CHARGES . = .
020561 |OFFICE STATIONERY COMPUTER CONSUMABLE 330000000 3.300.000.00 295700000
00309 | PHOTOGRAPHIC MATERIALS, GRAPHIC ARTS AND DESIGN 00,000 00 00,000, 00 -
D2t [(FFICE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 3.500.000 00 350,000 00 499 500 00
TN00401 MANTENANCE OF MOTOR VEHICLE TRANSPORT HJUTPMENT 2 500, 000 00 2,500, 000,00 1507 000 00
TNl |MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE FURNITURE AND FITTINGS 2000000 2000, 000.00 9S00
TH00408 | MAINTENANCE OF PLANTS GENERATORS 350,000 00 50,000 00 340,000.00
20000805 | MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE EQUIPMENT 500,500.00 <00, 000,00 +77.300.00
D001 | LOCAL TRAINING “00,200.00 200,000,00 #90.,000.00
1020506 |KOG| STATE GRASSRODTS SENSITSATION 5,000,000 00 35,000,000,00 2818,000.00
D018 | INDUSTRIAL TRAINING ATTACHMENT 76300, 080000 7,000,000 00 376,000 00
[PRODUCTION OF LD CARD STATE
BN ENDARDIARIES NOMINAL ROLL A T -
00615 |CONTENT MANAGEMENT AND SITE MAINTENANCE 300,000.00 000000 =
NANS NEWS PROCESSING ENTERTAINMENT, PUBLIC
»
2020670 | oE) ATIONS AND HOSPITALITY MEDIA EXPENSES R - W
oy | GENDERBASED VIOLENCHGEY) RESFONSIVE SERVICE PR P ]
TM0070] | CONSULTANCY SERVICES FINANCIAL CONSULTING o0 730,700,000, 00 T19,680,350.00
T020M3 | PLANTS GENERATOR FUEL COST 00 01 00 40,000 00 3150000
vngon) | BANK CHARGES (OTHER THAN INTEREST) SPECIAL
J CONVEYANCE & BANK CHARGES ! 0 ! 20 1ina
TWIME | POSTAGES, PUBLICITY AND ADVERTISEMENT RS 1AL TT000 ORI TTILAIE0
01005 | CELEBRATION REMEMBRANCE DAY 700,00 00 100,000,00 =
01012 |MEDICAL EXPENSES (LOCAL & INTERNATIONAL) %00, 000.00 <00,000.00 =
T2 | PRINTING OF ALL FSSENTIAL DOCUMENT 14,160, 000,00 14.160.000,00 37135000
HOSTING OF THE STATE WEBSITE EXPENSES WEBSITE
¥
THITHOS DEVELOPMENT AND MAINTENANCE 20 sl RCH Dl 20, 54500 000 D) 15554 K16.50
KOGI STATE OPEN GOVERNANCE AND ACCOUNTARILITY
e | oA 14.£129,000,00 15.029,000.00 -
TN TOSTING OF DGITAL LIBRARY EXPENSE 1, M (W 10, W 108, W, 00
SUT SAIVOUACY, DEVELOP CLEAR ADVOUCACY STRATHGY OF
DT [ENGAGEMENT WITH RELEVANT POLICY MAKERS AND 35,400.00 4740000 45,000.00

STAKEHOLDERS
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NUT SSRCC, CREATE AWARENESS ON PROBLEMS OF
MALNUTRITION USING THE MASS AND SOCIAL MEDA (SUCH
AS RADIO, TV DRAMA, FILM DOCUMENTARIES, HOME VIDEO,

i »
ZOWOTH o1 WING CENTERS, TOWN HALL MEFTINGS AND el RITHOMG0
PRESENTATIONS BY ADVOCACY GROUPS, AND POSTERS AND
JINGILES IN ENGLISH AND S OTHER LOCAL LANGUALGES),
NUTT SSHOC, CCLLABORATE WITH NETWORK PROVIDERS LIKE
1021079 MITN, AIRTEL, GLO ETC. TO DISSEMINATE NUTRITION 4400000 AL TETTET]
INFURMA TION TO THE GENERAL PURLIC
NUTT SSICC. STRENGTHEN EXISTING TELEVISION PROCGRAMS
12002 1080 THAT DEMONSTRATES THE PREPARATION OF MEALS TO | Y, S 00 1 (ol 8 5000 () -
RUCRPOIRATE NUTRITION CONSIDERATIONS
NUT 5800, CREATE TV PROGRAMMES THAT DEMOSTRATE TO)
1202 1081 THE PREPARATION OF MEALS TO INCORPORATE XUTRITION 036, 10000 026, 1 00000 :
|COMNSIDERATIONS
bR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO NIGERIA LEGION -EX SERVICEMEN 81, 00000 0 S0, 000000 E
Sub-Tutal 321,712 770.00 1,450, T34, THLO0 13640059, 786.33 |
_Wﬂ e —_————
| Cde Final Artuaky
2HE0102 TRAVEL AND TRANSPORT - OTHERS 70000, 0080 01 T 0060, £ () 2.256,%00.00
22000072 SOFTWARE CHARGES LICENSE RENEWAL i, (0061, £ 0 21 X0, DK OO :
10208 TELEPHONE CHARGES 00, 00010 00,0000 00 -
1030300 OFFICE STATIONERY COMPUTER CONSLIMABLE 5 0000, D000 000 5,100,081 () 1 79, 200, 060
1030123 OFFICE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 4,40, 00 00 & (1 0K ) 1,077, 20 )
RECORDING MATEIRIALSTDs FOR TRANSMITTING
20024 INFORMATION 206001, (4030 630 2. (3000, W00 o) .
22030400 MAINTESNANCE OF MOTOR VEHICLE TIRANSPORT EQUIFMENT 708041, (00, 040 70600 0K 00 I, 593, 00,00
22020402 MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE FURNITURE AND FITTINGS 0400, EH0 ) 01,000, 000} .
T4 MAINTENANCE OF PLANTSGENERATOMRS 7,001, 00 €400 7[00, 0040 W17, 2000
INMI9 JAERIAL FIELD MAINTENANCE L] 1S40, END -
T4 24 MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE PREMISES (] 10, M ) | 300, C0) 10
MAINTENANCE OF BROADCASTING EQUIPMENT! ICT
22000432 FOLIPMENTOOVERNMENT HOLISE BROAHAND 708041, 000, 0400 7,000, 0000 0 | 6N, 740,00
CONNECTIVITTY ANDICT EXPENSES
2H0500 LOCAL TRAINING 1HTR6TEO0 1ATR 6TH.00 40,000.00
CLEANING, FUMIGATION, ENVIRONMENTAL SANITATION AND
13030015 JANTTORIAL SERVICE | A, £ 1 o, 0 ) .
PRODUCTION OF LD CARD /STATE
20810 CALENDARTHARIESNOMINAL ROLL 5L 0000 06} 15000080
2000700 [CONSULTANCY SERVICESFINANCIAL CONSLILTING K040, EHMD 0 130, M ) -
20300 MOTOR VEHICLE FUEL COST 1, (80K, ENHD ) £, (X {0 T
20208011 PLANTSCENERATOR FUEL COST o), 0041, (0 (001 500, 0801, EN0R0 00 17.192,371,60
2080 IHESEL FXPENSES 1 (T, R £ i, (R0, ENOR -
BANK CHARGES (OTHER THAN INTEREST) ‘SPECIAL
HL | CONVEYANCE & HANK CHARGES 0000000 X000 "
HONORARIUM, REFRESHMENT, MEALS, WELFARE PACKAGES
)
1031000 AND HOSPTALITY 0L N M 61 0 AR T.TIR 544 88
1021002 POSTAGES, PUBLICITY AND ADVERTISEMENT 1. S0h0, D01 X1 1 S0, D0HL00 .
2103 MEDICAL EXPENSES (LOCAL & INTERNATIONAL) 3, 0801, 00, £ 3,001 0 () -
22021001 PRINTING OF ALL ESSENTIAL DOCLMENT A 0000, 000000 4,100,000 08 2
Sub-Tatul 206.228,678.00 200228678 00 Vi RV fols A5
[FETEICT] I STATE NEWSP ATl _
Description Origioal Budyet Final Actuah
02 TRAYEL AND TRANSPORT - OTHERS 42 AT00 SHZ A0
PRI TELEPHONE CHARGES | 8, 20000 18, 200006 -
TN OFFICE STATIONERY COMPUTER CONSUMABLE 19,000} () 419 EH000 ) 29, 0. 0000
1023 CFFICE AND GENERAL EXPENSES TTHS00.00 TT8, 500000 14,0000
h02M01 MAINTENANCE OF MOTOR VEHICLE TRANSPORT EQUIPMENT AR 00006 TN {00,060 1, s, 00
102 MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE FURNITURE AND FITTINGS I, 19, 00 1 I, 190, 000 0 | b, ) )
22020404 MAINTENANCE OF PLAN TS GENERATONS 519, 000,06 i |9, EH (0 4901, CH08) 00
020801 PLANTSGENERATOR FUEL COST 431,840,000 A3 240 00 J 2, ) )
HONORARILM, REFRESHMENT, MEALS, WELFARE PACKAGES
bl D[] AND HOSPITALITY ik ik 06 11 S N8, 00
2207|033 PRINTING OF ALL ESSENTIAL DUOCLIMENT 1,654 800,00 11,655 800,00 1078, 00000, ()
Kub-Tutal 1, 28, 628,00 L TR,B 20 3,450, ) ()
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Vinal Aciuah
TI0010 B I0,000 00 73,000,000 00 774,000 00
D00 ELECTRICTTY RILLCHARGES 0,180, 00 00 3101,000,000.00 O 01080 00
MM TELEFHONE CHARGES ) A ) i) o h -
13000001 OFFICE STATIONERY COMPUTER CONSUMARLE 5,179,765 00 14,470,765 D0 K 40949 75
0T |NEWSPAPERS, MAGAZINES, JOURNALS AND PERIODICALS 00,000 00 1,500,000 0 Rk 08 00
TONAT)  [OFFICE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 11,500, 000.00 70.500,000.00 9,395,392 00
1000136 | PROPERTY IDENTIFICATION AND ENUMERATION EXPENSES 10%%0,000.00 1,000,000.00 -
D001 [ MAINTENANCE OF MOTOR VEIICLE TRANSPORT EQUIPMENT 000,000, 00 10,000,000.00 188975 00
0082 |MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE FLURNITURE AND FITTINGS 545000000 11,950,000 00 e TS
1020805 | MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE BUILDING | RESIDENTIAL QTRS = 50,000,000 00 1,965,000 00
T MAINTENANCE OF PLANTS GENERATORS ] 1, O ) M 00
00805 |MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE EOUIPMENT 3,000,000 00 T, 000000000 3104, 800,00
0501 | LOCAL TRAINING 3,500,000 00 33, 500,000.00 19,950 00
i iin i 31 POUSTRIAL TRARNDSG A TTACHMENT = & o) 0} -
sxmpsas |CONDUCT TRAINING FOR PERSONNEL OF KOGI SERVICE
COMPACT (KUSERVICOM) OFFICE (0GP = il :
AWARENTSS CREATION FURLIC SENSITIZATION ON
ML | RERVICOM (0GP ) AR )
3030601 | SECURITY SERVICES EXPENSES : 00500 () WA 0m
0060 [OFACE RENT 13,000,000.00 300,000,000 00 T12.097,618.20
amoes |CLEANING, FUMIGATION, ENVIRONMENTAL SANTTATION AND =
JANITORIAL SERVICE ) M 4 i
T30 | MONITORING & EVALUATION SYSTEM L0000 00 T 00,500 00 -
22020657 COMMITTEES WORK EXPFENSES ALLODWANCES 10 O, M0 ) 1L (a0 MM D} T4 O 00
REFUNDS OF VARIOUS EXPLNSES [h RESPECTING OF .
IOMETE | OVERNMENT ACTIVITIES : A oo
TH0071___|CONSULTANCY SERVICES FINANCIAL CONSULTING - 0000000000 MPITIAe
CERTIICATE VERIFIC ATION | XPENSES DEVTLOPMINT OF
DO | INTEGRATED PAYROLL AND PERSONNEL MANAGEMENT 100,000 0 4,000,000.00 ;
SYSTEM(STATE AND LOCAL GOVT)
T000006  |INESEL EXPENSES 3 00,000 00 12,000,000 330,00 00
Tnoos  [FUEL ENPENSES o) 0 0 13,000,000,00 11,708, 506,00
HONCORARIUM, REFRESIMENT MEALS, WELFARE PACKAGES
nozion [ : 400000000 +9.000,000.00 29,445, 100.00
T00005 | HEALTH FACILITIES MAINTENANCE EXPENSTS 100000 90 1,000,000, 00 00000
RECRUITMINT AND APPOINTMENT COST PROMOTION
S0 | o ENSES DISCIFLINE COST A~ A~ >
T0N011 | ANNUAL BUDGET EXPENSES AND ADMINISTRATION S00.000.00 00,000 00 31700000
L0019 |HURIAL FXPENSES T1,000,000.00 $01,000,000.00 -
30| PRINTING OF ALL ESSENTIAL DOCUMENT 3,000,000.00 80,000,000 100 A AT 0
ADVOCATE SENSITISATION FOR THE ESTABLISHMENT OF
2020084 | DIRECTORATE OF KOG SERVICE COMPACT (KOSERVICOM) . 2.000,000.00 :
(OGP
EXPENSES ON DEVELOPMENT OF SERVICE CHARTERS FOR AT
el T . 5,000,000 00 ”
EXPFENSES 0N ESTARLISHING SERVICE DELIVERY FEEDRACK
I | CHANISM (OGP) x e )
Txnio SOTOR VEHIOLE BICYCLE ADVANCE [T 0 0 ) =
Sub Toul B Tos 0 NETFATS GATCIRiE
A
Code scrpris g Wadger Fimar gz ErETey
a0 TRAVEL AND THANSMWT - OTHERS h LA L PR ) OO ) Q) (M) (0
00001 |INTERNET ACUESS CHARGES 1 0001 0 100,000 00 134,300,090
130001 ___|OFFICE STATIONERY COMPLUTER CONSUMARLE 1526061 00 433606100 A0TER00.00
D00M2 | NEWSPAPERS, MAGAZINES, JOURNALS AND PERIODICALS 0,000 00 0,000 00 2,000 00
M2 HOFFICE AND GENERAL EXPENSES - - -
202080 MAINTENANCE OF MOTOR VEHICLE TRANSPORT FUIPMENT LR LT ), OO () 4T 17500
120807 MLAINTENANCE OF OFFICE FURNITURE AND FITTINGS S O e} 1S o 1454, Mm 00
TI00804 SAINTENANCE OF FPLANTS GENERATORS TN 00 () 1, T N (o) 1212500 00
DONWI  |LOCAL TRANING 000 00 30, 000.00 134,000 00
SN0 | WORKSINOPS, SEMINARS & CONFERENCES 50,000 00 3. 150,000,100 780,000
202 AT TORING & EVALLATION SYSTEM o, N1 MR N o OO, ECHR T 33,010,501 D0
22000 SAOTON VEHNICLE FUEL OOST T T 1. o 2S00 D0
TN 20803 FLANTS GENFRATOR FUFL COST 080, W00 | Joa, RN 5] 0,000 D0
BANE CHARGES (OTHER THAN INTEREST) SPECIAL {0400 200 00
22020801 CONVEYANCE & BANK CHARGES . 0o 10a, Lo 19
PR ARIUA, REFRESHMENT, MEALS. WELFARE PACKAGES
2207 o) AND HOSPITALITY 4,157,000 D0 ER LT T ] 1643, | 5000
INEIME | POSTAGES, PUBLICITY AND ADVERTISEMENT 000 0 o0 I
3031012 | MEDICAL EXPENSES (LOCAL & INTERNATIONALY 00,000 00 00,0000 -
i TT Y ANNUAL BUDGET EXPENSES AND ADMINISTRATHON 3N (N ) T, 0 () 124 20 00
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EXTERNAL ALIDIT EXPENSES

22021019 HURIAL EXPENSES 20N, N 1K) 2, S0 (00, 00 350,000, (4
ACDOUNTING FOR FIXED ASSETS' FIXED ASSET AUTHTY
o1 N e S ot 145 000,000,600 264.047,250,00 236,625, 368,00
Sub-Totl 190N 78,061 00 X3R,125.311.00 2R, 003 10
DI400NZI0IN0  [OFFICE OF THE LOCAL GOV AUDITOR-GENERAL
Codle Description Hatget Vinal Nctuals
TR0 (LOCAL TRAVELS AND THANSPURT - TRAINING AL ) (R T 100080000 00 30013, 300 00 |
12020102 | TRAVEL AND TRANSPORT - OTHERS 28 000, 0000, () 25, 004,000,010 12,792,600 00
L0201 | INTERNET ACCESS CHARGES 350,000 00 150,000,00 .
22000208 | TELEPHONE CHARGES AT, 000 64 180000001 00 RS2, 70000
200N CHFICE STATHSNERY COMPUTER CONSLIMARLE T AR, DO () T D) MM D A.K10.200, 00
1200802 NEWSPAPERS, MAGAZINES, JOURNALS AND PERIODICALS A0, Vo A0, V9, 00 -
PUBLICATION OF KOGISTATE STATISTICAL YEAR
220421 | BOOK/PLANNING & STATISTIC BOOKS/STATE STATISTICAL 440,00 1A 00 1 50, 003006}
MASTER PFLAN
22020323 |OFFICE AND GENFRAL EXPENSES 0NN, 0000 1 3,000, 0600 01
2200400 |MAINTENANCE OF MOTOR VERICLE TRANSPORT EQUIPMENT 110,000,000.00 10,000,000,00 §,432,500 00
2202003 MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE FURNITURE AND FITTINGS & AW, D00 (0 EW.N
TIM0 |MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE BUILDING | RESIDENTIAL GTHS 1,.500,000.00 18000000 000 :
22020404 MAINTENANCE (OF PLANTSOENERATORS 5,190, 0000 5, 190,000, 00 1,025, 000,00
THOOWS  MAINTENANCE OF OFFILE EQUIPMENT 1000, D00 01 1 J0R8, 000,00 :
2000811 | WORKSHOPS, SEMINARS & CONFERENCES 000000160 o 0101 011 S1A5. 550,00
L00060]  |SECURITY SERVICES EXPENSES 000,000,011 3 0] (KL 000 340,000, 01)
CLEANISNG, FUMIGATION, ENVIRONMENTAL SANITATION AND
e [ et 10000, DK 010000000 00 100,001 04
PRl [ MUNITORING & EVALLIATION SYSTEM | AKRE, DM ) | (038 AN D
PROCUCTION OF LINCARD STATE
06T o ENDARDIARIES NOMINAL ROLL i i
DI [CONSULTANCY SERVICES FINANCIAL CONSULTING 3010080, 00 (0 510, 00080000 00 A2, 7000 756, 00
TH0S01  |MOTOR VEHICLE FUEL COS T 1,000,000 00 14, VK100, 1,159,000 00
PRI | PLANTSGENERATOR FUEL COST 5 0000000 1) 5 0061 000000 3,200,000 )
FANK CHARGES (OTHER THAN INTEREST) SPHCTAL
;i " o0
T gt gt TIN SO0 TIHS00 00 749,006
HONORARILM, REFRESHMENT, MEALS, WELFARL PACKAGES
T R engiaicsnaiop s 15,0600, 000,00 15,0900, 000,00 34H7,000.00
2021002 |POSTAGES, PUBLICTTY AND ADVERTISEMENT 1,200, N () 1, 2061 06001, 000 2 000, 00000, 01
011 |MEDICAL EXPENSES (LOCAL & INTERNATIONAL) 1.457,D00.00 1,85 7,000.00 :
RECRUITMENT AND APPOINTMENT COST /PROMOTION
IS e TesCW Il COAT 284, 500.04) 299,500, 00
21014 | ANNUAL BUIDNGET EXPENSES AND ADMINISTRA TION 299,500.00 249_500,00 =
22031019 BURIAL EXFENSES N0H, D0 () M) £HHY D -
ACOUNTING FOR FIXED ASSETS FIXED ASSET AUDIT/
o I s et 5,000, 000,00 55,000,000.00 S1650,000 00
D021031 | PRINTING OF ALL ESSENTIAL DOCUMEN] 4,100,000 111 4, 100.000,00 11 74.500.00
Siuh-Total T35 175 0 1,004, 738, 75,00 W71 18800 0
BI400000100 [STATE ALDIT SERVICE BOARD -
e Dewripiion % Actuahs
0102 | TAVEL AND TRANSPORT - OTHERS 210,000 000 = 140.000.00
23020201 | INTERNET ACCESS CHARGES 500,000 00 300,000.00
22020208 | TELEPHONE CHARGES 1001, 000,06 11041,000,000
22000300 [OFFICT STA TIONERY/COMPUTER CONSUMABLE 1000, D00, 1040106001 00 .
1030002 | NEWSPAPERS, MAGAZINES, JOURNALS AND PERIODICALS 200,000, ) 100,000, 000
22020323 |CHFICE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 3,000,000.06 1,080,000
400 | MAINTENANCE OF MOTOR VEHICLE TRANSPORT EQUIFMENT 2,080, 000 2,002 00,00
TR0 |MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE FURNITURE AND FITTINGS 3000,000.10 3. 00W0 000000 .
TI000407  |MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE BUILDING | RESIDENTIAL QTHS 2000, 00H) 410 3 (0N 000, 000
00405 | MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE EQUIPMENT 13000, 0000 1) (ST .
T00%0]  |LOCAL TRAINING 000000 G0 006, 000000
020511 | WORKSHOPS, SEMINARS & CONFERENCES 30000, 000 40 3,000, 000,00
22020606 | MONITORING & EVALUATION SYSTEM 2,400,000 00 3 008, 000.00
22020800 |MOTOR VEMICLE PUEL COST 1,500,000.00 1500, 000,000
IN0B03 | PLANTSGENERATOR FUEL COST 1,706, 0000.00 1. 70801, 000, 0
BANK CHARGES (OTHER THAN INTEREST) SPECIAL
nnzmal JCONVEY ANCE & BANK CHARGES 100,406.00 100,406.00 B
NONCRARIUM, REFRESHMENT, MEALS, WELFARE PACKAGES
2320000 AN HOSIITALITY H 500,000 £ LRI UTRY T
3021002 |POSTAGES, PUBLICTTY AND ADVERTISEMENT 500,000 00 300,000, 00
33031013 |MEDICAL EXPENSES (LOCAL & INTERNATIONAL) 0000, 00 66 T 010K 000 .
22021014 | ANNUAL BUDGET EXPENSES AND ADMINISTRATION 210,000.00 210,000,00
saaiaae | MCOUNTING FOR FIXED ASSETS) FIXED ASSET AUDIT/ Sinienin PR
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12001033 [PRINTING OF ALL ESSENTIAL DOCUMENT 00, 40, Ch 700,000,00 .
Suils Tatal 41 402,400, 00 41462406 00 "
DIAOMMOIT00 | LO AL GO ERNAL UDIT BOARD

L4 M%_W Axtunly
20201 TRAVEL AND TRANSIORT - OTHERS T 00, LU 00 O 00 =
IHC0MT | INTERNET ACCESS CHARGES 12400, 000,060 1, 2001000 (41 =
22000205 [ TELEPHONE CHARGES 1,200,000 00 1 2000, 000.0%) -
220080 |OFFICE STATIONERY COMPUTER CONSUMABLE 1,540, £, () 1, 5000, Ehih ) .
2000008 [NEWSPAPERS, MAGAZINES, JOURNALS AND PERIODICALS N2, 500,00 N2, 500,00 =
22000400 | MAINTENANCE OF MOTOR VEHICLI TRANSPORT FQUIPMENT 3,000, £ 06) 3,000,000 .
TN | MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE FURNITURE AND FITTINGS 2,000, 000,00 3,000, 0000 ) .
2200040 [MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE BUILDING | RESIDENTIAL QTRS 1,540,000 ) 1, 5000, E40H0 06 m
THIMM | MAINTENANCE DI PLANTS OENERATORS 08040, 0 W00, 000,00 ’
IS | MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE EQUIFMENT 00, 00000 06 4100, 0000 {3 .
I20M1 | SECURITY SERVICES EXFENSES 20000, 000 {0 20003, D00 ) .
23020701 CONSLULTANCY SERVICESFINANCIAL CONSULTING 20, N0 2 (W3, 0D (0 =
INN0R1 | MOTOR YEHICLE FUEL COST 2K, CKO 1) 2000, 0D )
00N | FLANTSOENTRATOR FURL COST 1S40, 0000060 1500, 000 () =

IANK CHARGES (OTHER THAMN INTEREST) SPECIAL
202001 | ONVEYANCE & BANK CHARGES 06.060.00 T00,000.00 )
TONORARIUM, REFRESHMENT, MEALS, WELFARE PACKAGES
- 1L N plvsbypmanstigoniy 8,540,000 00 5,401, 000,00 z
002 | POSTACES, PUBLICTTY AND ADVERTISIMENT 200,000,000 200,000 1) =
INA012 | MEDMCAL EXPINSES (LOCAL & INTIRNATIONAL) 0000, 001060 ,000,000,00 .
000014 |ANNUAL BUDGET EXPENSES AND ADMINISTRATION 300,000 000 30001, 0 ()
INAI019 | BURIAL EXPENSES 2000, 0001000 30001000 1)
ACTILINTING FOR FIXED ASSETS FIXED ASSET ALINT
UM | mermrnal AUDIT EXPENSES 3,500,000,00 1,500,000.00
INA0AY  [PRINTING OF ALL ESSENTIAL DOCUMENT 200, £ ) 2 V00, C )
TAKE OFF GRANT FOR THE IMPLEMENTATION OF NEWLY
SAMOT | g ATED AGENCY DEPARTMIENT i i s HARN :
624250000 50202500
[T Vil Netuuh
2,860, 0 0 500001 CH ) 4,RKS S0, 00
202004 |FLECTRICITY BILLCHARGES 1,800,000 00 1, 50000, 000,000 005, (500,00
2020008 | TELEPHONE CHARGES K2, £ HEEZ, 0 (M) B, (400,000
INA0I0L [OFFICE STATIONERY COMPPLITER CONSLMARLE 5,000,006 i, L0140 O 14,998, 100,00
N0 [NEWSPAPERS, MAGAZINES, JOURNALS AND PERIODICALS (M0 ) 5,000,000, () R 700 )
PURLICATION OF KOG STATE STATISTICAL YEAR
2020322 LOCI/PLANSING & STATISTIC DOOKS/STATE STATISTICAL 1, 01 0 1M, 0 ) =
MASTER PLAN
INE0I2Y  [OFFICE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 300000, £400 1) B 8,0, CH ) 11,4, 100,00
TN | MAINTENANCE OF MOTOR VEHICLE TRANSPORT EQUIFMENT 50,000 4 1,550, 0040.00 AR, 00 0
202 | MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE FURNITURE AND FITTINGS 10000, 000406 3, 5000, £ ) 3,000 1K,
T30 |LOCAL TRAINING 100 N0 N 11000, 0800 10060 00
22000511 | WORKSHOPS, SEMINAKS & CONFERENCES 3,000, 000040 1000, 00000 2,944,000, 000
INR0819 | CONDUCT OF EXAMS EXPENSES 15200, 000 06) 1, 5000, 0000 1) 1, 5000600,
MRODUCTION OF LD CARD STATE
20611 CALENDARDIARIESNOMIMAL BOLL (RO LT 1 300, EHH U 124, 81K, 00
STATISTICAL INVESTIGATIONDATA COLLECTIONCAPTURING
00T pOOR & VULNERABLE PEOPLE DATA wHm i e
HONORARIUM, REFRESHMENT, MEALS, WELFARE PACKAGES
BOHO0E [ et pr S00,000 00 00,0040 04 492,400,00
2301003 POSTAGES, PURLICTTY AND ADVERTISEMENT 1 OO0, O D 100000, CH ) 1, 00K (1, 400
012 | MERCAL EXPENSES (LOCAL & INTERNATIONAL) S0, 0010 4 SEI0L 000 O} 100,000,000
RECRUITMENT AND APPOINTMENT COST PROMOTION
13031013 EXPENSES [DISCIFLINE COST 300040, 050000 ) 3000000, E4000 06 3, 0060, 0001, 000
12001019 [BURIAL EXPENSES 00,000 04) S0, 0000 00 2.800,00
INAN0AT [ PRINTING OF ALL FSSENTIAL DOCUMENT 24400 000 1) 3,160,000 ) 2,045, 700,00
pem— :zamm:eﬂunmnun.mmammumnmm 00,0000 S00000.00 SON08:00
Sub- 1 otal A2 147,000.00 007 000,00 55.959.400,00
il I STATE ISBEPESDERT ELECTURAL COMMISSHIN (SIEC) .

Cuely _ _Descripthon Fionl Actuly
020002 | TRAVEL AND TRANSPORT - OTHERS 2,500,000 00 64,025,000 %) 1,934, 000,00
INGOMM |ELECTRICITY BILLCHARGES 40, 000, (1) 8, 4000100 ) 24K, 1001 000
2H20M1 |OFFICE STATIONERY COMPUTER CONSUMANLE A0, 0000 0 (IO 3201000, 00)
INADIIY  [OFFICE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 1412 968 06 100,540, 00 292712950 00
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RN MAINTENANCE OF MOTOR VEHN LE TRANSNER T BOUIPMENT S A &S0 W) 0K 2,00 X0 L
I MAINTENANCE OF DFFICE FURNITURL AND FITTTNGS | £ N .10, CN) P Ll IR
I | LOCAL TRAING . 3080 O, 0000 174.573.300.00
2200060 | SECURITY SERVICES EXPENSES - AT 597 00 AUrS B, 40 00
22000607 (WFICE RENT A 0} O o (001 (0 25500, () £}
HEPORARIUM, REFRESIDIENT, MEALS. WELFARE PACKAGES
2001001 AND HOSPITALITY 1094557 ) 6244 248 00 446,000 00
G004 [AWARFNESS ENLIGHTMENT AND SENSITIZATION . 31,000, 0N 01 29,747 000,00
pa, T LONDUTUSG FLECTHN ELECTION TRIBLUMNALS EXPENSES . A% e, ) N & 100N {3085 O}
7iaas PN TING OF ALL FSSENTIAL DOCUMENT . 0, 00001 o 6, 590,851 .00
ooy (SRR SUBVENTION.DORATIONS & REDEMSFTION OF 00,000 00 < 00 00 400,000.00
Sub Lutal 170050400 LIIOAIOM00 |1 045006 50010 |
ﬁml LOCAL TRAVELS AND TRANSIOMT - TRATNING h Enn .
pa g TRAVEL AND TRANSPMORT - OTHERS ) ) () 20 () Y -
INUNM  [ELECTRICITY BILLCHARGES [ 16,000 1 .
2N TELEPHONE CHARGES & A ) § 0 D -
bR T OFFICE STATIONERY COMPUTER CONSUMARLE | (o, W £ | i1 N D 1 ALK, (M) i)
ool LINRARY EXPENSES 10,00 40 [T .
PUBLACATION OF KOG STATE STATISTICAL YEAR
ooy PROOK PLANNING & STATISTIC BOOKSSTATE STATISTICAL 750,000, 00 T4, 00 00 .
MASTIR PLAN
TNty OFFICE ASD GENERAL EXPENSES 1 000, £ 12 i ik »
T00) MAINTENANCE OF MOTOR VEHICLE TRANSPOR T BQUIPMENT L () () 400 £ i
200000 SMANSTENANCE OF OFFICTE FURNKITURE AND FITTTNGS Ay A 1N SO0, E00) (00 -
1IN0 MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE BUILINNG / RESIDENTIAL OTRS LR [T il | () o D 141,927 400 00
P MAINTENANCE OF PLANTS GENERA TORS | 0 AR |, LR £ -
Pl LOCAL THM | 00 R £ | 100 W -
1% LOCAL GOVERNMENT TRATNN MG DEDUCTION FOR
2020812 TRAINING LG STAFF Ll W () N Ul iR (U M2 v is 70
2 MOITOR MG & EVALLUATION SYSTEM A4 (W) T 000 EXN) (0
HANK CHARGES (OTHER THAN INTEREST) SPECIAL
b {CONVEYANCE & BANK CHARGES D0 NN £ 200 3 D 5. 7T 41
HCPUMUARTLSY, REFRESIENT, MEALS. WELFARE PACKAGES
12021001 AND IOSPITALITY S0 0 ) S, e Y -
pa POSTAGES, PUBLICITY AND AIWERTISEMENT O A T RN S -
pr [ AWARE ESLGHTMENT AND SENSITIAATION S0 a0 ) S, 0000 D -
pa MRS MEDICAL EXPENSES (LDUCAL & INTERMATMOMNAL) A1, S, o) &1, 5 i) -
b ] PRINTING OF ALL FSSENTIAL DOCUMENT 18 ) LA o 00 1) 00
b L adal 368, 00, 70000 599500, N0 X0, 194 51
IS V4TI [_imsmenm
|a.%n |ntgi'nw [ ]
150, 1. | 441 £ 00 .
[T ] | 20000 o 0D K] ) S0 .00
&, W0, ) ) KAL) N () 271,000, 00
22000401 SMARSTENANCE OF MOTOR VEHNLE TRANSPOR T EOUIPUMENT 1, 000 w0 | S0 w0 (Y 412200 00
TR um&mm:r. OF OFFICE FURNITURE AND FITTDNGS B (0 OO S0, £y 3534400 06
INOOMIL I MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE BUILIDENG | RESITHENTIAL QTRS {0 () a1 K ) 424 400 00
200 MANTENANCE (F FPLANTSGENERA TORS 000 0 £ 1200, £ b, W) 000
M1 [LOCAL TRAINING 00 DD 0, 000 06 447 ) 00
pai e T SACATTOBLING & FVALLA TN SYSTEM DO RN [ 2 0 Oh 0 M) )
220000 My SUTRITICN QUALITY CONTRUN. EXPENSES ACROSS THE STATE 8 ), A £ & N OO Rk -
NANS KEWS PROCESSINGENTERTATNMENT, PURLIC
TeeT RELATIONS AND HOSPITALITY MEDIA EXPENSES 2540 00 (N 1250, o SR 000 06
STATISTICAL INVESTIGA TR T TA COLLECTHIN CAPTURING
b L] LOF POOR & VULNERABLE PROPLE DATA 00 0000 ) 2000 NN ) 1 290,000, 0
NUT TPSS DEVELDPING AN EXPLOITING CROP PROUUCTION
o TECHNOUOGEES TO EXPAND AVAILABLE FOOD QUANTITY 116, 52, 10,50 £ (N -
AN QUALITY
2007 10 AWARENESS, ENLIGHTTMENT AND SENSITIEATION 2002 4K3 00 pl & AT ) 571, )00
202012 MEIMCAL EXPENSES (LOCAL & INTERNATIONAL T ) £ 20 £ (2 4% D 00
03108 NO-CARES OPERATION (DSTS 171,240,000 00 371 240, it 47,204,078 00
INAI4L [AGRIC TRADE SHOW 2,000,000 2,000,000 00 140,000 00
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NUT JEE. PROVISSION OF SUPPORT (CREIDHT, INPLTTS &

ZOSOIL g AININGS) TO INCREASE THE NUMBER OF LIVESTOCK FARMS L .

- NUT TFE. PROVISSION OF SUPPORT (CREDIT, INFUTS & .

ZOSOIIZ |y AININGS) TO INCREASE FISHERIES AQUACULTURE FARMS LA, 50050 Haaasence

TRTT [ iveoc Prodciviy & Reslimce Suppee Pt L PRFSS o R T SR T
Sub-Tatal 32258569100 523499, 783 00 2778168, 184 66

21500000 100 |KOH.] AGRICULTURAL DEYELOPMENT PROJEC T (ADF)
Code Final Actush
TN | TRAVEL AND TRANSPORT - OTHERS 350000000 Y. 500,000 00 Y041 10000

T0001 | INTERNET ACCESS CHARGES 30.000.00 0,000 00 -

030004 FLECTRICTTY RILLUTHARGES M0 00 O m.m‘ 000 00

1NN TELEPHONE CHARGES 300, N0, 2000, 00N} -

00001 [OFFICE STATIONERY COMPUTER CONSUMABLE 74,000 00 79,000 00 o0 000 00

3000325 |OFFICE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 1180,0000,00 500,000, 00 370,000 00

I :;T;::. HORL DR HORTICULTURAL FMPOWERMENT PROUECT i 40N N1 430D 44100000000 =

13000103 | NATIONAL PROGRANIME FOR FOOD SECURITY (NPFS) T500000,000 00 1503000 700,000

2000401 MAINTENANCE OF MOTOR VEHICLE TRANSPORT I‘EI.IIHIINT REL LT T ] plli LT LTt -

000 | MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE FURNTTURE AND FITTINGS 00,0000 300,000 00 0,000, 00

2000 | MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE BUILDING | RESIDENTIAL QTRS 00000 00 o0, 006 0 :

1000801 | LOCAL TRAINING 000,000, 00 7,000,000 10 -

12000014 | EXTENSION SERVICES DELIVERY T30, 450,0000.00 190,430,000 0 -

13000701 [CONSULTANCY SERVICES FINANCIAL CONSULTING 150,000 00 250,000.00 .

> BANK CHARGES (OTHER THAN INTEREST) SPECIAL

WL COMVEYANCE & BANK CHARGES st - 13000

= HOMNURARILM, REFRESHMENT, MEALS, WELFARE PACKAGES R

2OTOE | D HOSPITALITY - )

3001008 | AWARENESS, ENLIGHTMENT AND SENSITIZATION 140,000 00 100,000 00 =

001013 | MEDICAL EXPENSES (LOCAL & INTERNATIONAL) 00,000.00 00,000 00 .

2021013 | PRINTING OF ALL ESSENTIAL DOCUMENT 200,000, 00 0 o
Sub Total T99.324,000.00 0087500000 TAT6,000.00

alitoetaa it | koG AGROSALLIFD COMPANY
_B%m:"_ TRAVEL AND TRANSPORT - OTHERS 00,100 00 ™ -

203000) | OFFICE STATIONERY COMPUTER CONSUMABLE 40,80 00 Your, 000 001

200 MANTENANUE OF MOTOR VEHICTLETRANSMOET HOUIFMENT (L] o 0 =

Tnd0dns MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE EQUIPMENT 1, (M), M) 1000300 .

NANS NEWS PROCESSINGENTERTAINMENT, PUBLIC

22000571 || ATIONS AND HOSPITALITY MEDIA EXPENSES 90 90 ’

TN0701___|CONSULTANCY SERVICES FINANCIAL CONSULTING 643200 45200

2000800 | PLANTS GENERATOR FUEL COST 300,000 00 200,000 00 -
sub Lol L34 0 L3341 0

0009100 TAND DEV.

Code Vinal etuah
ooz TRAVEL AND TRAMSMMET - (OTHERS R k0,00 B3 0uda 000 -
R TR FLECTRIETTY BILLUHARLES 51,00, 00 R =
2020205 TELEMENE CHARGES 1,000, 00 ) S 00 ®
2000301 |OFFICE STATIONERY COMPUTER CONSUMABLE T3 A0%0 00 T3, 800.00 -
00MOL | MAINTENANCE OF MOTOR VEHICLE TRANSPORT EQUIPMENT 155,700.00 155,700.00 ;
1000802 | MAINTENANCE OF OFFICY FURNTTURE AND FITTINGS 1A% 00 Faso00 -
2000400 | MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE BUILDING | RESIDENTIAL QTRS 7 NS00 77 K50 00
22000808 | MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE EQUIPMENT 20.080.00 20,080 00
Yowiel | LOCAL TRAINING $1,.900,00 41,900 00 -

" HOMORARIUSL, REFRESIAMENT, MEALS. WELFARE PACKAGES - =~ R
2200 hinn AND HOSPITALITY 2I8.91) 00 218N .00
S el 193100 WL0i100
il | (W)

Code Descriptin Final etualy
00101 | LOCAL TRAVELS AND TRANSPORT - TRAINING %.165,900.00 3,165 9000 1365 550,00
22030102 TRAVEL AND TRANSPMWT - DTHERS &1 7298800 4,1 T2 908,00 1,968 450,00
2000 ek INTERNATHRNAL TRAVEL AND TRANSMOET - OTHERS 0 N0 AN ) 20,00 (N0 () -
o) INTERNET ACUESS CHARGES S350 498 D0 1,531 498 00 1,140, ] 20,00
32000008 | TELEPHONE CHARGES 34,1110 13411000 116,000.00
0010]  [OFFICE STATHONERY COMPUTER CONSUMABLE 20,1900, 00 5,000,000 00 R0 800,00
10002 | NEWSPAPERS, MAGAZINES, JOURNALS AND PERIDICALS 0,000 00 00,000 00 343.400.00
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PUBLICATION OF KODGE STATE STATISTICAL YEAR

DA | BOOK/PLANNING & STATISTIC BOOKS/STATE STATISTICAL 1440000006 D00 1 400,000 DO :
MASTER PLAN

TS |OFFICE AND GENERAL EXPENSES A7, 760,008 0 187 766,009 00 S0 0

2202060 | MAINTENANCE OF MOTOR VEHICLE TRANSPORT BQUIPSMENT 2994 43000 A.195 530,00 A0 74500

THOME | VAINTENANCE OF OFFICE FURNITURE AND FITTINGS L1045 00 L1095 00 NIR.60000

30304 | MAINTENANCE OF PLANTS GENERATORS 1071, 755,00 1071,735.00 196172000

TN00MS | MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE EQUIPMENT 111896400 518,964 00 137214500

020501 |LOCAL TRAINING 2,909,964 00 3 904, 964,00 1.081.3%0.00

00502 | INTERNATIONAL TRAINING 200,000 00 T oo o 0 -

2000511 | WORKSHOPS, SEMINARS & CONFERENCES 2R3, 5000 3,4K8,440.00 3.106.000.00

00602 [OFFICE RENT T 6.000,000.00 -
CLEANING, FUMIGATION, ENVIRONMENTAL SANKITATHON AND

i (e JANITORIAL SERVICE 107 453,00 BOT AN Dy 44T 00000

22020 MONITORING & EVALUATION SYSTEM RTINS 2 [N (0, £ 270,000 00
ASSISTANCE TO MY SOFINANTIAL ASRISTANCE TD

00625 | g NCHOWASSISTANCE TO STUDENTS ASSOCIATION i RN 4390100

1020629 U SSIN PROGRAVIMES USEN PROGEAMME MANAGEMENT N0, a0 Do 200 400, B -
NATIONAL PROGRAMME OF ACTION FOR SURVIVAL

1202063} | pp GTECTION & DEV. OF THE CHILD (UNICEF ASSISTED) GECC SR i s

T06et | LOGISTICS FOR KOGI YESSO NET - -
NANS NEWS PROCESSING ENTERTAINMENT, PUBLIC

32020671 |y ELATIONS AND HOSPITALITY MEDIA EXPENSES 3E3 41400 nthonaniions 1,301,100.00

0001 | CONSULTANCY SERVICES FINANCIAL CONSULTING 080,000,000 00 303001 060 0 TH3,017.900.06
STATISTICAL INVESTIGA TINTDIA TA COLLECTRONCAPTURING

Ll e o oion iy 1,429,380.00 i429.380,00 .

220707 PUBLIC FINANCE LEGISLATION (GOVERNMENT SLPPORT) N (0 () o, M) (M) £ -

22020803 PLANTSGENERATOR FLEL COST 00, £500. 0 &[0 0000, 4 1,107 250,00

o | DIESEL EXPENSES 2000001 00 4,300 000 00 1,598,290 00

3020807 | FUEL EXPENSES 2,000,000 00 12,0906, 000,00 10,58 890.00
HANK CHARGES (OTHER THAN INTEREST) SPECIAL

20001 | CopVEYANCE & BANK CHARGES AR N .
VALLATHMS PAYMENT OF INSURANCE PREMIUM O

B00NS | L OVERNMENT BUILDINGS & PROPERTIES VEHICLES 10,080,000.80 10,500,000.00 :
HONORARIUM, REFRESIMENT, MEALS, WELFARE PACKAGES

T pemeepecpguon 20,000,000 00 20,000,000,00 4,435,095 00

020002 |POSTAGES, PURLICTTY AND ADNERTISEMENT 710000000 7.100,000.00 15745000

202006 |COMMUNITY & SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY (NG-CARES) 3,000,000.00 3,000,000,00 252219906109

3021011 | ANNUAL BOARD OF SURVEY 39.994.00 T T

2020012 | MEDICAL EXPENSES (LOCAL & INTERNA TIONAL) 3,000,000 00 $.000,000,00 0,000 00

IMI014 | ANNUAL BUDGET EXPENSES AND ADMINISTRA TION 5,000,000 ) ,500,000.00 1417,500.00
SUBSCRIPTION TO PROFESSIONAL BODIES
PARLIAMENT ARY/ ANNUAL INTERRATIONAL HAR

s SOCIATION CONFERENCE ANNUAL RETREAT FORL PUBLIC - 0 RO (MR | Sl NN W 0
CFFICE HOMDERS

pa I RIAL EXPENSES 3 W a0 RN W w

IM033 | PRINTING OF ALL FSSENTIAL DOCUMENT 5,100,000 00 3,100,000,00 1,169,000 00

Sab- Total 320,069.327.00 43, T29.527.00 A 14445632009 |
3
e - —

Cocde \bvrevigpiimn | Fimal Buddget Mtualy
TNO0I02___| TRAVEL AND TRANSPORT - OTHERS 01000 1300 30,0, 0081 00 R
13030104 | INTERNATIONAL TRAVEL AND TRANSPORT - OTHERS 10,000,000 00 135, 006,000.00 T23.000.000.00
1000001 | INTERNET ACCESS CHARGES 131, 498.00 30,000,000, 00 5.859,000.00
I2020M ] [HFICE STATHNER Y COMPLUTER CONSUMARLE s, O 8 M 5 24, Co0N0) N0, O 11445583 1.00
TNCI02 | NEWSPAPERS, MAGAZINES, JOURNALS AND PERIODICALS 300,000,00 00,000 00 .

PUBLICATION OF KOGESTATE STATISTICAL YEAR
0N | BOOK/PLANNING & STATISTIC BOOKS'STATE STATISTICAL 1,500,000 00 1 500,000 00 .
MASTER PLAN
IET [OFFICE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 35560 D000 0,600.330 0 150,500 00
PRODUCTION & DISTRIBLTION PUBLISIING THE STATE
BT | GET CALENDAR (0G) ‘ it .
P mu:.numg DS TRIBL TION PURLISH CITZEN S BUDGET = = :
T35 FRODUCTRON & DISTRIBLTION OF QUARTERLY BUDGET
PERFORMANCE REPORT (OGP} - 140, o 00, -
TAMO1 | MAINTENANCE OF MOTOR VEHICLE TRANSPORT EQUIPMENT 2,395, 530.00 21, 4%9.000,00 30,449,000.00
00807 | MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE FURNTTURE AND FITTINGS 110490 17.130,495.00 TAAI000
2240 2 MAINTENANCE OF PLANTS' GENERATORS 1,071, 735,00 LOTLTIS. 00 =
T00040% | MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE BQUIPMENT 1.1 1896400 7.118.964.00 S 31830000
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IN0501  [LOCAL TRAINING 2L . Ol 0K 04 4200000 i
INCOSE  [INTERNATHRAL TRAINING T T 0 (A R .
INC0511 | WORKSHOPS, SEMINARS & CONFERINCES LERS ) 00 AN 3000 292,000, 00
20,000 000 00 ;
10,000 000 00 10,000,000 00 .
10743300 0743200 0,000.00
0, N, T 14 i), 00 D0 19,467, 78200
: 11,957,000 00 20,07 000,00 .
NATIONAL PROGIAMME OF ACTION FOR SURVIVAL
— |ummam.urmmmmm AP SPE—— :
IN006ST  |[COMMITTERS WORK EXPENSES ALLOWANCES - 9,000,000 00 3, 4K3,1000. 000
NANS NEWS PROCESSING ENTERTAINMENT, PUBLIC
Z0206TE gl ATIONS AND HOSPITALITY MEIDUA EXPENSES LA 175331400 1.500,000.00
SUT & COORDISATION, COMDUCT OUARTERLY
I20z0eES THON MEETINGS OF THE SCPN 6,720, (N0 () 6,720,000 00 23000 (o
p—— Iwnmmrrm ANNUAL NUTRITION PARTNIRS p— Py— )
J— |m¢mm.mmmm 1208.000.08 320000000 1.350.000.00
2y [OENDERD VIOLENCINGBY) RESRONEIVE SERVICE 4,000,000.00 4,000,000 00 :
N0 [CONSULTANCY SERVICES TINANCIAL CONSUL TING - 200,000,000 00 212623872015
STATISTICAL INVESTIGATION DATA COLLECTION CAFTURING
0TS SO & VR SRRAR K T S BT 1529, 360,00 12958000 20,3520 00
INCOWOY  IPLAS TOHE FLEL COST {0 (00K £ (000 (080 () .
T T INESEL EXFENSES LU L] A Cop (W) ) 20, )
e [FUEL EXPENSES 200 (N () 30, 30000 061 17,550,488 10
BANK CHLARGES (OTHER TIHAN INTEREST) SPECIAL
202090 VANCE & ANK CHARGES 1,000 0 ) 10000, 001 061 .
HONORARIUML, REFRESHMVIENT, MEALS, WELFARL PACKAGES
Zaen [ e ALITY 1922475200 219.334,752.00 200,029 067 00
IRIME | POSTAGES, FUBLICTTY AND ADVERTISEMENT 7, 1000, (0 1 7. 10 0 001 0.0 D
INZI08_ [HEALTH FACILITIES MAINTENANCE EXPENSES 000,000 () 100,000 50 .
INI013_ |MEDICAL EXPENSES (LOCAL & INTERNATIONAL) 3,000,101 O 51000, 00 00 -
ol mmm AND ADMINISTRA TN TN a0 AR Y 00 0 1472900 0000 03
021019 TRURIAL EXPFENSES 20000 {0} (00 200080, 0000 ) 100,000 00
INZIOE  [PRINTING OF ALL ESSENTIAL DOCUMENT 5, 100,000 000 100, 0080, 000 1,120,000 00
I2I0M | IXPENSES INCIDENTAL TO SABER ACTIVITIES 0001 (00K D) e, 00 0 P
021089 |CARES CODRDINATING UNIT 06 026,000, 00 6,020,000 00 6800212 17
TN71064  |FOOD AND NUTRITION PROGRAMS 13, 00m0 o0 1 13,1000 00k 1 .
SUT SRS ENSURE ADEQUATE STAFVING (OF RELEVANT
IhziaT: MDAS N IMPLEMENTING SECTORAL NUTRITION S (s ) HX D00 00 .
PROGRAMMES WITH SKILLED AND QUALIFED NUTRITIONISTS
vt |UNFOO0 SYSTEM TRANSFORMATION PATIWAY (UNFSTR) PP e e
KOGE STATE OPEN GOVERNMENT PARTSERSTIP (0GP
DO | ARIAT - 110,300 ) .
22080110 FLEL SUBSSY REMCVAL PALLIATIVES . . .
| ASe8sie0] W 10640071433 )
Final
2,000,500 00 1444300 00
[T L0 00
1 00 00 0 r
$00,000.00 73.000.00
00,00 0 40 400 00
1299 TRon .
IM0OTIYOFFICE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 1000000 00 500,000 60 1, 700.00
T30 |umm CF MOTTOR VEHICLE TRANSPORT BOUIPMINT 100 000 0 110000, 1301 264060 00
INO0ME  |MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE FURNITURE AND FITTINGS 501 (0 M) 0 0 1 [T
INIMM | WAINTENANCE OF PLANTS U NERATORS 160000 0000 01 1 60, 161, 700.00
TSI | WORKSHORS, SEMINARS & CONFERENCES 1,500 00 ) 1,800, 000 000 1L IN1500.00
INR0T01_ [CONSULTANCY SERVICES FINANCIAL CONSULTING 200 (91 () 300,000 00 ”
sapos | STATISTICAL INVESTIGATION DATA COLLECTIONCAFTURING BASAAN 313612908 885070008

|nrms VULNERABLE PEOPLE DATA
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w0l [MOTOR VENICLE FLEL COST o0, 000 00 07 300 00 0000 0
M FLANTS GENERATOR FUEL ODST Selia) e D) SO0 00 -
IR IRESEL EXPENSES R O () Bl O () -

HANK CHARGES (GTHER THAN INTEREST) SPECIAL
TR oty oo 50,000.00 50,000.00 3000 00
TG |FOSTAGES, PURLICTTY AND ADVERTISEMENT 7300000 WA 00 SSanm
RECRUITMENT AND APPOINTMENT COST PROMOTION — =
22001013 EXPENSES THSCIPLUDSE COOST
ek T ANNUAL BUDGET EXPENSES AND ADAMINISTRA TR 0 00 (W) 0 e} D N1 O )
ACDUNTING FOR FINED ASSETS FINED ASSET AUINT
12021024 EXTERNAL ALUNT EXPENSES 50.000.00 o i
TN | PRINTING OF ALL ESSENTIAL DOCUMENT 000000 50,000 00 212.000.00
Sab-Tatal 0,550,140 #4265 00 3503262200
[T MANAGEMENT IRFICE
Cace Origmsiodget | PsiBadger | Ao
TO0I0]  [LOCAL TRAVELS AND TRANSPORT - TRATNING <000 006,00 < 000 000 00 -
TN | TRAVEL AND TRANSPORT - OTHERS <.000.000.00 3,000,000 00 -
M0 INTERMATIONAL TRAVEL AND TRANSMRT - OTHERS 1% sy O 18 o it Py -
e, i 0 b ]| INTERNSET ACCESS CHARGES 20 A0 N0 (8 2NN MR -
b i T WATER RATE 118, 00 00 T T =
ke TR T HECTREITY BILLUHARGES T (a0 () w =
D005 | TELEPHONE CHARGES 0,000 00 00,000 00
. b E ] (HFICE STATIONERY COMPUTER OONSUMARLF 2 W0 (W O s i1 i ] -
GV SITUATION ROOM AND DATA MANAGEMENTCENTRE
awmy  [SF% S 1 000,000, 00 1,000.000.00 .
TN MAINTENANCE OF MOTOR VEHMLE TRANSPOR T BEQOUIPMENT 2 o, (0 {0 2., OO CACH A s
T000W2 | MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE FURNITURE AND FITTTNGS T 00 0 0 I =
s i ¥ MANTENANCE OF OFFICE BUILDENG | RESITENTIAL QTHRS i O 1, A R =
2000804 MANTENANCE OF PLANTSGENERATUORS 3 N3N (WA T T -
D005 |MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE FQUIPMENT }.800,00000 1,000,000.00
004 [MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE PREMISES 1000000 10 1,000.000.00 -
ks (5 ] ] LT AL TRADNDNG h LR LA ] A O Oy () -
TONME | INTERNATIONAL TRAINING * o 000 10 3,000,000.00 -
CLEANING, FUMDIGATION, ENVIRONMENTAL SANITATION AND
200605 | ANITORIAL SERVICE stestemad netamad
HANS NEWS FROCESSING ENTERTADNMBSENT, PURLIC 2,000 (0 0
22020671 RELATIONS AND BOSPITALITY MEINA EXPENSES 1,000.000.00 -
06T FINANTIAL ASSISTANCE TO NEEINES S, A \, CROAT O £ -
2X2ami CIASULTANCY SERVICES FINANCIAL COMSLLTING LR 8, O] R e -
TR0l |MOTOR VEHICLE FUEL COST 000 00000 . 000000 00
T |MLANTS GENERATOR FUEL COST +.%00 000 3,500,000 00
HANK CHARGES (UTHER THAN INTEREST) SPHOIAL
1020901 CONVEY ANCE & BANK CHARGES 1 oo {0 M 1, a0, (K 0y
HONORARIUM, REFRESHMENT, MEALS, WELFARE PACKAGES
200 1on] AND HOSPITALITY s, (I 00 (M ot OO0 R
22071007 POSTAGES. PURLITITY AND AIWERTISERIENT it ) O3 10 (T -
BOND MANAGEMENT DEBT MANAGEMENT ANALYSIS
207 1o : 5 RELLLELLATE ] & O Onl )
ADDUSTING FOR FIXED ASSETS FIXED ASSET AUINT = - ;
B <ostiog s s 000,000 00 2,000,000 00
[ ST IPRINTING OF AL ESSENTIAL DOCUMENT ] S0 -
Sub- Total SEATL 0000 RS ATEO0 00
RI3e0TII00_[OVFICY OF THE ACCOUNTANT GENERAL
Code | Do Orgmai ez | Ve et
TOmIeT | TRAVEL AND TRANSPORT - OTHERS < g A 0 3 000,500 70 365100000
Xm0k INTERNSATONAL TRAVEL AND TRANSPORT - OTHERS 208, 0 (a0 {8 3 COa Ok e 9213 84000
TN INTEREMET ACTESS CHARGES oL (0 T, OO ) 17, i
MM SOFTWARE CHARGES LN ENSE RENEWAL S W (A S0, el (M0 A4 | 0 )
TONN [ WATER RATE o 0 51900000 -
020305 | THLEPHONE CHARGES <19.000.00 %19.00000 :
TW000)___|OFFICE STATIONERY COMPUTER CONSUMABLE 16,600.00000 30,000,000.60 37.705.300.00
TN (HFACE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 5 e al O 0, e ) 4T 132 B50 00
DML | MAINTENANCE OF MOTOR VEHICLE TRANSPORT FQUIPMENT + 00 000 00 4,000,000 00 2.010,500.00
TN MANTENANCE OF OFFICE FURMITURE AND FITTINGS {0 (W01 £ 12 e Ok ) 419 D) 00
T00HM3 | MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE BUILDING | RESIDENTIAL QTRS % o 00 00 183,000.000.00 13315856400
II000ek0Y MANTENANCE OF PLANTS GENERATORS B 454 Oalalh (a0 IR 46 Onllh Oal Pl i1
TGS MANTENANCE OF OFFICE BOUIMMENT Rk (w0l W O TR, (N (S 141 1S ) Oy
2120500 LT Al TRADNING | % O W pale ik e 34 S | 50 00
ol WORKSHOPS, SEMPNARS & CONTERENCES 1 NN e 0, a0 il (96T 0d)
TSN DNDUSTRIAL TRANDSG ATTACHMENT 519,000 0 3,009 (0 D0 &
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3000701 |CONSULTANCY SERVICES TINANCIAL CONSULTING 30,000,000, 00 350,000,000,00 TIAT0,80.00
WML MOTOR VEHICLE FUEL COST 4. 0600,000.00 7,000,000 00 #.730,173.30
200800 | PLANTS/GENERATOR FLEL CONT #,000,000.00 40,000,000,00 31,408,000.00
BANK, CHARGES (OTHER THAN INTEREST) SPECIAL =
22030901 [CONVEYANCE & BANK CHARGES 134,000,000,00 24, 000,000,600 149,465,199.70
HONORARIUM, REFRESHMENT, MEALS, WELFAIE PACKAGES
I resvoimppons 200000,000.00 0,000,000 00 ¥2.214,000,00
3021002 | POSTAGES, PUBLICTTY AND ADVERTISEMENT 35,000,000,00 0,000,000,00 ¥6,296,700.00
BAOI | ANNUAL BOARD OF SURVEY . 000,000.00 000,000 00 $.431,000,00
20012 | MIDICAL FXPENSES (LOCAL & INTERNATIONAL) 1,390, 500,00 1,200,400 00 =
SURSCRIFTION T0 PROFESSIONAL BODIES
PARLIAMENTARY ANNUAL INTERNATIONAL BAR
BRI ) CSOCIATION CONFERENCE ANNUAL RETREAT FOR PUBLIC 140000009 %
OFFICE HOLDERS
ACOUNTING FOR FINED ASSETS' FIXED ASSET AUTHT)
R ety 18,4000,000 060 17,0800, 000,00 16,106,000.00
TN03T |SFTAS OPERATIONAL EXPENSES 20,000,000, 00 0,500,160 00 =
20201 | PRINTING OF ALL ESSENTIAL DOCUMENT 300000,000.00 315,000,000,00 04.739,450.00
5 OF IR AS GOVERNMENT CONTRIBUTION T0 CONFLUENCE
o O oot it b o sy 2211,060,000,06 41, 400,000, 00 :
r 75% REFUND OF STATE TERTIARY INTITUTIONAL'S REVENUE
L T i 200,000,008, 10,000),000,00
Sub-Tutal 1,1 7634 1 S00.00 1,90 1,641 S00.00 1A LOA2E R4 T (N
0 100 [RKOGESTATE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE (KGIRS)
mal Fimal Actuahs
ﬁfﬁ:m TRAVEL AND TRANSPORT - % T30, 3200 50208 3300 BV RRT 790,00
1000004 | ELECTRICITY BILLCHARGES 39,504,801 00 70,504,401 00 B1.,660,419.59
00205 | TELEPHONE CHARGES 2.140,000.00 3,140,000 00 -
3030001 |OFFICE STATIONERY COMPUTER CONSUMABLE 10,0000, 00000 30,000,000, 00 13308, 14K 0
20331 [OFFICT AND GENERAL EXPENSES T33,000,000.00 TK1,000,000,00 169,017 266,01
DOXM0I | MAINTENANCE OF MOTOR VEHICLE TRANSPORT FQUIPMENT 78 411,000 10K, 140,000, 00 §7.967,637.00
230202 MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE FURNITURE AND FITTINGS | 3 KOK3, 000 () 23, K}, 0001000 NS
03005 | MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE EQUIPMENT 1,000,000, 00 15,006,000.00 5,613,745.00
MAINTENANCE OF RROADCASTING FQUIPMENT, 10T
DONMIT | EQUIPMENTGOVERNMENT HOUSE BROADBAND 26,400,000.00 12,500,000.00 14,702,362 80
[CONNECTIVITIY ANDICT EXPENSES
000801 | LOCAL TRAINING WS90, K00 146, 503,138.00 100,331 939,93
3300803 | INTERNATIONAL TRAINING N 200,000 (81 7, 300,000.00 31,026,35 00
22000001 | SECURITY SERVICES EXPENSES 5. 000,000 00 7,000,000 00 30,000 00
000600 |OFFICE RENT 13,0500,000 10 T2,000,000.00 31 35041
[CLEANING, FUMIGATION, ENVIRONMENTAL SANITATION AND
- J e 139.500,000,00 135,500,000,00 8, 120,000.00
00661 |CORPERATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY 20,000,000.00 0,000,000,00 641 80812
LIGAL SERVICES PREROGATIVE OF
BM0T |V ERCYEXPENSES IMPLEMENTATION OF ACJ LAW 2017 0,000,000.08 Mox000 AN ML
r BANK CHARGES (OTHER THAN INTEREST) SPECIAL e
R g i s 5000,000.00 5,06,000.00 2224,020.18
T0NT | INSURANCE PREMIUM V4,060,926, 00 £3.064,926.00 36,119,200 86
HONORARIUM, REFRESHMENT, MEALS, WELFARE PACKAGES
T T prelvomeppocy 41.250,00000 41,240,000.00 14866,535.00
2202100} POSTAGES, MUBLICITY AND AIVERTISEMENT I 5578, Db ) 1, (e, £, S8.850 64000
SUBSCRIPTION 10 PROFESSIONAL BODIFS
PARLIAMENTARY/ANNUAL INTERNATIONAL BAR
BT | ) COOCIATION CONFERENCE ANNUAL RETREAT FOR PUBLIC 15.000.000.00 25,000.000.00 13:430,000.00
OFFICE HOLDERS
STRATEGIES DEVELOPMENT PLANPOLICY FORMULATION
7 R gkl 78,000,000.00 156,000,000,00 121,198,250.00
021030 | PRINTING OF ALL FSSENTIAL DOCUMINT 33,000,000.00 33,000,000,00 31,368.740.00
26% RETENTION COMMISSION FEES ON REVENUE
DO0IOT | GENERATION BY KOGI STATE BUREAU OF LANDS & TOWN 150,000,000.00 126,043, 994.05
PLANNING
SPECIAL GRANTS TO BOARD OF INTERNAL REVENUE ON
20008 | REVENUE GENERATION (OUTSIDE 10% MANDATORY 1,$00.000,000.00 2,000,000,000.00 1812.313,700.01
[commission)
1% REVENUE GENERATION TO MDAS IN CHARGE OF THE
230%0113 i 4,291 85700 £K,201 487,00 21,626,726.98
S 1 otal 231077208400 1,747,507 S 3,102, 756, 45K AR
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il N, 3 TRY
- Descriptng (P T T
TR020101 | LOCAL TRAVELS AND TRANSIORT - TRATNING T00,000.00 100,000 00 30,000 00
2H02 TRAVEL AND TRANSPORT - OTHERS 200, (M) HKY RICIETT =
220200 OFFICE STATIONERY ACOMPLTER OONSUMARLE SO0, CR) (K SEH0, O KD 123,400,001
32| NEWSPAPERS, MAGAZINES, JOURNALS AND MERIDDICALS <0,000.00 <0,000.00 -
220323 COFFICE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 1 sl D) KN 1, 0 B AWM. D0
D400 | MAINTENANCE OF MOTOR VEHICLETRANSPORT EQUIPMENT 3,000,000,00 3 £000,0500.06 2.092,000.00
200407 MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE FURNITURE AND FITTENGS 50N, 0 000 5, 1M1, [, 1, T D, 0
202001 LOCAL TRAINING 20000, (W ) 000,000 0} F
3020511 | WORKSHOPS, SEMINARS & CONFERENCES 100.000.00 100.000.00 A.000.00
NATHINAL COUNCIL FOR INDUSTRY, COMMERCE
2120206 | B COOPERATIVE AKD INVESTMENT PROMOTHMSSTATE EXPORT DN, D 200, (.00 1 ), 0. i
PROMOTION TRADE MISSION
SMALL AND MEDIUM SCALE
220206449 ENTERPRISES KINFECSINDUSTRIAL PROMOTION VOLUMETRIC 15000, (40, 00 1,500, 00, 00 =
MEASURE
VERSTIERS mw;%nw- REGISTRATION, ALDIT AND SUPFRVISION ke Ty
120M6TI SUBSCRIPTION [IN\ﬁTMEN'T} LICERE VLT 1 O ) ) -
o miwsﬁm EXPENSES KOG INVESTMENT AGENCY il PR )
20701 |CONSULTANCY SURVICES FINANCIAL CONSULTING 50,0000 50,000.00 -
2= SOTOR VEHICLE FUEL COST 1 0, (s} £ 1,200,040 00 B, B8 (M0 N
3020800 | PLANTSGENERATOR FUEL COST 100,000 100,000 00 9,000,00
TR H‘ESEL EXPENSES LLEREE T N, O £ =
220Xm0T FLIEL EXPENSES RUITEETET] 200000 .
021002 |POSTAGES, PUBLICITY AND ADVERTISEMENT 100,000.00 100,000.00 000600
33021014 | ANNUAL BUDGET EXPENSES AND ADMINISTRATION S00,000.00 00,0000 134,000.00
22021033 PRINTING OF ALL ESSENTIAL INCLIMENT 250,000, 06} 250,000 00 T340, 00
REGISTRATION OF BUSINESS MONITORING
2021065 | MMTTEE PETROLEUM PRODUCT MONITORING COMMITTEE B e LN LN
Sub- Tatal 15.430,000 00 15,630,000 60 K354 500 10
TIIIN0TO0100  [ROGISTATE ENTERPRISES DEVELOMENT AGENCY
23030103 TRAVEL AND TRANSPORT - {FTHERS N, (), D0 1 8, R0, (A, ) [LLX el ]
21202004 INTERNATIONAL TRAVEL AND TRANSMORT - OTHERS 17,902, (400, 00 17,902,006, (0 -
00201 [INTERNET AUCESS CHARGES 1,500,000 00 7,500,006 00 130,100 00
2202001 CFFICE STATIONERY COMPLUTER OONSLUMARLE | €1, 00, (3800, 10, (R0, ) 200 40, 04
2020 NEWSPAPERS, MAGAZINES, JOURNALS AND PERIOINCALS SEH0, D) 01 SN0, NN} (N B
i RTEE ] OFFICE AND E_W.RM.. EXPENSES | K, (W 160, K, o) A £ 027 N0 D
200 MANTENANCE OF MOTOR VEHICLETREANSPORT EOUIPMENT ERCCHEE] 000,04 00 T31000,00
T30 | MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE FURNITURE AND FITTINGS 262,00 0 S 262,04 10 -
P IRIE T MAINTENANCE OF PLANTSOENERATORS 5 M0, (M) 00 & (4000, Do) A0, 00
020RHNS MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE EOUIPMENT Q137 fisd 101 9.1 37 bl 1K) 658,382 50
D0 |LOCAL TRAINING i, 00, OO0 30,000,000 00 d
JHIZ0A] WORKSHOPS, SEMINARS & CONFERERCES 5 0000, (M) 00 5NN, DX, 0 =
22020002 {WFICE RENT 10k EEHD, (ML EHD NCERECETRT
ASSISTANCE TO K.Y S.OTFINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TD
12020625 CROUNGOR ASSISTANCE TO STUDENTS' ASSUCTATHIN RN Fa x
120200 COMNSUL TANCY SERVICES FINANCTAL CONSULTING I O, Ok 200, (N0, CH ) 3, T (600, 000
TN00MIY | PLANTS GENERATOR FUEL COST <,000,000.00 < 000,000 10 -
BANK CHARGES (OTIHER THAN INTEREST) SPECIAL
POMMT | CONVEYANCE & BANK CHARGES ST i 2
FIONORARILM, REFIESHMENT, MEALS, WELFARE PACKAGES
e iy 29.000,000.00 25,000.000.00 $.272.000.00
T3 | POSTAGES, PUBLICITY AND ADVERTISEMENT 000,000,190 500,000,100 .
Sub- Latal 304,920,900 (10 3008 930,902 061 19.471.342.30 |
M22205100100_[KOGI STATE COMMODITY EXCIANGE, EXPORT PROMOTION AND MARKET DEVELOPMENT BOARD
Code ] Fina e
22020102 TRAVEL AND TRAMNSHMET - (ITHERS 1, 80000 | S0 00
33000205 | TELEPHONE CHARGES 300,000 10 30,000, 00
2M0 M) OFFICE STATIONERY COMPUTER CONSLIMARLYE O, D) RO, L) ) -
FXPENSES ON FELELE BOUSING ESTATE PREOUECT
2006 | e T ATESTREET LIGHT REPAIRS) ol LN
R RTREE] (FFICE AND OENFRAL EXPENSES 2 _SOH0, T [0 2S00, W0
2202040 MAINTENANCE OF MOTOR VEHICLE TRANSPORT BQUIPMENT [ELUIRL LN 1 EHM, DM )
22020402 MAINTENARCE OF OFFICE FURNITURE AND FITTINGS 1 HOHD, D4, £ 1 N0, s =
020701 [COMSULTANCY SERVICES FINANCIAL CONSULTING 1,000,00000 1,600,000 00
2302 o2 FOSTAGES, PURBLICITY AND ADNVERTISEMENT B4, 002 00 Aol W2 00 =
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GRANTS, SUDVENTION, DONATIONS & REDEMPTION OF

220401 13 PLEDGES PO 00 T 000,000 -
Sub-Tatal K B 497 001 BB, 492 000
| 022800100180 [MINISTHY OF INNOVATION, SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY _
Lode Cviginal Budges Final Actual
22020102 TRAVEL AND THANSPORT - CTHERS - 101, R0, 160
120200 08 TRAVEL OPERATION AND LOGISTICS 13, 0 {00 €400
2020201 INTERNET ACCESS CHARGES - £ 0, (101 01
12020205 TELEPHONE CHARGES . 2,000,000 .
1203000) QFFICE STATIONERY COMPUTER COMNSUMABLE - 210, EU (10 4,994, 358,00
22020002 NEWSPAPERS, MACIAZINGES, MOLURNALS AND PERIODICALS - 1SN (N0, 010) -
FE P EFA] OFFICE AND GENERAL EXPENSES P 10, D0 (00 (4 e, 774,000
2020400 MAINTENANCE OF MOTOR VEHICLE TRANSPORT EQUIPMENT . 18,00 (M 4D 245, 400, (W)
12020407 MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE FURNITURE AND FITTINGS 10, (N1, (K060 1140
II240E MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE EQUIPMENT . 20,000, {x00.00
12020500 LOCAL TRAINING . a0 W )
102ea02 INTERNATIONAL TRAINING - ), DR, 00, 060 -
22020601 SECURITY SERVICES EXPENSES . 4, D000 (0 244, 700,030
22020602 OFFICE RENT . 4, 00,0000 100 4,548, 0K ()
CLEANDNG, FUMIGATION, ENVIRONMENTAL SANITATION AND
2020605 |33 NITORIAL SERVICE ) Py )
12020701 CONSULTANCY SERVICES TINANCIAL CONSULTING - 210, (R (N 6160 .
12020801 MOTOR VEHICLE FUEL COST . 0, ENER, (W00 £ 3,995 0000
22020806 |IIESEL EXPENSES . 101, D0 600000 .
TR FUEL EXPENSES . 0, {1 460
BANE CHARGES (OTHER THAN INTEREST) SPECIAL
BN 1 COMVEY ANCE & BANK CHARGES AR ity
HONORARIUM, REFRESHMENT, MEALS, WELFARE PACKAGES
212021001 AND HOSMITALITY - 50,000, 000,00 241,000,040
23031062 POSTAGES, FUBLICITY AND ADVERTISEMENT - 00,00, {0 650 &1 K, 001 )
22021012 MR AL FXPENSES (LOCAL & INTERNATIONAL) = 0,000, 00,00 ‘
1021014 ANNLIAL BLDGET EXPENSES AN ADMINISTRA THN . 2,000 (101,00 {590,000 ()
12021019 BLRIAL EXPENSES . 7,00l 0161, 00 .
12021 (%3 PRINTING OF ALL ESSENTIAL DOCUMENT - 15, 000,000 €160 11050000
12021054 NATIONAL SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY WEEK . 00, EH (X -
22040111 GRANTS, SUBVENTION, DONATIONS & REDEMPTION OF . 10,000,000.00
PLEDGES
Sub-Tosal : ORS00 EXITRTEED]
Code Vinal Actual
22002 TRAVEL AND TRANSPORT - OTHERS 4, SO (R D) 4, SO R 100,01 1
12020206 SATHLLITE HROADCASTING ACCESS CHARGES 200, MK 000 DN 04061 40 70,0000 0
22020001 OFFICE STATIONERY COMPLTER CONSUMARLE 1, CA, (. C00) 3000 (NN 010D A24, 500,00
RN OFFICE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 1, (81,00 1 O (0. 040 1,551,000, 00
22020401 MAINTENANCE OF MOTOR VEHICLETRANSPORT HOUIPMENT 200,000, 030 2, 3000, 001 40 1 M, 79500000
12020407 MAINTEMANCE OF OFFICE FURNITURE AND FITTINGS 1, SO0, (M0 000 1 SO0, 04000, 197, 000,00
10204004 SAINTENANCE OF OFFICE BUILINNG | RESIDENTIAL OTHS 0000 00 A0, (0,00 A8 100,00
1202040 WAINTENANCE OF PLANTS/GENERATORS K (060, 000 O (0. 000 50,000,060
22020404 WORKEHOP MAINTENANCE LT 21 (a0, D)) .
12020802 INTERNATIONAL TRAINING S0}, (K (1) 00 000 .
2o20811 WORKSHOPS, SEMINARS & CONFERENCES 2 (MH (R} 3 I 108, A0
L0200 | MONITORING & EVALUATION SYSTEM (MWD () ALK () [N
12020401 MOTOIR VEHICLE FUEL CO8T 1, (0000 1 2060, 04061, 1,1.21.500.00
1302003 OTHER TRANSPORT EQUIPMENT FLEL COST L0, 00,00 SN (R0 000 P
a HONORARIUM, REFRESHMENT, MEALS, WELFARE PACKAGES
T202 1001 AND HOSPITALITY 1, 00 00 000 1500, 08000 (00 1 A5 00 0
021004 ANNUAL BUDGET EXPENSES AN ADMINISTHATION 240,000, 00 240, (0.0
102103 PRINTING OF ALL ESSENTIAL DOCUMENT L), (), D0 Al 1 4
22021061 EXPENSES INCIDENTAL T0 KOG STATE KOTRAMA 1,000, (), D000 3, [0 R, 0 -
22400 000,001 2,600} 040,00 7,131 250.00
- - s
Lode Description
oan|n2 TRAVEL AND TRANSPORT - OTHERS K, 20N (MK 00 [ A, 1)
20004 ELECTRICITY BILLTHARGES 1 801,000 1, [ (1. £)00 ;
22020001 OFFICE STATICNERY COMIUTER CONSUMABLE . [0 (860, £ 3 D0 1, £ 1,681, 00 ()
22020302 NEWSPAPERS, MACAZINES, JOURNALS AND PERIODICALS SO0, 001,00 00,8001, ) .
212020323 CFFICE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 100, D08 (1 (31 1101, D0 000000 1,252, 000.00
2020401 MAINTENANCE OF MOTOR VENICLE TRANSPORT EQUIFMENT 2, 20000 0001, 000 2, 300 i1, (40 2,306,000 060
22020407 MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE FURNTTURE AND FITTINGS 4, CHRD (R, £ i (0, 0001 1) 22,0000, ()
22020405 MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE BQUIMMENT A, 000 (801,000 A, 000,00, A0, 000,00
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1000501 |LOCAL TRAINING 3,000,000.00 3.000,000 00 30,0000
AT SECURITY SERVICES EXPENSES  ATH 500,00 M“,mm .
22000602 |OFFICH RENT - 30.000,000,00 .
020606 IMONITORING & EVALUATION SYSTEM T 7900000 1,750,000 00 o 300 30
030801 |MOTOR VETHICLE FUEL COST 3,650 01 0 3,000,000 00 T 801,000 (0
200800 | PLANTS GENERATOR FUEL COST 2,000,000 00 2.0800,000 00 200,000 00
IANK CHARGES (OTHER THAN INTEREST) SPECIAL
HART | CONVEY ANCE & BANK CHARGES 0000080 i
HONDRARIUM, REFRESHMENT, MEALS, WELFARE PACKAGES
2031001 [HONORARRM RS 1,400,000, 00 1,$00,000.00
2021002 | POSTAGES, PUBLICITY AND ADVERTISEMENT 300,006 00 300,000 00
1201012 MEDICAL EXPENSES (LOCAL & INTHRNATIONAL) T 400.000.00 T.500,000,00 i
DII014 | ANNUAL BUDGET EXPENSES AND ADMINISTRA TION 300,000 11 100,000 00 57,0000
021030 | PRINTING OF ALL ESSENTIAL DOCUMINT S00,000,00 00,000.00 #0,000.00
Subs-Tatal 36,025.306.60 KON, 500,00 12.364,000,00
o e e e
[ UZ300100200_[KOGESTATE SOLTD MINERALS DEVELOPMENT AGENCY _
T3030] TRAVIT AND TRANSFURT - OTHERS T 3.000,000,00
020204 |ELECTRICITY BILLCHARGES 1.000,000.00 :
020001 [OFFICE STATIONERY COMPUTER CONSUMARLY 3,000,000,00
IN0M2 | NEWHPAPERS, MAGAZINES, JOURNALS AND PLRIGDICALS 300,008,00
23020020 |OFFICE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 36,000,481 00
2020800 | MAINTENANCE OF MOTOR VEHICLE TRANSIORT EQUIPMENT 4,000,000 00
TI000WE | MAINTINANCE OF OFFICE VURNITURL AND FT1INGS 116,000,000.00
300805 |MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE FOUIPMENT 006,000 00
2000501 |LXCAL TRAINING 33,00, 000,00
22030601 | SECURITY SERVICES EXPENSES 30,000,000, 00
3000606 | MONITORING & EVALUATION SYSTEM 30000, 000 0
T3000801 | MOTOR VEHICLE FUEL COST 3,000,000 0
T3030MI | FLANTS GENERATOR FUEL COST 3,000,000 00
13020N06 | DISEL | XPENSES 3,000, 0300,00
312020807 |FULL EXPENSES 2,000,080 00
HANK CHARGLS (OTHER THAN INTEREST) /SPECIAL
BMOVL | opivEY ANCE & HANK CHARGES uionesd
S HONORARIUM, REFRESHMENT, MEALS, WELFARE PACKAGES
minve  [IRNCRABALAN 116,000, 00K 00 .
TH1002 | POSTAGES, FUBLICITY AND ADVERTISUMENT 300,000 00
31013 |MEDICAL EXPENSES (LDCAL & INTERNATIONAL) 3,000, 0080,00
22021014 JANNUAL BUDGET EXPENSES AND ADMINISTRA TION S00,000,00
00100 | PRINTING OF ALL ISSENTIAL DOCUMENT T500,000.00 -
T o0 0 -

%_n urn‘mm.a'-mﬁm . TV %_m iﬁmm Ak
00107 - 00,400, 00 400,006 0 ;
D00 ILECTIICTTY MLLCHARGES T0,000,000,00 30,000,000, 0 H,143,900.00
[0005 | TELEMIONE CHARGES 500,000 (00 060,000 00 .
200301 JOFHCE STATIONERY COMPLTTR CONSUMARLE 5,000,000, 00 3.0X00,000 00 016,000 00
22000307 |DRAWING OFFICE AND SURVEY MATRIALS 3,000,000,00 3.000,000 00 i
000 | FHOTOGRAFIIC MATERIALS, GRAFHK ARTS AND DESIGN 0,000, 00 30,000,00

PUBLICATION OF KOG STATE STATISTICAL YEAR
1O | BOOKPLANNING & STATISTIC BOOKS/STATE STATISTICAL S00.000.00 001,000 00
MASTER PLAN
B JOIICE AND GENERAL IXPENSIS T01,400,000.00 131,400,000 00 112061 350,00
0XM01 | MAINTENANCE OF MOTOR VEHICLETRANSPORT FQUIPMENT 111,000,000, 00 10,0000, 5000 0 2.307,60000
Tnanan: OF OFFICT AND FITTINGS 515000000 315000000 082,900 0
3020400 |MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE BUILDING | RESIDENTIAL QTRS 2,500,000.00 3,500,000 00 3.318,200.00
T020404_ | MAINTENANCE OF PLANTS GENERATORS 1,000,000 00 10600, 000,00 30,000 00
2030408 MANTENANCE OF IH-.A.W ﬂ.l'l"l" II{)IHI'MI-KT 500, 0, ) 3001, 0000 [ .
200 WOHLKSHOP MAINTENANCE S, (0, D S0, 040,08
000501 [LOCAL TRAINING 00,0001 0 01000 (0 .
TN0ST1 | WORKSHOPS, SEMINAKS & CONTTRINGES 000,000 00 10,000, 00 0k 000 00
230606 |MONITORING & EVALLUATION SYSTEM 1, 00,0000 00 T 00,800 080 .
REFUNDS OF VARIOUS EXPENSES IN RESPECTING OF
AN O Y ACTIVITI 200,000 50 0100 14 40,000 0
3200001 |MOTOR VEHICLE FUEL COST 110,000,000 00 13,3500,000,00 12,350,000, 00
IN00NT | PLANTS GENERATOR TULL COST ONTTT T §.0800,000.00 1081,878.00
FONCHEARIUM, REFRESHMINT, MEALS, WELFARE PACKAGES
IR0 AND HOSMTALIT 0,150 (MM 0D e 01, 00 () 430055000
1002 |POSTAGLS, FUBLICITY AND ADVERTISEMENT 00,0301 00 W 1R00, 000 0 T 340,500, 0
21012 |MEDICAL EXPENSES | LOCAL & INTERNATIONAL) 200,000 00 300,000 00 :
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RECRUITMENT AND APPOINTMENT CUST /PROMOTION

)
T RN il oei 1,000,000.00 1,000,000 00 6.450,00
2031014 ANNLUAL BUDGET EXPENSES AND ADMINISTRATION 2,000, 0.0 2,000 0 D0 175 (i1 D0
22021019 HLURIAL EXPENSES 300,000, 00 TO0, Do ) S0, 00, 00
221033 PRINTING OF ALL FSSENTIAL DOCUMENT S50, 00u0. 00 S50, D) (0 125, (KM 00
Sub-Total 200,150, 000,00 XI5 0 D), fW 17387702500
W23400300100  |ROAD MAINTENANCE AGENCY
Cude Description Original Budget Final Actualy
IHICO0? TRAVEL AND TRANSPORT - OTHERS RIR, 116,00 RIK 11600 TN D0
2306004 ELECTRICITY 'B_EJ_'['IL\R{IES | 3R, 2060 1K) 138, 20} €M) e
32000301 | OFFICE STATIONERY COMPUTER CONSUMABLE <00,000,00 1,000,000, 00 T, 000,00
IN00M2 | NEWSPAPERS, MAGAZINES, JOURNALS AND PERIODICALS 200,000.00 200,000.00 :
I | MAINTENANCE OF MOTOR VEHICLE TRANSPORT EQUIPMENT 300,000.00 300,006 00
22020k MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE EQUIPMENT SO0, ) (W) SO0, 0a() €M) 203,000, 00
IN00WE | MAINTENANCE OF HEAVY DUTY EQUIPMENT T,0000,000.00 1,000,000.00 -
IO LOCAL TRANING SEH0, 0N K SO0, D (W0 .
22000640 ] SECURITY SERVICES EXPENSES SO0, 000, D0 SO0, D0 £ 251,000, 00
2 MI2OE0R PLANTS GENERATOR FUEL COST SEH0, 0N, D0 500, CH0_ 00 1 70 K0, D0
22020806 HESEL EXPENSES SO0,0060, ) 1,000, 0o €00 E25.000,00
22020807 FLEL EXPENSES 1,500, 0o, D300 2. el ) 0 2,305,000, D0
& HONORARIUM, REFRESHMENT, MEALS, WELFARE PACKAGES
2202100 AND HOSPITALITY SO0, 00, K S0, 001, ) s
ACDUNTING FOR FIXED ASSETS' FIXED ASSET AUTHTY "
20a10 EXTERNAL AUDIT EXPENSES 3.00,000.00 LAmpnm
Sub-Total 95563 16,00 1131631600 5,504 W00
BIAAMIED RO STATE FIRE ALESCY
Uil ul B Final Metuals
22020503 TRAVEL AND TEANSPORT - OTHERS 32627100 32627100 249 (00, 00
22020205 TELEPHONE CHARGES 0,006 (K1 &0, D) n
30001 |OFFICE STATIONERY COMPUTER CONSUMABLE 300,000,00 200,000.00 T90.000.00
MO0 S LINIFORMS AND OTHER CLOTHINGS 34,402 0K 2E6, D ) 2l NN, D0
22020323 OFFICE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 32627100 32627100 B N0 06
001 | MAINTENANCE OF MOTOR VEHICLETRANSPORT EQUIPMENT 13,936,000,00 13 336,000.00 1,050, 00,00
22ERMED MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE FURNITURE AND FITTTNGS 1CHD (), ) 100, (NN RaK IR
i R ] | LOCAL TRAINING 0,000 061 10, O ) -
207 CONSULTANCY SERVICES FINANCIAL CONSULTING KL il D) (W0 -
vio0l | IONORARIUM, REFRESHMENT, MEALS, WELFARE PACKAGES ;
by AND HOSPITALITY
221012 MEDICAL EXPENSES (LOCAL & INTEENATIONAL) 150, (R0, K0 150, Do) 0 -
Sub-Tatal 14,794,844.00 14844544 01 £, 044000, 00
BRAsBIRIEn M OF CULTURE & TOURISM
Ol =l B Final Atunls
2000102 TRANVEL AND TRANSPORT = (0THERS T 3640700 436, 40200 41 7.000.00
32000006 | SATELLITE BROADCASTING ACCESS CHARGES 0,000,000 0,000 00 -
IHI0MN OFFICE STATIONERY COMPUTER CONSL MAELE 1 500, D0n0 K0 S50, 000 | aN0.00
002 NEWSPAPERS. MAGATINES, JOURNALS AND PFERIOINCALS LUK TELE] 100, O £ -
22000323 OFFICE ANDGENERAL EXPENSES 1, 1S40 0, 0 1.5 540, 00 EW) 1,476 000, i
NI | MAINTENANCE OF MOTOR VEHICLE TRANSPORT EQUIPMENT 30000080, 00 700,000 00 $65,000.00
N2 MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE FURNITURE AND FITTINGS TR ] 200 Ol ). (W) 1 R0
Raat CULTURAL SHOWS PROMOTION OF CULTURAL SHOW KOG )
BT | o ATE CULTURAL INTERVENTION PROGRAMME i MR ienocs
J TOURISM PROMOTIONPERIOIMC AL VISIT TO TOURISM L -
220200 ATTRACTIONS 12040, 003 £N3 1 2080, 0} €D
SCIENCE & TECHNICAL, ART EXHIBITIONS/ANNUAL TRADE
22020612 FAIR FOR EXHIBMION OF PRODUCTS MADE BY PEOPLE WITH 1000000, 00 100, a0 -
DISABILITY
NANS NEWS FPROCESSINGENTERTANMENT, MURLIC
BMOOT] | g ATIONS AND HOSPITALITY MEDIA EXPENSES 2000100 20.000.00 :
IN2I003 | CELEBRATIONREMEMBRANCE DAY 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00 :
a2 AlLL FESTIVAL BOTH STATE AND NATIOMAL EXPENSES 35 0000, 00K0, D0 RS 000, D), W) 239,634 (KH1L.D0D
220013 PRINTING OF ALL ESSENTIAL DOCUMENT ERLEIEL LT ] 4 000, 00080 2.0, (NN D
GRANTS, SUBVENTION, DONATIONS & REDEMPTION OF
i 113 . &0, i), -
a1l PLEDGES S0 &0, (i), W)
Sab-Total W6 326, 400,00 HT A6 A2 240 226 (L DD
D3GBAMOIO0 OO NCIL FOR ARTS AND CULTURE
sl [ 1] Final Aptuals
22020002 TRANVEL AND TRANSPORT - OTHERS B0 EH0HS, O, 00 R0 CHEHD, O} EN0 B4¥_ 500,00
THIENA ELECTRICITY BILLACHARGES #6,710.00 46, 71000 -
200N TELEPHONE CHARGES A0 00000 0, 0 0 -
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TN0M1 _ [OFFICE STATIONERY COMPUTER CONSUMABLE TR0, 0 00, 00 354 500.00
TNOME | NEWSPAPERS, MAGAZINES, JOURNALS AND PERIODICALS 120.000.00 1 20000 000 =
12020005 | \IFORMS AND OTHER CLOTHINGS 50,000.00 50,000.00 -
I PHOTOGRAFIC MATERIALS, GRAPHIC ARTS AND DESKIN 0 AT, (R T ] W) D
00400 | MAINTENANCE OF MOTOR VEHICLE TRANSPORT EQUIFMENT 1 54,0000, 00 250,000 00 236,000 00
D020WE | MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE FURNITURE AND FITTINGS 10000000, 0 000000 ) 343, 000.00
D000 | LOCAL TRAINING 4000 0 S0, 000.00 -
TS | FESTIVAL FARTICIPATION WORKSHOP ] 0 00 ) 00 £00,000 00

CLEANING. FUMIGATION. EXVIRONMENTAL SANITATION AND
DS | reetal SERVICE 0.000.00 01.000.00 28,000 00
NATIONAL OOUNCIL FOR INDUSTRY, COMMERCE
2020610 | COOPERATIVE AND INVESTMENT PROMOTIONSTATE EXPORT 100000000 ) 1000, 0. 00 .
PROMOTION TRADE MISSION
HONORARILM, REFRESHMENT, MEALS, WELFARE PACKAGES
e I oo 1000, 000 ) 1.000,000.00 113.700.00
TN |ANNUAL BUDGET EXPENSES AND ADMINISTRATION 2000.000.00 300,000,080 H0,000.00
STRATEGIES DEVELOPMENT PLANPOLNCY FORMULATION
DM e pensES RESEARCH AND SURVEY +0.000.00 40,000 00 -
TN0103F | PRINTING OF ALL ESSENTIAL DOCUMENT 54,000 00 380, 0000 ) s
Sub-Total 132,008,710 000 134,606,7 10.00 247350000
BME2MI | OTEL AND TOLRISM BOARD

Code OviginlBudpet |  FioslBedprt | Acrush
00101 |LOCAL TRAVELS AND TRANSPORT - TRAINING 5 0080, 00 65 D00 D) 351.000.00
NN | INTERNET AUCESS CHARGES ] 0,300 00 9,000 00
020208 | WATER RATE 10,000.00 10.000.00 10.000.00
0005 | TELEPHONE CHARGES 1000 00 1060000 10,000.00
INORD] (HFICE STATIONERY COMPUTER CONSUMAHLE 25 100,00 S5 10000 S0 000000
THNGT | NEWSPAPERS, MAGAZINES, JOURNALS AND PERIGINCALS TT] ) ) TS 000,00
IMOUIZS | (FFICE AND GENERAL EXPENSES %529 00 TR 80.200.00
M |MAINTENANCE OF MOTOR VEHICLE TRANSPORT EQUIPMENT 1,400.00 A11.400.00 099 000 00)
T0MZ | MAPNTENANCE OF OFFICE FURNITURE AND FITTINGS 36.000.00 3600000 35500000
008 | MADNTENANCE OF PLANTS GENERATORS 0,000, 0 30,0080 000 15350000
000501 | LOCAL TRAINING 10,000 00 40, 00000 000 0,000.00
TNl WORKSHOPS, SEMINARS & CONFERENCES 15 a0t 0 &8, 00 00 S ). )
D] MOTOR VEHICLE FUEL COST i ) gl T ] 93 DO
200803 | PLANTSGENERATOR FUEL COST 15.000.00 30,000.00 20,400.00

HONORARILM, REFRESIMENT, MEALS, WELFARE PACKAGES
N [ ALY 237000 SE23TH00 4%7.300.00
202 IS HEALTH FACILITIES MAINTENANCE EXPENSES 0 A, ) 10, e 100, e )
INA10EE | PRINTING OF ALL ESSENTIAL DOCUMENT 2000090 < 000,00 5230000
Sub- Tutal ATS W0 00 3.390.802 00 2.717.000.00
IS0 0 RO STATE FISUAL RESPOANSIRILITY CONMMISS RN

Cade Ortginal Budgr! Final Adtuah
THCOME | TRAVEL AND TRANSPORT - OTHERS L1977 LINITI00 020000
TN | INTERNET ACCESS CIIARGES 13080, 000 1) 1,000 0100 9000 00
D000 | ELECTRICITY BILLCHARGES 100,000,600 110000000 ) .
001 |OFFICE STATIONERY COMPLTER CONSUMARLE o 300000100 254,00 00
IR FFICE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 2155, 700 00 2155, 70000 1345500 .00
0] MANTENANCE OF MOTOR VEHILE TRANSMORT BUTPMENT RN a0 100 A B 12000 00
MO0 | MAINTENANCE OF OFFILE FURNITURE AND FITTINGS S0, 00 300,000 00 256.000.00
00 | MAINTENANCE OF PLANTS GENERATORS 0,000, 00 300,500 00 =
020501 |LOCAL TRAINING 1,200,000, 1.200,000.00 3,000 00
220511 WORKSHOPS, SEMINARS & CUONFERENCES 3 00 0 0 R T -
T000H6 | MONITORING & EVALUATION SYSTEM 000000 0,000,100 =
TN | MOTOR VEHILE FLEL COST TR0, 00 000,000 00 23,000 00

HONORARILM, REFRESHMENT, MEALS, WELFARE PACKAGES
e |y 123000, 000,00 1200, 000,04 1 054,000.00
I | POSTAGES. PUBLICITY AND ADVERTISEMENT 0,000, 00 S0, 000000 2
1008 | AWARENESS, ENLIGHTMENT AND SENSITIZATION 200.000.00 300.000.00 =
ACOUNTING FOR FIXED ASSETS' FIXED ASSET AUDIT
- R eyttt 1,557.000.00 1557 00000 5
STRATEGEES DEVELOPMENT FLANPOLICY FORMULATION
DAY | o rENSES RESEARCH AND SURVEY NN s 3
021033 | PRINTING OF ALL ESSENTIAL DOCUMENT ESELPL00 L1000 150,000 00
Sab-Tutal 16, 28054800 12540, 5468000 = 542 000,00
NIEIINIB0  |[MINISTRY OF WATER RESULRCES _

Corle Deveription Original Bodpet | Fimal Actuaby
INOONE | TRAVEL AND TRANSPFORT - OTHERS T 1S s 00 R, 00 1)
000108 | TRAVEL GPERATION AND LOGISTICS 5000000, 00 1.200,000.00 50700
22000205 TELEPHONE CHARGES [T 1401 ) D -
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030001 [OFFICE STATIONERY COMPUTER CONSUMABRLE 00,000 00 X 000 DO 317,100.00
ImMm NEWSPAPERS, MAGAZINES, NOURNALS AND PERIDNALS B4 10 S 0 .
I TI:HFII:'F ANDGENFRAL EXPENSES m S0 (00 8 & B 00 0N
2200 MANTENANCE OF MOTOR VEHICLE TRANSPOS T H)UIPMENT A OO Sk D0 WO N 00
s i T MANRNTENANCE OF OFFCE AMRKITURE AND FITTINGS 2 O S O 0 A4} TO0 00
12020404 HNNEN&“. (¥ PLANTRGENERATORS 00 N B 000 () a
000805 | MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE EQUIPMENT 00,00 00 +50,000,00 TR T )
TO0GS | MAINTENANCE OF WATER TESTING EQUIPMENT 0,000 00 G -
INAT01 | CONSULTANCY SERVICES FINANCIAL CONSULTING To0,000 (0 200,000 0 -

STATISTICAL INVESTIGATION DATA COLLECTION CAFTURING
L0207 |OF MOOR & VULNERABLE PEOPFLE DATA 250000 30,000.00 -
k. n i MOTOR VEIDCLE FUEL OOST F50 Dy 0 S0y (e Dy T e 0
220803 (PLANTS GENERATIM FUEL CORT 250, 00 Oy 2543, () (M) -
HONCRARIUM, REFRESHMENT, MEALS, WELFARE PACKAGES
sonseer [N oppin 70,000 00 1,500,000.00 2366.000.00
TOIE | NOSTAGES, PUBLICTTY AND ADVERTISEMENT 15000 o 000 o0 70,500
2207 1 oo AWARFNESS, PNLIGHTMERT AND SENSITIZATHON 0 DR O S e O 4 (600 00
TM2012 | MEDICAL EXPENSES (LOCAL & INTERNA TIONAL) 0,000 00 <0 000 000 =
TM01014 | ANNUAL BUDGET EXPENSES AND ADMINISTRA TI0N 756.000.00 S0 000 00 38,600 90
SURSCRIPTION T0 PROFESSIONAL BODIES
PARLIAMENTARY/ ANNUAL INTERNATIONAL BAR
BMOIS | COOCIATION CONFERENCE ANNUAL RETREAT FOR PUBLIC S LA,
OFFICE HOLDERS
STRATEGILS DEVELOPMENT PLANPOLICY FORMULATION
IO | prNsES) RESEARCH AND SURVEY i S N b
TEI003 | PRINTING OF ALL ESSENTIAL DOCUMENT 150,000 00 500, 000.00 325,000.00
et o Lm0 s Ssom

Uaie Fimsl Aitmaly
Txmiad TRAVEL AND TRANSPORT - OTHERS o), O ) 7SN Y T, (00 (0
13030 | TELEMIONE CHARGES 70,0000 0,000 00 :
T01 | OFFICE STATIONERY COMPUTER CONSUMABLE 0,000 0 300,000 00 T
L0311 | WATER SPARE PARTS CHEMICALS OTHER REGINTS 7845000 L7850 -
M2 (OFFICE AND GENERAL EXPFENSES 1675231200 LATE 292 00 1GR3 (N0
LMMOT | MAINTENANCE OF MOTOR VEIICLE TRANSPORT EQUIPMENT 300,000 00 00000, 00 138,000.00
TN | MAINTENANCE OF DFFICE FURNITURE AND FTTINGS 300,00000 3000000 50 33500000
10008 | MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE BUILDING | RESIDENTIAL QTHS 100,000.00 110430 00 -
IS MANTENANCE (F WATER TESTING HOUTPMENT e R ) 'l (R TR -
amdle SIANTENANCE OF OFF KT PREMISES 25,0000 00 2% 0 D
10001 |LOCAL TRAINING 1500000 350,000.00
100511 | WORKSHOPS, SEMINARS & CONFERENCES T4, 000 1) T8.000 0
220640 | HYDROLOGICAL INVESTIGATION 49 448 () 49505 0 .
000645 | WATER SUPPLY PRIVATE CONNECTION Toxs oo 0 iR 000 00

NANS NEWS PROCESSING ENTERTAINMENT, FURLIC
JETL | 5 ATIONS AND HOSPITALITY MEDIA EXPENSES o AN
TN | PLANTSGENERATOR FUEL COST 0,000 00 0000
HOPORARILUM, REFRESHMENT, MEALS, WELFARE PAUKAGES
I inn) AND v S Sy (i A )ik, Sl (e
b T Imms_-,m AND AIWERTISEMENT &0 Ol 0 0 N0 o -
0100 | AWARENESS, ENLIGHTMENT AND SENSITIZATION 0 0 001 0000, 00
RECRUITMENT AND APPOINTMENT OOST  PROMOTHIN
IO pensES DISCIPLINE COST s SR
AU ST TG FONE FINED ASSETS FINFD ASSET ALINT
TN |EXTERNAL AUDIT EXPENSES A st )
2o I PRINTING OF ALL ESSENTIAL DOUUMENT 2000 (WM W) 200 000 () .
Sab Tonn 5% 35000 a0 00 0

[ SS710308100 _[RURAL WATER AND SANTTATION AGENCY (RUWASSA) - —

Code Devcriptinn UOviginalBodpet | 2 Final Badgel Actuah
TI010 | TRAVEL AND TRANSPORT - OTHERS 20,000 00 1,520,000 00 71 50000
200004 FLECTRIITY BILLCHARGES 57,000 00 S5 (90 00 IMNAITH
00308 TELIPHONE CHARGES 19, 201.00 2229100 S0 0
0001 [OFFICE STATIONERY COMPUTER CONSUMABLE 120.821.00 3920.541 00 ThST534 00
TH012) [OFFICE AND GINERAL FXPINSES 103.00000 10,103, 000,00 THELNS
TH0an | MANTENANCE OF MOTOR VEHITLETRANSNRT BRUIPMENT S, S0 00 A0, S0, 504 D 394,574,700 (0
T0ME | MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE FURNITURE AND FITTINGS 1200000 L0000 210,500 0
TN | MAINTENANCE OF GARAGE 191.928.00 18192800 1800000
2020801 [LOCAL TRAINING 2 M) 200801 (N 5.400.00
D0 |CONSULTANCY SERVICES FINANCIAL CONSULTING 3,100.00 TIR100.00 100,000 00
100706 | FEASIBILITY STUDY EXPENSES 130.990.00 30,120,590, 00 A000.00
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HANK CHARGES (OTHER THAN INTEREST) SPECIAL

T3 0.3 30,343 00 .
CONVEYANCE & BANK CHARGES -
OO ARNUM, REFRESHMENT, MEALS, WELFARE PACKAGES
b i 101 1] AND HOSPITALITY M 0e8 00 241 e 00 -
TN0I013 | MEDICAL EXPENSES (LOCAL & INTERNATIONAL) 500000 500000 =
2040113 mﬁ"“"" SUBNVERTICRODONATIONS & EEDEMFTION OF 744000 47.44100 R
Sy T kal T ORS00 (D A T i i 4 10 26 S0 07
ORI [MINISTRY OF BOUSENG AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT
Cote Crigmaioie | Tibegm | Acwn
THODI0] | TRAVEL AND TRANSAORT - OTHERS : T 000500 00 0,80 0 00
THI0108 | TRAVEL OPERATION AND LDGISTICS = 0,000,000 00 15,000,000.00
s [ 1P 1] INTERNET ACCESS CHARGES - 4 %00 | BN 00 1 £ O 00
0004 |FLECTRICITY BILLCHARGES 10,000,000 00 1.1000,000.00
TR0005 | TELEPHONE CHARGES - oo 000 0 -
e, 13 B ) OFFICE STATHNERY DOMPUTER OORSIUMARL F 10098 Sab ) LRE Tl ]
s U L 2 NEWSPAPERS. MAGAFINES, NURNALS AND FERKENCALS 436627500 =
00007 | DRAWING OFFICE AND SURVEY MATERIALS oo, oon 0 3 350,000 10
THOUNW | PHOTOGRAPHIC MATERIALS, GRAPHIC ARTS AND DESIGN 1.000,000.00 1.150,000.00
TN0I2 |OFFICE AND GENERAL EXPENSES . 110 081 0 T7.800.000.00
INCOM | MAINTENANCE OF MOTOR VEIICLE TRANSPORT EQUIPMENT 20 000 o0 00 ) 0 (0
THO0H  MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE FURNITURE AND FITTINGS = 341,000,000 00 TEIEEI)
s T ALAINTENANCE OF OFFICE EQUIPMENT - 7RIS 15400 11,199 331 00
zosal LOCAL TRADNING M1 00K £ 60 -
20507 | INTERNATIONAL TRAINING 100,000 000 00 -
0001 |SECURITY SERVICES EXPENSES - 3,000,000 00 IR
s TR CHFICF RENT - 100N R D -
ICLEANDNG, FUMBGATION, ENVIRONMENTAL SAMTATION AND
Zi0Mgs  [CURVINE R 3,000,000 00 11000.000.00
a2l COMNSLLTANCY SERVICES FINANCIAL CONSULTRNG - 200,000, D0 (M3 3} D0 D0
000801 |MOTOR VERICLE FUFL COST 10,000,000.00 3.200,000.00
T300806 | INFSEL FXPENSES 10,000,000 00 :
00807 | FUEL EXPENSES 10,000,000 50 1000000 00
BANK CHARGES (OTVEER THAN INTEREST) SPECIAL
IMToen) CONVEYANCE & BANK CHARGES - 1 uE A (Y 37607 90
HONORARIUM, REFRESHMENT, MEALS, WELFARE PACKAGES
DL D HOSPITALITY ; TA—— i
11001 | POSTAGES. PUBLICTTY AND ADVERTISEMENT % 000,000 00 T 00,000, 10
I2iel SIEDECAL FXPENSES (LDUAL & INTERNATHMAL) - T (N A (D -
2204 ANNUAL BUTGET EXPENSES AND ADMINISTRA TN - 20000 X () 50 000 0
021019 |BURIAL EXPENSES =.000,000.00 -
T2100) | PRINTING OF ALL FSSENTIAL DOCUMENT 31.000,00000 34000
o013 |GRANTS, SUBVENTIONDORATIONS & REDEMPTION OF — )
b Tostad 19, 70, 0 1960005 0
DS M0 | el ] TREAL FOR LANDS
N2 THAVEL AND TRAMSPOWT - OTHERS %m 3 I 3 TE%EE
THCOEM |FLECTRICITY BILLUHARGES 200,000 00 00,000 00 :
22020004 TELEPFHUNE CHARDGES |0 D00 ) 10 =
0001 [OFFICE STATIONERY COMPUTER CONSUMABLE 000,000.00 %000,000 00 [RGETT
20T INLAWTSG OFFICE AND SURVEY MATERIALS S0 (W0 15, AR 2 250 000 (0
PFHOTOGRAPHN MATERIALS, GRAPHIC ARTS AND DESIGN 170 00 R T =
T |OFFICE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 00000000 73,000,000 00 LIAN A
3000326 | PROPERTY IDENTIFICATION AND ENUMERATION EXPENSES 73,1000,000.00 15,000,000, 00 12.100,079.40
020401 SUATNTENANCE OF MOTOR VEHICLE TRANSPOR T FOUTPMENT & 000 () (A 110N NN D B0 D00 00
TH0M  MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE BUILDING  RESIDENTIAL QTRS 00,000 00 Wo.p00 00 170000
70008 | MAINTENANCE OF PLANTS GENERATORS 7,000,000 00 110,000,000 00 93800000
I8 MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE BEQUIFMENT i AN, WA (N0 iy 00 O R 1 S0 00 D0
IHIE LCAL TRADSING 7 AW, A R =
0511 | WORKSHOPS, SIMINARS & CONFERENCES 2.500,000.00 10,000,000 00 2,454,000.00
030801 | MOTOR VEIICLE FUEL COST 4.000,000.00 2.000,000.00 T2 9100
HONORARIUM, REFRESHMENT, MEALS, WELFARE PACKAGES
T T oo 16,000 000.00 16,000,000.00 17168970
M2 PROSTING OF ALL FSSEXTIAL DDOCUMENT 16 T0, D00 0D 3670, D000 2700800 00
FXPINSES TNCIDENT AL T ENVIRONMENT AL IMPALT
DOEMES | SSESSMENTRIGHT OF WAYS S— Sp— S
!ﬁ-h! LT 1 % 4790 £ (00 450 3400 40
DS e i | STATE UTTLITY INFRASTRUCTURE MANAGEMENT AND COMPLIANCE AGENCY
Code rigina Mot Fimal B pT
IO 02 THEAVEL AND TRANSFORT - (THERS T RS0 DG0 0 TR0, D00, (N 250 D0
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TONMI [INTERNET ACCESS (HARGES T A62000 00 YT -
7000004 [ELECTRICITY BILLUHARGES 2.000,000.00 2,000,000 00 341.500.00
IS TELEPHOMSRE CHARGES 20 00, 0 20000 0 0 =
Th00W1 [OFFICE STATIONERY COMPUTER CONSUMABLE 740.000.00 34000000 T4 00
THOUMD | NEWSPAPERS. MAGAZINES. JOURNALS AND PERIODICALS S, 0 500,006 00 :
TMI23 | OFFICE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 73,500,000.00 13,000,500 00 300,117 30
IN00401 | MAINTENANCE OF MOTOR VEHICLE TRANSPORT EQUIPMENT 1400, 000,00 1,600,000.00 .
THO0MA | MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE EQUIPMENT 1,000,000.00 1,100,600 05 rETeT )
1000901 |LOCAL TRAINING 74,000, 0080 00 0,000,000 00 13500000
TA11 | WORKSHOPS, SEMINARS & CONFERENCES 14,00, 1000 00 6,008,006 00 0o 00
Y0067 |OFFICE RENT 3,000,000 00 %.000,000.00 =
1030006 | MONITORING & EVALUATIGN SYSTEM 0,000,000 00 30,000,000 00 1,544,000, 00
Yool | MOTOR FUEL COST 3 %0000, 00 3 85,000 00 -

BANK CHARGES (OTHER THAN INTEREST) SPECIAL
WL CONVEYANCE & BANK CHARGES cnmed M0 ;
HROMURURIUN, REFRESHAEST, MEALS, WELFARE PACKAGES
o TALITY 16.46500,000.00 16.600,000.00 1,064,650.00
207 o MOSTAGES, PUBLICITY AND ADVERTISEMENT 7 L (W, D 7 a0 O LI T
IM0N017 | MEDICAL EXPENSES (LOCAL & INTERNATIONALY 2000, 000 00 2,000,000 00 :
TNI1014 | ANNUAL BUDGET EXPENSES AND ADMINISTRATION 1,000,000.00 1,000,000 00 -
AU ST FOB FIXEDY ASSE TS FIXED ASSET AUTNT
{1 1] -
DLW | o TERNAL ALDIT EXPENSES NNa. SIS
THRIET | PRINTING OF ALL FSSENTIAL DOCUMENT 3800006 00 3 500,000 0 IR
e ST OF “'Eﬁ:;:'": WEHSITE EXPENSES WEHSITE 000,900 000 000,000,100 R
Sub-Total 130,342,000 00 130000 T0ITLAT 3
eI STATE TOWN FLANNING AND DEVELOPAIENT BOARD
TRAVEL AND TRANSPORT - (ITHERS |h |h !;m
10008 | TFLEPHONE CHARGES 00,000 00 500.000.00 -
2020301 [(WFICE STATIONERY COMPUTER CONSUMARLE 4.000.000.00 2.000,000.00 1980.500.00
1000M2 | NEWSPAPERS. MAGAZINES, JOLRNALS AND PERIODICALS 40,000.00 0,000 00 .
0T [EAWING OFFICE AND SURVEY MATERIALS 2080 (W) ) 20 ) D (LI ]
T0123|OFFICE AND GENERAL EXPENSES T30, 000,00 T3,000,000.00 5736711 8
o mﬂﬂmmm 1 a0 (a0 8 1 00w 0 00 1,541 50] Do
TNODMT | MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE BUILDING | RESIDENTIAL GTRS 1,300,000 00 LA 391 D T 100
THOWMS | MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE EQUIPMENT a0, 0m 0 S0, 000 00 20,0000
TN LEA_L TRAINING N W00, DD S G (5 T
100601 |SECURITY SERVICES EXPENSES 00,000 00 St o ) 05 0000 00
T 00] VOEFICE RENT S 000 O SO0 000 00 -
CLEANING, FUMMGATION, ENVIRONMENTAL SANITATION AND
muams  [CEEANS FAAY 150,000, 00 140,000 00 145,000.00
WOAL OPENTNG DEMOUTTION T XFRCTSE SCHEME (SITE AND
VA2 | SERVICES)COURT SUMMONS (OVER [LLEGAL 3,500,000.00 3.500,000 00 0,000.00
STRUCTURES)SIGN FOST AND STREET NAMING
SITE ANALYSIS REPORT AND ENVIRONVIENTAL IMPACT
200656 | \SSESSMENTCYBER CAFE - Npmoe E
NANS NEWS PIROCESSING ENTERTAINMENT, PUBLIC
R0206T! |y ATIONS AND HOSPITALITY MEDIA EXPENSES S i '
LEGAL SERVICES PREROGATIVE OF
IEND | ERCYEXPENSESIMPLEMENTATION OF AC) LAW 2017 200.000.00 200,000.00 ‘
Tooe] | MOTOR VENICLE FLEL COST 3 790,000.00 S (RN
Tooum | LUBRICANTS EXPENSES 3.%00,000.00 T o g 0 a0 00
HANK CHARGES (OTHER THAN INTEREST) SPECIAL
HWL | OaVEYANCE & BANK CHARGES ecamed Mg -
2307 ool AND IOSPITALITY B I A () A D) 1,776, DD
T332 | POSTAGES, PUBLICTTY AND ADVERTISEMENT 0.0 0050000 :
2012 mﬁ.‘ﬁ_&:tﬂl‘ﬂ.l 'm“'lml._} mn !Il_ﬂl!l .
TN21014 | ANNLAL BUDGET EXPENSES AND ADMINISTRA TION 0,000.00 #00.000.00 280,000, 00
DLW | o TERNAL ALDIT EXPENSES 200,000.00  ted -
T | PRINTING OF ALL ESSENTIAL DOCUMENT 3 000,000.00 2000000 00 o000 00
Sub-Tstal ), 7900, 000.00 5531900600 3111993183
Glalimioies [ VIINISTRY OF RURAL ASD ESERCGY DEYELIOPFWENT
TR0 | TRAVEL AND TRANSIORT - OTHERS %ﬂ 0023100 T
TS | TRLEPVONE CHARGES 77.4%0.00 7,850 00 -
TNo8WI  [OFFICE STATIONERY COMPUTER CONSUMARLE 719 000,00 S0 500 (0 31500000
I (FICE ANDGENERAL EXPENSES [y {0} 6 2TROZI.00 F1 560 00
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23020401 MAINTENANCE OF MOTOR VEHICLE TRANSPORT BOUTPMENT 1197, 7R a0 | M7, T ) [RATIRIE T
1M MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE FURNITURE AND FITTINGS 772, 5840000 1,772,350 1,80, 000 ()
2300800 LOCAL TRAINING 103, 0000 103, R0, 00 .
1020701 CONSULTANCY SERVICES TINANCIAL COMNSULTING . 0100, (0 D KA, 555,080 T4
DANK CHARGES (OTHER THAN INTEREST) SPECIAL
IR CONVEYANCH & BANK CHARGES 1,1 72000 i, 1 72000 1,100 1ih
HCNORARIUM, REFRESHMENT, MEALS, WELFARE PACKAGES
22021 AND NOSPITALITY 103, 500 LUERLI RLR LR
1020002 MEDICAL EXPENSES (LOCAL & INTERNATIONAL) $1,900.00 1m0 .
1202 1IN FIINTING OF ALL ESSENTIAL DOCUMENT JRK4KH.00 AN ARH 0 LRENTE T
Sulbs- |l 1021 OTH O 013 15 | (K006 KA0.058 140 T4
R e — . ———— e - |
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IO NCE OF OFFICE AND FITTINGS [ 1, 1 N 30 [T
20001 |LOCAL TRAINING 40.000,000,00 10,000,000 00 -
THO0SIT | WORKSHOPS, SEMINARS & CONFIRENCES 15,006, 000,00 14,000, 000.00 =
212020676 [FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO NEFIIES 1,000,000 00 1,000,000 00 8,000,00

) VIOLENCEAGBY)
noxes  [CNOER RESPONSIVE SERVICE .000,000.00 5,000,000, .
000701 |CONSULTANCY SERVICES FINANCIAL CONSULTING 16008006 00 0,000,000 00 -
STATE CASES JUDGEMENT DEBTS SETTLEMENT ASSIZES
T ol o 000 00 W 0000 0000 00 G
TNOURO1 | MOTOR VEHICLE FUEL CORT 000,000 0 300000000 1428 500,00
T02080) | PLANTS GENERATOR FUEL COST 10080, 000.00 7,000,300 00 »
33001 mwmlnmmnﬂnm 1,4000,000,00 1,000,000 00 124109
HONORARIUM, REFRESHMENT, MEALS, WELFARE PACKAGES
Tzl [ TALITY 116.00000,000. 00 145,000,000 00 99.500.00
T2 |FOSTAGES, FUBLICTTY AND ADVERTISEMENT T300,000.00 Vo 0 00 a0 00
T30 1000 DAY 10,0000, 0000 10 16,000,000 00 000 ()
020004 | AWARENESS, ENLIGHTMENT AND SENSTTIZATION 00060080 000 10,000,000,00 r
IM21017_ |MEDICAL EXPENSES (LOCAL & INTERNATIONAL) 1,006,000 00 1,000,000.00 H0,000.00
201014 |ANNUAL BUDGET EXPENSES AND ADMINISTRATION 00,000 0 o 00 00 5,000.00
SUBSCRIFTION T0 PROFESSIONAL BODIES
PARLIAMENTARY ANNUAL INTERNATIONAL BAR
= DR et s e SR 91,200, 000,00 §1.200,000 00 06,000 00
{OFFICE HOLDERS
IN20IF  [HURIAL EXPENSES | N 8 | N (0 -
ACOUNTING FOR FIXED ASSETS FIXED ASSET AUDIT
— T iy eenasinss 500,000 00 00,000 00 .
I11003 | PRINTING OF ALL ISSENTIAL DOCUMENT o S0, 000 130 800,000 00 168 000 00
EXPENSES WIBSITE
szioes | MOSTING OF THHE STATE WEBSITE T b saald
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TN010] | MOTOR VERICLE BICYCLE ADVANCE o000 00,000 00 -
TAKE OFF GRANT FOR THE IMPLEMENTATION OF NEWLY
e | T T 20,000 000,00 20000 D00 00
22040113 Hmm HAVERTIO DOMATIONS & RECENITION OF 110,000,000 00 10 000 0 001 .
Sl Total m‘ﬂ.-inw m‘;é:ﬂ-m 1142641 1 0%
NDOF LAW & JUSTICE SECTOR: TOTAL I 71513000 LRI
SECTOR:
PS100100100  [MINISTRY OF YOU TH & SPORTS
Cade Dovinpten Uiriginal Budzet Final Budget Actush
000101 |LDCAL TRAVELS AND TRANSPORT - TRAINING L.000,00000 000 000 00 190,000 00
0102 | TRAVEL AND TRANSPORT - OTHERS 1,000,000 00 000 100 00 = 290,000.00
N0l INTERSATHNAL MRAVEL AND TRANSPORT - OTHERS 5 Sy () ) 4 S o) (0 =
T00W1  |OFFICE STATIONERY COMPUTER CONSUMADLE T 6000000 00 3700, 000 00 1471 oM 00
2000007 | NEWSPAPERS, MAGAZINES, JOURNALS AND PERIODICALS 0,000 00 450,000 00 1S om0
T0MR1 | PURCHASE OF RAIN BOOT .40 0 0000 ) <
100 |OFFICE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 570.000.00 Y7099 55000 TNERALTIT]
0401 | MAINTENANCE OF MOTOR VEHICLE TRANSPORT BQUIPMENT 310,000 00 2 1100 00 00 1,245 000 06
THODND | MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE FURNITURE AND FITTINGS 350,00 0 1208 00,00 33000000
THOOMM | MAINTENANCE OF PLANTS GENERATORS 1531000 1531000 14 %m0
T00095 | MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE EQUIPMENT 165.290.00 165 290.00 12500000
TONMIS | MINOR WORK (ALL MINISTRRIES) 200,000.00 400,000 00 -
100051 |LOCAL TRAINING 300, 10000 00, 100,00 :
100054 | FESTIVAL PARTICIPATION WORKSHOP 300, 100.00 300,100.00 >
I000511 | WORKSHOPS. SEMINARS & CONFERENCES 18100, 000 00) 1,800,000 00 100,000 00
CLEANING, FUMIGATION, ENVIRDNMENTAL SANITATION AND
T oo s 305,400,600 305 400 00
1000606 | MONTTORING & EVALUATION SYSTEM 1.100.000.00 1.100,000.00 :
NATIONAL COUNCIL FOR INDUSTRY, COMMERCE
2000610 (COOPERATIVE AND INVESTMENT PROMOTIONSTATE EXPORT 3,800,000.00 3 000 000 00 :
PROMOTION TRADE MISSION
ASSISTANCE TO NV 5.C FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TD =
N00E2F | o NGO ASSISTANCE TO STUDENTS' ASSOCIATION 31,00.200.00 SLRn— 52.240,000.00
T00060 |HEALTH INTERVENTIONS PROGRAMME TO KOGE STATE $30,000,00 50,000 00 -
KOGI UNITED CONFLUENCE QUFENS, FC MATCHES, TRANSFER,
006! | n N AND REGIS. FEES OF KGSTB ) Sciesimes '
TN | CONSULTANCY SERVICES FINANCIAL COMSULTING 201 W00 2012 30000 -
ks 1h 1 | SOTOR VEHNLE FUEL CDST 1) 200 £y 1 A0, 1 2900 &15 ooy 000
HONORARIUM, REFRESHMENT, MEALS, WELFARE PACKAGES
e [ A T 340,600 00 1.%00,600 00 41200000
T0AI02 | POSTAGES, PUBLICTTY AND ADVERTISEMENT PrTTTIE] 00,000 000 75 000 00
T001010 | ALL SPORT COMPETITION EXPENSES 120,550,490 13 550 450 0 131548 700,00
RECRUITMENT ANDY APPOINTMENT COST PROMOTION
R s et St 15031200 38031200
031014 | ANNUAL BUDGET EXPENSES AND ADMINISTRATION T4 00 R 1o 00
2000053 | PRINTING OF ALL ESSENTIAL DOCUMENT R0 000 (01 T30, 0000 €10 20000 000
M0N0 | NGACARES OPERATION COSTS % 00, 000.00 150,000,000 00 0,650,000 10
vinigiys  |ORANTS, SURVENTION DONATIONS & REDEMPTION OF Asarasas 13950000
Sub Total 349 s 1200 21190532 00 AL R T
KOG STATE SPORTS COUNCIL
Code Original Bodget Vinal Bodger Actuahs
00102 | TRAVEL AND TRANSPORT - OTHERS 722800 00 71280000 -
2000108 | TRAVEL OPERATION AND LOGISTICS 155,700, 00 155 700.00
2000004 |FLECTRICITY BILLUHARGES 51,9000 5190000
0NN | TELEPHONE CHARGES 5190000 %1.500.00 -
TOMIZ  [(NFICE AND GENERAL EXPISGES S19.000.00 51900000 1400000
T000401 | MAINTENANCE OF MOTOR VEHICLE TRANSPORT BQOUIPMENT 207 560000 217 500,00 226,000.00
00040 | MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE FURNITURE AND FITTINGS 07 0 0 207 s m %0 0w 00
1000511 | WORKSHOPS., SEMINARS & CONFERENCES 11865200 11LES200 0,000 00
HONORARIUML, REFRESHMENT, MEALS, WELF ARE PACKAGES
- et o 249.500.00 299,500,00
D000 | POSTAGES. PUBLICTTY AND ADVERTISEMENT =750 12975000 -
T21010 | ALL SPORT COMPETITION EXPENSES 6, 000_000 00 000,000 1 S2152.00000
Sab-Totsl 3,404, 30100 67,453 %01 00 2,982,000 00
WE1400100100_[MINISTRY OF WOMEN AFFAIRS AND SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT
[ Description Original Budget Fimal Actnah
TO0I02 | TRAVEL AND TRANSPORT - OTHERS 000,000 00 000,000 00 4501000 00
2003 | WATER RATE 0,000 00 0,000 00 :
100004 |ELECTRICITY BILLUCHARGES 20400000 04 000 00 -
T000E | TELEPHONE CHARGES 0.000.00 0,000 00 -
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130006 | SATELLITE BROADCASTING ACCESS CHARGES 00,000 00 00,000 00 190,000.00
hds i SR (FFICE STATHNNERY TDAPUTER CONSTUNARLE SN0 DN ) SO W) 0h A ) D
sauste|0BY STUATION ROOM AND DATA MANAGEMENTCENTRE R PR P
1NS01 | MAINTENANCE OF MOTOR VEHICLE TRANSMORT EQUIPMENT 200,000 00 1.300,000.00 1, 0069.800.00
TOMWI | MAINTENANCE OF OFFICT FURNITURE AND FITTINGS 100000000 000,000 00 900000
D001 | LOCAL TRAINING - - -
ooy | TRAINING EMPOWERMENT OF STUDENTS IN FARM CRAFT ) ) )

m-;im ik - - s 0o o
sl WORKSHOFS. SEMMNARS & CONFERENCES 2 A0 M ) 20000 ) [T
T0060% | MONITORING & EVALUATION SYSTEM 3. 000,000.00 3.000,000.00 -
i ki Y FAIR FOR EXHIETHON OF PRODUCTS MADE BY FEOPLE WITH S0, 0 a0 S0 00 -
HSABILITY
ASSISTANCE TO PAYER PATIENTS LESS
22000644 PRIVILEDGEDVORPHASAGE HOMES s s i A
T HEALTH INTERVERTHNS PROGEAMME TO KOGI STATE 1, S0, 00 ) 1,500, 000 00 =
NUT 3SBCC. CONDUCT SOCIAL AND BEHAVIDUR CHANGE
10006KK | T ADOLESCENT JREGNANT WOMEN AT THE HEALTH e MR .
FACTLITMIES
TS CENDER-BASED VIOLENCHGHEV) RESPONSIVE SERVICE 000,000,080 < 00000, 00 485000
DELIVERY
NUT SIMAM. SCALING UP COMMUNITY INFANT AND YOUNG
200072 |CHILD FEEDING PRACTICES AND FORMATION OF INTEGRATED 215,000.00 71.000.00 453.000.00
MANAGEMENT OF ACUTE MAL-NUTRITION CENTRE (IMAN)
HONORARIUM, REFRESHMENT, MEALS, WELFARE PACKAGES
zoqon  [HOSCRARRKAL RE 00 00 £00,000.00 637.000.00
20 1002 POSTAGES, PUBLICITY AND ADVERTISEMENT 1| N, 1B N0 (0 1,240 00a) 00
102100 |CELEMRATION REMEMBRANCE DAY 16.000,000.00 16.000,000,00 375800000
01008 | ABANDONED BARIES CHILDREN REHABILITATION EXPENSES <,000,000.00 <000 0 00 3,653,000.00
dion? MEDRCAL EII'E.‘-EE{IIEAL & INTERNATIONAL S, 0N () S0 00 D) -
TO2I0S1 | CASH TRANSFER EXPENSES 43,000,000.00 1825 000.000.00 LAZ,97000 48
01063 | GOVERNMENT EXPENSES ON DV C_CARE SERVICES £ 000.000.00 6.000,000,00 2
ALL FVIATING SCHEMES PROVECTS TOEMMNWER
1710748 VUL NERAR]E HOUSEHOLDS [NCLUDING PEOPLE WITH 0 <Rafllh N (Y 11 i), EM80) b =
DSABILITY
mwny (RN 200,000 60 00 000 0 .
Sob-Tott SR veioowe | ipemoes
BE1 40020080 | OH STATE OFFICE FOR DISARILITY AFFAIRS =
Code T T
TOMIE [ TRAVIL AND TRANSPONT - OTHERS 3200, 000.00 3.400.000 00 14000000
IN0104 INTERNATIONAL TRAVEL AND TRANSMORT - OTHERS 5 NN, R D 5, a0, e D -
i T T ] WATER RATE 30 a0 iy S0 (N -
10205 | TELEPHONE CHARGES 6, 000 00 60,000 00 v
000301 [(RFICE STATIONERY COMPLUTIR COMSUMABLE 55,000 00 1.355,000.00 108540000
THMII [ OFFICE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 2.000,000.00 ST 196000000
00801 | MAINTENANCE OF MOTOR VEICLE TRANSPORT EQUIPMENT 2,500,000.00 2.500,000.00 501,000 00
TO0MI | MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE FURNITURE AND FITTINGS 19.500,000.00 19.500,000.00 151780000
13000803 | MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE BUILDING | RESIDENTIAL QTES 3,000,000, 00 3,000,000.00 1,430,000 00
WOMEN [N AGRICUL TURE PD ENTREPRENUER
D [SASEIRAC 000,000.00 < 1300,000,00 .
TONSIL | WORKSHOPS, SEMINARS & CONFERENCES 10,000,000.00 10.000.000.00 0.000.00
Tt ASSISTANCE TD MY SCFINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TD L - LK Lo
S0 NGO ASSISTANCE TO STUDENTS ASSOCTATION ! ' 0 )
LEGAL SERVICES PREROGATIVE OF 3,000,000
2000702 MERCYEXPENSES IMPT PMENTATERN OF ACT LAW 2617 - N
IR0 MOTOR VEMRLE FUEL O0DST 2 W R 2 i MR -
DA RIS, REFRESHMENT, MEALS, WELFARE PACKAGES
20000 5 wosTaTy 7,000,000 00 7,000,000 00 2,097.000,00
TR | NOSTAGES. PUBLICITY AND ADVERTISEMENT <0000 00 5.000,000 00 r
R TR ] CELERRATION REMEMBRANCE DAY 1 RO (R 10 JCOCHE DR N -
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EMPOWERMENT ENHANCEMENT PROGRAMME FOR PERSON

R I : 12,000,000 00 32,000,000.00 1,570,000.00
T0I010 AL SPORT COMPETITION EXPENSES 1S 00 0 30 5,000 000 000 -
IMae HLRIAL EXPENSES 1NN e | 000 o 0 -

TOSTOWG OF THE STATE WERSITE EXPENSES WERSITE
BORIE | L OPMENT AND MAINTENANCE S—— it :
h—!ﬂ 4% SN (a0 () 1§ S0URIS o iy 124 0 D) 00
FElTea e [VIINISTRY OF FILC ATION =
Code Vioal Budgre Actuah
THO0I0] |LOCAL TRAVELS AN TRANSPORT - TRATNING T3 10080008 00 13 000.500.00 TLAIS. 75 60
IN00I02 | TRAVEL AND TRANSPORT - OTHIRS 11,000,000 00 11,000,006 06 .841,000 00
0005 | TELEPHONE CHARGES 0.000.00 00,000 00 :
230001 |OFFICE STATIONERY COMPUTER CONSUMABLE 3 00 0.0 3 000 000 0 19555000
TN | NEWSPAPERS, MAGAZINES, JOURNALS AND) PERIGDICALS 1 iy o) Ton.0m0m -
MUEINNCAL EXPENSES IN SCHODLS SUHOOL HEALTH
BRI | nSPECTORATE SERVICES INSPECTORATE SERVICES I IR 2
001 |(FFICE AND GENERAL EXPENSES ¥ 00 00 ) 10000 00 00 %390, 700 00
TNODMI | MAINTENANCE OF MOTOR VEHK'LE TRANSPORT BOUIPMENT 00 0 00 1,000,000 00 7,457,300 00
00 0eY MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE. HQUTPIENT 3 Ca a0h K 3 o0, o ) 2559 20 00
nomdl i MAINTENANCE AND BEUNNING COSTS OF JETS PROG. T i o 3 it (0 M K £
s LOCAL TRANING 0, IR AN 1 N, N M bl ()
T06511 | WORKSHOPS, SEMINARS & CONFERENCES 3 000,000 00 2,000,000 00 1568500 00
THONST9  [CONDUCT OF EXAMS EXPENSES 780,000,540 80 S D ) 1) 19293 A3 00
N SESTTOR NG & EVALUATION SYSTEM R, T T T 0, () 1737 00 00
SCIENCE & TECHNICAL ART EXHIEITIONS ANMUAL TRADE
2000612 |FAIR FOR EXHIBITION OF PRODUCTS MADE BY PEOPLE WITH 1,000,000 00 1,000 000 00 2
IRSARILITY
T3006Th | STUDENT EXCHANGE PROGRAMME S o 58000000 00 ST T
TH00EIT | FRENCH PROGRAMME AND LOCAL LANGUAGE DEVELOPMENT 30,0500,000.00 20,000,000.00 "
TH006M | SCHOOL SOCIAL WORKS [COUNSELLING) 3 00000000 300000000 0800000
100860 | HEALTH INTERVENTIONS FROGRAMME TO KOGI STATE 00,000 80 2,000,000 10 -
PARTICIPATION I TRADE FAIRS (BOTH ZONAL & =
TRy INTERNATIONAL) LT LT ] 2 ) (A i
GENDER-BASED VIDLENCEIGBY
TR ot P ERIONNIVE MRVICR .0000.000.00 < 000 000 00 :
THOW! __|CONSULTANCY SERVICES FINANCIAL CORSULTING 3 0 0 3.000,000.00 YT
STATISTICAL INVESTIGATION DATA COLLECTIONCAPTURING
HOTNS | POOR & VULNERARLE PEOPLE DATA LA - .
HONORARIUM, REFRESHMENT, MEALS, WELFARE PACKAGES
s i [0 1] AND HOSPITALITY 2 R [l T 10,642, 1 29 06
TH2 0 FOSTAGES, FUBLICTTY AND AIVERTISEMENT 00 ) £ 1 N A AN T ) 0
0300 AWARENESS, ENLIGHTMENT AND SENSITIZATION o 0N 3,03, Co0w) 0 -
071005 |HEALTH FACILITIES MAINTENANCE EXPENSES 3 s 00 00 5 000,000 00 -
2021010 |ALL SPORT COMPETITION EXPENSES 3,000,000,00 3.000,000.00 26744, 700.00
IN21019__|BURIAL EXPENSES n g 0 a0, 700 (1) -
SMATIOAL DOUMCIL 0N EDUCATION CONSUMER PROTECTION
200 1 |COUNCIL EXPENSES 4 (W ) (R & oA, C0A {0 -
pa M T WOMEN PROGRAMME (EDUCATION, HEALTH) Al W (W S0 0 =
33001002 |ALL FESTIVAL BOTH STATE AND NATIONAL EXPENSES 100000600 030 1,000,000 06 -
KOG STATE OPFEN GOVERNANCE AND ACCUUNTABILITY
sy SYSTEM (KOGAS) 1 T 10 Eh -
hh i [ FOOAD AND NUTRITEN PROGRAMS 10 (a3 R 1 N, R -
TN |ANNUAL SCHIDOL CENSUS, 20, 3000000 30 0,000 Do) 00 :
Sab-Total 375, 40000000 360,800,000 060 377176263 33
L] ATE UNIVERSAL BASIC EDUC AT
P peeeey
THOOME | TRAVEL AND TRANSPORT - OTHERS 3605, 0 00 3 05,300 00 -
00N | WATER RATE 250300, 00 280,300 00 S
2aNd ELECTRICITY BILLCHARGES S, TR0 1,340, TR 0 12000600 0D
IN00NS | TELEPHONE CHARGES 0,200 0 T 260 (0 P
TH00301__ [OSVICE STATIONERY COMPUTER CONSUMAIILE L1, 50,00 1681 %000 ;
T0ITT [(FFICE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 1,080 000 00 % 00,0080 00 L4000 00
TNN0L | MAINTENANCE OF MOTOR VEIICLE TRANSPORT EQUIPMENT < 405 200,00 . 415.200.00 1 8y 00
TH00MT | MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE FURNITURE AND FITTINGS L1970 111978800 710,000.00
D01 |LOCAL TRAINING 200400 800 3500 400,00 -
000601 |SECURITY SERVICES EXPENSES 1581 560,00 1,681 56000 -
TN [CONSULTANCY SERVICES FINANCIAL CORSULTING 1,121,040.00 1.131,080.00 -
ooy | BANK CHARGES (OTHER THAN INTEREST) SPECIAL m— ——— Ep—

CONVEYANCE & BANK CHARGES
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HOSCRARIUM, BEFRESHMENT, MEALS. WELFARE PACKALES

Qi rosgn o 7470 28000 470,280,060 190,000 00
2021002 | POSTAGES, PUBLICTTY AND ADVERTISEMENT 2,242,080 00 1,242,080 00 2
i T ALL SPMNRT DOMPMETTTNN EXPENSES [T T ) [T T =
TWAN012 | MEDICAL IXPINSES (LOUAL & INTERNA 334208000 134108000 130.000.00
3031002 | ALL FESTIVAL BOTH STATE AND NATIONAL EXFENSIS, 230,260, 00 340,360, 00 .
213021003 | PRINTING OF ALL ESSENTIAL DOCUMENT ), 7). 00 40,780 00 -

Sub- | atal T2, 45600 11,74 00 @ 00,000 (0

[ OSi0ewon1e0 [ROGISTATE LIBRARY BOARD _

[ Cede | Descripties Oviginal Budget
THOOIN | TRAVEL AND TRANSPORT - OTHERS ¥9.407 155007 00 51 000 1w |
TNODION | TRAVEL OPERATION AND LOGISTICS 24,1130 34,113.00 -
TW00301 | INTERNET ACCESS CHARGES 10,3100 0.7 00 .
INcomi WATER RATIE 37087 0 370470 .
100001 |OFFICE STATIONERY COMPUTER CONSUMARLE 54,701 00 1,000,000, 00 49300 0
m lmm‘.l.ﬂ M MHENALS AND PERNNBCALS 61,937 0 | E7.THT.00 1 79,400 DO
N0l |LIBRARY EXPENSES 137, 126.00 A2, 1 26 ) T 000
3000123 | GRFICE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 420,00 184,120,00 12),300.00
N [MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE FURNITURE AND FITTINGS 73,4 0 13 S ) V24,000 00
TN0DM | OF FLANTS GENERATURS .536 00 51,528, 00 -
1000801 |LOCAL TRAINING - 18,528 00 IASI800 -
Th0M| | SECURITY SERVICES EXPINSES 11,76100 71,763 00 SV T

|c:|.mtm FUMIGATION. ENVIRONMENTAL SANITATION AND
TS| JANITORIAL SERVICE : LA -
TN00MI1 | MOTOR VEIICLE FULL COST (XTI WIS 00 30,000 00
00N Iyu. TOR FUEL COST 29800 GELT] :
BANK CHARGES (OTHER THAN INTEREST) SPECIAL
RN ONVEYANCE & BANK CHARGES e ociens e Fo.
HONCRARIUM, REFRESHMENT, MEALS, WELFARE PAUKAGES
1ezionl | prsgrsteshost 39700 1 0697600 0,000 00
TG0 | POSTAGES. PUBLICITY AND mmr WA 0 (O] 0,008 00
_6N1900 HEE 140 -
W20 S0 -
- 1000, 101 £ 110,000
ZmEe]  wepw|  swsswo]
%ﬂ S0 0 0 %n_.-
1M1 | INTERNET ACCESS CHARGES S ) oo o Towo 0
T300W1 | OFFICE STATIONERY COMPLUTER CONSUMABLE 500,000, 00 30,000 00 50300 00
Tnne 0 00 40,000 00 000 0
FUBLICATION OF KOGI STATE STATISTICAL YEAR
2ON2 |BODKPLANNING & STATISTIC BOOKSSTATE STATISTICAL w0 mnm 00001 0 .
MASTER PLAN
T00I21 | OFFILE AND GENFRAL EXPINSES 200,000 0 00,0000 12470000
100401 | MAINTENANCE OF MOTOR VEHICLE TRANSINORT EQUIPMENT 00,000 00 00,000 00 06,506 00
TI00ME | MAINTEMANCE OF OFFICE FURNITURE AND FITTINGS 140,000 00 V50 000 00 1604700 00
100080 | MAINTINANCE (F PLANTS GENIRATONS 000 00 0,000 00 300 00
TN00MS | MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE EQUIPMENT 100,000, 00 You.000 00 0 0
Dojos0l | LDCAL TRAINING 11000 0N £ [ 77,000 )
T “IAMHIUIM Y TRARSESG: TRAPSPSG WMORILIZATHN AND 1 0000290 00,000 00 .
MASS LITERACY PROGRAMME. BASIC LITERACY
INOS13  |{BQUIVALENT OF PRIMARY 1 - 3§ POST LITERACY 3,060,000 0 3.1060,000.00 $,000.00
(EQUIVALENT OF PRIMARY 4 - )
CONTINUE EDUCATION CLASSES (155 EQUIVALENT TO WRITE
PRSI | E %S EQUIVALENT TO WRITE NECOY e A0 e
VOCATIONAL SKILLS TRAINNING-PRACTICAL SKILLS FOR
B00HE | OMaMUNITES SKILL ACOUISITION & LEARNING MATERIALS ATRInm s .
T00819  [COMDLCT OF EXAMS EXPENSES 000 00 00 0001 0 07,140.00
CLEANTSG, FUMIKGATION, ENVIROSMENT AL SANITATHON AND
a5 ot 25,000.00 2400000 2400000
00080) | MOTOR VEIBCLE FUEL CORT 150,000 00 0600 00 98,000 00
T00M3 | LANTS GENERATOR FUFL COST 100,000 00 1100001 00 4,000 00
HANK CHARGES (OTHER THAN INTEREST) SPECIAL
E——— |mwnm & BANK CHARGES e S
HONORARIUM, REFRESHMINT, MEALS, WELFART PACKAGES
2303 ) AND HOSPITALITY | W | 8 a0y LN
TNRI00T | POSTAGES, PURLICITY AND ADVERTISEMENT 1100 001 00 100,000 00 6,000 00
iﬂ:’lm Irl-LEIl.I._Tmm&lh_-tAM_'l DAY |m lm -
TN0I0 | AWARENESS, ENLIGHTMENT AND SENSITIZATION T 300,000 10 730,000 00 [
2021014 | ANNUAL BUDGET EXPENSES AND ADMINISTRA TION 100.000.60 o0 000 00 91,1000
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STRATHGIES DEVELOPMENT PLAN FOLICY FORMULATION

EXFENSES '[DISCIPLINE COST

IO | ENSES’ RESEARCH AND SURVEY 120/000,00 12000000 :
22021013 Iu_mmwmmm 1 01 {00 1) 00 ) 1 1000, 00
Sub-Total 1744 750 17635.75 .00 1767.940.00
01N 18 STATE POLY TECHNIC, LOKIMA
e
] TRAVEL AND) TRANSPORT - OTHERS L 3
22000104 |INTERNATIONAL TRAVEL AND TRANSIORT - OTHERS 80080 1200000 000, 000 00 1050,192 51
0107 |FIELD TRIF EXPENSES 40,000 0 40,000 00 .
IMMNN| | INTERNET ACCESS CHARGES T L0 ) 729N 1)
L0000 | WATER RATE 1.946,250.00 4.5846.250 00 1L9M461.77
ncadnd ELECTRICITY BILLCHARGES 7 004 o ) 11,034 00000 14,110 0 39
YN0 TELEPHOME CHARGES T T [T
LML |OFFICE STATHNERY COMPUTER CONSUMABLE 16,575, 000,00 4187500000 25451 70800
TNOMD | NEWSPAPERS. MAGAZINES, JOURNALS AND PERIOINCALS 16,330, 404,00 2,330,404 0 1091976 A8
THOOE | DRLGS AND MEINCAL SUPPLIES 30,112, 500.00 15312500 00 17,8006, s 44
LN00I0F | UNIFORMS AND OTHER CLOTHINGS 10,000,000 00 4,000,000 00 LRRDL000, 00
INOH11 | WATER SPARE PARTS CHEMICALSOTHER REGENTS 13479 00 600 TR 000 00 666,007 4
10012 |LIBRARY EXPENSES [ . 000,000 000 00, 800,00
0NN [OFFICE AND GENERAL EXPENSES £2 250,000 0D 52250, 000 00 ALK, TIAT
2000401 |MAINTENANCE OF MOTOR VEICLE TRANSIORT EQUIPMENT 13 AN, 80000 18,167,500 00 15,843,590 00
T00M07 | MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE FURNITURE AND FITTINGS 1939937500 4659375 0 5330007 0
ol MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE BUTLDNNG - RESIDENTIAL QTRS &1 A28 O DD 1735 o0 on @4 10407 53
T8 | MAINTENANCE OF FLANTS GENERATORS 1L, 19.250.00 13,196,280 00 [EETITI]
1020408 |umr|sum OF OFFICE EQU IPMENT 15,000, 000.00 114,000, 000,00 1,259 500,00
INMME | WORKSHOP MAINTENANCE 12,5060, 000 00 112,800,000 i) 120,000 00
D004 [MAIRTENANCE (F HOSTELS 163, S 175060000 00 24840, e 52
I00M1) | REPAIR AND MATNTENANCE OF BORIHOLE 925,000 00 5,250,000 00 6,33 2.600.00
Do |mwr|:ﬁm OF OIFICE PREMISES 231437, 500,00 10,977,500 00 478,400 00
MAINTENANCE OF BROADCASTING EQUIPMENT ICT
00043 | FQUIPMENT/GOVERSMENT HOUSE RROADRAND 7.500,000.00 117,500,000,00 90,000 ()
AND ICT EXPENSES
T00MM  |FLECTRICAL INSTALLATION REPAIRS 1, 252010001, 000 30,240,000 00 211439100
2201 LOCAL TRAINING 15993, T8000 10,593, 750,00 10,201,565 00
L0MS2 | INTERNATIINAL TRAINING 2,500,000.00 300000 00 .
T0M811 | WORKSHOPS. SEMINARS & CONFERENCES 140,750, 06060 00 10,7540, 000 D) .37, 900,00
200519 [CONDUCT OF EXAMS EXPENSES THANT SN $9.937_500 00 40,7318 B3
1000601 |SECLRITY SERVICES FAFINSES 1 22,000,000 00 17,527 483 00
13000601 |m RENT 4505 1000 00 4515 00 ) .
CLEANING, FUMIGATION, ENVIRONMENTAL SANITATION AND
s [ vt servac B D080, 01 0 1, ), 0000 () AT 208
%08 PRODUCTION OF LD CARD STATE
1 CALENDARTHARIES NOMINAL ROLL 1.7%0.00000 9,750,000 00 3,095,200 00
ASSISTANCE TO MY SCOFINANCIAL ASSISTANCE T0
20N |mmmm TO STUDENTS ASSOCIATION 42500000 6250,000.09 GBS0
IMMeS | ACCREDNTATION OF COLRSES [T 100000000 i TR
IN00660 | HEALTH INTERVENTIONS PROGRAMME TO KOG STATY 12540 20 03 125,000, 60 .
PAYMENT OF UMBGCE WABCNECO (INCLUDHNG SCRATCH
A [ KOG TR TS 11,340, 000,00 2.340,000.00 .
MANS NEWS PROCESSING ENTERTAINMENT, FURLK
N [ s AND HOSEALIVAMSIEA KX 8,174, 000.00 IHATS 000 0 15,846,717 %0
REFUNDS OF VARIOUS EXPENSES IN RESPLCTING OF
DOST? | e ENT ACTIVITIES 1,12 00000 11,423 000,00 293,000 (0
DNMeTE  [BOOK & PREOIECT ACUOUNT 2.0 0K ) 2830000 00 .
1N [REMITTANCE TO STUDENT BODIES B 10,2561 1K) ) 11,750,000 0 7, 34K 80 (0
20000 A &, 50.000.00 5,500,000 80 ] AGT 50008 |
LEGAL SERVICES PRERUGATIVE OF
DOONT | RCYEXPENSESIMPLEMENTATION OF ACI LAW 2017 SN0 st M500000
paie ] MOTOR VEIHICLE FUEL COST 11,531 35000 13,001 250 0 T2, 188, A0, 060
IMMOMY | PLANTS GENERATOR FUEL COST 11,201 25000 271 240 00 3113600 00
THCOMG | DLSEL EXPINSES 47,456, 250.00 7.6 250 00 761264135 6
WANK CHARGES (OTHER THAN PYTEREST) SPECIAL
T30 ANCE & BANK CHARGRS 2060 i i 00 00 5,500, 533 X7
1%, 00 ) () I7 540 (00 ) T, 102,380 47
MONOR ARILM, REFRESIVIENT, MEALS, WELFARE PACKAGES 53.435.00800 P et
THCINE | POSTAGES, PUBLICITY AND ADVERTISEMENT 256217500 1556237500 14,730, 791.40 |
IM01006 | AWARENESS, ENLIGHTMENT AND SENSITIZATION S0, 0000 10 1 S0 01 o1 .
101013 |MEDICAL EXPENSES (LOCAL & INTERNATIONAL) 0080, 0000 00 00,000 00 ]
001013 ]Mmmmmm 25.00000 p—— )
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SUBSCRIPTION TO PROFESSHINAL BODIES
FPARLIAMENTARY ANNUAL INTERMATHNAL BAK

LIS | ASOCIATION CONFERENCE ANNUAL RETREAT FOR PUBLIC L. i LI
| OFFICE HOLDERS
021017 %‘“ TEACHING MASS LITERACY PROGGRAME 41,7500 48,750.00 .
I0I019 | BURIAL EXPENSES 1,500,000.00 600,000 00 3.121,500.00
T | MATRICULATION CONVOCATION EXPENGES 35,955 AR 00 #8354, 469.00 56971463 T8
T TR ot 7.500,000.00 7,500,000 00 3.534.500.00
IHiaiy PRENTING OF ALL ESSENTIAL DOCUAMENT S5 500 000 00 S S0 000 () .10
T01062 |STWES SUPERVISION EXPENSES 331875000 L0 1304500
GRANTS. SUBVENTION.DONA REDEMPTION
T30 13 m’” TIONS & oF 747250000 ,172.400.00 594500 00
Subs Total 1070100, 395 00 1.220,689 498,00 924,032,939 &%
S ] T S | ANKPA
Codr Fimal = Aptmab
Aol LOCAL TRAVELS AND TRANSPORT - TRADNING 7 . S {0 T S NN DN =
TN | TRAVEL AND TRANSPORT - OTHERS %.200,000.00 5,200,000, 00 PRI 0
000108 | INTERNATIONAL TRAVEL AND TRANSPORT - OTHERS 3.560,000.00 3,300,000 00 304,583 34
T00M1 | INTERNET ACUESS CHARGES 1.500,000.00 1.500,000.00 3560000
T4 | FLECTRICTTY RILLCHARGES 00,000.00 500,000.00 -
TN00NS | TELEPHONE CHARGES 300,00 00 300,000 60 :
T000301 | OFFICE STATIONERY COMPUTER CONSUMARLE =.000,000.00 T 000,000 1 136450000
b TR NEWSPAPFERS. MAGATINES. NOMURMNALS AND FERMNMCALS T, DN ) ) W0 DN -
T DRLDGS AND MEDSCAL SLU'PPLIES 1 2900 000 ) 1 200,000 D ST DD
Tduhgs UNIFORMS AND OTHER CLOTHINGS [T [t ] =
20 FOO STUFFCATERING MATERIALS SUPPLIES 00 M0 M) [l it -
PURCHASE OF ELECTRNCAL ADDPNG MACTIINE FOR THE
00K | TERNAL AUDIT UNIT SR sionc >
00310 mﬁ e OF TEXTROUKS AND TEACHING EQUIPMENT LAW 400,000 00 00,000.00 143,400 00
TWO0T11 | WATER SPARE PARTS CHEMICALSOTHER REGENTS = o, B0 <.00.000 00
20512 Lm‘l’ EXPENSES 150, 000 ) 150,000 D0 -
R i E] Lw O l.ﬂ;m BOOT oLl S0 00y Oy =
I3 HEALTH CENTRE CDNSIMARBLE S (W0 () S0 0, O -
NG (FFECE AND GENERAL EXPENSES A N 1 a0 R0 ) 2391500 00
IO | MAINTENANCE OF MOTOR VEHICLE TRANSPORT EQUIPMENT 4,500,000.00 4.500,000.00 £59,160.00
22020802 MANTENANCE OF OFFICE FURNITURE AND FITTIRNGS M (o ) Ou0 a0 Oy -
TH0DME | MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE, BUILDNNG | RESIDENTIAL QTRS 270000000 21700.000.00 5050000
2008 MANTENANCE OF PLANTSGENERATORS R T 2 0000 N0 0 [TRES T ]
Z20T0REEE SAINTENANCE OF DFFICE BOUTFMENT 2400, R M) S0 ) () 3860000
pr 1 TS MAINTENANCE OF WATER TESTING BEQUIPMENT 0 R S i =
TI0T0 | MLARNTENANCE OF ELECTRIC OODKERS IN GOVT. QUARTERS 0 N S0 000 D -
THO0NN | MAINTENANCE OF S TREET LIGHT T50.000.00 350.000.00 -
e Uk b | MANTENANCE OF HOSTELS 2 AN N ) 20 O R -
TM00834 | MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE PREMISES 1.306,000.60 1.300,000.00 %5 00000
1N MANTENANCE OF TRACTORS o, (0 200 MEh N =
YNOMI6  |MAINTENANCE OF EDUCATION EQUIPMENT AND MATERIALS 500,000 00 300,000 00 .
000427 | MAINTENANCE OF REFUSE AND SEPTIC TANK EMFTIER o0 0000 -
TN |ELECTRICAL INSTALLATIONREPAIRS 1,1006,000.00 1,800,000 60 .
001 |LOCAL TRAINING 3 10,000 00 200,000 00 .
1aNT INTERNATHOMAL TRAMNING 1500 0600 0 1. S0a0) 0080 0 -
sl WORKSHOPS, SEMINARS & CONFERENCES R T T T T 20,500 00
VOCATIONAL SKILLS TRAINNING PRACTICAL SKILLS FOR
202515 (OO NTTES SKILL ACTUTSITION & LEARNING MATERIALS H&00.00 -
INMNSIR NDUSTRIAL TRAINMSGATTACHMENT N 0 M 20000 a0 a0k =
P | CONDUCT OF EXAMS EXPENSES o, S, 0 )y i, SO0 D 20,000 00
b ke TS SHOURITY VOTES (INCLUTHNG OFERATHONS) [T T ] 15000 100800 0 1000, 000 00
CLEANTSG, FUMIGATION, ENVIRONMENTAL SANITATHR: AND
it Y MEONTTOR MG & EVALUATION SYSTEM T, 0D TN e (A -
WO06IT | FRENCH PROGRAMME AND LOCAL LANGUAGE DEVELOPMENT 200,000.00 300,000 00 ;
ASSIETANCE TO K.Y SCOFNANCIAL ASSISTANCE TD
RO | o NG Ow ASSISTANCE TO STUDENTS' ASSOCIATION A0 4000000 e
1300648 | ACCREDITATION OF COURSES. 50674000 0.674,000 00 .
i i ] HEALTH INTERVENTHINS PROGRAMME TO KOG STATE 0, N, (Lo it i -
moery | NANS NEWS PROCESSING ENTERTAINMENT, PUBLIC —— S—— )

RELATIONS AND HOSFITALITY MEINA EXFENSES

Page 118 of 147




TW006T  |FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO NEEDIES 00,000 110 00,000 20 -
001 |CONSULTANCY SERVICES FINANCIAL CONSULTING 0,000 0.000.00 .
TW00M) _|OTHER TRANSPORT EQUIPMENT FUEL COBT 1,500,000 00 1A, 000 00 0000 00
TR0} | PLANTSGENERATOR FUEL CUST 13,000,000 00 13.000,000.00 3,184, 780.00
IO EXPENSES 0 ) $00,000.00 %6.000.00
BANK CHARGES (UTHER THAN INTEREST) SPECIAL
TN CONVEYANCE & BANK CHARGES o Bhptase 9013
1N |INSLURANCE PREMIUM B £} 0D 4000 00K ) -
HONORARIUM, KEFRESHMENT. MEALS, WELFARE PACKAGES
- T e 3,200,000 00 3,200,000 00 1581, 550,00
INCI?  [POSTAGES. PUBLICTTY AND AIWVERTISEMENT 2000 080, 00 200,000, 00 i
2021004 | AWARENESS, ENLIGHTMENT AND SENSITIZATION 200,000 00 200,000 00 =
T021005 |HEALTH FACTLITIES MAINTENANCE EXPENSES 2,000,000 00 3,000,000 60 .
TMN010_|ALL SPORT COMPETITION EXPENSES o o 40,000 0 .
TMIN0IE | ANNUAL BUDGET EXPENSES AND ADMINGSTRATION 1,500,000 10 1500000 00 315,400,00
SUBSCRIPTION TO PROFESSIONAL BODIES
PARLIAMENTARY ANNUAL INTERNATIONAL BAR
ZNOLE | L cenCTATION COMFERENCE ANNUAL RETREAT FOR PUBLIC 590,000.00 530,000.00 -
|OFFICE BOLDERS
PNT0NT %’M'm‘m'mu'm' FROGGRAME S ) 200,000 00 .
TICI0I7__|BURIAL FXPERSES 00,000 (00 00,000.00 158,000.00
P00 | MATRICULATIONCONVOCATION EXPENSES 350,000, 00 80,000 00 .
ACOUNTING FOR FIXED ASSETS' FIXED ASSET AUDNT
el g e 3,000,000 00 000,000 60 2,150,000.00
STRATEGIES DEVELOPMENT PLAN POLICY FORMULATION
DN | PENSES' RESEARCH AND SURVEY . - -
TR | PRINTING OF ALL ESSENTIAL DOCUMENT 00,000 (0 00000 0 200,000 00
I0010% | VEHICLE REGISTRATIONS, LICENCING AND INSURANCE 00000 00 700,000 00 .
T2U067 | STWES SUPERVISION FXPENSES 200,000 00 300,000 00 >
HETI OF EDLCATION MOTA
T Orgmbeis | ewbei | s
TI00I01 | LOCAL TRAVELS AND TRANSPORT - TRATNING 5,000,000 00 000, 000 00 377126000
200004 |ELECTRICITY BILLCHARGES 1,500,500 00 1500000 0 97,000 00
J000001  [OFFICE STATIONERY COMPMTER CONSUMABLE 7 130,000 00 7,000,000.00 TATLOIS 00
TN | NEWSPAPERS, MAGAZINES, JOURNALS AND PERIODICALS - 300,000 00 270,000,00
IN512  |LIBRARY EXPENSES 1 300,000 60 1.300,000.00 A
200318 |EXECUTIVE COUNCIL REFRESHMENT 5,000,000 00 000,000 00 IATEI00.00
TW00TT  |OFFICE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 0,080 01 00 310,000, 000 D0 3.383,757 00
2000401 | MAINTENANCE OF MOTOR VEHICLE TRANSPORT EQUIPMENT 00 cak0 10 50,000 00 921.240.00
THI0MT | MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE FURRITURE AND FITTTWGS - - =
IO | MAINTENANCE OF PLANTS GENERATORS TS0 0 350.000.00 114,000 60
TN00434 | MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE PREMISES 3,000,000 00 000,000 00 12210000
pk AT WORKSHOPS, SEMIMNARS & mﬂ_ﬂm 2 0N N 40k 0y () ERITY T
1000519 | CONDUCT OF EXAMS EXPENSES 000,000 00 0080, 00000 TR0
T000601 | SECURITY SERVICES EXPENSES 3,000,000 00 000,000,100 S70,000.00
TH00M  |OFFICE RENT 1,000,000 DO 1,400,000 00 1.350,000.00
T020607 | RESIDENTIAL RENT HIRE OF PRIVATE HOUSES : 1100, 000,00 #.275. 00
[CLEANTNG, FUMIGATION, EXVIRONMENTAL SANITATION AND
INN060S | NITORIAL SERVICE TRIN o Hpam
TI0060 | MONITORING & EVALUATION SYSTEM 00,000 00 00,000 00 -
000645 | ACCREDITATION OF COURSES o 0 00 00 10,000,000 10 =
T00701 [CONSUL TANCY SERVICES FINANCIAL CONSULTING 1,000,000 00 1,000,000 00 21032500
T00081 | MOTOR VEHICLE FUEL COBT 0 0 10000000 00 93135000
000807 | MLANTSGENERATOR FUEL COST 200,600 00 +40,000.50 910000
HONORARIUM, REFRESHMENT, MEALS, WELFARE PACKAGES
e [ ALY 1,500,000 00 2.500,000.00 2474,000.00
IWAI0T | POSTAGES, PUBLICITY AND ADVERTISEMENT 0000 00 00,0000 00000
SUBSCRIFTION 10 PROFESSIONAL BODIES
PARLIAMENTARY ANNUAL INTERNATIONAL BAR
IHAOIE | SSOCIATION CONFERFNCE ANNUAL RETREAT FOR PUBLIC e SRR .
{OFFICE IHOLDERS
oror | PART-TIME TEACHING MASS LITERACY PROGGRAME e PP Seopromes
Idioe RURIAL EXPENSES e, N S0 0N ) G N ()
021021 MATRICULATIONCONVOCATION EXPENSES : 30.000,000.00 :
T0IT033 | PRINTING OF ALL ESSENTIAL DOCUMENT 000,000 00 000 006 0 7231 40000
SUBVENTION, DONA :
2000113 m TIONS & REDEMFTION OF 1,000,000, 00 1001 000 0 232.000.00
| Sub Total ToATS00.00 108.520,000.00 3130 00
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BSITRIIMI  (PRINCE ARUBARAR ALDL UNIVERSITY, ANYIGRA

Coste Doxcription Uniginal Butger Fimal Budget Actushs
N0 TRAVEL AND TRANSPOET - OTHERS T, N0 N0 Joi 0 o ) o5 S0 e (D0
020108 | TRAVEL OPERATION AND LOGISTICS 5 DA (0K0 08 5 001,000 0 54817425 00

e INTERNET ACCESS CHARGES pe LT ] 7,931 350,00

TN |WATER RATE
120004 |FLECTRICITY BILLCHARGES

00,0 (N 4,95, |52 00
220080 00 0 11 9ER I

PN TELEFHONE CHARGES 3000, 00 1 153 3, 4000 03

T (o000 ()
4 {0000, 0 ()
22 000,000 00
ELE] IAd B (00, 0. W)
1200001 OFFICE STATIONERY COMPUTER CONSUMARLE 55,000, 000 00 55,000, (00 00 S4.781, 70000
INDOMI  [NEWSPAPERS, MAGAZINES, KOURNALS AND PERKANCALS e 7 0000 K0 (00 1M1 300
INNWM | DRUGS AND METNCAL SUPPLIES 17,000, 00 17,000,000, 00 16,467 1000, 00
N6 | FOOD STUFFUATERING MATERIALS SUPPLIES 40000, (00 ) 4,000,000 00 127RE10.00
e — Inm OF TEXTBOOKS AND TEACHING EQUIPMENT! LAW 450000000 400000 3.404.00.00
PURLICATION OF KOGE STATE STATISTICAL YEAR
IR |BOOKPLANNING & STATISTIC BOOKSSTATE STATISTICAL a0 0 01, 00 D L0000
MASTER PLAN
TN [OFFICE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 43 (M, 1N O 40,000 () (0 19,456, 70 00
12020401 MANTEXANCE OF MOTOR VEHICLE TRANSPORT BEQUIPMENT 15,0000 0001 O 115 000,000 () )
INOOME | MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE FURNITURE AND FITTINGS 7 08000 00 17,000,000 00 11,950,000 00
INCOED | MADSTENANCE OF OFFICE BUILDNNG /| RESIDENTIAL TRS s (0 0 ) 008000 () 4,906, 45000
N0 [MAINTENANCE OF PLANTS GENERATORS A, 50,60 00 K500, (0K [0 797,784 00
3020471 MAPKTENANCE OF HOSTELS 4 0000001 ) 4,000, (06000 3, 16 XTI 00
INNMIT | REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE OF BORENOLE 4 S0, 10 4000 0000130 L0877 00
IMMMIE | MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE PREMISES 0, 000 000 50000 (00,00 9,743 42000
2000501 LOCAL TRAINING 7 00,00 10 7 00010000 50 3500, 000,00
22020511 |[WORKSHOPS, SEMINARS & CONFERENCES 17, 500, 000,00 17,500,000 00 13,0065, | 00,00
12020519 [CONDUCT OF EXAMS EXPENSES 20000, 0000, 00 32.000,000.00 9, 165, 000.00
06601 | SECURITY SERVICES EXPENSES T 2% 100, 000 10 14,1 KO0 00
JCLEANING, FUMIGATION. ENVIRDNMENTAL SANITATION AND N
VS | RIAL SERVICE 21000050 0 2000 060,00 2271 520,00
NANS NEWS PROCESSING ENTERTAINMENT, PURLIC
IHZ0ETL | L ATIONS AND HOSPITALITY MEDIA EXPENSES RA— A—— AP
LEGAL SERVICES PREROGATIVE OF
OO | ERCYEXPENSES IMPLEMENTATION OF ACI LAW 2017 AR HAN N AN
IN2OT8  [NUC ASSESMENT EXPENSES 4,500, (500,00 4,500,000 (0 1,563, 760,000
N0 FUEL EXPENSES s 0 (NN (b P ] ]
— BANK CHARGES (OTHER THAN INTEREST) SPECIAL
! |CONVEYANCE & BANK CHARGES N—— PR %
I [INSURANCE PREMIUM 15, o [T 5
HONORARIUM, REFRESHMENT, MEALS, WELFARE PACKAGES
22031001 AND HOSPITALTTY 4 (000 N () ), 0000 0K (03 $7.439, 160,00
N2 [MOSTAGES, PUBLICTTY AND ADVERTISEMENT 4,500, 000,00 4, 500,000.00 3.400.755 00
221014 [ANNUAL BUDGET EXPENSES AND ADMINISTRATION 3 A0, ) ) 30000 000 (03 4,997 3000
| SURSCRIPTION TO PROFESSIONAL RODIES
PARLIAMENTARY/ ANNUAL INTERNATIONAL BAR
B0 |\ CCTATION CONFERENCE ANSUAL RETREAT FOR FUBLIC Roonman L0000 34000
| OFFICE HOLDERS
N0 | BURIAL EXPENSES [T RSO0 000 000 2,315,000 00
2001021 [MATRICULATIONCONVOCATION EXPENSES 800,00 0 0000, 0080 00 2 S0 000 00
002 (VS LODGE EXPENSESVUS OFFICE AND SENATE EXPENSES. 7,000, 000,00 7000 000 060 6,950,000 .00
ACOUNTING FOR FINED ASSETS FIXED ASSET ALTNT
TM1024 |ExTERNAL AUDIT EXPENSES 00 000 200000 (00 (0 14,041,550 00
121062 [SIWES SUPERVISKON EXPENSES 1,500,000 00 3 500,000 00 3 800 {0 ()
12040113 immmmmwrlmmml;it REDRMPTRON OF i da :
Sub-Tatal SRR, 1O N 000 27 ) DN 1 IR
HE1TOII00100 STATE LNIVERSITY, KABRA
AT T T T —T T
TN | TRAVEL AND TRANSPORT - OTHERS 44 0000000 5 525 4 00
INDOION | TRAVEL OPERATION AND LOGISTICS 8 000,00 1) 000,000 00 16, TIE 244 00
THNC0] | |INTERNET ACUESS CHARGES 0000000 000 14000, 000 00 641722500
I3 |[WATER RATE 18, 000,000,000 33,000,000.00 41190618
INMMM  [ELECTRICTTY BILLCHARGES L0000, 0 £ 1,000 0. 00 =
INGONS | TELEPWONE CHARGES 2500, 000 00 A2 S00,000.00 114099 1000 00
N0 [OFFICE STATIONERY COMPUTER CONSUMABLE 1, 5400, (0001 () 11,500,000 00 9,1 18500
IOMME | NEWSPAPERS. MAGAZINES, JOURNALS AND PERIGDICALS 44 (R (0000 ) &4 000 000 00 %% 000 D0
vaoasge  |PURCHASE OF TEXTBOOKS AND TEACHING EQUIPMENT! LAW o R ML
PURLICATION OF KOGE STATE STATISTICAL YEAR
MG | BOOK/PLANNING & STATISTIC BOOKSSTATE STATISTICAL 0000, (000 () £,000,000 00 3
MASTER PLAN
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220333 CHFFICT AND HEHER.Q. EXPENSES JERS KW, DWIC, £ 127 0000, D1, ) 124,911,201 .85
200401 | MAINTENANCE OF MOTOR VEHICLETRANSPORT BQUIPMENT 40,000,000,00 40,000,000.00 3220147800
230203 MANTENANCE OF DFFICE FURKITURE ARD FITTINGS | 1NN 0, 3 ill},lm,m 1,004, 450,00
I300H03 | MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE BUILDING | RESIDENTIAL QTRS H 000,000, 00 R8,000,000.00 14,550, 750,00
202000 SMAINTENANCE OF PLANTS GENERA TORS 55, 1H0H0 (W00, £ S5 0000, 006 06} ddd | h56 K
1000421 | MAINTENANCE OF HOS TTLS 52,000,000.00 §2,000,000.00 =
3000434 | MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE PREMISES 1501,000,000,00 140,000,008 00 17349 00K 00
22000501 |LOCAL TRAINING 12,500,006 00 13,000,000.00 13,501,756, 00
3000803 | INTERNATIONAL TRAINING 20,000,000.00 30,000,000.00) 960,525 00
AN | WORKSHOPS, SEMINARS & CONFERENCES 45,000,000 00 45,0000, 00,01 18,349,140,
220304 1% CONDLICT OF EXAMS EXPENSES 32,300,106 00 52,5000, 100,00 | 472 000, 00
3000601 |SECURITY SERVICES EXPENSES 30,000,000.00 30,000,000.00 37,040,259 91
000607 | RESIDENTIAL RENT HIRE OF PRIVATE TOLUSES 50,0000, 080,00 50,000,000 17, 622.400.00
32000648 | ACCREDITATION OF COURSES $0,000,000,00 40,000,000.00 .
LEGAL SERVICES PRERDGATIVE OF
202092 | R CYEXPENSESIMPLEMENTATION OF ACJ LAW 2017 s o .
IR | NUC ASSESMENT EXPENSES 30,000,080 0 00000, 0080 00 :
33000806 | DIFSEL FXPENSIS 30,0000, 000,00 130,000,000,00 x
33000807 | FUEL EXPENSES 6001001000, 1,000,000 000 047917300
BANK CHARGES (OTIER THAN INTEREST) SPECIAL
BMOT |y EY ANCE & BANK CHARGES inaiacua A0 :
VALUATION PAYMENT OF INSURANCE PREMILIM ON
e GOVERNMENT BUILINNGS & PROPERTIESVEHICLES 0005 390000000 H00.000.50
HONORARIUM, IEFRESHMENT, MEALS, WHLFARE PACKAGES
T R o omarpio 43,000,000,00 S4,000,000.00 §4,352.937.20
00T | POSTAGES, PUBLICITY AND ADVERTISEMENT 303,000,000 30,000,000 00 100 490 00
32021010 | ALL SPORT COMPETITION | XPENSES 15, S00,000.00 15,500,000, 00 11%0.000.00
32021013 | MEDICAL EXPENSES (LDCAL & INTERNATIONAL) : 30,000,000.00 T10%),500.00
33031018 | ANNUAL BUDGET EXPENSES AND ADMINISTRATION 0000 00 3,000,000 08 -
22021019 WLURIAL EXPENSES 3, 04040, () £ 3,000, 0K} e M0, 0D
B001021 | MATRICULATION CONVOK A TION [ XPENSES 35,000,0000.00 58,000,000, 00 6,204,622, 00
32021013 | PRINTING OF ALL FSSENTIAL DCUMENT 150,000,000,00 140,000,000 00 28399, 780 00
2040113 MMM’E’" SUBVENTION.DONATIONS & REDEMPFTION OF 3,400,000.00 13.800,000,00 2,00d)0600 00
S Ll LS a0 0 KSR TN ML
TT01EBI 00 JCONTLUENCE UNIV FNCE AND TECHNOLOGY T R ARA
T ST g e EI
TIC0103 | TRAVEL AND TRANSPORT - OTHERS 5000, 000,00 38,000,000 00 30,386,033 50
I00108 | TRAVEL OPERATION AND LOGISTICS 30,000,000, 00 0,000,000 00 61991750
T020M1 | INTERNET ACCESS CHARGES 10800000 00080 0 4 00000, 0K ) 7078380 10
20000 |WATHR RATT. 00,0000 000,000 00 .
32020304 |ELECTRICITY BILLUHARGES 34,100,000, 0 3,000,000,00 FETRATINI]
23030208 THLEPHONE CHARGES [ [RTERCT 008, 100, 00
1020207 | ALTIRNATIVE FOWER GENERATION . <,000,000.00 :
T00W1 | OFFICE STATIONERY COMPUTER CONSUMARLE §2.500,000 00 £2.500,000.00 43,078,932 38
202032 | NEWSPAPERS, MAGAZINES, JOLRNALS AND PERIGINCALS 3400, 000,00 3400, 0060 001 1,408,496, 80
23W4_ | DRLGS AND MEDICAL SUPPLIES 3.0000,000 00 310,000,000 0 749,172,040 00 |
33000908 | UNIFORMS AND OTHER (LOTHINGS : 3,000,000 10 3,507 990 0
200310 ms""‘““ DERENGRER AN R S MOy L 32,000,00000 8,000,000.00 60,852,647 95
T011 | WATER SPARE PARTS (CHEMICALS OTHER REGENTS 4,000 O 0 300000, 00000 TS0
200319 g;ﬂ";'m“ ROOM AND DATA MANAGEMENTCENTRE 18,000,000.00 1.4,000,000.00 7054,492 38
PUBLICATION OF KOGI STATE STATISTICAL YEAR
VXL [WOOKTLANNING & STATISTIC HOOKSSTATE STATISTICAL 000,000 00 £,000,000.00 .
B MASTER PLAN
TNG0I2) | OFFICT AND GUNERAL EXPINSES 1051500, 081 0 Tt 0000000, TS 377406, 60
33000126 |PROPERTY IDENTIFICATION AND ENUMERATION EXPENSES = %000, 000.06 4,00 10
VNOL | MAINTENANCE OF MOTOR VEIICLE TRANSPORT EQUIPMENT 400,0800,000,00 20,000,000, 00 15,029 70000
22000002 | MAINTENANCE OF OFTICE FURNITURE AND FITTINGS T11,000,000,00 155,000,000.00 122.799.913.80
300 | MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE BUILDING | RESIDENTIAL QTIS W, 000,000,00 140,000,000, 00 97,749,577 4K
12000008 | MAINTENANCE OF PLANTS GENERA TORS 49,0300, 000,00 17,000,000 00 21,688,674.17
200421 | MATNTENANCE OF HOSTELS 32,000,000 00 53,000,000,00 41,019,081 23
I | PROVISION MAINTENANCE OF SOLAR LIGHT . 33,000,000 00 17.240,475,00
2202423 REPATR AND MAINTENANCE (F B FIHOLE 22 0000, (1, 060 1 2,000, D)D) 10, 110, 1 50.00
044 | MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE PREMISES T 501,000,000, 00 0,000, 008110 307,663,467 24
MAINTENANCE OF BROADCASTING FQUIPMENT) ICT
DO [ FOUIPMENTGOVERNMENT HOUSE BROADRAND $,000,000,00
CONNECTIVITTY AND ICT EXPENSES
20001 |LOCAL TRAINING 12,000,000.00 3,000,500 00 #00,000.00
33000503 | INTERNA TIONAL TRAINING 30,000,000,00 30,000,000,00 31,744,300,
FETRIETT WORKSHOPS, SEMINARS & CONFERENCES A% 0l (e 000 Jl},m_,m.ll.'r (LN
22072048 19 COMDILCT OF EXAMS EXPENSES 52,500,000, 00 12,500, 008, 06 B 24H8Y7.07
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00601 [SECURITY SERVICES EXPENSES 3000000,000,00 0, D0X0 000 0, 149,135.00
3000601 | RESIDENTIAL RENTHIRL OF PRIVATI HOUSTS 40,000,000 600 4,000,000 00 34,380,000,00
FRODUCTION OF LD CARD STATE iy
12020611 JCALENDARIHARIESSNOMINAL ROLL 3 000,00
3020648 | ACCRETHTATION OF COURSES 0,000,000 100 50,000,000 00 70,009,533 00
33000661 [CORPERATE SOCIAL RESPONSIRILITY 14,000,000.00 3, 000,000,00 63,134,000, 00
NANS NEWS PROCESSING ENTERTAINMENT, FUBLIC
10206701 ATIONS ANI HOSPTTALITY MEDIA EXPENSES £2.000,000.00 i 30417402
LIGAL SERVICKS PRIROGATIVE OF
HME | \FRCYEXPENSES MPLEMENTATION OF ACJ LAW 2017 oA it AR
TH030M0R_|DIESEL EXPENSES 130,000,008 130,000,000 00 120,643,000 00
1020807 | FULL EXPENSES 1,060,000 00 0, 000 0001 00 53,755,062 )
HANK CHARGES (CTHER THAN INTRREST) SPECIAL
B | s & BANK GildAdES 2,000,000, 20810000 M4 2
0007 | INSURANCE PREMIUM 57,000,000, 00 57,000,000 b0 SLAZANI2 50
VALLATION PAYMENT OF INSURANCE PREMIUM 0N
B b ippniqutbiaf ol sl 45,000,000 00 54,000,000 $5,715.410.38
HONORARIUM, REFRESHMENT, MEALS, WELTARE PACKAGES
T oy S 43,000,000,00 158, D00,000.00 67,74, 147.64
007 | NISTAGES, PUBLICITY AND ADVERTISEMENT 20,000,000 10 11 00 000 0 3.220,000 00
2020010 |ALL SPORT COMPETITION EXPENSIS 15,800, 000.00 3,500,000 00 1,143,500 00
301017 IMEDICAL EXPENSES (LOCAL & INTERNATIONAL) ‘ 33,010,000, 10 §
1014 |ANNUAL BUDGET EXPENSES AND ADMINISTRATION 70041, £ 6K T MMM 1 825 WD 0
SUHSCHIPTION T0 FROFFSSIONAL BODIFS
PARLIAMENTARY ANNUAL INTERNATIONAL DAR. i
BT L SSOCIATION CONFERENCE/ ANNUAL RETREAT FOR PURLIC R0 AN 341000
OFFICE HOLDERS
TA01019 | BURIAL EXPENSES 3 000,000 0 0100, 00 1,515,400 00
TNOI031 MATRICULATION CONVOUATION EXPENSES 38,000,000 00 T, 000,000 00 @, 700, 5N7 0
VNI |VOS LODGE EXPENSES/VCS OFFICE AND SENATE EXPENSES. 161,000,000 101,006,000 00 745 500,10
ACOUNTING FOIE FINED ASSE TS FINED ASSIT AUDIT/
o g et 13,500,000.00 11,500,000 00 11,904,400 00
THNG1 | PRINTING OF ALL ISSENTIAL DOCUMENT T 54100, 00 061 130,000 30 07 793, 0
104 (VENICLE REGISTRATIONS, LICENCING AND INSURANCE 4,500,000 00 3.,500,000,00 4080000
2001062 UPERVE - gmmm 107,200 00
T01060 | BOARD MILTING EXPENSTS T8,K99,068 0
2010 AND ADVANCES EW-M W .
SUBVENTION, DO
22040113 'm ATICNS & REDEMPTION OF 400, D00 1) 1,800,000 00 1, 100,000 00
Sub-Toial FRINRIICCI 24500000 0 T AR ISAATA A
e Dewriplon
TN [ THAVIT AND TRANSIGRT - OTHERS 2,500,000 7300 000 00 398 000,00
212020205 | THLEPHONE CHARGES NG00 00 00,000 00 :
001 OFFICE STATIONERY COMPUTER CONSUMABLE 3300, 00 10 301,000, 0100 0
130201 10 mMUMWWIImMﬂmmm EOUIPMENT LAW 2 100.000.00 2.000,000.00
MEDICAL EXPENSES IN SCHOOLS SCIIOOL HEALTH
HOORL s TORATE SERVICERINSPC TORATE SERVICES oo, iivaand -
T2000A2%  OFFICH AND GENERAL EXPENSES 7,500, 0000 10 7, SN, 000, 00 730, 500,00
DIOMOL | MAINTENANCE OF MOTOR VENICLE TRANSPORT EQUIPMENT 4,500,000.00 4,500,000.00
3000003 | MAINTINANCE OF OFFICH PLIRNTTURE AND FTTTINGR 3,500,000 10 3,500,000, 00
3000501 |LDCAL TRAINING 3 N0, 0000 i, 000,00 -
200511 | WORKSHOPS, SEMINARS & CONFERENCES 4.400,000 0 4.406,000 00 B0,000.00
2000606 | MONFTORING & EVALLATION SYSTEM 3.300,000,00 3,300,000,00 i
SCIENCE & THCHNICAL, ART EXHIBITIONS ANNUAL TRADE
200612 |FAIR FOR EXHIBITION OF PRODUCTS MADE BY PEOPLE WITH 1,400,000.00 1.9060,000,00
DISARILITY
3020646 | SCHOOL SOCIAL WORKS (COUNSELLING) 0000 130 B0 000 0 :
000660 | HEALTH INTERVENTIONS PROGRAMME 10 ROGESTATE 300,000 (X0 00,0000, 00 -
REFUNDS OF VARIOUS EXPENSES IN RESPECTING OF
T
B i b 19,000,000 6 14,000,000.00
BRI MOTOR VEHICLE FUEL COST 22000, () D 3 M1 (0 N
0080 | FLANTS GIENIRATOR TLTL COST 1.800,000.00 1400 000,00
HANK CHARGES (OTHER THAN INTEREST) SPECIAL
BDOOL | VEYANCE & BANK CHARGES 500,500.00 300,000.50
HONORARTUM, REFRESHMENT, MEALS, WELFARE PACKAGES
2agionr  [MONGRARIUM. RE 400,000 4000,000,00
3021002 | POSTAGES, PUBLICITY AND ADVERTISEMENT 001,000 130 1001 0 .
21010 |ALL SPORT COMPETITION EXPENSES 3,300,000 10 3, 5041,0000 00 ;
3071013 |MEDICAL EXPENSES (LOCAL & INTERNATIONAL) 501,000 ) 350,000 00
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5, 00000,00060. 000 6,800, 0061 00 .
1,100,000 1) 1,100, 000 061 310,000 10
200,000 () 200,060 06 .
34, 730.000.00 B4, 750,000.00 1,485.300.00 |
TR [b% 2 *
12000108 TRAVEL CFFERATION AND LINISTICS 311,400.00 1 A0 00 .
20201 [INTERNET ACCESS CHARGES 10 ) 06 100800 00 =
1020004 |FLECTRICTTY MLLCHARGES T1A80.00 TTAS0, 00 .
200005 | THLEPHONE CHARGES 25.9% 0 18 950,00 .
INNOMI  |OFFICE STATIONERY COMIUTER CONSUMABRLE 133, 7o 00 154700 00 B
W—Wm 21.950.00 24.9%0 00 8
2000020 [OFFICE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 160,990 () )80 ) -
1IN0 | MAINTENANCE OF MOTOR VEHICLE TRANSPORT EQUIPMENT 25920000 199,300 00 .
12000800 [MAINTENANCE OF CHFICE FURNITURE AND FITTINGS 10,00 06 10,800 D0 .
INMM0E [ MAINTENANCE OF PLANTS GENERATORS 41,900 00 51900 N :
Elw Si. 00 S +
120800 [LOCAL TRAINING 10, W, ) 13,801 0 =
1020811 | WORKSHOPS, SEMINARS & CONFERENCES 1 ) 0 103 86 0 .
IN0080| | MOTOR YEHICLE FURL COST 24 9% 00 28 940,00 .
100803 |PLANTRGUNERATOR FUEL COST 103,000, 00 10 . .
BANK CHARGES (OTHER THAN INTEREST) SFECIAL
2O {AVEYANCE & BANK CHARKGES 2495000 24.9%.00 .
HONORARIUSL REFRESIMENT, MEALS, WELFARE PACKAGES
MmOt [ PITALITY ATTA 000 LAl .
1021083 |PRINTING OF ALL FSSENTIAL DOCUMENT 207,600.00 20760000 .
wﬂ 77 850.00 T1A%.00 =
PAYMENT OF BURSARY ALLOWANCE TO KOGI STUDENTS IN
ZNMOTES |y TARY INSTITUTIONS ANID ASSOCIATED CUS TS SOR—— e
TR (K558 N S0
I#ﬂ Ih" e 0 (0
:rmﬁl:u [TRAVEL AND TRANSPORT - mllw 14000, 00000 3 (KT LAN, 190
010 |INTERNATIONAL TRAVEL AND TRANSPORT - OTHERS 4116677700 42186777 00 .
1IN0 |INTERNET ACUESS CHARGES 000} 000 £ 4000001 [ 2,380,275 00
INON00S [ TELEPHONE CHARGES 0,000 06 000 00 5
12020001 [OFFICE STATIONER Y COMPMUTER CONSUMABLE & K0 (N () [ 1459 500 00
INOOME | NFWSPAPERS, MAGAZINES, JOURNALS AND FERIODICALS 400,000, 090 500,000, 50 20,000.00
I2000% | USIFORMS AND OTHER CLOTHINGS (BT 1 40,0003 D 4 000 00
1000023 [OFFICE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 40,000 (¥} 40,000, 00 -
2000400 | MAINTENANCH OF SOTOR VEHKLE TRASNSPORT FOUIPMENT 4,000 00,00 400,000 D0 1,470,400 00
LMY [MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE FURNITURE AND FITTINGS 4,000 5080, ) o] 0000 0
0N [MAINTENANCE OF PLANTS GENERATORS RN 0N 5,0, (X DX 1,720,001 00
1200408 [MAPNTENANCE OF OFPICE FQUIPMENT 4,000,000 00 4,000,000, 00 1,564, 700,00
MR IMAINTENANCE OF HEAVY DUTY BOUIPMENT 1000 0 ] 0,600 (05
IS | WORKSHOP MUAINTENANCE |3, ) ) [ .
NI [PROVISION MAINTENANCE OF SOLAR LIGHT 3,000,000 00 000,006, 00 =
R w E_ﬂ ﬂ,ﬂlﬂ
23511 lmmmutm 1, 0 (00 0 04000, 0000 £ TS (0
1202060 I_mw SERVICES EXPENSES £ (0 00 () 8 0000, 0080 00 1548 000 00
ASSISTANCE TO MY SCOFINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO
IS | NGOWASSISTANCE T0 STUDENTS ASSOCIATION A il .
801030800000, (0 11080, 0808000
1 ) (e ) (P T ]
200,000, 00 .
& 000,006 (8} 1741860 000
41000, 061 00 1,400,000 00
000 000 () 1.225,000.00
3031007 [POSTAGES, PUBLICTTY AND ADVERTISEMENT 4,000 008) () 4,506,000 0 )
DOZI0N2  [MEINCAL EXPENSES (LDCAL & INTERNATIONAL) 00 0N () 400,000 () .
RECRUITMENT AND APPOINTMENT COST PROMOTION
I02101) |mm5 pasi b gt 1) 00 1 00 -
1021004 [ANNUAL BUDGET EXPENSES AND ADMINISTRATION 00,000 0 00), 0060 [} 100,000.00 |
021021 [MATRIULATIONCONVOUATION EXPENSES 4,100, 00) [0 4 100, 000, 000 .
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ARTISAN TRAINNING EXPENSES IN NIGERLA- KOREA

221026 FRIENDSHIP INSTITUTE (YESSO NDE SUPPORT) 4,000, 00,140 45 000,000,061 41,407,250 00
22021033 PRINTING OF ALL ESSENTIAL DOCUMENT 1, 540, (). 00 130, EH D KM 1, 232.0000,00
Sub-Total 187,916,777 00 1H7.916,777.00 70,026,435 00
BELIMHO0I00  [MINISTRY OF HEALTH
1]
00102 | TRAVEL AND TRANSPORT - OTHERS 1 V3 (MR EHD 1,1V ONL00) %13, 50000
12000304 |FLECTRICITY BILLUCHARGES 30000, 4K ) 300,000, 00 :
100003 [EXPENSES ON CLIMATE CHANGE MATERIALS 000, (MR A0, DN 5
I20008M  [DRLGS AND MEDICAL SUPPLIES 1, 00, 1) 5, T4, DY) ) =
INMAN | FOOD, NUTRITION AND CHILD SURVIVAL i, (1L (00N, 0 4. D0 041 .
SEDHCAL EXPENSES IN SCHOOLS/SCHOCH. HEALTH
MM | A T SERVICEMINSPECTORATE RERVICES 10,000,000, 00 110,000,000.00
101 OFFICE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 0T (W EH) L0172 N0 & 431 (0000
2203040] MAINTENANCE OF MOTOR VEHICLE TRANSPORT LOUIPMENT S0, 0u 0 SO0, 000, ) AT (NN, Y
2202002 SUADNTENANCE OF OFFICE FURKTTURE AND FITTINGS 20, DX, DX 2050, DNk () 1] (W00, 00
22070800 [CONDUCT OF NURSING AND MIDWIFERY EDUCATION SO0, RN M) N0, D080 4K a
22020606 | MONITORING & EVALUATION SYSTEM 7 062,000 00 7,062 OO, A1 & W08, 00,00
12020618 [HEALTH EDUCATION SERVICES 1 13K DM 0 1,0, (080, 1) .
PR E] STATE BLOOD TRANSFLSION SERVICES 1024, (MK 1,012, TN ) -
HEALTH INVESTMENT PLANHEALTH PROMOTION AND
12070632 EDLUCATION AR 12900 75048, 12900 65, 5790006 00
0065 |SUPPORT FOR FATTH BASED HEALTH TRATNING INSTITUTION 5,084, 00060, 41 15,084, 000,00
IR HEALTH INTERVENTIONS PROCGRAMME TO KOG STATE A3 04271200 43,163,712 060
EXPENSES ON GOVERNMENT INTERVENTION FOR SENIOR
202067 | S (1) 024, 000,00 #,024, 000,061 .
220206k FREE RURAL MEDMAL ﬂl..l'l'l_l-'JiL‘H 1 (0, CHle, £ 10, o 0 =
1000687 |NATIONAL HEALTH ACCOUNT 3,024, WRE 00 1 124, 00K0.01
MAINTENANCE OF WORLD BANK ASSISSTED - HEALTH
22020711 SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT PROJECT 1IN 21 LGA 3/024.000,00 1/024,000,00
22020712 COMNTROL OF EMERCITNG PLRLIC HEALTH INSEASE 1 0, (M0, (W0, 200, E10H0, (4, 0 189,313 472 54
22000713 :“”““"“"““ NEFTIRETVOR RREUI-TS I NN 78,000, D1 1,325,000, 000,00 1,313,797.983.00
BELLO HEALTH INTERVENTION FROGRAMME (SIF) FROVIDE
DT [ e B AL TH PACILITIES 10, 40800, 0 250,000,000, 00 200,997,759 00
2030718 ﬁﬁ: 'mw.m EMERGENCY OPERATION CENTRE, LOKDJA ORI S0.00080000 .
NUT I NS, CONDUCTING BASELINE SURVEY ON NUTRITHON
NEEDS ASSESSMENT DURRNG EMERGERCIES ON PEOFLE
200718 AFFECTED IN THE STATE ESPECIALLY VULNERABLE CiROLIS 494550000 T40,500.00 6.664,300.00
(CHILDREN, ADOLESCENT, WOMEN)
WU 2MIVON, PROMOTE THE ESTARLISHMENT OF FOOD
BMOTIV | e MONSTRATION CORNERS IN THE HEALTH FACILITIES SrAI A0 R
NUT IREG, MONITOR THE IMPLEMENTATION OF TIHE
220207200 INTERNATICNAL OOUE ON THE MARKETING UF BREASTMILE 17 SR04 04 17.580,000.00 5. 550,(00,00
SUBSTITUTES (BMS) IN HEALTH FACILITIES
21020723 SATIONAL LEPROSY &TH CONTROL PFROGRAMIE RN 3,020,004, 080,10 ERT RN
22020724 BLINDNESS PREVENTION PROGEAME 1 (MM O O 2o, ECHD, O D 24,272,158.00
22000725 [MEASELS SURVEILLANCE ANID MNCH 100001, (0. 0301 1,000, 004000 F
22000726 |ROLL BACK MALARIAMALARIA FRADICATION FROGRAML 1,271, 550,685 DO 7,271,550 68500 7,145,513, 600,00
12000727 ENVIRONMENTALAOCCUPATHINAL HEALTH SERVICE [ELCLRE LT (ECCIRCL L] =
PRI SAVE MOTHERHOUOY PROGRAME 10N, (, £ 1 0, (080 ) -
22000729 [PRIMARY EAR CARE IN KOGI STATE 410, 20000 (HN, 001 1,00, EM R K
2030730 [STATE AIDSSTI CONTROLPROGRAME{SASCT) 1O (R 0 10000, (N, AR -
SOCIETY OF OUSTETRICIANS & GYNECOLOGIST OF
ErL LU oy (SOGON} VOLUNTEER 1 CHH) (K0 040 100000 00K, 06)
MATERMAL NEWRORN AND CHILD HEALTH
22020732 WEEKIMSNUHWIADODLESCENT REPRCIVUCTIVE HEALTH AND [ELLIRELTEGH JRLCIREL UL =
DEVELOPMENTALAM.CL)Y INTERGRATED MANAGEMENT
22020731 LOGISTICS MANAGEMENT COORDINATINGUNITILMOLUY) 1 WM (D £ 1 ECH, CH D -
CERETRO-SPIRAL MENINGTTES PROGRAMIECMS ) Z00NOTIC
10073 | ISEASES CONTROL/CONTROL OF NON-COMMUNICADBLE 1 06,4000 1, 0600 0 1 z
DRSEASESINTINADVERSE FFFICT
200738 [ONCHOCERECIASIS & NTU PROGRAMMI %623 837 419 00 3132 037 539,00 2 006,727, 150,00
12020736 ERADICATION OF POLIOMWHO) PROGRAMME [T [ .
2030737 MATERNAL AND PERINATAL SURVEILLANCE 1 (M [MME EH) 1, ENHD O ) -
12000806 | DIESEL EXPENSES K000, X, 1 106164000, D06 47000000
HONORARIUM, REFRESHMENT, MEALS, WELFARE PACKAGES
203001 | HOSPITALITY 10000, 001,00 1,000, 000,00 740,000,00
23001012 [MEDICAL EXPENSES (LOCAL & INTERNATIONAL) 101000, 00K 00 10, 000K N
2021014 [ANNUAL BUDGET EXPENSES AND ADMINISTRA TION 3K 524,000,640 28,024,000, 00 -
ysgaee | STATE COUNCIL ON HEALTHANATIONAL COUNCIL ON HEALTH 6.042,000.00 15, 048.000.00 10,167,000,00

MEETINGTIUMAN RESOURCE FOR HEALTH
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TITI030 [ WOMEN PROGRANME (FDUCATION, HEALTID 00,000,060 00,000 00 -
zmaiase[SVATE GOVERNMENT SUFFORT FOR PRIMARY HEALTH CARE —— pr—m— )
PROVISION OF BASIC HEALTH CARE PROVISION FUNG { GOVT,
21066 | ASH COMMITMENT ) TO PROVIDE BASIC HEALTH FACILITIES M- s tana
01067 [ MIDICAL THLT CONSULTATION AND FRET CALL SERVICES WoRomm | e .
0% | BOARD MEETING EXPENSES 710,001 1300 00 10,000 000 00 -
NUT 1SR0T. COMRENCTING SENSITIZATION AND
DEMOSTRATION ON FOO( HANDLING AND SAFETY PRACTICES|
BT L WOMEN AND YOUTH GROUPS ACROSS THE 21 LOCAL HIE WaEmmm ’
GOVERNMENT AREAS
TAKE OFF GRANT FOR THE IMPLEMENTATION OF NEWLY
BOMOTIZ | ATED AGENCY DEPARTMENT S RR—— .
vmmrts|GRANTS, SUNVENTIONDONATIONS & REDIMFTION OF Py P )
Sresw ] awieese | omeis
T2 | TRAVEL AND TRANSIORT - OTHERS 1357 80000 ET 1.100,000.00
01 [INTERNET ACUESS CHARGES T, 000,000 00 1.0 6001 00 X15.000 00
2300008 |FLECTRICITY HILLCHARGES 0,000, i0 40,000 00 400,000 00
1000001 [OFFICT STATIONERY COMPUTER CONSUMABLE T30 000 20 1300, 800,00 2,900 00
T2 | NEWSPAPERS, MAGAZINES. JOURNALS AND PERIODICALS 13,600.00 13,000, 00 SA0.00
TMMIT) [OFFICE AND GENERAL EXPENSES o0 00 08 i oon 10 333,400, 00
1000801 | MAINTENANCE OF MOTOR VENICLE TRANSPORT EQUIPMENT 1800, 006 00 1,000,000 00 215,700.00
00803 | MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE FURNITURE AND FITTTNGS [ i 50 10 w0
TN00M3  IMAINTENANCE OF OFFICE BUILDING | RESIDENTIAL QTRS 400,000, 00 00, G0 000 571,50 00
St a0 00 00 i oo 10 FIGIN)
MAINTENANCE OF BROADC ASTING EQUIPMENT. ICT
02 | FQUIPMENT GOVERNMENT HOUSE BROADBAND 18,330,000 00 35,340,000 00 18,151,052 90
COMNECTIVITTY AND KT EXPENSES
T0M0S11 | WORKSHOPS, SEMINARS & CONFERENCES 14,220,000 00 14,330,000 00 1140908 00
1000606 | MONITORING & EVALUATION 16,157 0000 16.137.300.00 3.380,300.00
ACCMEINT A TION OF TECHNICAL SCHOOLS ACURETNTATION
DINAT | o SERVICE PROVIDERS o LA wimiaing
TRASIC HEALTH CARE PROVISION TUND (STATE CASH
2umer  [PARCARAL 186,000,000 00 196,000,000 00 126,784.962.90
FEALTH INSURANCE EXPENSES (CAPITATION, SERVICE FEES,
N0 |ICT MAINTENANCE, ADMINISTRATIVE FEES AND RE- 777,400,000 00 184,600,000 00 290811878
PELURANCE)
TN | LMOTOR VEMKCLE FLEL COST 1, 20800600 () 1200, 0001 (0 S0 () )
BANK CHARGES (OTHER THAN INTEREST) SPECIAL
LN CONVEYANCE & BANK CHARGES S S L
PCPVORARILS, REFRESHMINT, MEALS, WHLIARE PACKAGES
200100 [InCRARLAL R +,000000.00 +,000,000.00 47173500
TR | POSTAGES, FURLICITY AND ADVERTISEMENT 5 300t 001 936080 00 Tisau0n
TH01008 | AWARENESS, ENLIGHTMENT AND SENSITIZATION 3 X30.006 00 750,000 60 5.170.000 00
TR0 | MEDICAL EXPENSES (LOCAL & INTERNATIONAL)Y 0,947 A0 T84T A ) %, 175,180,530
INZ1014 | ANNUAL BUDGET EXPENSES AND ADMINISTRATION o ) ) e s 33,500 00
TSTATE COUNCIL ON HEAL THNATIONAL COUNCIL ON HEALTH
BRI MEETINGHUMAN RESOURCE FOR HEALTH 100,000 LA :
THATA1Y | PRINTING OF ALL ESSENTIAL DOCUMENT VA0 VA0 0 T30 0
FOSTING OF THE STATE WERSITE FXPENSES WERSITE
BRI e VELOPMENT AND MAINTENANCE M- oo S
PERIODW. ASSESSMINT (F HEAL THCARE s
mlﬂ;‘ FROVITERS FACTLITIES SISTER AGENCY 1.87, 128750000 144742500
T021087  [HQUITY HEALTH INTERVENTIONAWVLLD CARDY T 00,000 0 T70.000.000 00 T30
202105 [QUALITY IMPROVEMENT REVIEW/STAKEHOUDERS MEETINGS 110,00011006 00 10,000,000.00 4970,500.00
Sub Tosa s | s | v
To0 JPRINIARY TFAL VI AT -

W [LDCAL TRAVELS AND TRANSIORT - TRATVING %_mﬁnu_m Aﬂ
oo 3000000 0 3 000 0 00 ol 1000 00
TN [INTERN T ACUESS CHARGES 200,008 00 3o, 06 00 -
001 [(FFICE STATIONERY COMPLUTER CONSUMABLE o 00 0 000 30,500 00
TO0004 | DRUGS AND MEDICAL SUPPLIES 391210000 3.912.100.00 -
T00030 | FOOD, NUTRITION AND CHILD SURVIVAL 200,000 10 2000060 160 .

MEDICAL EXFENSES 1N SCHODLS SCHOOL HEALTH
PR | nsprCTORATE SERVICES INSPECTORATE SERVICES R S :
T0MI) | (WFICE AND GENERAL FXPENSES 2,300,000, 3,500,000 00 1,330,000 00
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33000139 [POLID AND NON-POLIO S1As, MEASLES, SIPDs AND il 476000 60 4700000 0 -
NUT IMS, Procure and distribute Zine anil L 00, de-worming inblet
20800 e et ot 1448, 108,00,00 455,105, 000.00 49,121 470,00
NUE AMS, FROVISION OF ADQUA TH SUPPLEMENTARY FOODS
200384 | TO CILDREN WITH MODERATE ACUTE MALNUTRITION 1408, 745,00,00 40K, 743,000,060 $80,000,000,00
(MAM)
NUT IMS, IOLE OUT AND SCALE UP THE DISTRIBUTION OF
2000335 SACRONUTRIENT POWDER (MNP POR CHILIREN 6 - 39 A0 30,000, 00 S50, 000, 00 4, SR0,000,00
MONTIS
NUT JIMAM. SUPPORT ACTIVE CASE FINDING OF SAM FOR
o I g g bt 19,740,000,00 149,740,000000 15,000,000,00
03401 | MAINTENANCE OF MOTOR VEHICLETRANSPORT FQUIFMINT 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00
03002 | MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE FURNITURE AND FTTTINGS 1,000,000, 00 1,100,000 00,00
33000404 | MAINTENANCE OF PLANTS UENERATORS 00,0000 00 300,000, 66 -
200424 |MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE IEMISES. 200,000 00 200,000 00 .00 00
T304 | VACCINE COLD CHAIN STORE MAINTENANCE RS, 000,000,00 00,0030, 00 T
STATE EMMERGENCY ROUTINE IMMUNIZATION
L] i
B e AR R, 40,000,000, 00 £40,0100,000,00 2,910,000 00
202050 LOCAL TRATNING 200, 00,0000 2,060, T, 1 .
33030811 | WORKSHOPS, SEMINARS & CONTTRENCES 4,000,000, 00 4,000,000 -
TR [OFFICE RENT T3 0, 0 12,0000, 000.00 .
2020606 | MONITORING & EVALUATION SYSTEM 2, 3K000 00 2,388,000 30,100,00
3030616 [HEALTII TION SERV 00,0100 500,00 41 -
soesz|/EALTHINVESTMENT PLANHEALTH FROMOTION AND S04 oy Sproppn
302066 | HEAL T INTERVENTIONS PROGRAMME 10 KOGISTATL T, 9 00,0 W 040000 10,809 5650. 010
BASIC HEALTH CARE PROVISION FUND (STATE CASH
el ey 28,600,000 N0, 000 00 4,902,370, 04
IMMUNEZATION PLLS AND MALAKLA PROGRISS DY
20006K1 | ACCRLIERATING COVIRAGE AND TANSFORMING SERVICTS 2.201,171,521 00 201,171,521 00 614,679,268 00
(IMPACT)
23000682 | FAMILY PLANNING AND POPLLATION CONTROL 110,000,000,00 36,0000,000,00 29,518,000,00
STATE EMERGENCY, MATERMAL AND CHILD INTERVENTION
e FAd by 26,000,000.00 28,000,00.00
e :ammrw HEALTH INFLUENCERS, PROMOTERS SERVICES P e )
STATISTICAL INVESTIGATIONTATA COLLECTIONCAPTURING
2020708 Lo WOOR & VULNERABLE PEOPLE DATA 4,060,000.40 e
23020801 | MOTOR VIIICLE UL CORT 000,08 00 3,000,000.00 #21.300. 0
33000801 | FLANTSGENERATOR FULL CORT 3. 000.000.00 3,000,000,00 130, 000.00
TANK CHARGES (OTHER THAN INTEREST) /SPECIAL
1001 CONVEYANCE & HANK CHARCES 3000009 300.00000 2
TONGRARIUM, REFRESIMENT, MEALS, WELFARE PACKAGES
o [ TrALITY 12419,712,00 1241971200 £54,000,00
TNI002 | MOSTAGLS, FUBLICITY AND ADVERTISEMENT 00,000 00 500, 000,00 1138, 000,00
301013 |MEDICAL EXPENSES (LOCAL & INTERNATIONAL) 30,000, 60 200,000 60 :
RECRUITMENT AND APFOINTMENT COST FROMOTION
SN [N A AT 200,000 200,0000.00 :
3021014 | ANNUAL BUDGET EXPENSES AND ADMINISTRATION S0, 00,0 500,000, 0) -
STATE COUNCIL ON HEAL TIONATIONAL COUNCIL ON HEALTH
BN TINGIUMAN RESOURCE FOR HEALTH 109020040 L0000 .
STRATICINS DEVELOPMENT PLANPOLICY FORMULATION
BORSppENSES' RESEARCH AND SURVEY PRI P e
T03T011 | PRINTING OF ALL FSSENTIAL DOCUMENT i 0000 0 00000
HEAL TH MANAGEMENT INFORMA TION SYSTEM HOSPTTAL
00K | NFORMATION MANAGEMENT P 990000
TN | FOOD AND NUTRITION PROGRAMS 300,000,500 00 10,0080 11
230210600 | IMOARD MUETING EXPENSES 10,000,000, 00 110,000, 0000.60
NUT INIS, STRENGTHIN NUTRITION INFORMATION
A0NOTS |\ ANAGEMENT AND DISSEMINATION AT ALL LEVELS b i 600,00
NUT ASHCC. SENSITIZL AND EDUCATE THE PURLIC ON FOOD
12021070 AND NUTRITION 8, 100, R £ B0, (08 b il AR, £
SubTotal 53004110 00 La3a 74261100 T0T3A59,172.04
L ANVIGIA
AN ~OTH L%w ii&!ﬁiﬁ
33030201 C 0,000,100 0 -
23000004 | FLECTRICITY RILLUHARGES 0,000.00 ,000.00
3000005 | TELEPHONE CHARGES 10,000.00 100,000 00 -
22030006 [SATHLLITE RROADCASTING ACCHSS CHARGES 00,000.00 300,000.00 -
32000001 |ORFICE 5TATIONERY COMPUTER CONSUMARLE 5.000,000.00 00,0000 1 404400, 00
2000002 | NEWSPAPERS, MAGAZINES, JOURNALS AND PERIODICALS %0,000.00 30,0000 -
32000004 | RLUS AND MEDICAL SUPPLIES 3,000,006 00 100,000, 00 T 3.550,00
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PMURCHASE OF TEXTHOOKS AND TEAUHING EQUIPMENT LAW

nmmte [FHCE 10600, 0001.00 1000000000 :
3030111 | WATERSPARE PARTS CIIEMICALSOTIER REGENTS 3,000,000 000 3.000,000,00 -
2N0i CIFFICE AND CGENERAL FXPENSES s R0, £ A6 £ 06000, 0040, 4,518.300.00
2030401 | MAINTENANCE OF MOTOR VEHICLE TRANSPORT BQUIPMENT 1,500,000.00 1,500,000,00 ;
T030M13 oF AND FITTINGS T 000,800 000 (N 13,000 00
22000803 | MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE BUILDING | RESIDENTIAL QTRS 3,000,000,00 3,000,000.00 3.400,00
302004 |MAINTENANCE OF PLANTS GENERATORS 1,800, 000,06 500,000 10 21,500 00
II00M5 | MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE BQUIPMENT 100,000 00 000,000 00 308,500 00
2000501 |LOCAL TRAINING 1.000,000.00 1,000,000.00 -
33000511 | WORKSHOPS, STMINARS & CONFERENCES 3,00,000.00 2.000,000.00 30,000, 00
33000601 [SECURITY SERVICES EXPENSES 10800, 000,00 10600000 00 -
CLEANING, FUMIGATION, ENVIRONMENTAL SANITATION AND
sation | 2,0%00,000,00 2,000,000.00 £10,000,00
300081 |MOTOR VEHICLE FUFL CORT T 000,00 01 100,000, 00 T01,000,00
23000800 | FLANTS GENERATOR FUFL COST 3,000,000 00 7,000,000 6 304770000
100807 [FUEL EXPENSES 30,000 00 30,000 00 :
TANK CHARGLS (TR THAN INTRREST) SPECIAL
o I sy il 30,000.00 30,000 00 AR
FIONORARIUM, REFRESHMENT, MEALS, WELVARE PACKAGES
L oo 2,0500,000 00 2,000,000.00 424,000.00
TIRND02 | POSTAGES, PUBLICTTY AND ADVERTISEMINT 00,0000 700,000,600 -
TIN5 [IEALTH PACILITIES MAINTENANCE EXPENSES 1,800,000 00 1.500,000.00 1,000,000, 00
RECRUTTMENT AND AFPOINTMENT COST PROMOTION
TORND [t LI CONT 2,0506,000.10) 2,000,000 060 ;
TI30014 | ANNUAL BLDGET EXPENSES ANT ADMINISTRA TI0N 300,000 00 301,000 00 -
3020019 |WURIAL EXPINSTS 300,000 00 300,000 00 -
ACOUNTING FOR FXID ASSETS FIXED ASSET AUDIT
B0 | EaNAL AUDIT EXPENSES AN S .
INZN03) | PRINTING OF ALL ESSENTIAL DOCUMINT 00, 000.00 T000,000.00 -
3,900,000 06 $3,800,000.00 LR
U121 91400 E,uuum %450 10 0
22000001 |INTERNET ACCESS CHARGES 500,000, 00 300,000 100 K200 00
030303 |WATER RATE T, 0000 00 T, 0000 -
300004 [FLECTRITTY DILLCHARGES 0.797,128.00 W0.997,128.00 364,000 0
TR0 [OFFICE STATIONERY COMPUTER CONSUMAIILE W, 500,075 160 W, 500,075, 00 6,427,700, 00
T2000M3  |[NEWSPAPERS. MAGAZINGS, JOURNALS AND PERIODICALS 300,000 00 300,000 00 170,000,060
IN00W4_|RUGS AND MEDICAL SUPPLILS R4.748, 775,00 N3, 748,774.00 WL87] 484 80
3000111 | WATER SPARE PARTS CHEMICALSOTHER REGENTS 12,215,143.00 12,215, 143,00 71,429, 042,00
PUBLICATION OF KOGI STATE STATISTICAL YEAR
W01 |BOOKPLANNING & STATISTIC BOOKSSTATE STATISTICAL 1,000,000 00 10600.000.00
MASTER PLAN
TI000033  [OFFICT, AND GENTRAL INPENSES DI T100 I T1400 5,00, 10000
L0XM01 | MAINTENANCE OF MOTOR VEHICLETIANSFORT EQUIPMENT 700,000.00 1.000,000.00 1, 698,000,00
3000000 | MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE FURNITUILE AND FITTINGS 3,080,000 6 300,000 10 186815000
2020000 |MAINTENANCE OF DFFICE BUILDING | RESIDENTIAL QTRS 1,200,000 00 1.300,000.00 1,194, 000,00
3000004 | MAINTENANCE OF FLANTS GENERATORS 3,247,439 0 234749 00 907 (K00 001
000805 | MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE FQUIPMINT .296,919.00 £.396,919.00 .01, 430,00
INC00]|LOCAL TRAINING 00,0000 300,000 00 140,000 00
3300001 |SECURITY SERVICES EXPENSES 3,560,000 00 550,000 00 2,204,000 00 |
23020603 | RESIDENTIAL RENTIUIRE OF PRIVATE HOUSES 300,000 00 300,000 060 14110000
CLEANING, FUMMPGATION, FRVIROMMENTAL SANITATHN AND
o e e §.021,020.00 5021,020,00 £,640,590,00
ASSISTANCE TON.Y 5 CFINANCIAL ASSISTANCE T0
2202038 | oty NGO ASSISTANCE TO STUDENTS ASSOCIATION W00 ad i S0.p000
3000600 |MEALTH INTERVENTIONS PROGRAMMI. T0KOGI STATE 1,000,000 00 100,000,100 -
000701 | CONSULTANCY SERVICES TINANCIAL CONSUL TING 3,000,000.06 2,000,000 00 -
2000801 |MOTOR VENICLE FUEL COST 1,000,000 0 1,4000,000.00 730,000 D0
1000806 | DIESEL IXPENSES 34.126,487.00 38,126,857 00 15,419,027, 00
3920807 |FUEL EXPENSES 350,000 00 V50,0000 00 323,000 00
TARK CHARGES (OTHER THAN INTEREST) SPLCIAL
M| RVEY ANCE & BANK CHARGES S R0
HONORARIUM, REFRESHMENT, MEALS, WELFARE PACKAGES
el e 106060,000.00 14000000, 00 #45,500.00
T002 | POSTAGES, PUBLICTTY AND ADVERTISEMINT 08 36400 3098,764.00 3,296,400 00
23020008 [MEALTH FACILITIES MAINTENANCE EXPENSES 00,000.00 W00 (10 .
22021013 |MEDICAL EXPENSES (LOCAL & INTERNATIONALY 180, 000.00 50,000,00
RECHUTTMENT AND APPOINTMINT COST PROMOTION
B | H03,657.00 #03,657.00 P
TH31014 | ANNUAL BUDGET EXPENSES AND ADMINISTRATION 00, 000100 700,000 10 43,500 00
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ACDUNTING FOR FIXED ASSETS FINED ASSET AUINT
IO TERNAL AUDHT EXPENSES 3asiee 20000 -
PRINTING OF ALL ESSENTIAL DOCUMENT 2 ) (0 0 20000, (01 ) S 280,00
HEALTH MANAGEMENT INFORMATICON SYSTEM' HOSPITAL . B0 200,008
1 Sub- 1 utal ANeeatinee] 2@ 0 MAMARTM] e TNRIALES
| e e Dnriptios Mlﬂ_%_’ﬂﬂ_
Doioiad [ TRAVEL AND TRANSPORT - OTHERS 110,000 00 ] 1 5.0 ot 60
INMI0L | INTERNET ACCESS CHARGES 14000, 000 60 P 1426450 00
1NNNM  [FLECTRICITY BLLUHARGES 5, ENNL K (0 o, (N O ) .
NI |OFFICE STATIONERY COMPUTER CONSUMARBLE A ) ) R AT el 40
IO [ NEWSPAPERS, MAGAZINES, NURNALS AND PERENNCALS ) (000 20000, 000 00 .
HodoMM  [DRUGS AND MEDICAL SUPPLIES 0 o g iy D N (W) ) [N TEET]
02 |OFFICE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 3000} 0 18, (O 16814962 40
Zcom| AP TENANCE OF MOTOR VEHICLE TRANSPORT FOUIPMENT 2000 £} ) 4 a0 (N0 ) §TRAD0 00
AN ) £ [ (LI
000 ik o 100000000 | K730
)00 £ 17,200,000 00 1, T4 W9
R 7 0, (0 ) A219ATLI0
I 1 ) 0A) O 1 0 0o (RN ) 1. ek ) 1
00601 [SECURITY SERVICES EXPENSES 1, (o (3 10000, 005 (XY 1,430, 00, D)
INioenl | RESIDENTIAL BENTHIRE OF PRIVATE HOLUSES 200,000, 0K 3001000 W0 prTeT
CLEANTNG, FUMNIATION, ENVIRONMENTAL SANITATION AND
TI00060E JANITORIAL SERVICE ¥ calny ) ) (O, (WM ) 1579, 900,00
10066 [HEAL TH INTERVENTIONS PROGRAMME T0 KOG STATE 1 ) 000K 40 & {8000, (0N ) ]
IM00T01  [CONSULTANCY SERVICES FINANCIAL CONSULTING o, S0 O £ s, 4000, M0N0 1R 200000, 0
20801 SHOTOR VEHICLE FUEL COST ), 008 N 4,0 N0 ) 18095 18 00
Ioosie | DNESEL EXPENSES A (0K} LK) X ) W A 44970000 |
IN0NE0T  |FUEL EXPENSES 3 w0 i) 11,0, WO 6,671 25006
HANK CHARGES (OTHER THAN INTEREST) SPHCIAL
000 CONVEYANCE & BANK CHARGES ) 008 £ 200, N £ | oo
HONORARIUM, REFRESHMENT, MEALS, WELFARE PAUCKAGES
021001 AND HOSMITALITY 1, 0000 4 1000000, (0K 0 i1 240 00
2001008 [POSTAGES, PURLICITY AND ADVERTISEMENT 1 0 ) 0 10000 00 00 3,711,000 00
1020004  [HEALTH FACILITIES MAINTENANCE EXPENSES 10,0000 40 101,000, 0060 (M [y
121012 |uu:lnu. EXPENSES (LOCAL & INTERNATIONAL ) [ 11 80 N0 -
RECRUITMENT AND APPOINTMENT COST (PROANITION F— F——
OO} | ERSES IDISCHPLING COST - - )
X204 ANNUAL BUDGET EXPENSES AND ADMINISTRA TION [ 4,000, (05 00 AT 000 00
ACTUNTING FOR FINED ASSETS FIXED ASSET ALDNT
21024 |EXTERNAL AUDIT EXPENSES S0 00K 0 3,500, 000 00 .
22001033 | PRINTING OF ALL FSSENTIAL DOCUMENT 4} ) 1 20 D N A1 0 B0
1021008 |||!AL11IW INFORMATION SYSTEM IOSPITAL 200,000.00 £00.000.00 )
Sub 1 otat imoxose)  ewoomooo]  Jek 9138
[

Code | Deripies Oviging Bodget | Vinsi Dudget | Aciuah
INCOI02  [TRAVEL AND TRANSPORT - OTHERS 2,000, 00) £ 1700050 18, [ 4sh, 4006 i)
1030008 [WATER RATE [ 11008 00 00 -
13000 54, 1% %00 (0 W2
DO00NY | TELEPHONE CHARGES [T 100,00 0 .
Doduinl  |OFFICE STATIONERY COMPUTER CUNSUMABLE 2500, ) 000 1.2, 5400, 000 000 10,371 9000, 00
200MY) |!d-.w.-.r|-.u& MAGAZINES, JOURNALS AND PERIHNCALS 07 ) D 207 500 00 .
02 OFFICE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 1 50, 800, 00 1.1 50 800.00 T2 (6K D0
00| |Mm OF MOTOR VENIRCLE TRANSPORT EGUIPMENT & o ) £ 30006000 £ 17,7506 0N £
12000402 [MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE FURNITURE AND FITTINGS 250000000 D 5,300,000 00 4.500,800,00 |
INCOMD [ MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE BUILDING | RESIENTIAL TRS 1,447, 1467 (00 0 700,520 00
0004 | MAINTENANCE OF PLANTS GENERATORS 2,959,600 00 2,944 00000 514,000 00
000803 [MAINTENANCE OF OFHICT EQUIPMENT 30000 0K 3,140, 000,00 3,120, 500, 00
IN00A3E | MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE PREMISES 1 o [T a
10 LIOCAL TRAINING - 1 200,000 5.200,000 00 445,000 (0
N1 [WORKSINOFS, SEMINARS & CONFERENCES 149,540 10 A4, 500 0 [T
100060 | SECURITY SERVICES EXPENSES [T 1460, 1 1 -
IN00eSD  [HEALTH INTERVENTIONS PROGRAMME TO KOGI STATE 15000, 00 0 [T 5, T8 00 )

NANS NEWS PROCESSINGENTERTAINMENT, FUBLIC
el |mmmmwmm S S )
oA CONSULTANCY SERVICES FINANCIAL CONSULTING 80 () 0 () .
vioerey | LFGAL SERVICES PREROGATIVE OF 2,800,000,00 2.000,000.00 .
MERCYEXPENSES IMPLEMENTATION OF ACY LAW 2017
100001 |MOTOR VEMICLE FUEL COST P 1 249,000 00 (e
INDOMGS [ PLANTS GENERATOR FUEL COST 1, ) 0060 0 S0, CMN 1) 19120000 |

Page 128 of 147



3030806 | DIESEL FXPENSIS S10,000.00 1310,000.00 340,000 01
BANK CHARGES (OTHER TIAN INTEREST) SPECIAL
2203048 CONVEYANCE & BANK CHARGES 255 5000 20, ). 7059 40
HONGRARIUM, REFRESHMENT, MEALS, WELFARE PACKAGES
T TR it 299,400 00 1489, 500,00 1, f1K0,000.00
TIRI003 | POSTAGES, PUBLICITY AND ADVERTISEMENT 0000 0 o000 000 T
I021004 | AWARENESS, ENLIGHTMENT AND SENSITIZATION 70800, 000 0 1000000000 3981000 00
22021013 MEINCAL FXPENSES (LOCAL & INTHRNATIONAL) 100, R0 00 2003, B D0 200,000, 00
RECRUITMENT AND APPOINTMENT COST PROMOTION
222013 EXPENSES DISCIPLING COST | M, DML DM 1 000 b Al) (N0 00
12021033 PRINTING OF ALL ESSENTIAL M'UME?IT A THND TR D) 32 O T8 S0 900 D0
THMO11Y U“mé SURVENTION DONATIONS & REDEMIFTION 0§ 1 3R, 00000 103K 0K 0N :
Sub-Taial 78,971 RN (H) 197,523 K0 00 169461 230 46 |
052110400168 JCOLLEGE OF SURSING AND MIDWIFERY, OBANGEDE _ S
A
12030107 TRAVEL AND TRANSPORT - OTHERS X000, 0,00 L CH0, R 00 1.501,/61,25
33020001 |INTERNET ACCESS CHARGES 1.500,000 00 1,500,000.00 £77.000.00
00300 | WATER RATE 7,800,000 00 1,800,000, 00 .
32000204 [FLECTRICITY BILLCHARGES 1,400,000 1,500,000.00 BY7.0050,00
23020304 THLEPHONE CHARCIES 20001, (40 ) 200,000, 00 [ b 1, 0300
22000W1  |OFFICT 5TATIONERY COMPUTER CONSUMABLE T 500,000, 00 1.500,000.00 %50),900,00
DNE0ME | NEWSPAPERS, MAGAZINES, JOURNALS AND PERIDDICALS S0, 0K, ) 000,000 00 >
3000004 | DRUGS AND MEDICAL SUPPLILS 7,500, 000,00 000,000, 00 311,190
3303005 | UNIFORMS AND OTILER CLOTIINGS T, 0K 001 00 1,600, 01080 -
3030011 | WA TER SPARE PARTS CHIEMICALS OTHIR REGENTS 4,000,000.00 ,000,000.00 #79,450,00
20011T [LIBRARY EXPENSES 1,000,000 00 1,000,000.00 10,000, 00
L20A2Y COFFIUE AND GENERAL EXPENSES | 2N N, D00 | s, 0, EXR0). 15,024, 140.2%
2000401 | MAINTENANCE OF MOTOR VEHICLETRANSPORT BOUIFMINT 10,000,000,00 10,000,000.00 %,731.425,00
32000W2 | MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE FURNITURE AND FITTINGS T 000,000,00 100000000 A0
J2030k40Y MAINTENANCE OF OFFICT. RUILIASG | RESIDENTIAL OTRS 2,000, (4 00 2 0000, £0s0) 0 119, 700,00
PRI R STAPTTENAMNUE CF FLANTSCOESNERATORS [RCRE LT 1, 000, CHRE) 14,250,00
0T |MAINTENANCE OF HOSTELS 5, 000,000.00 000,000, 00 3,558,250 00
A | MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE PREMISES 10000, 0060 00 1,000,000 WK 150 00
RRIRIENT LOCAL TIRANIMNG XM T D0 0RO, C I, SN, | 4 %0
1000817 | INTERNATIONAL TRAINING 1,010, 00 000 1,100,000 00 ;
D511 | WORKSHOPS, SEMINARS & CONTERENCES ,000,000.00 5, 000,000.00 3,613,363, 00
000519 [CONDUCT OF EXAMS EXPENSES 16,000,000 00 73,000,000 00 12,679,667 80
200060] _ [SECURITY SERVICES FEXPENSES 1,000,006, 00 1,000,000,00 02,0000, 010
J30060 | RESIDENTIAL RENTHIRE OF PRIVATE BOUSES 3,000,000.00 3,015, 000.00 T,007.812.00
PRODUCTION OF 1D CARD STATE
e S s bbb oo 00,0000 00 S00,000,60 201,500 00
3000648 | ACCREDITATION OF COURSES 15,000,000,00 13,000,000.00
33000660 | HEALTH INTERVENTIONS PROGIAMME T0 KOGI STATT 20, 000.00 30,0000
LEGAL SERVICES PREROGATIVE OF
B0 | R CYEXPENSES IMPLEMENTATION OF AC)LAW 3017 TS e,
22000801 | MOTOR VEHICLE FUFL COST 3 300,000, 00 20,000,000 00 1T RI T4 00
33000800 | PLANTSGENERATOR FUEL COST T, 800,000 30 1,500,000 1,459, 000,00
33020806 | DIFSEL [ XPENSIS 2,500,000 00 2,500,000 00 198, 800100
BANK CILARGLS (OTIIER TIAN INTEREST) SPECIAL
L TCONVEVANCE & BANK CHARGES T e s T
HOSORARIUN, REFRESHMENT, MEALS, WELFARE PACKAGES
rE T T oo 17,000,000,00 17,000,000.00 ,755.200,00
203103 POSTAGES, PUBLICTTY AND ADVERTISEMENT 1 200,060 (1 1, 200, (10 1K) |, D
021008 | AWARENESS, ENLIGHTMENT AND SENSITIZATION 00,000,00 S00,000.00 §
23011012 |MEDICAL EXPENSES (LDUAL & INTERNATIONAL) 7500, 0080 00 1,800,006, 00 1,470,000 00
RECRUITMENT AND APPOINTMENT COS T PROMOTION
s r 1 000,000.00 100000060 =
II01014 | ANNUAL BUDGET EXPENSES ANID ADMINIS TRA TION T 000,00 00 100,006 06 10,000 00
P02 [MATRICULATIONCONVOCA TN [ XPENSTS 10,000,000,00 10,000,000 00 -
ACOUNTING FOR FIXED ASSETS! FIXED ASSET ALDHT)
23021024 EXTERNAL AUDIT EXPENSES 4000, (e 0000 A i e A =
A2021033 ElN“N[J O &l 1. ESSENTIAL DOCUMENT IE! JMM) [H) 2 HOH) (KR} EH) 8 (00,00
Sub-Tutal Ta0,5,30,000,00 T 413,000 00 LAV IR
531 1000 00 JCOLLEGE OF 0 ALTI SCIEACY & TECHNOLOGY, 10
T000102___ | TRAVEL AND TRANSPORT - OTHERS 200,000,100 3100, 000,00 3 200,000, 00
33020301 |INTERNET ACCESS CHARGES V15,500 00 115, 500.00 118,000,100
22020200 WATER RATE ), M), 1) i1, W) A a
32000208 [TLACTRICTTY WILLCHARGES 374, 300.00 278,500,00 H2.010,00
220202408 TULEPHONE CHARGES 207 15000 23T 50,00 .
2202008 COFFICE STATIONERY COMPUTER CONSUMARLE @.ﬂmm swm‘ U0, D0
22030002 NEWSPAPERS, MAGAZINES, JOURNALS AN PERIOINUALS JTT 24,00 ITT 13800 =
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P DRLUGS AND MEDICAL SUTPLIES 37 350.00 37 150,00 I71.500.00
00k UPSIFORAIS AND OTHER CLOTHINGS AR A0 TSR ELA 00 E
Il WA TR SPARE PARTS CHEAMICALS OTHER REGENTS 01 7678 00 @1 763000 4 ) ()
Tdaiil LIBRARY EXPENSES 419 001 0K 419 00 (0 [I[C. T
INOOE2 OFFICE AND GENFRAL EXPENSES S.518 41400 5516414 00 4557, 100 00
00001 MATNTENANCE OF MOTOR VENKLETRANSPORT FOUIPMENT 1,500, 06,660 1S40, 00 0 3429500 00
TI000I2 MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE FURNITURE AND FITTINGS 19,000 00 19,000 00 000 )
T2000:M1 3 MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE BUILDING | RESIDENTIAL QTRS L6, %00.00 23 18,500 00 15594000 (0
N0 MAINTENANCE OF PLANTS GENERATORS 1,017 A2 00 1,017,625 00 -
pE 0 b MANSTENANCE OF HOSTELS 121762800 120 7 AT 414,70 1)
2300024 MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE PREMISES T 428 00 717 adR 00 4, XK ()
100401 LOCAL TRAINING 1 (000,000 061 1| NN 0 0D 1 840,000 K
Toonsar INTERNATIONAL TRAINING 17,000 00 17,0001 01 -
oedii WORKSHOPS. SEMINARS & CONFERENCES 81742000 H 7 A28 00 158,000 00
TN |CONDUCT OF EXAMS EXPENSES 10156, 150,00 1015000 [
22000601 SECURITY SERVICES EXPENSES 50,000 %) S0 0N O ).
PRODUCTION OF LD CARD STATE
TR CALENDAR TRARIES NOMINAL ROLL TR 1A i
IMo0eAN ACCREINTATION OF COURSES. 1,000, D00 () 3, 0N ) O 2,728,000 00
IN06EG | HEALTH INTERVENTIONS FROGIAMME TO KOG STATE 1732500 1732000 -
NANS NEWS PROCESSINGENTERTAINMENT, PURLK
2030471 MELATIONS AND HOSPYTALITY MEINA EXPENSES A2 00 00 S22 800 00 000, S0 0
0000 COMNSULTANCY SERVICES FINANCIAL CONSULTING [T | L, s 4 .
LEGAL SERVICES PRERDGATIVE OF
DI | MSRCYEXPENSES IMPLEMENTATION OF ACT LAW 2017 ssscand s )
] MOTOR VIICLE FUEL COST 1, () 0K, 001 8 [T
22000m0 PLANTS GENERATOR FUEL COST 617,625 00 &1 7 62000 £ 0000 OO
ook [[NESEL EXPENSES 76442 00 M 0 40,0000 M
BANK CHARGES (OTHER THAN INTEREST) SPECIAL
120000 LCONVEYANCE & BANK CHARGES 379,407 .00 379,407 00 0047
HOPDRA RTUM, REFRESHMENT, MEALS, WELFARE PACKAGES
22021001 ANDHOSPITALITY 414245000 41245000 2,802 0000 000
TNOIE | FOSTAGES, PUBLICITY AND ADVERTISEMENT A3S3% 00 43535 o0 0o
2202 1004 AW ENLIGHTMENT ANDY SENSITIZA TN 150,000 00 [T -
pEHTTH MEDICAL EXPENSES [LOCAL & INTERNATHONAL) K17 428 i) K1 7428 00 -
RECRUITMENT AND APFOINTMENT OOST /PROMOTION
2018 NSRS TNSCILINE COST 15481400 135.814.00 -
2302 1a1 MATRICULATHOSCONYVOCA TION EXPENSES 3,200,000 00 3,200,000 00 1.7 56,0000 00
D20 PRINTING OF ALL ESSENTIAL DOCUMENT e 150,00 540 A5 0K )
SUBVENTION [0RA
22040113 ":}"‘mnms TIONS & REDEMFTION OF 3,500,000 00 1,500,100 00 3479000 00
Sob Totsl 4738157700 T W0TT00 BT
| i | i STATE IV AID CONTROE. AGESCY
[ TRAVEL AND TRANSPORT - OTIHERS 1,00 [0 1#;.::: -
pE ] FLECTRICITY S0, (0 () 4080, W) R -
TN TELEPHONE CHARGES - D001 () () 2L (0 ) .
Dok OFFICE STATIONERY CUMPLTER CONSUMARLE S0, (1 0K ) -
20002 NEWSPAPERS. MAGAZINES, JOUTNALS AND PERIOINCALS 11080, (30K (0 M0 R .
TRODMH MAINTENANCE OF MOTOR VEIBCLE TRANSPORT COUIPMENT 1,500, ey 1| a0 1 -
BRI MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE FLENITURE AND FITTINGS N o o0, .
ENonsol LOCAL TIAINING 1 %000, (0000 2. 54000 MO 00 .
TN TH INTER! STA BT BT -
D000 JODNSULTANCY SERVICES FINANCIAL CONSLLTING 00, 0080 (0 SN0, 100 00 .
BANK CHARGES (OTHER THAN INTEREST) SPECIAL .
200R CONVEYANCE & BANK CHARGES 20,0000 06 20 N0
HOPSDRLA LM, REFRESHMENT, MEALS, WELFARE PACKAGES
23021001 ANDHOSMITALITY - 40,0001 1) 00 .
00 1002 POST TTY AKD 1 (80K ) ) 00, 0 0 -
2021012 MEINCAL EXPENSES (LOCAL & INTERNATIONAL) 1 00 0K 61 10 N0 00 -
1 i I 9
37 400,000.00 A% 000 00 s
m" m ?Em
), (00 () 400100 000 .
TELEPHONE CHARGES 00, I O 2NN M) A5, 000 00
ool | OFFICE STA' ¥ 1500, 600 00 2840001100 1) LMW i)
120004 IRLGS AND MEDICAL SUPPLIES S0, (000, 000 () 2,000,001 00 | -
00082 LONFICE AND GENFRAL EXPENSES 0,000 ) UMLK (X 0000 00
LN | MAINTENANCEREPAIR (F BORFHOLE WATER SUPPLY 2,500 0000 10 2.500,000,00 2,000,00
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PO | MAINTENANCE OF MOTOR VEXICLE TRANSPORT EQUIPMENT 1,000,000, 00 1,000,000 00 24,000.00
TNONE | MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE FURNITURE AND FITTINGS 000,000 00 Y o % 0
2000501 __|LOCAL TRAINING 350,000,000 00 200,000 00 :
13020511 SEMINARS & CONFERENCES 13,950, 000,00 13,940,000 00 1,073,000 00
1020000 Iumnlmn EVALUATION SYSTEM 000,000 00 ¥ 000000 0 480,000 00
1000706 | AGENCY REGISTRATION WITH PN EXPENSES 2,500,000 00 2,500,000 00 :
Tomm | INESEL EXPENSES 3,500,000 00 .50, 000 10 -
T [FULL EXPENSES 1.500,000.00 1 300 0000 (0 121500 00
HONORARIUM, REFRESHMENT. MEALS, WELFARE PACKAGES
T i 00,000 00 200,000 00 251,000,00
THQI00 | POSTAGES, PUBLICTTY AND ADVERTISEMENT 3.300,000.00 7,300,000 00 150,000 00
|mmu:|nr THE STATE WEBSITE EXPENSES WEBSITE
I < et 1,000,000.00 1 o, o 00 ;
PERIODIC ASSESSMENT OF HEAL THCARE
ION0SE | OVIDERS FACILITIES SISTUR AGENCY A 3.000.000.00 .
021069 | BOARD MEETING EXPENSES 1500,000.00 1,500,000 00 -
] Sub- otal 2 . A L SA37,$70 00
[ WSIS0100100_[MINISTRY OF ENVIRONMENT AND ECOLOGICAL MANAGEMENT —
OvignaiWuddget | FieslBudger |  Actwshs
TH0NE | THAVEL AND TRANSPORT - OTHERS 0200000 "L000,000 00 186330000
TN00100 | INTERNATIONAL TRAVEL AND TRANSPORT - OTHERS T3,400,000.00 T4, 600,000 00 :
TN |FLECTRICTTY BILLCHARGES 00,000 00 00,000 00 .
TNN005 | TELEPIORE CHARGES 150,000.00 15000000 -
INDWI__|OFFICE STATIONERY COMPUTER CONSUMABLE 3,400, 000,00 %0000, 00 750000
I20I23 [OFFICE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 9,500,000 00 9.500,000.00 590,000.00
EXPENSES ON DEVELOPMENT OF A CONCLPT PAPER ON
FSTARLISHMENT OF THE KOGI STATE EXTRACTIVE
JIMBE LR ANSPARENCY AND ENVIRONMENTAL SUSTAINABILITY L aand :
FORUM (KSFTH (00P)
TDEVELDPMENT OF A COMPENDIUM OF MINING COMMUNITIES
ZONOHY | N0 THEIR EIA PLANS IN KOGI STATE (0GP TN
INOOM01 | MAINTENANCE OF MOTOR VECLITRANSPORT EQUIPMENT ,/000,000.00 46,000,000.00 3,798,900 00
T3000K7 | MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE FURNITURE AND FTTTINGS 3,500,000 00 3,300 000 000 :
100,900 00 1,000,006 00 -
710,000, 500.60 74,000,000 (0 0,00 00
000,000 00 1.520,000,000 90 1,400,000, 00 00
3 000.000.00 oo oo 00 -
Bi- ANNUAL COMMUNITY MEETING ON EFFECTS OF
IN00681 [ MINING POLLUITION ON HOST COMMUNITIES IN KOG STATE : 7,000,000 00 .
TE A DOMAIN FOR KDGE STATE ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION AGENCY AND WAREHOUSE ENVIRONMENTAL
MY | PACT ASSESSMENT (EIA) DOCUMENT FOR TRANSPARENCY - -
PURPOSES (0GP)
DAY MEETING TO REVIEW THE NEITI REPORT AS
206 |1 CONCERNS EXTRACTIVE INDUSTRY IN KOGI STATE (0GP) > AT :
000701 |CONSULTANGY SERVICES FINANCIAL CONSULTING T1.000,000.00 11,000,000 60 80,000 06
HONCRARIUM, REFRESHMENT, MUALS, WELFARE PACKAGES
i TALITY 1,000,000,00 000 600 00 ;
1021000 | AWARENESS. ENLIGHTMENT AND SENSITIZATION 0.000,000.00 30,000,000 00 :
1021006 | TASKFORCE KOG VIGILANTE SERVICES OPERATIONAL 43,000,000 00 917,140 a
IN1013 | MEDICAL EXPENSES (LOCAL & INTERNATIONAL) o o o 00,00 0 :
STRATEGIES DEVELDIMENT PLAN POLICY FORMULATION
i B e s Iy $.000,000.00 £,000,000 00 ,
SUBVENTION DONA
Doy [ORANTS, TR Y 200.000.00 200,000.00 .
o ota W] meiw ] s ien
Tinal Batget Aetush
THONI0L | TRAVEL AND TRANSPORT - OTHIRS 1 029,900 00 3,000,000 00 301,500 00
TN |FLECTRICITY BILLCHARGES, 0,000.00 wanm -
IR STATIONERY COMPUTER CONSUMABLE 00,0000 00 T w1 0 001 19000
1020005 |UNIFORMS AND OTHER CLOTHINGS 50,000 00 0,000 00 50,000.00
1000807 | MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE FURNITURE AND FITTINGS 00,000,00 o 00 00 4,000 00
202080 [LOCAL TRAINING A4, 00 ) 4l (3080 ) 20000
1300076 [FEASHILITY STUDY EXPENSES 100,000 00 100,000, 00 :
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AANK CHARGES (OTHER THAN INTEREST) SPECIAL

LNOL o nVEY ANCE & BANK CHARGES itz e RO
HONORARILM, REFRESHMENT, MEALS, WELFARE PACKAGES
2 AND HOSPITALITY LLCEEE LR 2000, ENH, (WY
Sub-Total T 0 04 0 39R0,000 00 3 525,30000
BEISOS00100_[SANITATION & WASTE MANAGEMENT BOARD

ol EM Hlﬂ Flnal Actiuals
ERIURITRI ] TELEPHONE CHARGES T 200, [N, DR
D001 |OFFICE STATIONERY COMPUTER CONSUMARLE 1.700,000.00 2,900,000, 00
bR NIWSPAPTRS, MAGAZINES, JOURNALS AND PERIGDICALS 1100,000,00 %0,000,00
2000323 [OFFICE AND GENERAL IEXPUNSES 18,903, 448.00 003 844,00
2020401 |MAINTENANCE OF MOTOR VEHICLE TRANSPORT EQUIPMENT 27,000,000.00 126,000,000,00
1002 MANTENANCE OF OFFICE FURNITURE AN FITTINGS £, 3 10 (0. 0 6, 31 00,00
S20303 MAINTENANUCE OF OFFICE BUILINNG C RESIDENTIAL QTRS 1 5404000, ) 1 1000, £3CH (0
00411 |MAINTENANCE OF DUMPSITL T3,600,000,00 000,000,00
o500 LOCAL TRAINING 150,400, (0 1 040,101, 00

CLEANING, FUMMIATION, ENVIROMNMENTAL SANITATHON AND
Sos 146,200,000.00 116.200,000.00
REFLINDS OF VARIOLS EXPENSES [N RESPECTING OF g
1200672 CHIWVERNMENT ACTIVITIES AARANRIS 11,300,000.00
22020800 MOTOR VEHICLE FUEL CO8T 265, OR[N, (0 i, TR, DR, 0
BANK CHARGES (OTHER THAN INTEREST ) /SPECIAL
J0ARL A NVEY ANCE & BANK CHARGES o e i
HONORARILM, REFRESHMENT, MEALS, WELFARE PACKAGES
1Y ik AND HOSPITALITY LT LN W0 M D
0002 | POSTAGES, PUBLICITY AND ADVERTISEMENT %6,052 00 30,086,520
2031002 MEIMCAL EXPENSES (LECAL & INTERNATIONAL) JLLTE LR SR EHH, [HD
1x1004 ANNLUAL BUDGET EXFENSES AND ADMINISTRATION IIH,2R4.00 478, 284.00 =
2021083 | PRINTING OF ALL ESSENTIAL DOCUMENT H00.000.00 11,600,000.00
Sub-Total T14.548,484.00 311, 118,4%4,00
HEAADD D000 IMISESTRY O0F HUMANIT ARLAS AFFATRS A POV . ATHaN

Ceule Deseripiion Bl Flaial Adtualy
TI0I0E | TRAVEL ARD TRANSPORT - OTHERS 0,000,000 00 30,000,000.00 300 000 B
13020108 | TRAVEL OPERATION AND LOGISTICS 30,000,000,00 70,000,000 00 1.100,000.00
00003 | WATER RATE 3,000 000,00 3,000,000 00 -
22020204 FLECTRICTTY BILLACHARGES A 00000 D0 WEL LI TRET] 200,000,040
3000005 |TELEPHONE CHARGES ,000,000.00 5,000,000.00 x
23000206 |SATELLITE BROADCASTING ACCESS CHARGES 3,000,000 00 .000,000.00 -
2020000 |OFFICT STATIONERY COMPUTER CONSUMARLE 7,000,00000 7,0500,000,00 1678,00000
202000 |OFFICE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 1,500,000,00 1,500, 000,00 I, 19280000
22070401 MAINTENANCE OF MOTOR VEHICLETRANSPORT BOUIPMENT 1, 0RO, (LU 620,000, 04
T3000002 | MAINTINANCE OF OFFICT FURNITURE AND FTTTINGS 10,000,000.00 0,000,000.00 000000
22020407 MANTENANCE OF OFFICE BUILIEMNG | RESIDENTIAL QTRS 1 5,00 (0, D03 1 5,000 £00H3 043 5 70,000, (0
200804 MAINTENANCE OF PLANTS GENERATURS 5.lm1lm.m 5000, DR, ) -
000405 |MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE DOUIPMENT 30,000.000.00 50,.000,000.00 399,500 00
048 |FLECTRICAL INSTALLATION REPAIRS - 3 0500,000,00 160,000,00
22020500 L AL TRAINING 20,000 AMK),00 00, DN, DM, O 20, N0 (W
ERET] SECURITY SERVICES EXFENSES 10, CM MK, £ (LR TR -
BO2602 |OFFICE RENT . 10,006,000,00

CLEANING, FUMGATION, ENVIRONMENTAL SANITATION AND
nuews | ESAKLARALS , 5,000,000,00 363,200,00
220 Ml MONITORING & EVALUATION SYSTEM 10, D AN, D0 LD AMRCD, KN O
2020671 |SUBSCRIPTION (INVESTMENT) 3.000,000.00 5.000,000.00
1030676 |FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE T0 NEEDIES 30,000,000,00 30,000,000,00 -
220Mm00 MOTOR VEHICLE FUEL DOST = 5 MM ENMDOHY 170,700 14
HONORARIUM, REFRESHMENT, MEALS, WELFARE PACKAGES
oy [HONORARIUM, REI 10,000,000,00 16,000,000,00 1.410,000.00
021002 |POSTAGES, PUBLICITY AND ADVERTISUMENT 3 000,000.00 3 000,000 00
22002 MEDMCAL EXPENSES (LICAL & INTERNATIONAL) [EERCCIRELURY ] VERLANH, ENMI [HH
220210014 ANNLAL BUDGET EXPENSES AND ADMINISTRATION 2 R (0K) (0 2 NI (M
2202109 BURIAL EXPENSES 2O O RELCTUINE)]
22040113 m”m'_ﬁs’" SUBVENTION.DONATIONS & REDEMPTION OF 10,000,006.00 140.0600.000,00
T3080110_|FULL SUBSIDY REMOVAL PALLIATIVES 5181, 500,000.00 ORI SU0D0000 | 30.706,557,006.00
Sub-Toal 5. S0, 000), 000 00 208 00,000 00 | 29,814, 782,006, 00
Eﬁlm a1 SN E I*

Code Orig Bt | T
TI000108 | TRAVIL AND TRANSPORT - OTHERS : }1,000,000.00 13,166,135 00
020108 | TRAVEL OPLRATION AND LOGISTICS = 16,500,000.00 14,036,925 00
220240200 SATELLITE BROADCASTING AUCTUESS CHARGES - 2500, 000,00 R4 5,500 40
22020301 (HFICE STATHNERY OOMPLITER CONSUMARLE - 5N, D0 317575128
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22020305

UNIFORMS AND OTHER CLOTHINGS

2 000,000.00

SO0L000.00

22020323 OFFICE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 18,500,000.00 10,353.200.00
22020401 MAINTENANCE OF MOTOR VEHICLE TRANSPORT EQUIPMENT - 6, 000, 000.00 4 984,794 00
F20402 MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE FURNITURE AND FITTINGS - 31,000,000.00 152 45000
22020403 MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE BUILDING / RESIDENTIAL QTRS - 20,000,000.00 =
FH20404 MAINTENANCE OF PLANTS/GENERATORS 15,000,000,00 S
2220405 MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE EQUIPMENT - 30,000.000.00 4_505,000.00
22020501 LOCAL TRAINING S0.000,000.00 1,275, 500,00
22020601 SECURITY SERVICES EXPENSES 3 000,000.00 -
2220603 RESIDENTIAL RENT/HIRE OF PRIVATE HOUSES - 1.5, 000,000.00 1,325 000.00
. CLEANING, FUMIGATION, ENVIRONMENTAL SANITATION AND ’
22020605 - 1, 500,000.00 -
JANITORIAL SERVICE i
22020606 MOMITORING & EVALUATION SYSTEM S0,000,000,00 =
STATISTICAL INVESTIGATION/DATA COLLECTION/C APTURING
0TS ] VO w
02070 10F POOR & VULNERABLE PEOPLE DATA R
HONORARIUM, REFRESHMENT, MEALS, WELFARE PACKAGES
22 il ] 7 1.0
22021001 AND HOSPITALITY 8,000,000.00 117500000
22021002 POSTAGES, PUBLICITY AND ADVERTISEMENT - 10, 000,000.00 -
021012 MEDICAL EXPENSES (LOCAL & INTERNATIONAL) 7, 500,000.00 100, 000,00
22021014 ANNUAL BUDGET EXPENSES AND ADMINISTRATION - 3,000,000.00 -
2221019 BURIAL EXPENSES 2 000L,000.00 =
2340113 GRANTS, SUBVENTION, DONATIONS & REDEMPTION OF ) 2.000,000.00 )

PLEDGES

22080114

ASSIST AND EMPOWER POOR AND YULNERABLE PEOPLE
ACROSS ALL LGAs [N KOG STATE

2000,000.00

Sub-Total 446,500,000.00 7.584,745.25
055100100100 _|MINISTRY OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT AND CHIEFTAINCY AFFAIRS
Cude Description Original Budget Final Budget Actuals
72020102 |TRAVEL AND TRANSPORT - OTHERS 32,000,000.00 32,000,000.00 25,225 000,00
20020204 [ELECTRICITY BILLCHARGES 1,300,000.00 1.300,000.00 -
22020205 |TELEPHONE CHARGES 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00 2
22020301 |OFFICE STATIONERY/COMPUTER CONSUMABLE 13,000,000.00 13,000,000.00 12,970,000.00
22020302 |NEWSPAPERS, MAGAZINES, JOURNALS AND PERIODICALS 48,000,000.00 48,000,000.00 34,725,000.00
22020323 |OFFICE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 9,500,000.00 9,500,000.00 4,710,000.00
22020401 |MAINTENANCE OF MOTOR VEHICLETRANSPORT EQUIPMENT 6,200,000,00 6,200,000.00 6,199,399 84
22020403 |MAINTENANCE OF OFFICE FURNITURE AND FITTINGS 32.449.875.00 32,449 875 00 31,320,000 00
22020501 |LOCAL TRAINING 12.000,000.00 12,000,000.00 9.990,000.00
22020606 |MONITORING & EVALUATION SYSTEM 10.400,000.00 10.400,000.00 341500000
NUT 3REG, ENFORCING THE REGISTRATION AND LICENSING
2220689 OF FOOD HANDLERS/FOOD OPERATORS ALONG THE FOOD 2, 224100000 26,220,000.00 .
CHAIN IN THE STATE AND LGAS
22020701 |CONSULTANCY SERVICES FINANCIAL CONSULTING 35,000,000.00 35,000,000.00 25,000,000.00
BANK CHARGES (OTHER THAN INTEREST) /SPECIAL
2202050 : ; H TODL000. O, D00 4115
DO e i & AT e b 30,000.00 00,000.00 6541151
| I 'F HME : . WELE o LE. AGES
zoioor | PRORALIUM REFRISHLENT MOALS, WELEARE CAREAOES 173,000,000.00 173,000,000.00 172,979,000.00

AND HOSPITALITY

221002 POSTAGES, PUBLICITY AND ADVERTISEMENT 43 0000000 43 000,000.00 -
22021012 |MEDICAL EXPENSES (LOCAL & INTERNATIONAL) 9,000,000.00 - -
2021018 L\rk’:l:‘l{iﬁfl;:? ELIH TRADITIONAL CHIEES FRESENTATION OF 3TE000,000,00 203,070,000.00 176,930,000.00
22021019 BURIAL EXPENSES 4,004, 000,00 - -
2021028 JAAL EXPENSES AND OTHER INCIDENTALS TR DR, 000,00 TR Q00 000,00 £4.2,930,000,00
Sub-Total 1,538,769 875,00 1,350 839 K75.00 1,146,458 811.35
END OF SOCIAL SECTOR: (TOTAL) 33,056,517,353.00 63,702,815,532.00 56,613,295,557.87
ITutaI Owerhead for all MDAs 110,191,401,137.77
Sectorial Analysis of Overhead
Sector Original Budget Final Budget Actuals
Administrative 22, 285.016,472.00 38.013.825,533.00 31.892.582,049.89
Economic T7,142,687,172.00 16,385,438,989.00 15,547,327,704.79
Law & Justice 2,580.715,133.00 7,757, 715.133.00 6,138,195,225.22
Saocial 13,056,517,353.00 63,702, 815,532.00 56,613,205 557 87
Grand Total 63,064,936, 130,00 126,759,795,187.00 110,191.401,137.77
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KOGI STATE GOVERNMENT OF NIGERIA

MOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024

SUPPLEMENTARY TO NOTE 11

11a INTEREST ON FOREIGMN LOAN AMOUNTI(H)
1 JKogi-Rural Acess & Agricultural Makerting Pro 232,012,440.00
2 |JKogi State-Kwara Health/Project ADF (33.41%5) CHF 117,683,280.00
3 |Kogi State-Kwara Health/Project ADF (33.47%) DME 279,516,42000
4 |Kogi State-Kwara Health/Project ADF (33.41%) FRF 52,006,860.00
5 |Kogi State-Kwara Health/Project ADF (33.41%) USD 375,928,560.00
6 |Kogi State-Ewara Health/Project ADF (33.47%) EURO 172,521,260.00
7 |Kogi State-Community Base Poverty Reduction-1DA 35,509.860.00
8 JKogi State-Health System Developrment -1DA 23,384, 700.00
9 JKogi State-HIV AIDS Program - DA 13,320,900.00
10 |Kogi State- Community & Social Dev. Project 38,934,720.00
11 [Kogi State- 2nd Health System additicnal Financing 23,491,440.00
12 |Kogi State - 3rd Mational Fadama Dev. Project 196,238,240.00
13 |Kogi State - 3rd Mational Fadama Dev. Project {additional Finanacing) 310,737,060.00
14 |Kogi State - Agro Processing productivity enhancement 311,948,280.00
15 [Kogi State- Accelerated Mutrition Result - D, 528,215.51
TOTAL INTEREST OM FOREIGMN LOANS 2,183,234,220.00
11b Interest on Loan Deducted at Source (Deduction from FAAC) AMOUNT
1 |5tate Bonds (Series 1 8 2 ) 97,036,530.59
7 |FGHM Restructured [(Bond) Loan 69,799,8598.70
3 |CBN Micro SME Dev. Fund 4,699,338.44
4 |Commercial Agric. Credit Scheme (CACS) 132,610,136.60
5 JCBM (COVID 19) Health Intervention Fund 135,087 63683
Sub-Total 320,233,541.16
11c |INTEREST OM INTERMAL LOANS (SHORT TERM LOAMNS)
1 |MNG-CARES (Fenith Bank) 683,185,722.38
2 |SUBEB Zenith Bank Loan 1 Term Loan 450,321,583.20
3 |SUBEB Zenith Bank Loan 2 Term Loan 99,599,017.60
4 JUBE Term Loan (Zenith Bank) 106,668,737.28
5 |SUBEB Zenith Bank Loan 90,579, 400.84
6 |Budget Support Term Loan (Zenith) 2,596,868,070.19
7 |Budget Support Term Loan (UBA) 2,506,258,859 38
8 |Rehabilitation of Secondary School {(Zenith) 126,744,901 .80
10 |Health Loan (Acess Bank) Backed by Local ISPO 63,392,898.93
Sub-Total 6,723,620,191.60
BANK CHARGES
1 JPolaris Bank 928,162.69
2 |Access Bank 4,071.05
3 |Sterling Bank PLC 1.864.22
4  |United Bank For Africa 139,918,995.09
5 JZenith Bank PLC 8767741003

Sub-Tatal

228,530,503.08

TOTAL DOMESTIC LOAN INTEREST

7,272,384,235.84
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KOGI STATE GOVERNMENT OF MIGERIA

MNOTE TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024

SUPPLEMEMTARY NOTE TO MOTE 12

SALES OF GOVERMMENT PROPERTIES

Azvet Val Sales Wal Loss/Gai
12a. Description Historical Cost Accurmbstud Dop. TR st value o vl =/ Gain an
Dris ey sl (Carrying &mount) {Amount paid) Disposal
Acsets Disposad (Maoto
1 Hpased ' 113,820,000 113,820,000 17,390,000 17,380,000
Vehicle)
Assets Disposed (Plant &
2 tspased ' 41,730,000 35,416,000 0,314,000 408000 |- 1,906,000
Machinery)
Total 155,550, 000 149,238,000 B,314,000 21,798,000 15,484,000
Details of Assets Disposed/Auctioned
. . Aceunulated ¥ f Useful
SN |lvems Location Historical Cost ! Carring Amount| Disposal Amount Gain/Loss ar o et
Depreciation Purchase life
Motor Vehicle - Depreciation rate 20%
1 |Scrapt Toyota Hilux Van Ministry of Finance 10,560,000 10,560,000 L0000 570,000 2015 5
2 |Scrapt Toyota Hilux Van Ministry of Finance 3,000,000 3,000,000 B17,500 617,500 2015 5
3 |Scrapt Toyota Hilux Van Mim. & Culture & Tounsm 4, 200,000 4,200,000 B&5,000 B&5,000 2015 5
4 |Scrapt Toyota Hilux Van Min of Education 14,800,000 14,500,000 1,140,000 1,140,000 2016 5
a2 Scrap Toyola Camry Gowt. House 200,000 200,000 477,000 477,000 2019 5
] Scrap Toyeta Hilux Van Gowt. House 2400,000 3,400,000 SO5,000 2018 5
T |Scrap Joylong Bus OyGov. 1,710,000 1,710,000 2015 5
& |5crap Kia Optimal Saloon  |Specialist Hospital 000,000 2,000,000 237,500 237,500 2016 5
9 |Scrap Tayota Hilux Van O Go. 3,500,000 427,500 427,500 2016 E
10 |Scrap Toyota Hilux Man /G, 4,900,000 1,282,500 1.282,500 2018 5
11 |5crap Hinda Ciwil Saloon Specialist Hospital 3,500,000 3,500,000 171,000 171,000 2019 5
12 |5crap Toyeta Hilux Van O Gow. S E90,000 5,850,000 1,833,500 1.833,500 2018 5
13 |Scrap Toyota Hilux Van 550G 3.B50,000 3,850,000 427,500 427,500 217 5
14 |5crap Toyota Hilux Wan min. of Water Res. 450,000 480,000 Ta0,000 TE0,000 2017 5
15 tcuap Honda Civil sakoan . iaict Hospital 3.480,000 34B0,000 171,000 171,000 | 2018 5
ar
Scrap Mercedes Benz
16 rap Min. of Environment £.500,000 £,500,000 1,045,000 1,045,000 2016 5
Septictructer
Scrap lsuszu Tiger Pickup
L " g B lape 3,560,000 3,560,000 340,000 IE0,000 207 5
Wan
18 |5crap Ford Ranger Govt. House fufili] 3,200,000 1,214,000 1.214,000 207 5
Scrap Toyota Hilus _ _
5 P :'_ Govt. House 5,500,000 503,500 503,500 27 5
[Accident)
20 |5crap Mercedes Benz Tipps |Min. of Environmeant 2,500,000 2,500,000 500,000 570,000 2016 5
21 |5crap Ford Roger CGow. 5,200,000 5,200,000 1,213,500 1.213,500 216 5
22 |5crap Ford Roeger 4°4 Gowt. Housa 1,800,000 500,000 216 5
£3  |Scrap Ford Ranger 4*4 Gowt. House 1,600,000 574,000 574,000 207 5
Total (Motor Vehicle) 113,820,000 113,820,000 - 17,390,000 17,390,000
Plant & Equipment - Depreciation rate & 10%
Scrap SDOKVA Perkins . I R . . S .
X Gowt. House 5,200,000 13,680,000 520,000 1,140,000 |- IE0,000 2015 Q
Ganerator
Scrap SDOKVA Perkins . .
34 ) N Gowt. House 15,200,000 13,680,000 1,520,000 1,140,003 |- 380,000 2015 a
Generator
. |>crap 4D0kva Perking ) " “ . N - .
35 . Gowt. House 2,580,000 1,806,000 4,000 ES5,000 &1,000 2017 ¥
Generator
4 |Scrap 40Kva Generator Set  (Ministry of Finance 1,250,000 FE0.000 500,000 332,500 |- 167,500 2018 ]
13 |Scrap 33 3Kva Generator Set|Ministry of Finance S.000,000 3,500,000 1,500,000 275,500 |- 1.224,500 207 T
Scraplidiva Cumming ;
qq | TErapTHARuE Summr Ministry of Finance 2,000,000 500,000 £65,000 165,000 | 2016 &
Generalor Set
Total (Plant & Equipment) 41,730,000 35,416,000 6,314,000 4408000 |- 1,906,000
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KOGI STATE GOVERNMENT OF NIGERIA

NOTE TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024

SUPPLEMENTARY NOTE TO NOTE 14

RECEIVABLES:
14.1 Description 2024 2023

1 Mon Tax Accrued from NEMCO Mamaz 1110117
) PA'I'E from Dangote Cement Company 5.400,55047483 5.400,550,474.83

Obajana

Sub- Total 5,400,661,576.00 | 5,400,661,576.00

BALANCE OF CAR/MOTORCYCLE LOAN AS AT 31/12/2024
14.2 MName MDAs Balance

1 Aaron Ajayi Emmanuel Min. of Health 233,74994
2  |Abah Banjamin Enejoh MOW/Housing 468,208.56
3 Abah Monday A Prim. Health Care 9,180.56
4 Abah Ojochenemi Racheal Min. of Sport 164,999 84
] Abbas Zainab A AG Office 9,180.56
6 |Abdul Paul Adeyemi MOE 164,999.84
7 Abdul 5. Aji |Graphic 164,999 84
8 Abdul Yakubu Min of Information 46820856
9 Abdulazeez Musa Fire Service 164,999 B4
10  |Abdullahi Ahmed B AG Office 9,180.56
11 Abdullahi Asmau MRD 100,986.16
12 Abdullahi Ayishat LGFB 164,999.84
13 |Abduliahi Isah Ayatu Tounsm 164,999.84
14 Abdulisalami 0. Ummulkulthum 55G'S OFFICE 233,749.94
15  |Abdulmaleek .E. Abdullazeez HOS 164,999 84
16  |Abdulmalik Ibrahim Min of Agric 233,74994
17  |Abdulmumini A Abdullahi MOES & T 233,749.94
18 Abdulraheem 5. Larai Water Board 233,74994
19  |Abdulrahim Rekiya MOF 164,999.84
20 Abdulrahman Shuru Justice 16.525.06
21 Abdulrahman Maji Agro Allied 233,749.94
22  |Abdulrahman Mohammed Min. of Health 477,389.12
23  |Abdulrahman Mohd HMB 04,263 92
24 Abdulsalam Aminat HOS/AUDIT 23374994
25  |Abdulsalam Maryam A KSHIA 233,74994
26 Abenemi Aishat Auditor Gen. 358,041 84
27 Abioye Victoria O Justice 164,999.84
28  |Abu Mohammed AG Office 47,744 24
29  |Abu Shaibu LG & C Affairs 468 20856
30  |Abubakar K Abubakar CsC 164,999 84
31 Abubakar Abdulwaheed MRD 164,999.84
32 Abubalar Larietu AG Office 9,180.56
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33 |Abubakar Memunat Water 164,999 84
34  |Abubakar Muhammed Sports Council 233,74994
35  |Abuh Godwin Ochai Pension 330,500.16
36 |Achoba Christana Govt. House 233,74994
37 |Adaji Benjamin B. Prim.Health Care 9,180.56
38  |Adama Innocent 0. PDCRC 164,995.84
39 Adams Usman Akobe MOJ 330,500.16
40  |Adamu Sadat Boundary Comm., 233,749.94
41  |Adebayo Emmanuel Korade Kogi Radio 233,74994
42  |Adeboyega Segun Min of Information 233,74994
43  |Adegbe Micheal | HMB 233,74994
44  |Adegboyega lsaac Ade Deputy Gov, Office 164,999 84
45  |Adehi Rosemary Sanitation 164,999 84
46  [Adeika Magareth B, MOF 9,180.56
47  |Adeiza Muktar Hussaina MOE 330,500.16
48  |Adejo Celestine Onalo Lands 164,999.84
49 Adejoh Benjamin O Security Trust Fund 23374994
50  |Adejoh Charity O HOS 1098616
51 |Adekunle Ajayi J HOS 164,999 84
52  |Adelusi Grace O 55G 164,999 84
53 |Ademu Patience C5C 164,999 84
54 |Adeniyi .S, Abiodun MoI 164,999 84
55 |Adesanya Samuel 5 MOA 164,999.84
56 |Adeshola Elizabeth Graphic 164,999.84
57  [Adesiyan O. Sadat Auditor Gen, 233,74994
58  |Adeyeye Ruth Mojisola Agric 468,208.56
59  |Adoji Charity Auditor Gen. 164,999 84
60 |Agbana Oyekunle Min of Agric 468,208.56
61  |Agbogun Victoria HOS 27,541.68
62  |Agboju Moses MOl 164,999 84
63  |Ahmed Abdulkarim LGSC 27,541,68
64 |Ahmed Aminat Ele LGSC 23374994
65  |Ahmed Idnis HOS 330,500.16
66  [Ahmed Rufai Yahaya SIEC 23374994
67  |Aiyedehin Modupe HOS/E&T 468,208.56
68  [Kolade G, Friday Specialist 119,397.28
69  |Aiyekomogbon John T, BLGP 183,611.20
70 [Alyesimi John Omasayin Water 339,680.72
71 |Aiyesimi Mary O. Women Affairs 233,749.94
72 |Ajala Micheal F. Transport 23374994
73 |Ajayi Grace Bosede MOES & T 468,208.56
T4 Ajayi Olushola E SANITATION 164,999,684
75  |Ajayi Osho Folake Min. of Env. 330,500.16
76 |Ajayi Taiye Peters Sanitation 468,208 56
77 |Ajewole S. Folorunsho KOSEPB 23374994
78  |Ajibade Abimbola Babafemi HOS 164,999 84
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79  |Ajibola Kayode 5. AG Office 9,180.56
80  |Ajijola Serah Taiwo HOS 164,999 84
81  |Ajuma Akpa Justice 233,749.94
B2  |Akeju Roseline O. Min. of Env. 330,500.16
83  |Akerejola Florence Titilayo Comm & Ind. 468,208.56
84  |Akin Jona Enehe MOA 34886128
85 |Akoh Blessing Christ. Pil. Comm. 233,749.94
86 Akuh Margaret HOS 164,999.84
87  |Alao Taiwo Mary SSG 164,999 84
B8 |Alege Jane O HOS 330,500.16
B9  |Aleni Emmanuel Allenclay Women Affairs 4568 208 56
90 Aleru Salamatu KSSB 164,999 84
N Alhassan Salihu Ohikwo MOT 91,805.60
92 |Ali Fatima MOE 330,500.16
93 |Alidu Mohammed SDG 233,749.94
94  |Aliu Abdukadir Comm & Ind. 233,749.94
95  |Aliyu Abubakar M MOI 164,999.84
9  |Aliyu Hamza Justice 233,749.94
97  |Aliyu O. Barikisu SIEC 330,500.16
98  |Alladey Sunday Aud. Gen. LGA 330,500.16
9%  |Ameh Friday Ade Simon BPPC 164,939 84
100 |Ameh Samuel ADP 23374994
10 Aminu Tijani fames ADP 164,999 .84
102 |Amobeda Abdul Transport 468,208.56
103  |Amupitan Joseph A. KSHIA 468,208.56
104 |Angela Enechojo O Comm. & Ind. 183,611.20
105  |Aniki Alimat Ibrahim Bur. Land & Urb. Dev 46820856
106 |Apeh Onalo SEMA 233,749.94
107 |Ariyo Tayo D, HOS 918056
108 |Aishat Bello PHCDA 468,208.56
109 |Attah Friday HOS 164,999 84
110  |Attamah Joy HMB 9,180.56
111 JAudu Yakubu O. Min of Information 233,749.94
112  |Ayedogbon F. Helen Auditor Gen. 233749594
113 |Aiyedusho D. Ezekiel Bureau of Statistics 24291662
114  |Baba Shaibu RUWASA 233,749.94
115 |Baba Sunday STETSCOM 468,208.56
116  |Babatunde Moses HOS/STORES 233,74994
117  |Bada Esther M HOS 3672224
118  |Badamasiu Zainab MO C&T 330,500.16
119  |Bako Ahmed Tanimu Deputy Gov. Office 330,500.16
120  |Balogun Sidikat HMB 233,749.94
121 |Bamidele Olaniyan HOS 164,999.84
122  |Bamidele Raji Stephen Deputy Gov. Office 233,749.94
123  |Bello Beatrice .0, Transport 164,939.84
124  |Bello C. Funmilayo Govt. House 468,208 56
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125 |Bello Helen Kemi AG Office 91,805.60
126 |Benard Abraham Fire Service 164,999 84
127  |Benard Adown Marked Dev. Board 233,749.94
128  |Benjamin Lekan KDGROMA 164,999.84
129  |Betty Julius HOS 164,909 84
130  |Bilikisu Omolayo STETCOM 330,500.16
131 |Blessing Omolowo E HOS/SW 23374904
132  |Bolorunduro I Phebian HOS 164,999.84
133  |Boniface Haruna {Chri, Pilg. 164,999.84
134  |Braimoh Sule MOH 330.500.16
135  |Chapi lsaac Disability Affairs 233,749.94
136 |Daikwo Ocholi Attah Bur. of Statistics 23374994
137 |Dangana Alhasan NEPAD 233,74994
138  |Daniel Andrew MRD 164,999 84
139  |Daniel Kayode Tope HOS/PROC 233,749.94
140  |Dare Stephen Michael Water Board 164,999.84
141 |Daudu Omoshoro Youth & Sport 164,999.84
142  |Drisu Okpanachi Waorks 164,999 84
143  |Ebenezer Sunday O. STETSCOM 233,74994
144  |Ebiloma A Ruth KOSEPB 468 20856
145  |Ejura Margaret Alu MOE 164,999 84
146  |Ekpa Monday Andrew Aud Gen. LGA 468,208.56
147  |Ekpo Samson Enemona STETCOM 164,999 84
148  |Ekundayo Daramoia Radio Kogi 164,999 84
149  |Emmanuel Charity O KOGROMA 164,999 84
150 |Emmanuel ltodo D MOH 164,999 84
151  |Enefola Agatha. O Tourism 164,999.84
152  |Enehe Dorcas Omeneke Min. of Envt 458,208 58
153  |Enemali Abdul M. AG Office 9,180.56
154  |Enimola Eniola A MLG &C Affairs 9,180.56
155  |Esther Bada HOS 164,999 84
156  |Etswayo Jacob Friday STETCOM 33050016
157  |Evarah Rashidat Min. of Finance 233,749.94
158  |Fashoba Ayo S. Justice B2.625.04
158  |Fatima Suleiman Agric Land DB 233,749.94
160  |Funmilayo Ganiyu A Tourism 178,749.86
161  |Garba Ozavize Catherine K558 110.166.72
162 |Grace E Adele Budget 164,999.84
163  |Habibat Umar Ibrahim Kogi Radio 468,208.56
164 |Hannatu Osheiza Abdullahi Lands 330,500.16
165 |Haruna Agatha Mabe Min. of Enviroment 233,749.94
166  |Haruna libo M HOS 27,541.68
167  |Haruna Suleiman A HOS 164,999 84
6B  |Hassan Inyanda Scholarship 233,74954
168  |Hasssan Abdulmalik A Justice 233,749.94
170  |Hussain Abigail T. AG Office 9,180.56

Page 139 of 147




1 Ibori Gabriel HOS 330,500.16
172 |lraheems Yahaya Works 330,500.16
173  |lbrahim Abubakar Commerce 164,990 84
174  |lbrahim Adams Eneye Auditor Gen. 164,999,864
175  |lbrahim Gimba Abubakar STETCOM 330,500.16
176  |tbrahim idris Warks 330.500.16
177  |ibrahim ldris Abdullahi HOS 164,999 84
178  |ibrahim K. Abdulsadiq Gowvt. House 495,750.24
179  |ibrahim Manat P. GHA 7344448
180 [lbrahim Mohammed D Art & Culture 23374994
181  |lbrahim Mohd' Ozoko KOSACA 164,999 84
182  |ibrahim O. Muhammed STETSCOM 233,74594
183  |lbrahim Racheal A AG Office 9,179.56
184 |lbrahim Salamatu AG 18361120
185 [brahim Suleiman 5. Town Planming 233745494
186  |ibrahim Sunday GHA 7343348
187  |lbrahim Usman .0 SSG 330,500.16
188 |ideny Bello R Waorks & House 15606952
189 |idoko Emmanuel MRD 330,500.16
190 |idoko lanet E GHA 9,180.56
191  |igagwu A Haruna MOES & T 468,208.56
192  |Hhiabe Jonah HME 9,180.56
193  |hala Charity A HOS 36,722.24
194  |lkeani Audu Victoria PHCDA 233.74994
195  |lkeun ldowu Esther Christ. Pil. Comm. 23374394
19 |kusemono Samuel G AG Office 46820856
197  |imam Mansur M. AANFE 233,74994
198 |lmam Rakiya Jinadu MOA 330.500.16
199 |immu Onong Ahmed Haj Comm 164,999 84
200 |imah Husseni | HOS 918056
201 |lpemida Victona Women 164,999 84
202 |isah Abdulrahman HOS/REPA 458, 208,56
203 |isah Agono CsC 23374994
204  |lsah Salau Onimisi Sports 164,999 .84
205  |lszh Sulesman BPPC 164,999 84
206 |isah Sunday E GHA 16,525.01
207 |lsmaila Zekeri Min of Env. 164,990 84
208 |Hodo Yusuf Danjuma HOS 164,999.84
209 |lames Ben Health & Soc Dev 2754168
210 |James lgah Abel Sports 164,999 84
211 Jamiu Abisetu 0. LG & C Affairs 23374594
212 |lanet Onivehu Water 16499984
213 |Jatto Oricha Rasaki Pension Comm. 46820856
214 |iegede Job Olorunfemi KOSEPB 23374994
215 |Jethro Olaniran M. Lands 23374594
216 |libril Mohammed A MOT 164,999 84
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217 ibril Muhammed A KOSER 164,999 84
218 imoh Abdulrazak Anataku Security Trust F. 23374594
219 liimoh Nana Hawawu HOS 164,999 84
220 |limoh Sefi Comfort Sanitation 23374594
221  |Joel Theophilus Sunday CsC 46820856
222 oel Veronica Rural Dev. 46820856
223  ohn Usman Adeku HOS 164,999.84
224 |lohnson Ewenyi Water Res. 23374994
225 |onah Ogili Kogi Socu 23374994
226 |oseph A Ekpa SUBEB 23374994
227 |Joseph Dele Proj. Monit. Office 23374994
228  |loseph Jeremiah SDC 233,74994
229 oy Achema Scholarship 233,74994
230  uliana O. Akowe Sanitation 23374994
231 ulius Oladipo Justus Min. of Finance 504,930.80
232  |Kabir Hawa U. Acct. Genenval 46820856
233 |Kareem Memunat HE 164,999 84
234  |Kassim Musa James KALDB 169.583.18
235  |Kayode Adejumoh KOSACA 16499984
236  |Kennedy Yakubu itodo MRD 164,999.84
237 |Komolafe David PHCDA 16499984
238 |Kutemi Isiaka HMB 468 208,56
239 |Lawal Remilekun Mary HOS 164,999.84
240  |Lucy Otini Abdullahi SIEC 468.208.56
241 |Ma'Akun Mary O HOS 155,80540
242  |Maiye idowu Pension Comm. 23374994
243  [Mamudu Abdullazeez Aud Gen. LGA 23374994
244  |Martina Oguche Min. of Health 468.208.56
245 |Meliga Obaka LGSC 2754168
246  [Mikailu Anyam Ndabala Y/5ports 23374994
247  |Olorunyomi Modupe Babasola HMB 169,583.18
248  |Mohammed Bello KOSACA 23374994
249 |Mohammed Halima Sadia CSC 330,500.16
250 |Mohammed lbrahim M. HOS 164,999 84
251 |Mohammed Musa Uthman Deputy Gov. Office 23374994
25¢ |Mohammed Usman Mwabisd 164,999,584
253 |Momoh Abdulraham Youth Dev. Comm 233,74994
254  |Momoh Avasuahi Joy Deputy Gov. Office 468.208.56
255  |Momoh lbrahim Govt. House 46820856
256  |Momoh Ismaila O AG Office 9,180.56
257 |Momoh Raliat Ozichu AG Office 330,500.16
258 [Momoh Steven Aziz HOS 330,500.16
259  |Monday Echa SIEC 16499984
260 |Monday ). Akuh Acct. Genenval 233,74994
261  |Monday Matthew RUWASA 468,208.56
262  |Monday Usman BPP 233,74994
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263  |Moraiyewa Adeniyi M Justice 108,330.61
264  |Moses Mary Oluwatoyin PHCDA 233,749.94
265 |Moses Oladiran Augustine Chri. Pilg. 183,333.20
266  |Mosiko David F/Resp 23374994
267 |Muhamed Salibu Fire Service 233,749.94
268 |Muhammed Ohikwo Yakubu Transport 233.74994
269 |Muhammed Sani Art & Culture 164,999.84
270 |Muhammed Saratu Jimoh SEMA 468.208.56
2711 |Mujammed Abdullahi PHDA 164,999.84
272 |Musa Abuh Rabiatu SUBEB 27,541 68
273 |Musa Laliya STTEB 16.52501
274 |Musa Mohammed SSG 330,500.16
275  |Musa Nda Muhammed HOS 164.999.84
276 |Musa Umar Y. Kogi Socu 233,74594
277 |Nana Aminu Env. Pro. B 164,999 84
278  |Nana Hauwa Yussuff Radio Kogi 330,500.16
279  |Nuhu Hussaina TPDB 164,995.84
280  |Obakachi Onipe Hall Sports Council 23374594
281  |Obalaiye Florence B, MOW/Housing 468,208 56
282  |Obaro lsah Min. of Health 164,999.84
283  |Obashe Taiye Funmilayo AG Office 164,999.84
284  |Obayori Folake Bunmi MOl 233,74994
285 |Ocheja Ayishatu Sani MOWR 22,057.37
286  |Ocheni Ogu 55G'S Office 468,208.56
287  |Odah Anthony Auditor LGA 164,999.84
288  |Cdei Faith Ahuoiza Min. of Solid 164,995 84
289 |Odiba Eleojo P K558 164,999.84
290 |Odugbo Emmanuel O, HOS 9,180.56
291  |Ogalla Victar Agenyi Min. of Solid 233,745594
292 |Ogaruma David Baba Youth & Sport 330,500.16
293  |Ogereva Jonah Suleiman AMNFE 252,083.30
294 |Oguche Agnes N Women 164,999 84
295 |Ogungbemi Lydia Tola CSC 330,500.16
296 |Ogunmola Modupe 5. Library Board 23374994
297  |Ohiare O. Joy Mkt Board 164,999.84
298  |Olaniyan Folashade Wornen 330,500.16
299  |Olayerni Racheal Aina Aud Gen. LGA 233,74994
300  |Clorunfemi Ayibami N PDCR 23374994
301 |Olorunfemi Folashade ). HOS 164,999.84
302 |Olorunnimbe Olusegun P Water 164,992 84
303 |Olowonubi J. Segun BPP 468.208.56
304  |Qlugbemi M. Ayorinde Culture & Tourism 233,74594
305 |Olugbemisola S. Olusanmi LGSC 468,208.56
306  |Olumoko Sunday Adeniyi Women Affairs 23374594
307 |Olusequn Alemeru Victor MOA 183,611.20
308  |Omakoji Alhassan GHA 330,500.16
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309 |Omaku Jerome Ozovehe Budget 252,08330
310 |Omale Friday Ameh Water Res 164,999.54
311 |Omateno Yusuf Norbert HOS 348,861.28
312 |Omeiza Yusuf MLHEUD 22951400
313 |Omaoja Gentine Kogi Radio 23374954
314 |Omonu Ojochide P SUBEB 128,527 84
315  |Onighaye Alfred Talabi HOS/SW 468,208.56
316 |Onimode Olaferni A Min. of Salid 468,208.56
317 |Onimola A Eunice AG Office 330,500.16
318  |Onoja Ann E HOS 164,995 84
319  |Onoja Ayegba Samuel AG Office 164,999 84
320 |Onoja Ememakor Friday HMB 330,500.16
321 |Onoja Sunday Ochali AG Office 458,208.56
322 |Onuchi Onyijimoh Art & Culture 164,999.84
323 |Onyejeluwa Clement |, HOS 18.361.12
324  |Cruma Esther E TPDR 9,180.56
325 |Osanaiye Victoria |bijoke HMB 468,208 56
326  |Oshapinla Rachael Auditor LGA 164,999.84
327 |Otaro A Peter Graphic 330.500.16
328 |Otaru Abdulrshama SUBEB 23374594
329 |Otokiti Husena .P MOl 330,500.16
330 |Oyibo Hope A. Pension Board 18,361.12
331  |Oyibo Rebecca A 5 Auditor Gen, 257,055.68
332  |Ozohu Yusuf CsC 233,74994
333 |Paul Bimbo Christaina AG Office 164,995 84
334 |Peleyeju Folashade Marion Agro Allied 164,999 84
335 |Peter Enehezeyi Ozavize Deputy Gov, Office 330,500.16
336 |Peter Emmanuel Min. Of Enviroment 23374994
337 |Philip Olawale Water Res 468,208 56
338 |Rabiat Salihu |brahim HOS 233,749.94
339  |Raymond Ekele Auditor Gen. 477,389.12
340  |Robert Otaru Adeiza Agro Allied 164,993.84
341 |Rufai Maliki STETSCOM 468,208 56
342  |Sabdat Momoh .O HOS 164,999.54
343 |Sadig Mayaki Tijani STETSCOM 330,500.16
344 |Salamatu Kadiri Library 164,999 84
345  |Salawu Rafiat O MOW/Housing 23374394
346 |Salifu Emmanuel Micheal Pension Comm. 233,749.94
347 |Salihu Bosede GHA 164,995.84
348 |Saliu Abdulkareem SDG 468,208.56
349  |Saliu Hauwa Onize Culture & Tourism 468 208,56
350 |Samuel Andrew SIEC 164,999,584
351  |Samuel Obajemito Audu Town Planning 486,565 68
352  |Sani Adah Hajarat HOS 164,995.84
353  |5ani Mohammed ADP 468,208.56
354  |Sani Salihu M Min. Of Health 23374994
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355  |Segun Emmanuel Osuwa ADP 164,999 84
356  |Shaibu Aina Bose Maow/Housing 233,74594
357  |Shaibu Asibi Health & Soc Dev B,368.51
358  |Shaibu Idris Alolo Fadio 164,999.84
359  |Shaibu |saac Adeiza Justice 164,999 84
360  |Shaibu Lawrence Hotel & Tourism Brd. 233,749.94
361  |Shaibu Mohammed L. HOS 119,347 28
362  |Shaibu Otohinoyi Sunday MOF 330,500.16
363 |Shaibu Ozovehe lbrahim KOSEPA 164,999 84
364  |Shehu Yabagi Mkt Board 164,999.84
365 |Sheidu Omeiza Audu Commernce 164,999 84
366 |Shigaba Grace O. LGSC 110,166.72
367  |Yusus Paul Makoji Specialist 119,397.28
368  |Siyaka lliyasu .O Pension 164,999.84
369  |Sule Ahmed Tijani Graphic 468,208 56
370 |Sule Ayuba Work & Housing 5,506.459
371 |Sule Onuh Art & Culture 23374994
372 |Sule Sani SEMA 233,74994
373 |Suleiman Bala Ahmed 55G'S Office 23374994
374  |Suleiman Opaotu GHA 330,500.16
375  |Sunday lgoche Min. of Finance 468,208.56
376  |Teidi Ishaka Isah HOS 23374994
377 |Theresa Elecjo Akpama Library Board 23374094
378  |Tijani Jimoh Hajj Commission 23374994
379 |Tolorunsagba Oluwa Fumilayo A. Justice 21541658
380 |Tope Arobayo Lands 164,999 84
381  |Tsebeje Ebenezer MOE 164,990.84
382  |Tsebeje Jonathan A AANFE 23374994
383  |Tukura Friday .Nahum Women 164,999.84
384 |Umar Bello Aderehi MRD 330,500.16
385  |Umoru Abduraimi 5. Youth & Sport 486,569.68
386 |Umoru Limota LG & C Affairs 23374994
387  |Usman Amshaga Mohammed Rural Dev. 23374994
388 |Usman Mohammed Obaje MRD 330,500.16
389  |Usman Rabi Health & Soc. Dev 100,986.16
390 |Usman Seidu A MCT 18361120
331 |Victor Oshamo 55G™S OFFICE 468,208.56
392 |Wada Akogwu Patrick AG 164,990.84
393 |Yakubu Oziohu A HOS 55,083.36
394 |Yunusa Abdul Auditor LGA 164,999.84
385  |Yunusa Odiba MQl 164,999 84
396  |Yunusa Yehuza AG Dffice 9,180.56
397 |Yusuf Abdulmumin HOS 164,999 84
398 |Yusuf Aliyu Onumoh KOGROMA 23374004
399 |Yusuf Hauwa Sport 34, 886.13
400 |Yusuf Musa Fatau Min. of Finance 23374004
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401 Yusuf Shuaibu O TFDB 330500.16
402 Yusuf Zainab F Rural Dew 18,361.12
TOTAL 92,178,734.63
14.3a ASSETS IN ASSETS REGISTER PARTLY PAID FOR
Outstanding Balance Outstanding
S/N Assets Brought Forward Amount Paid Balance
(1/1/2024) (31/12/2024)
1 1221 A Ahmadu Bello Way, Lagos 360,500,000 260,500,000
2 6 Ayo Davies Street Surulere, Lagos 44,000,000 44,000,000
TOTAL 404,500,000 - 404,500,000
KOGI STATE GOVERNMENT OF NIGERIA
NOTE TO FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024
SUPPLEMENTARY NOTE TO NOTE 18
SHORT TERM LOANS
NAME OF OBLIGATION oo e | O OASNON | sooonwmn i 1o o TOTAL REPAYMENT WITHIN THE YEAR BALANCE AS AT 31
COMMERCIAL BANK LOANS RECOGMIZED YEAR [C+D+ B f— (HTEREET TOTAL REPAYMENTS | DECEMBER 2024
{PRINC. + INT]
SUBER Tenm Loan 2024 (Zenith
1 [anky ISBSMAE | 35546446 3554, 64258446
g [NG-CARES (Zenith Bark] 12212292258 vl vwmms|  svsmm| s
SUBER Zenith Bark Loan 1 Term
7 |Loan 1,118,276,053 84 1,118,276,053 84 1119276053 84 450 321 58120 1569 597 £37.04
SUBER Zerth Ban Loan £ Term
4 |Loan B05,T66,003.14 B8, 766,003.14 BT9T11A70.64 00.509,017.60 779,310, 636,24 130,064,132.50
§ |UBE Term Loan (Zenith Bank) 16,099 952 50 716,089,352 50 420564 754,64 06,668, 737.28 52725149212 295 515,237.66
§ |SUBER Zenith Bank Loan TE0 46047300 5O, 46047300 60396777183 0 570.400.84 T4 BATATLTT 66,492, 701.07
Hudget Suppart Tenm Loan
7 |(Zenith) 14,062 180 657 47 14,062 180 657 47 4092 575,934 B1 2,556,860,070.19 £,589 445 004,80 0,069, 604,722 88
B [Budget Suppert Tem Loan (UBA) | 1406218065747 140621065747 | 7954354500 | 25062585038 |  618SA0240448) 1038263711237
Rehaatanan of Secondary staal
§ | {Zenith) 727,999 9% 59 1440310856 62 403,108 55 T62403,108.55 126,744, 501,80 BE9.148,01035
Sub-Total 13,380,086,759.99 356004569302 | 3696913245301 | 1257018596209 | 666022720267 | 1923041328476 | 24,108 946,490.92
Haalth Loan [Aoess Sank) Backed
11 [l Lacal 5P 1,508,771,929.80 1,508,771.929.80 21052631560 £3,302 B96.93 2T 3821473 1,208,245,614.00
Sub-Tatal 14 B8R BSE 6AD.TD IEEO045693.02 (  3B47TO04IE2EY | 127ROTI22T7ED | 672362019160 | 19504332 469.49 |  25,607,192,10492

MOTE:  Health Loan (Acess Bank) is 2 domestic loan backed up by Lacal ISPO and not reported by DMO
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KOGI STATE GOVERNMENT OF NIGERIA

NOTE TO FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024

SUPPLEMENTARY NOTE TO NOTE 19
LOMG TERM LOANS
S| OPENING | OPEMING BALANCE | WEW LOMNS TOTAL REPAYMENT FOR THE YEAR
— DESCRIPTION BALANCE AS AT | A5 AT 0f-01-2024 RECOGNIZED TOTAL LOAN TOTAL ﬂpﬁﬂmﬁl Eﬂl_'liﬂg! REE j BALAMEEAS AT 31
A DL | (Ristated Balce) | WITIN THE VEAR PRINCPAL | INTEREST | T Differential | DECEMBER 2024
1 ;'.'.5"4' - Budget Support Faciity 121844971 B 169,701,162 16,249 201 182 16,249 307 182 16,248 201 18
{Salany Bail-Out Sefary Tenith
1 [Bari Steng mESEEE | amsTsegE JERBLTIS 61
3 [Salary RailOut (LG TS| 1asET 5T
[Excess e -Infrastnacture
4 i[:e-.-s- opment Loan
§ (RSN Restructured {Bond) Loan

f |State Bonds (Series 1 & 2|

[Commeral Agric. Cradit Scheme

T |(CACS

8 |8 Micro SMEE Do Fund 4ET I8

(BN [CONID 13} Heaith
3 |Intenvention Fund B354 70 400400 347637 1
10 |FaH Bridge Finanding wassem|  1EsaEm

Sub-Total BELBESM | ANEI0 BSAB21A030 |  TABGAGBOSI|  IMZSH|  TSIBASIZEM 10614537 517
B |Add |
1 |Eutemal Muii-atara) Loans 695636 | GONMIEN | SUITIGOSOS | LBATIROMN | AIBTRABI | AGGISIAMI | DSTIGGESEES|  S04639T2 N8
Grand Total (Domestic + External IMSOMSTRON | GOTR6M | 1MAGMELEN | TIMSMIBIG |  2503%SUT6|  TRMA413 | gomsine
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